
EDGERTON CITY COUNCIL 
MEETING AGENDA 

CITY HALL, 404 EAST NELSON STREET 
April 11, 2024 

7:00 P.M. 
 

Call to Order 
1. Roll Call   

 
____ Roberts ____ Longanecker ____ Lewis ____ Lebakken ____ Malloy ____ Conus 
 
2. Welcome 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Consent Agenda (Consent Agenda items will be acted upon by one motion unless a Council 
member requests an item be removed for discussion and separate action)  
4. Approve Minutes from March 28, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting  

 
Motion: ________ Second: ________ Vote: ____ 
 

Regular Agenda 
5. Declaration. At this time Council members may declare any conflict or communication they 

have had that might influence their ability to impartially consider today’s issues. 
 
6. Public Comments. The City of Edgerton encourages public participation in local 

governance issues. To facilitate an efficient and effective meeting, persons wishing to 
address the City Council must sign-up before the meeting begins. Speakers must provide 
their name and address for the record and are limited to three (3) minutes. The maximum 
time limit for all speakers will be thirty (30) minutes. Comments on personnel matters or 
matters pending before court/other outside tribunals are not permitted. Any comments are 
for informational purposes only. No action will be taken. 

 
The Mayor may modify these provisions, as necessary. The Mayor may limit any 
unnecessary, off-topic, or redundant comments or presentations. Speakers should address 
their comments to City Council members only and should not speak to fellow audience 
members. City Council members will not engage in a dialogue or debate with speakers. 
Speakers and audience members should conduct themselves in a civil and respectful 
manner. Disruptive conduct may result in removal from the meeting. 

 
7. Proclamation Declaring April Fair Housing Month 
 
Business Requiring Action 
8. CONSIDER ORDINANCE NO. 2158 FORMALLY ADOPT “ENVISION EDGERTON 

2050 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN” AS THE CITY’S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
 
Motion: ________ Second: ________ Vote: ____ 
 

 



9. Report by the City Administrator 
• Update on Citizen Survey 

 
10. Report by the Mayor 
 
11. Future Meeting Reminders:  

• April 25: City Council Meeting – 7:00PM 
• May 9: City Council Meeting – 7:00PM 
• May 14: Planning Commission – 7:00PM 
• May 23: City Council Meeting – 7:00PM 
 

12. Adjourn Motion: ________ Second: ________ Vote: ____ 
 

 

EV
EN

TS
  

 
4/17: Senior Lunch 
4/27: Compost 101 
4/29: Polymer Clay Animals Workshop 
5/11: Family Yoga  
5/11: 80’s Outdoor Movie Night 
6/1: Summer Kickoff Party 
 



 

 
City of Edgerton, Kansas 

Minutes of City Council Regular Session 
March 28, 2024 

 
A Regular Session of the City Council (the Council) was held in the Edgerton City Hall, 404 
E. Nelson, Edgerton, Kansas March 14, 2024. The meeting convened at 7:01 PM with 
Mayor Donald Roberts presiding. 

 
1. ROLL CALL 

Clay Longanecker  present 
Josh Lewis  absent 
Deb Lebakken  present 
Bill Malloy   absent 
Ron Conus  present 

 
With a quorum present, the meeting commenced. 

 
Staff in attendance: City Administrator, Beth Linn 

City Attorney, Lee Hendricks 
Assistant to the City Administrator, Kara Banks 
Finance Director, Karen Kindle 
Accountant, Justin Vermillion 
Public Works Director, Dan Merkh 
Public Works Superintendent, Trey Whitaker 
CIP Project Manager, Holy Robertson   
Development Services Director, Zach Moore  
Assistant City Clerk, Alex Firth 
Planning and Zoning Coordinator/Deputy City Clerk, Chris Clinton 

 
2. WELCOME. Mayor Roberts welcomed all in attendance.   

 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. All present participated in the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Consent Agenda (Consent Agenda items will be acted upon by one motion unless a Council 
member requests an item be removed for discussion and separate action)  
4. Approve Minutes from March 14, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting 
5. Approve Agreement Not to Protest Formation Of A Benefit District For Construction Of 

Sidewalks Or Street Improvements On The Johnson County Community College CDL 
Training Facility At 30332 W. 191st Street  

 
Councilmember Longanecker requested Item 5 be removed from the Consent Agenda for 
further discussion. Mayor Roberts removed item 5 from the Consent Agenda. 

 
Councilmember Lebakken moved to approve the Consent Agenda, seconded by 
Councilmember Longanecker. The Consent Agenda was approved, 3-0. 

 



Edgerton City Council 
Regular Session 
March 28, 2024 
Page 2  
 

Page 2 of 11 
 

Mr. Zach Moore, Development Services Director, approached the Council. Councilmember 
Longanecker requested clarification as to what the item is. Mr. Moore answered that 191st 
Street west of Waverly Road has not been upgraded completely. The best way to ensure 
that the roadway is completed, and each property pays their own share, is the benefit 
district. The agreement states that the property owner will not protest the creation of the 
benefit district. Councilmember Longanecker stated he has not heard good things about 
benefit districts. Mayor Roberts said when the housing market crashed, it made benefit 
districts have a negative connotation. Ms. Beth Linn, City Administrator, stated when used 
properly, a benefit district helps a community drastically. Ms. Linn said the agreement is 
that the property owner will help pay for the road project when it is being constructed and 
not at the time of development. Councilmember Lebakken said she had to read it three or 
four times before she fully understood it. Ms. Linn said it is the property owners’ willingness 
to participate in future road expansions. 

 
Councilmember Longanecker moved to approve the agreement not to protest the formation 
of a benefit district for construction of sidewalks or street improvements on the Johnson 
County Community College CDL training facility at 30332 W. 191st Street. Councilmember 
Lebakken seconded the motion. The agreement was approved, 3-0. 

 
Regular Agenda 
6. Declaration. There were no declarations made.  

 
7. Public Comments.  

 
Mr. Charlie Troutner, 707 W Nelson Street #215, spoke before the Council. He said he had a 
couple of items he wanted to discuss. He stated Ms. Holly Deaton believes the Council is 
doing a wonderful job and encourages them to keep it up.  

 
The second item Mr. Troutner wanted to discuss is that March 29, is National Vietnam War 
Veterans Day. He explained it was signed into law in 2017 to be honored annually on March 
29 because the final troops were pulled out of Vietnam in 1973. He implored anyone thank 
a Vietnam War veteran if they see one. Mr. Troutner thanked Councilmember Conus for his 
service as he is a Vietnam War veteran. 

 
8. CIP Project Update – The Greenspace 

 
Ms. Linn introduced Mr. Scott Crain with Henderson Building Solutions (HBS). She explained 
HBS is the company that acts as the owner’s representative on The Greenspace Project. 
 
Mr. Crain addressed the Council. He stated the previous update he provided the Council was 
in December of 2023 and he is going to provide another update on the beautiful building 
that is going up across the street. Mr. Crain said current construction is moving along well. 
There are some change orders to discuss but they are just now discussing change orders 
close to the midpoint of the project. He explained there has been a lot of coordination 
between City staff and Nelson Street business owners as improvements have started along 
Nelson Street. The street work has started on the south to install new sidewalk and curbing. 



Edgerton City Council 
Regular Session 
March 28, 2024 
Page 3  
 

Page 3 of 11 
 

Mill and overlay work will start soon then curb and sidewalk will take place in April. City staff 
has been proactive in communicating with business owners to help minimize the impacts 
that occur during road construction.  
 
He explained that change orders are a natural part of the construction process. These are 
the first change orders, and the construction process is about halfway done. The change 
orders are slightly over a half of a percent of the construction price. He informed the Council 
that the City is in an amazing situation for this project. City staff made an exhaustive effort 
to have everything included in the plans to reduce the need for change orders and revisions. 
The City has been significantly involved as an owner and are seeing the benefits of that. 
One of the change orders is from HBS, but there is no cost associated with the change 
order. Mr. Crain explained there was some overlap between what HBS is doing and what the 
contractor constructing the building is doing. The change order is an increased scope of 
work that HBS will take on. This scope will be after construction efforts to make sure the 
City approves the building and how it operates and will provide services years after opening 
the building.  
 
Mr. Crain said for the next three (3) months, there will be more exterior work. The building 
is about to be dried in, which is when the building is weather proofed. There are some 
windows, doors and temporary items that will be installed to secure the inside of the 
building. Paving, exterior windows and doors, and some interior finishes will be done soon 
as well.  
 
He explained that beyond this summer, crews will work on finalizing exterior areas and the 
interior finishes. The lawn, sidewalks, and other outdoor items will be finished. There is a 
piece of electrical equipment that is slated to be delivered in late December 2024. February 
of 2025 is when the facility will be turned over to the City. This has been the expectation of 
when the City will take over the building. The building would be delivered earlier if that 
equipment comes beforehand. He said overall the project is going well and the contractor 
has been great. Conversations with the contractor were had regarding how well the site has 
been cleaned. There has been activity on the west side of the property and some streets 
got dirty, but the contractor addressed it quickly.  
 
Councilmember Longanecker agreed that the contractor has been great. He stated this is 
the first time he has heard of a no cost change order. He added the mild weather has been 
helpful so the construction can move quickly. Mayor Roberts said it has gone up quickly, but 
it has been quality work.  
 
Councilmember Longanecker inquired as to what the big hole in front of the building was. 
Mr. Crain answered it will be a detention basin but will be full of bio-soils and native plants. 
This will allow the water to percolate and not just stand in the basin. Ms. Linn said it will 
help the quality of the stormwater. Mayor Roberts added it makes the area more user 
friendly. 
 

8.5 New Item – Employee Introduction 
 



Edgerton City Council 
Regular Session 
March 28, 2024 
Page 4  
 

Page 4 of 11 
 

Ms. Linn stated the City has hired a Parks and Recreation Director. Mr. Levi Meyer will 
officially start tomorrow, March 29, 2024. She said he emailed her asking what he can do 
before he gets started so she invited him to listen to the update on The Greenspace. She 
said he will have an office at 414 E 4th Street until The Greenspace opens.  
 
Mr. Meyer addressed the Council. He said he is excited to get started and looks forward to 
all of the great things coming to Edgerton. He stated he was the Executive Director of 
Recreation in Ottawa, Kansas, where he currently lives. He has been in that position for the 
last five (5) years and was in the Recreation Department at Kansas University before then. 
Ms. Linn said the first task Mr. Meyer will have will be drafting a budget and staffing plan for 
The Greenspace. The Council welcomed Mr. Meyer.  
 

 
Business Requiring Action 
9. CONSIDER CHANGE ORDER #6 TO CONTRACT WITH COMBES CONSTRUCTION 

FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE GREENSPACE PROJECT 
 
Mr. Holly Robertson, CIP Project Manager, spoke before the Council. She stated that on July 
13, 2023, the Council awarded the contract with Combes Construction, LLC for construction 
of The Greenspace Project for $6,761,000.00. Construction of the project began in August 
of 2023. She explained the City’s Purchasing Policy approval authority. Per that Purchasing 
Policy, Change Orders #1, 2, 4, and 5 are within the authority of the City Administrator.  
 
Ms. Robertson said Change Order #1 is an increase of $3,696 to have Combes Construction 
time and excavate one of the trees within the utility easement through the construction site. 
The additional cost is due to delays caused by the relocation of the overhead powerlines 
through the easement. 
 
Ms. Robertson explained Change Order #2 is an increase of $2,950 to have Comes 
Construction include the additional length of conduit to place a streetlight with a controller 
along Nelson Street. This change order provides clarity for locations of the streetlights 
based on discussions with the existing utility that differed from the bid plans. 
 
Ms. Robertson stated Change Oder #4 is a decrease of $1,263 from Combes Construction 
for a credit related to the electrical panelboard. The electrical subcontractor purchased a 
slightly smaller panelboard gear than originally included in their bid. The electrical engineer 
confirmed the updated gear is sufficient for the facility. 
 
Ms. Robertson informed the Council that Chage Oder #5 is a decrease of $10,013 from 
Combes Construction for a credit related to the automatic transfer switch (ATS) of the 
generator. The electrical subcontractor initially bid a specialty bypass for the ATS that was 
not needed for the type of switch specified for this project.  
 
Ms. Robertson explained Change Order #6 requires approval of the Governing Body. 
Change Order #6 is an increase of $41,396 to have Combes Construction and their 
subcontractors install additional access control devices and security for the entire facility. 



Edgerton City Council 
Regular Session 
March 28, 2024 
Page 5  
 

Page 5 of 11 
 

City staff worked with the IT Provider, Strategy, and the door hardware provider to outline 
the additional access controls and security. This change order includes the added facility 
modifications that will give flexibility for future operations and accessibility as a community 
gathering or event space, storm shelter and staff offices. 
 
Ms. Robertson said the design team has reviewed the change orders and has found the 
costs to be reasonable and appropriate for the scope of work involved. If Change Order #6 
is approved by the Council, the new contracted amount would be $6,797,767, which is an 
increase of $36,766. 
 
Ms. Robertson said these change orders encompass modifications encountered at this point 
in the construction schedule and do not include the final overrun or underrun of quantities 
for the project. Contractually, the project substantial completion is set for February of 2025. 
She stated any additional change orders, including the final change order, will be forwarded 
for authorization at a future Council meeting. She said on September 9, 2022, an updated 
project scope and budget was approved by the Council with an overall project cost of 
$8,704,500. The change orders with Combes Construction are within the project budget and 
are will within the construction line item of the budget. Therefore, City staff recommends 
approval of Change Order #6 for the construction of The Greenspace to Combes 
Construction. 
 
Councilmember Conus inquired as to who is on the design team. Ms. Robertson answered 
that the City has contracted Incite Design Studio who made up a large portion of the team, 
but City staff was highly involved in all of the discussions. 
 
Councilmember Clay stated the discussion over the last few weeks has been about security. 
He asked why there is a change order for the security item if the City just approved an 
agreement for the security systems. Ms. Linn replied that the agreement from the previous 
meetings was with Strategy. Ms. Robertson explained Strategy will be supplying some of the 
hardware and Combes Construction will need to install portions of it.  
 
Councilmember Longanecker moved to approve Change Order #6 to the contract with 
Combes Construction for the construction of The Greenspace project for $36,766. 
Councilmember Conus seconded the motion. Change Order #6 to the contract was 
approved, 3-0. 

 
10. CONSIDER AGREEMENT WITH SCOTT RICE OFFICE WORKS FOR THE 

GREENSPACE PROJECT FACILITY FURNISHINGS 
 
Ms. Holly Robertson stated that on July 13, 2023, the Council awarded the contract with 
Combes Construction, LLC for construction of The Greenspace Project and construction 
began in August of 2023. City staff has been working with both the design team and Scott 
Rice Office Works on all finishes and furnishings for the public and staff offices that will be 
in The Greenspace. Consideration for future operations, flexibility, maintenance, and 
durability were the top deciding factors for the items listed in the packet. She said City staff 
would recommend entering into an agreement with Scott Rice Office Works to provide the 



Edgerton City Council 
Regular Session 
March 28, 2024 
Page 6  
 

Page 6 of 11 
 

furnishings. The agreement includes the furniture shown on the “Furniture Plan” in the 
packet and there is a summary of the furniture also in the packet. She showed the Council 
where the furnishings would go and what they looked like.  
 
Ms. Robertson stated the agreement structure payment for the list of furnishings listed in 
the packet for a lump sum fee of $123,962.45. This amount also incorporates reduced 
prices for municipalities through cooperative purchasing agreements. This amount is within 
the budget initially estimated for finishes, furnishings, and equipment to prepare the project 
budget. She said there will be other costs yet to be determined within this budget item. This 
includes gym equipment and fitness equipment. City staff will continue to monitor the 
project budget and periodically update the Council as categories of cost are set. The 
agreement has been approved by the City Attorney, and the City staff does recommend 
approval of the agreement. 
 
Councilmember Longanecker asked if the chairs for the community space are comfortable 
for the seniors to use during Senior Lunches. Ms. Linn answered City staff did test them out 
and selected the chairs based on their comfort level and the fact that the chairs have arms. 
Mayor Roberts said that was the seniors’ number one stipulations, the chairs have to be 
comfortable. Ms. Linn stated the chairs also had to be durable to withstand hot chocolate 
for the lighting of the Mayor’s Christmas Tree as well as normal wear and tear. 
 
Councilmember Lebakken stated the prices are good deals on the furnishings. 
Councilmember Longanecker inquired if the proposed price is in the budget. Ms. Robertson 
answered affirmatively. Ms. Linn explained said City staff thought the price could be lower if 
they selected the furnishings and it allowed them to select comfortable and durable items.  
 
Councilmember Longanecker moved to approve the agreement with Scott Rice Office Works 
for The Greenspace Project to provide facility furnishings for $123,962.45. The motion was 
seconded by Councilmember Conus. The agreement with Scott Rice Office Works was 
approved, 3-0. 

 
 
11. CONSIDER ORDINANCE NO. 2157 AMENDING CHAPTER XV, ARTICLE 1 OF THE 

MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS AND REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCE OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT THEREWITH 
 
Mr. Merkh addressed the Council. He explained that the ordinance number was updated 
from what was listed in the packet. He said the City of Edgerton Municipal Code provides 
long-term policy and procedure, enforceable by law. Chapter XV is the utility chapter, 
setting the regulations for the water and sanitary sewer systems and their subsequent uses 
by residents and customers. During a review of the municipal code based on feedback from 
the Wastewater Master Plan, City staff identified various sections throughout the chapter in 
need of revision. These sections have been prioritized and there will be more sections 
brought before the Council at future meetings. 
 



Edgerton City Council 
Regular Session 
March 28, 2024 
Page 7  
 

Page 7 of 11 
 

Mr. Merkh explained Section 15-106 is the section that defines the process for service 
connections to the water system. The revisions now require a licensed contractor with 
Johnson County to perform the tap or service connection under the supervision of City staff. 
This section also now refers to the City’s Technical Specifications and provides clarity about 
financial responsibility. He said Section 15-110 is the section that discusses meters. 
Revisions to this section are primarily updates from Section 15-106 that are cross 
referenced. This section also now includes language to not permit meters to be installed 
under paved surfaces, as well as revisions to the descriptions of private and public 
responsibilities. He said Section 15-110a is a new section defining an applicant provided 
maintenance period on new meters from the time of installation for a period of one (1) year. 
Mr. Merkh said the draft ordinance included in the packet has been reviewed and approved 
by the City Attorney. 
 
Councilmember Longanecker inquired what the maintenance period is for. Mr. Merkh 
answer the City supplies the meter and observe it being installed and during construction of 
the house, if something happens to the meter, the cost to repair or replace it is covered by 
builder and not the City, in the proposed amendments. Councilmember Longanecker stated 
he did not know the City was liable for damage that could be caused by the developer. Mr. 
Merkh explained concrete trucks have driven over meters before and if the proposed 
amendments are approved, the applicant or sellers would be responsible for the 
maintenance and/or replacement of those meters. Mayor Roberts explained this is standard 
for the area. Mr. Merkh stated City staff quoted another local jurisdiction in drafting the 
ordinance. 
 
Councilmember Conus inquired if the City had a surplus of water meters for the 
development. Mr. Merkh answered there are some but City staff does not want to have a lot 
sitting on the shelf. Councilmember Conus asked if City staff had a plan for the new 
development. Mr. Merkh replied that they do. Enough meters are in the City’s position to 
supply the first wave of development and adjust monthly as to how many meters will be 
needed. 
 
Councilmember Longanecker asked what the schedule for replacing a water meter is. Mr. 
Merkh replied the last major replacement was before he joined Edgerton, so more than ten 
years ago. He explained the City was divided into sections and the budget has been 
adjusted to replace ten to 20 meters a year instead of large swaths of replacements. City 
staff will then measure the old meters for accuracy and save some meters that are still 
accurate. Councilmember Longanecker remembered that some of the oldest meters were 
not accurate and clarified that the meters would all be new in about ten years. Mr. Merkh 
said City staff will start with older meters and test for accuracy to determine when meters 
need to be replaced. Mayor Roberts stated the salesperson for the meters recommends 
replacing a meter after ten years.  
 
Ms. Linn stated there is a usage component to replacing the meter as well. The age and 
usage of the meter is how City staff will determine to change out the meter. Mr. Merkh said 
City staff is still testing some meters and slowly transitioning to the new replacement 
schedule. Mayor Roberts said failures on these meters cause alarms to be sent so City staff 



Edgerton City Council 
Regular Session 
March 28, 2024 
Page 8  
 

Page 8 of 11 
 

can get alerted to change the meter. He explained if a resident is signed up for the service, 
they can get alerts as well. Mayor Roberts asked if residents can get alerts about zero 
usage. Mr. Merkh replied he thinks it is possible since City staff gets those notices but he 
will check into that and report back.  
 
Councilmember Lebakken moved to approve Ordinance No. 2157 amending Chapter XV, 
Article 1 of the Municipal Code of the City of Edgerton, Kansas and repealing all ordinances 
or parts of ordinances in conflict therewith. Councilmember Longanecker seconded the 
motion. Ordinance No. 2157 was approved, 3-0. 

 
12. CONSIDER ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS AND DETAILS FOR H.O.M.E. 

IMPROVEMENTS GRANT 
 
Ms. Kara Banks, Assistant to the City Administrator, spoke before the Council. She said as a 
part of the 2024 Budget, the Council funded a residential grant program that had previously 
been offered by the City’s economic development partner ElevateEdgerton!. The Council 
approved $25,000 for the 2024 program. The Helping Owners Make Exterior Improvements 
Grant (H.O.M.E. Improvements Grant) is to be used for exterior renovations to improve 
existing housing stock within the corporate City limits. She said based on the previous 
program and discussions by the Council, City staff recommends the eligibility requirements 
be properties must be owner-occupied; owners must be current on their property taxes and 
any special assessments; and only project that face a City street are eligible, backyard 
projects are not eligible. 
 
Ms. Banks explained City staff recommends eligible projects in the H.O.M.E. Improvements 
Grant include, but are not limited to, font façade renovations, weatherization projects, 
handicap and accessibility projects, exterior paint or siding, or new doors and/or windows, 
tree removal, landscaping items that return yearly or hardscaping, façade restoration, roofs, 
and concrete work. She stated the work will have to be on a façade facing a City street to 
be eligible. She said the purchase or rental of construction tools, lawn maintenance 
equipment, tree trimming, construction or replacement of fences, interior home 
improvements, insurance claim related projects, and the installation of sprinklers. 
 
Ms. Banks stated City staff recommends owners submit a project application in advance to 
determine their eligibility for the grant before starting work. After notification of award, 
residents have until the end of the calendar year to complete the project. If the project 
cannot be completed within that timeline, owners may request a three (3) month extension 
or reapply for the following year’s funding. She said under the previous program offered by 
ElevateEdgerton!, to receive the grant funds, owners had to submit a photo of the 
completed project and receipts for eligible improvements. City staff recommends that the 
requirement continue.  
 
Ms. Banks said during the 2024 Budget discussion, the Council discussed the desire to 
increase the maximum grant award amount. Other cities offer a similar program with a wide 
variety of investments and grant maximums. ElevateEdgerton! provided a maximum 
reimbursement of $500. She explained the City of Lenexa requires a minimum $2,500 



Edgerton City Council 
Regular Session 
March 28, 2024 
Page 9  
 

Page 9 of 11 
 

investment with a maximum reimbursement of $5,000 every ten (10) years. The City of 
Merriam provides a 30% reimbursement with a minimum of $600 and a maximum of 
$3,000. The City of Prairie Village provides a 25% match with a minimum of $2,000 
investment and grants ranging from $500 to $2,500. She said the City of Columbus, Kansas 
offers a maximum 50% grant up to $500 for homes appraised up to $125,000. The City of 
Louisburg, Kansas offers a 50% matching grant up to $1,000 for homes valued under 
$250,000. She stated based on previous discussions and the previous Edgerton program; 
City staff recommends a minimum $500 investment with reimbursement of 50% of eligible 
projects costs up to a maximum reimbursement of $2,500 every ten (10) years. 
 
Councilmember Conus inquired if someone could submit a claim after the work was done. 
Ms. Banks answered that the City requests preapproval for projects to make sure the funds 
are available, and the project is eligible. 
 
Councilmember Conus asked who decided on the $25,000 budget for the program. Ms. Linn 
replied the Council decided that amount during the budgeting process. Councilmember 
Conus asked what the amount was provided when ElevateEdgerton! oversaw the program. 
Ms. Banks stated there was $5,000 allocated to the program and all of the money was 
awarded, however, there were only two or three residential projects that requested 
reimbursement last year. Mayor Robers stated he hopes to see more involvement in the 
program and the increase of funds available should help with that. Councilmember 
Longanecker said $500 does not go very far on home projects anymore. Councilmember 
Conus said the funds are lot of money for someone on a fixed income. Mayor Roberts 
agreed and it will allow some projects get done if the program was not available.  
 
Ms. Banks asked the Council if they agreed with the eligibility requirements. Councilmember 
Conus stated the requirements sound fair to him. Mayor Roberts asked if applications will be 
taken until the funds are gone. Ms. Banks stated that is correct. Mayor Roberts stated 
additional funds can be released depending on the budget. Councilmember Lebakken said 
since this new to the City, the Council can reevaluate during the budget season. 
 
Councilmember Conus moved to approve the eligibility requirements and details for the 
H.O.M.E. Improvements Grant. Councilmember Lebakken seconded the motion. The 
eligibility requirements and details for the H.O.M.E. Improvements Grant were approved, 3-
0. 

 
13. Report by the City Administrator 

 
• Mr. Merkh approached the Council. He stated there has been a lot of work going on at 

the Dwyer Farms development. Utilities are being installed and construction on homes 
will be starting soon. He explained that BG Consultants was to design the connections to 
the water system. The City wanted to know which line it was best for the development 
to connect to so water pressure issues could be avoided. The study showed that the 
development needs to connect to the 207th Street main. Eventually there will be a 
connection to the 8th Street main. City staff is requesting the Council give Ms. Linn 
permission to sign a contract not to exceed $30,000 to make the connections to the 



Edgerton City Council 
Regular Session 
March 28, 2024 
Page 10  
 

Page 10 of 11 
 

main. It will involve cutting the main and installing a T-pipe. The connection to the 8th 
Street main will be more complex be designed later. The developer wants to start 
putting in houses, but the water line needs to be installed first. The City will solicit 
contractors to provide pricing and Ms. Linn would then be able to sign a contract up to 
$30,000 for the initial phase of water line. City staff would then provide more 
information at a later meeting.  

 
Councilmember Conus inquired if the developer is providing fiber to the new 
development. Ms. Linn explained it is a private utility. Councilmember Conus asked if 
Kwikom was installing fiber to Dwyer Farms. Ms. Linn replied that the decision is up to 
them because the City is unable to force a private utility to provide service to a location. 
Mayor Roberts said he would think they would want to.  
 
Ms. Linn explained there are two (2) phases of work. The initial connection on 8th Street 
will be made to test the mains and allow houses to be built. The second phase is larger 
and will be brought to the Council later. Rausch Coleman is working more quickly than 
anticipated and water is needed to test lines that they have installed. Mayor Roberts 
stated he sees no problem in allowing Ms. Linn to sign a contract and see it being 
advantageous to get quotes to start working relationships with companies to have an 
on-call services. He said sometimes there are small projects that City staff needs help 
with. Mr. Merkh said the language of the agreement has started to be drafted. 
 
Councilmember Longanecker moved to allow Ms. Linn to sign a contract not to exceed 
$30,000 for the connection of Dwyer Farms to the City’s water main located along 8th 
Street. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Conus. Ms. Linn will be allowed to 
sign a contract for the water main connection, 3-0. 

 
14. Report by the Mayor 

 
• There was no report given by Mayor Roberts. 

 
15. Future Meeting Reminders 

 
Mayor Roberts reminded the Council of the future meetings for the Council and Planning 
Commission.  
 
Ms. Linn added there will be an open house at Edgerton Lake to discuss the future of the 
lake, dam, and Trails Master Plan. City staff does have the fishing poles ready for use during 
the open house along with different items provide from Kansas Department of Wildlife. The 
open house will be from 3:00 to 5:00 PM. If it is raining, it will be relocated to City Hall. 
Mayor Roberts said it is important for City staff to get public input on these items. 
 
Mayor Roberts said the Low-Cost Vaccine Clinic is also this weekend. He reminded residents 
to register their pets either tomorrow, March 29, or Saturday at the Clinic as fines will start 
the following Monday, April 1.  
 



Edgerton City Council 
Regular Session 
March 28, 2024 
Page 11  
 

Page 11 of 11 
 

16. Adjourn  
 
Councilmember Longanecker moved to adjourn, seconded by Councilmember Lebakken. 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:00 PM, 3-0. 

 
Submitted by Chris Clinton, Planning and Zoning Coordinator/Deputy City Clerk 



A PROCLAMTION DESIGNATING APRIL AS FAIR HOUSING MONTH 
IN THE CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS

WHEREAS, the Congress of the United States of America passed the Civil Rights Act of 
1968, of which Title VIII declared that the law of the land would now guarantee the rights of 
equal housing opportunity; and

WHEREAS, the City of Edgerton, Kansas is committed to the mission and intent of 
Congress to provide fair and equal housing opportunities for all, and today, many realty 
companies and associations support fair housing laws; and

WHEREAS, the Fair Housing groups and the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development have, over the years, received thousands of complaints of alleged illegal housing 
discrimination and found too many that were proven upon investigation to be violations of the 
fair housing laws; and

WHEREAS, equal housing opportunity is a condition of life in our City that can and 
should be achieved.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that I, Donald Roberts, Mayor of the City of 
Edgerton, Kansas, do hereby proclaim the month of April 2024 as FAIR HOUSING MONTH to 
promote fair housing practices throughout the City. In witness whereof, I have hereunto set 
my hand and caused the Seal of the City of Edgerton, Kansas to be affixed this 11th day of April 
2024.

CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS

By:
Donald Roberts, Mayor

ATTEST:

Christopher Clinton, Deputy City Clerk



 

Agenda Item: Consider Ordinance 2158 To Formally Adopt “Envision 
Edgerton 2050 Comprehensive Plan as the City’s comprehensive plan. 
   
 

 
 

City Council Action Item 
 
 

Council Meeting Date: April 11, 2024 
 
Department: Community Development 

 
  
 
 
 
Background/Description of Item: 
Since May 2022, the City of Edgerton staff has been working with Confluence, Inc. to develop 
the Envision Edgerton 2050 Comprehensive Plan which is included in this packet.  
 
A City’s Comprehensive Plan is a living, breathing document that serves as a policy guide for 
future growth and development decision making. Its content addresses several topics, such as 
land use, Downtown development, housing, economic development, and public infrastructure. 
Through the development of this plan, public engagement has been key to gather feedback of 
the residents and the community. This was achieved through multiple public meetings, 
including a public workshop held in 2022 and a public Open House in August 2023. In addition 
to these input opportunities, staff met on five (5) separate occasions with a Steering Committee 
made of a variety of community leaders and shared information regarding the plan at 
community events, such as the 3rd of July Community Picnic. The information received through 
the public engagement stage led to the formation of the pillars of the Envision Edgerton 2050 
Comprehensive Plan: Future Land Use, Downtown Edgerton, Housing Diversity, Business 
Growth, and Community Facilities and Infrastructure. 
 
The Planning Commission held a public hearing at their regularly scheduled meeting on March 
12, following public notice in compliance with State Statutes. The attached draft plan, dated 
March 5, 2024, was included in the Planning Commission packet as the public review and 
comment document for the general public. Staff received no public comment at the public 
hearing, nor has staff received written feedback from the public regarding the plan. The 
Planning Commission recommended that the City Council adopt the Envision Edgerton 2050 
Comprehensive Plan at their March 12, 2024 meeting with a 3-0 vote.  
 
Related Ordinance(s) or Statute(s): KSA 12-747, Ordinance 898 

 
 
 
Funding Source: CIP 
 
Budget Allocated: $149,000 
 



Recommendation: Approve Ordinance 2158 Formally Adopting “Envision 
Edgerton 2050 Comprehensive Plan” as the City’s comprehensive plan. 
 

Finance Director Approval:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by: Zachary Moore, Development Services Director 
 
Enclosed:  Draft Envision Edgerton 2050 Comprehensive Plan 
  Draft Excerpt of March 12, 2024 Planning Commission Minutes 

Draft Ordinance 2158 
 
 
  



�

��������	
��	��

����������������������

� !"#�$%��%�&



�

��������	
��	��

��������������
������ �!"#$�%&'(!%)*$#"��+%����#,,��

-./01.2340567789:;<=>?@A=@B=@ACDECF:GHIJC:KLDDMN

OP.2Q0RS3.389T:UCVACUWXY

Z3QS[.0O3Q[\0O3.S[.89WVNA=>CVAC]=̂ CY?A_CYL;>KL

Ò3\0abc343de[.89W>=N?B=@ACD@CY?A_CYD;@K?M

fbP40-3̀[\89YLV?>CD@CWMV@@?@gCYDhh?NN?D@

i[c340jPbklQb489m=N?B=@AĈ?ALCnD;@gCoVh?M_

a3..\0-[Z[p89T==@Vg=Cm=N?B=@A

ZP\̀2̀Q053..2Q89:=@?D>Cm=N?B=@A

q3SP340rcc̀[QSb489W>=N?B=@ACDECo>D@A?=>CGV_N

sb43e0Z3S[̀89t̂ @=>CDECG==uNCv?@?CvV>A

Ob44[.01bbSb489:A;B=@ACVACF:GHIJCw?gLC:KLDDM

i3.\0q[̀Qb489xV>B=@=>Cy>=VCvV>z=ACW>=N?B=@ACVACY=@A>VMC{V@z

OP2l0Ob.db.3489{DV>BCW>=N?B=@ACVAC||}

�#,+%~,(��

1[SP0a24489Y?A_CyBh?@?NA>VAD>

�3dP3.\0ibb.[8�G=�=MD<h=@AC
:=>�?K=NCG?>=KAD>

OP.2Q0Ò24Sb4�CWMV@@?@gCV@BC
�D@?@gCYDD>B?@VAD>

&'(!!#!�%��!"�',(!,"



�

��������	
��	��

����������������

������������ !"#!������������ !"#!

$%�&��'�()*�+��

,%��)�)'�� ��(�-��

�%�"�.���.��!(/�'���

0%�1�)�+�/�"+2�'�+�3

4%��)�+�����#'�.�5

6%���77)�+�3���*+�+�+���8�&��'���')*�)'�

9%�&7:��7�����+��

0

$,

00

90

$;;

$,<

$9;



�

��������	
��	��

��������������������������������������������������������������� �!��
"��������"�������#��������������� ������$� ����������� ������������
�%������������������%������������ ��������������&�����%%��'�
�������� ���������%� ���&��������������������� '���������� �������
"�������&������� ���������������������� ���������� �����%�������� �����
����� ��#

(
)�������*�+������,�������) ��

) ���)�������*�-����� �

.�������)������ ��

/

0

12

34564758

9�����������



���������	�
���������� �

���������������

 !"#$%&'$(')'
*$+#"&,&-%./&' 0)-
1234567689:;6<=>?89<?56<@A:B:8@<B2CA368D9<E25<
@52FD7<?8B<B6;6>24368D<:8<?<C233A8:DGH<I76<
4>?89<C2;65<?<3A>D:DAB6<2E<D24:C9<5?8@:8@<28<:99A69<
:8C>AB:8@<JAD<82D<>:3:D6B<D2<>?8B<A96K<8?DA5?><
5692A5C69K<4AJ>:C<E?C:>:D:69K<72A9:8@<C233A8:DG<
C7?5?CD65<?8B<:8E5?9D5ACDA56H<L6C23368B?D:289<
E25<6?C7<2E<D7696<D24:C9<?56<C5?ED6B<D752A@7<?8<
?8?>G9:9<2E<6M:9D:8@<C28B:D:289<?8B<456;:2A9<4>?89<
?8B<?<52JA9D<4AJ>:C<:84AD<452C699H<1234567689:;6<
=>?89<?56<24425DA8:D:69<D2<D?N6<82D6<2E<F7?D<:9<
7?4468:8@<:8<D76<C:DG<?8B<D2<76?5<B:56CD>G<E523<D76<
4AJ>:CH<

OB@65D28P9<>?9D<1234567689:;6<=>?8<Q4B?D6<
F?9<:8<RSTTH<U:8C6<RSTTK<OB@65D28<7?9<C28D:8A6B<
D2<966<:8C56?969<:8<424A>?D:28<?8B<634>2G368D<
24425DA8:D:69<D7?D<7?;6<86C699:D?D6B<?8<A4B?D6<
4>?8<D7?D<J6DD65<56V6CD9<D76<6M:9D:8@<C28B:D:289<2E<
OB@65D28<:8<RSRWH<X:D7<D7:9<@52FD7<:8<OB@65D28<<:D<
7?9<3?B6<86F<24425DA8:D:69<:8<OB@65D28<?>28@<
F:D7<9236<@56?D<C7?>>68@69H<I7:9<4>?8<E25<OB@65D28<
:9<B69:@86B<D2<76>4<3?8?@6<86F<@52FD7<:8<?<F?G<
D2<456965;6<D7:9<B:;6596<?8B<9?E6<7236D2F8<F7:>6<
?>92<J6:8@<E25F?5B<D7:8N:8@H<

Y$Z'[$'\%&'[,&' 0)-
I76<86F<68;:9:28<E25<OB@65D28<>?G9<2AD<?<;:9:28<
E25<72F<D2<C28D:8A6<D2<@52F<?<9D528@<B:;6596<
C233A8:DG<E25<G6?59<D2<C236H<X7:>6<D7:9<4>?8<
56456968D9<?<C233A8:DG<;:9:28<E25<OB@65D28<:8<
D76<86MD<RS]WS<G6?59K<:D<:9<82D<36?8<D2<J6<9D?D:C<
B2CA368D<D7?D<>?G9<:8<?<C25865<C2>>6CD:8@<BA9DH<I76<
4>?8<972A>B<J6<56@A>?5>G<56E6568C6BK<56;:6F6B<?8B<
A4B?D6B<F768<86C699?5G<D2<N664<:D<D76<B2CA368D<
56>6;?8DH<̂88A?>>GK<OB@65D28<972A>B<56;:6F<D76<
:34>6368D?D:28<56C23368B?D:289<?8B<?99699<
:D9<452@5699H<O;65G<_;6<G6?59K<?<EA>><56;:6F<2E<D76<
1234567689:;6<=>?8<972A>B<J6<B286<D2<:B68D:EG<
>?5@65<?56?9<2E<32B:_C?D:28<BA6<D2<C7?8@6<2E<
@52FD7<?8B<2D765<C:5CA39D?8C69H<

<̂1234567689:;6<=>?8<C?8<J6<A96B<E25<B6C:9:28<
3?N:8@H<̀8<4?5D:CA>?5<:8<D76<:34>6368D?D:28<
C7?4D65K<D76<>?8B<A96<4>?8<C?8<J6<56E6568C6B<
F768<3?N:8@<B6C:9:289<56@?5B:8@<4524296B<
B6;6>24368DK<?886M?D:28K<?8B<56a28:8@<
56bA69D9H<c?8G<D:369<<D76<56C23368B?D:289<:8<
D76<1234567689:;6<=>?8<F:>><>6?B<D2<?BB:D:28?><
452@5?39<25<452d6CD9<F7656<D76:5<4A54296<C?8<
J6<6M4>?:86B<JG<D7:9<B2CA368DH<I76<1:DG<972A>B<
56@A>?5>G<56E6568C6<D76<1234567689:;6<=>?8<:8<
52AD:86<EA8CD:28:8@<D76<@2;658368DH<



� �����������	
�������������������������

� !"#�$%&'%(&()

*+,-./01*234.4

56789:;7<=>?8@>AB<767?CDE78FGH?8IHC8J>ABG7=7:8
>E7<8=678J>K<C78>L8L>K<8AHD?8B6HC7CM

NOPQRSTOUVOF<>W7J=8XDJYZ[LL\8]7C7H<J68̂8_?HG̀CDC

NOPQRSTOaVObDCD>?\8c?BK=8̂8dD<7J=D>?

NOPQRSTOeV8d<HL=8FGH?8̂89EHGKH=D>?

NOPQRSTOfVOgD?HG8FGH?8̂8_:>B=D>?

F6HC7

h
*+,-./01ij/klmnno1p.4.3+/21q1rs3tu4j4
F6HC78v8D?JGK:7:8H8YDJYZ>LL8A77=D?;8ID=68=678@D=̀8@>K?JDG8H?:8@>AADCCD>?8
HG>?;8ID=68=678w=77<D?;8@>AAD==778I67<78:DCJKCCD>?C8>L8;>HGC8H?:8EDCD>?D?;8
I7<78J>ABG7=7:M8_8B<>W7J=8?HA78H?:8G>;>8IHC8HGC>8BDJY7:8L><8=6DC8B<>W7J=8
CB7JDxJHGG̀M8_8yD?:C6D7G:8wK<E7̀8>L89zDC=D?;8{>KCD?;8@>?:D=D>?C8HG>?;8ID=68
>=67<8H?HG̀CDC8>L87zDC=D?;8J>?:D=D>?C8I7<7867G:8D?8=6DC8B6HC7M

|j4j,so1}s~�01q1�j+./0j,s
F6HC78�8IHC8H�>K=8BK�GDJ87?;H;7A7?=88H?:8EDCD>?D?;M8_8<>�KC=8C7=8>L8
7?;H;7A7?=87z7<JDC7C8I7<78J>ABG7=7:8=>8D:7?=DL̀8J>AA>?8=67A7C8H?:8:7CD<7C8
L<>A8A7A�7<C8>L89:;7<=>?M8567C787z7<JDC7C8D?JGK:7:8H8BK�GDJ87?;H;7A7?=8
I7�CD=7\8>?7Z>?Z>?78C=HY76>G:7<8D?=7<ED7IC\8BK�GDJ87?;H;7A7?=87E7?=C8H?:8
BK�GDJ8I><YC6>BCM

�+3n01*t3s1q1��3t�30j,s
F6HC78�8D?JGK:7:8H8AHW><D=̀8>L8=678BGH?8:<HL=D?;8H?:8<7ED7I8B<>J7CCM8�KG=DBG78
A77=D?;C8ID=68=678@>AB<767?CDE78FGH?8w=77<D?;8@>AAD==778=>>Y8BGHJ78:K<D?;8
=6DC8B6HC78HC8:<HL=8J6HB=7<C8I7<78J>ABG7=7:M8_?8H::D=D>?HG8�>D?=8y><YC6>B8ID=68
=678FGH??D?;8@>AADCCD>?8H?:8@D=̀8@>K?JDG8IHC867G:8=>IH<:C8=6787?:8>L8=678
BGH??D?;8B<>J7CCM

�js3t1*t3s1q1r�,~0j,s
F6HC78�8=>>Y8BGHJ78>E7<8HBB<>zDAH=7G̀8�8A>?=6C8H?:8D?JGK:7:8x?HG8<7ED7I8H?:8
<7EDCD>?C8HC8I7GG8HC8=678BK�GDJ867H<D?;8B<>J7CC8�̀8=678@D=̀8@>K?JDGM8_L=7<8=678
@>K?JDG8E>=7:8=>8<7J>AA7?:8HBB<>EHG8>L8=678BGH?\8=678@>K?JDG8=67?8J>ABG7=7:8
=67D<8BK�GDJ867H<D?;8B<>J7CC8L>GG>I7:8�̀8<7ED7I\8:DCJKCCD>?\8H?:8L><AHG8H:>B=D>?M

F6HC7

�

F6HC7

�
F6HC7

�



���������	�
���������� �

���������������

 !"#$%&'(%)$*+,$

-./0123/45670869:4/./7;<=/0>?@70A@;0B69:?/5/20
6=/405./0B6C4;/06D067/0E/@40@7205.4//09675.;F0-./0
:46B/;;0G/3@70<70?@5/0H@E06D0IJII0A<5.05./0;5@4506D0
@0>4/KL<BMKNDD0>4/;/75@5<6705605./08<5E086C7B<?0@720
8699<;;<670@7205./0O5//4<7308699<55//0L<BMKNDD0

PQRSTUVWXWVYTZ[U\]V̂\_Ù SaU

9//5<73F0b<3C4/0cFc0:4/;/75;05./04/;506D05./05<9/?<7/0
5.@50A@;0D6??6A/200<70642/40560C?5<9@5/?E0@26:505./0
123/45670869:4/./7;<=/0>?@7F0



� �����������	
�������������������������

� !"#�$%&'%(&()

*+,--.-/0123.42-056,3
789:;<=:>8?@A;8B:;8A8C:DE;@9@>F<G@8HIA>8<F8J9@8
IAFJ8?@A;8<>8J9@8BKJK;@8B:;8L9<M98E;:N@MJ<:>F8A>O8
EIA>><>P8@>OQ8C:DE;@9@>F<G@8HIA>F8A;@8I:>PR
;A>P@8<>8>AJK;@8A>O8J9@8SOP@;J:>8C:DE;@9@>F<G@8
HIA>8<F8>:8@TM@EJ<:>8J:8J9<FQ8789:;<=:>8?@A;8:B8UVWV8
9AF8X@@>8F@I@MJ@O8B:;8J9<F8EIA>><>P8@BB:;JQ878EIA>8
9:;<=:>8?@A;8J9AJ8<F8UV8J:8YV8?@A;F8<>8J9@8BKJK;@8
AII:LF8B:;8E;:N@MJ<:>F8J:8:MMK;8L<J98F:D@8O@P;@@8:B8
E;@O<MJAX<I<J?8L9<I@8AIF:8X@<>P8AFE<;AJ<:>AI8A>O8BA;8
;@AM9<>PQ

Z9<I@8J9@89:;<=:>8?@A;8B:;8J9@8EIA>8<F8I:>P[8J9@8
O:MKD@>J8@FE@M<AII?8<>8J9@8\DEI@D@>JAJ<:>8
M9AEJ@;[8F9:KIO8X@8;@G<@L@O8A>>KAII?8J:8@>FK;@8
P:AIF[8E:I<M<@F[8A>O8AMJ<:>8<J@DF8A;@8X@<>P8
AMM:DEI<F9@O8<>8A8J<D@I?8DA>>@;Q87OO<J<:>AII?[8J9@8
@>J<;@8O:MKD@>J8F9:KIO8X@8;@G<@L@O8BKII?8@G@;?8
]G@8?@A;F8J:8X@FJ8F@;G@8SOP@;J:>Q8

*+,--.-/0̂2_-̀ ,3a
78C:DE;@9@>F<G@8HIA>8J?E<MAII?8I::bF8X@?:>O8J9@8
@T<FJ<>P8M<J?8I<D<JF8:B8A8M:DDK><J?8J:8EIA>8B:;8L9AJ8
M:D@F8>@TJQ8c:8A<O8<>8J9@8E;:M@FF[8A8EIA>8X:K>OA;?8
<F8M;@AJ@O8J9AJ8<O@>J<]@F8J9@8A;@AF8<>8L9<M98
SOP@;J:>8@<J9@;8A>J<M<EAJ@F8P;:LJ98L<J9<>8J9@8
9:;<=:>8?@A;8:;8LA>JF8J:8EIA>8B:;8<>8:;O@;8J:8E;:J@MJ8
<JF8X:;O@;FQ8

c9@8EIA>8X:K>OA;<@F8<>J@>J<:>AII?8@TJ@>O8X@?:>O8
L9@;@8SOP@;J:>8<F8I<b@I?8J:8P;:L8X?8UVWV8J:8AII:L8
d@T<X<I<J?8<>8J9@8I:MAJ<:>8:B8O<BB@;@>J8IA>O8KF@8J?E@F8
AF8L@II8AF8J:8E;:G<O@8E;:J@MJ<:>8B:;8SOP@;J:>8B;:D8
@>M;:AM9<>P8O@G@I:ED@>J8X?8:J9@;8M:DDK><J<@F8
:;8L<J9<>8J9@8K><>M:;E:;AJ@O8A;@AF8<>8e:Mb8A>O8
fA>@8C:K>J?Q8

g<PK;@8hQU8F9:LF8A8DAE8:B8J9@8EIA>8X:K>OA;?Q

ijklmnopqrostuvmnwnxyjzno{|}xo~tlx�}m�

��������������������

�����������������

�������������������

�������������������

�������������

�������������������������

� ¡ ¢£



���������	�
���������� �

���������������

 !"#$"%&'()*%'+,-",.
/0123456789:;849<5=>32?268@A29>:;69B>0;429C;89<5=>:24209@69DEFGH9IC5954?239J;84239K:;689C2329
<5=>:242098?534:L9;M4239@69DEFNO9@6<:B0@6194?29/01234569K;3P89J;84239K:;69;609Q5C645C69/01234569K:;6H9
I?2829>32A@5B89>:;66@6192MM53489C2329@64213;4209@64594?29/6A@8@569/01234569R5=>32?268@A29K:;6H9

STUVWXYZ[\W]Y\̂_ZWX̀Ya

/01234569?@3209;9>:;66@61942;=9459<560B<493282;3<?9;609<32;42932<5==260;4@568H9I?29K;3P89J;84239K:;69
@6<:B02898@b915;:894?;49@6<:B02c

d9K35A@029843;421@289M5394?29MB4B32902A2:5>=26495M9>;3P8

d9e0264@ML9MB60@6195>>534B6@4@289M539>;3P89;60932<32;4@56902A2:5>=264

d9R32;429;69;>>35;<?9M539>;3P9=;6;12=264

d9/84;f:@8?9;9>;3P9;60932<32;4@5698L842=94?;49;::5C89;::9328@026489;<<288945

d9gB;:@4L95B4055392b>23@26<28

d9/68B3294?;494?29>;3P98L842=932h2<4894?296220895M94?29<5==B6@4L

d9/84;f:@8?9:2A2:895M9823A@<29M5394?2902>;34=26495M9K;3P89;609i2<32;4@56

jklâklaWmno_ẐkaWX̀Ya

e69DEFNO94?29R@4L95M9/01234569?@3209;9<568B:4@61942;=9459<32;429;9Q5C645C69J;84239K:;6H9p5;:895M94?29
>:;69@6<:B0209@=>35A@61943;68>534;4@569q9=5f@:@4LO932A@4;:@r@61905C645C69q98432248<;>28O9;609@=>35A@619
<5==23<@;:9q9328@0264@;:9=;3P24H9I?2942;=9;6;:Lr2092b@84@619<560@4@568O9@6<:B0@619@6A26453L9;609;6;:L8@895M9
:;609B82O9>;3P@61O9;6098@02C;:P8H



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./01232.4/+52.627,89
:;<=>?@A?BCD?E=;AA@AF?E<GHDIIJ?BCD?KGLE<DCDAI@MD?N=;A?OPM@IG<>?KGLL@BBDD?QKNOKR?;AP?HGAIS=B;ABI?
PDMD=GEDP?;?IDB?GT?FS@P@AF?E<@AH@E=DI?TG<?BCD?:AM@I@GA?:PFD<BGA?KGLE<DCDAI@MD?N=;AU?

OTBD<?;?V<;@AIBG<L@AF?P@IHSII@GA?GT?BCD?E;IB?FG;=I?;AP?WC;B?BCD?HGLLSA@B>?WGS=P?=@XD?BG?IDD?;I?@B?F<GWIJ?
BCD?TG==GW@AF?FS@P@AF?E<@AH@E=DI?WD<D?@PDAB@YDP?TG<?BCD?:AM@I@GA?:PFD<BGA?KGLE<DCDAI@MD?N=;AZ?

[?\GWABGWA?:PFD<BGA

[?]GSI@AF?\@MD<I@B>?

[?̂ SI@ADII?_<GWBC

[?KGLLSA@B>?̀;H@=@B@DI



���������	�
���������� ��

���������������

 !"#$%&$#"%'()*+) !"#$%&$#"%'()*+) *,-./,-.
)0123/,.

*,-./,-.$)0123/,.$45$6$
74836./9$:,;6:$16/<234.1$5=6;2$
/<6/$5>==,3/5$325402./5$6.0$
8>54.255$,-.235

?,>54.1$
*472354/@

)0123/,.$=3,74025$6$76342/@$
,A$<,>54.1$/@=25$6.0$=34;2$
=,4./5$/<6/$B6C2$2723@,.2$
A22:$6/$<,B2$

 >54.255$
+3,-/<

)0123/,.$5/34725$/,$6//36;/$
D>6:4/@$13,-/<$6.0$0272:,=B2./$
-4/<4.$4/5$;,BB23;46:$6.0$
4.0>5/346:$52;/,35

E,BB>.4/@$&6;4:4/425$
F$G.A365/3>;/>32$

)0123/,.$=34,34/4H25$
6B2.4/4259$5>;<$65$=63C5$6.0$
32;326/4,.9$/<6/$52372$6::$6125$
6.0$684:4/425$



��

�������	
�	�
�

����������������

������������������

 �!"#������ ��$�%�����

&������'���

 #���������"����(

���������)�*�������

+"�"������������,�������������

+"�"������������ #��

-��#�.� �#�%���.�����/%�����0��1�

+"�"�����������

&2��+"�"������������,2�!����������������������3��������"���������##�
#����"�����%��������������4�2�!��$�%�������3����2��������2���(�(����5�
)"������2��!��%�������%���������2��+"�"������������ #��.���3���#�
��%�����4������6��������%������������5�&2������%�������%#"���7�

8����������#����"����4��2����������������(������2���"���"������
����5

8� ��3��"��!#��������������5

8���%����������2��9���!#����������2����1!�%��������"��#�����"���5

8� ��!���������4�(��#���1����5

8�0�������"%�"���%�!�%��(5

8� ":#�%���!"����#���������2��3����������2��%�11"���(5�

8�/���%�!�����#����"�����������4�2�!������������2������5

&2��+"�"������������ #����##"��������4��2����2���%2�!����!���������2��
"#��1����3������������������;���"�"������4�2�������3�#�!1���5�&2��
!#�������:�"����(����������������!��3����9���:�#��(��������"#��1����
%�1!�������5&2����##�4����!�����2��2#��2����1������2����������
�1!�%�������%����.�#����"���������2�������!�%��3��#����"�����*�������.�
�����2��"#��1����+"�"������������ #��5

<=>?=@>A

BC

BD

BE

BF

GH

GB

CD

CI

�
CE



���������	�
�����
����
��� ��

�������� !�" "#

$%&'&()*+(,*-'-.

/01234567684239:1;<842=8>?;101476512@AB42CB72?;1?B;192642BDD8;9B4D12<82<012BE<08;6<F2:;B4<192GF2<012
H<B<128I2JB47B72E491;2JB47B72H<B<E<1K2=0B?<1;2LMN=6<6172B492OE46D6?BA6<617K2P;<6DA12QN2@AB4464:2B492R8464:2
SJTHTPT2LMNQUL2<0;8E:02LMNQQVWT2X491;2<06727<B<E<1K2D6<6172C6<0642<0127<B<12B;1214BGA192<82B98?<2D8>?;101476512
?AB472B492IE<E;12AB492E712?AB472<82:E691291D676842>BY64:T2

/0171291D676842>BY64:21II8;<72DB42BA782;1AB<12<82;1Z8464:7T2@1;2JTHTPT2LMNQVQK26I2B2;1[E17<192;1Z8464:2672642
BDD8;9B4D12C6<02<012B98?<192AB492E712?AB428;2AB492E7121A1>14<28I2<012D8>?;101476512?AB4K2<012;1[E17<2672
?;17E>192;1B784BGA1T2

/82147E;12<012=6<F2672642BA6:4>14<2C6<02JB47B72H<B<E<17K2<012@AB4464:2=8>>6776842708EA92B6>2<82>11<284D12
B2F1B;2<82;1561C2B492;1D847691;2<012D8>?;101476512?AB4T2



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./-012340526.72-02
+5178/90
:;<;=>?@<A@<BACDEF<GHIJ<FKA;LA@C<MN@O<D;F;<A@<
POCFEL>@<L>ONQ<NEF<REFO>SA@N@LMQ<NCEATDMLDENM<
MN@O<UVWHXYZJ<[>CA;LAT;<\NE]<̂N@;N;<_ALQ<MN@O<
UG̀HWYZJ<N@O<aNTN@LbD@OFaFM>RFO<MN@O<UG̀HIYZH<c=F<
[>CA;LAT;<\NE]<̂N@;N;<_ALQ<U[\̂ _Z<NTT>D@L;<d>E<NMM<
>d<L=F<eD;A@F;;<RNE]<MN@O<L><L=F<@>EL=FN;L<>d<fAC<
fDMM<_EFF]<N@O<T>@LEAeDLF;<CEFNLMQ<L><L=F<M>TNM<N@O<
EFCA>@NM<FT>@>SQH<

:;<AL<EFMNLF;<L><L=F<=A;L>EAT<T>EF<>d<POCFEL>@J<
A@TMDOA@C<g>?@L>?@<POCFEL>@<NM>@C<P<hFM;>@<
iLEFFL<N@O<L=F<;DEE>D@OA@C<EF;AOF@LANM<NEFN;J<A;<
O>SA@NLFO<eQ<M>?jOF@;ALQ<EF;AOF@LANM<UkHlYZJ<RNE];<
N@O<EFTEFNLA>@<UVHmYZJ<N@O<RDeMATbA@;LALDLA>@NM<MN@O<
UGHkYZH<c=A;<A;<L><eF<FKRFTLFO<CAaF@<POCFEL>@n;<
=A;L>EAT<CE>?L=<N@O<MN@O<OFaFM>RSF@L<RNLLFE@;H<

c=F<Ì j̀QFNE<o>>ORMNA@J<;=>?@<A@<N<eMDF<=NLT=<
RNLLFE@<A@<BACDEF<GHGJ<AOF@LApF;<NEFN;<L=NL<;=>DMO<
EFSNA@<D@OFaFM>RFO<A@<>EOFE<L><REF;FEaF<MN@O<
;LNeAMALQ<N@O<RE>LFTL<@NLDENM<EF;>DETF;H<c>ONQJ<L=A;<
o>>ORMNA@<;FEaF;<N;<N<@NLDENM<eNEEAFE<d>E<POCFEL>@n;<
TALQ<MASAL;<N@O<MN@O<OFaFM>RSF@LH<q@<T>@;AOFENLA>@<
L><L=F<BDLDEF<[N@O<r;F<\MN@J<;LENLFCAT<L=>DC=L<>d<
=>?<L><MFaFENCF<L=A;<o>>ORMNA@<N;<N<EFTEFNLA>@NM<
NSF@ALQ<N@O<SNA@LNA@<AL<N;<N<;LE>@C<@NLDENM<N;;FL<
?AMM<=FMR<A@TEFN;F<>DLO>>E<NSF@ALAF;<d>E<EF;AOF@L;<
N@O<REF;FEaF<CEFF@;RNTF<L=E>DC=>DL<L=F<RMN@@A@C<
e>D@ONEQH

stuvwxyz{|y}y~�uxw���y~�t��t�uy����y��xy�wx�������

��{��

z�{��

z�{|�

�{��

�{��

�{��

z{��

�{��

�{z�



���������	�
�����
����
��� ��

�������� !�" "#

$%&'()*+,-.)/,0.1.)2

34456'7(,89**%:97.+

;7<7+)=>+%'?'9*:'%,07+%

@&(.<A9)A('

B7(C2,D,E'<('7).*+

0*F5G'+2.)/,E'2.%'+).79

HIJIKL

M'%.A15G'+2.)/,E'2.%'+).79

N.&O5G'+2.)/,E'2.%'+).79

BAP9.<=Q+2).)A).*+79

-*11'(<.79

Q+%A2)(.79

RA2.+'22,B7(C

SSTUVWXYSZ[ZS\S]̂ VYX_̀aS]bUc_UaVSdeâ SfcYSgeh



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./-01231425678.4260925:;<-=2>6092?.@.

ABCDECFGHIGJCKLMELJIMHMIFNOHDPQRFHCFHMCGPEHGQMNOHCDHGSFSJIMMTHMQKIESNHQFHEPSH
USJCUPSJTHQVHANGSJEQFWDHKCETHMCXCEDYHZL[MCKHMIFNH\[MLS]OHRPCKPHCFKMLNSDĤCETOH
Q̂LFETOHIFNHCFDECELECQFIMHUIJKSMDOHCDHDKIEESJSNHEPJQLGPQLEHEPSHIJSIYHANGSJEQFĤCETH
_ÌSOHaIJECFĤJSS̀HZIJ̀OHIFNHbLMMĤJSS̀HZIJ̀HDSJcSHIDHEPSHMIJGSDEHIJSIDHVQJHUIJ̀H
DUIKSHCFHEPSHKQXXLFCETHEQNITYHdPSDSHEPJSSHVSIELJSDHIJSHCXUQJEIFEHEQHKQFDCNSJH
CFHEPSHKJSIECQFHQVHEPSHMIFNHLDSHUMIFHEQHSFDLJSHKQPSDCcSHMIFNHNScSMQUXSFEHRCEPH
SBCDECFGHIFNHVLELJSHLDSDYH

+,-./-012e@.-9@0/-6<2>6092?.@.

fSDCNSFECIMHNScSMQUXSFEHCFHANGSJEQFHPIDHUJCXIJCMTHQKKLJJSNHCFHIFNHIJQLFNH
EPSHPCDEQJCKHKQJSHQVHEPSHKQXXLFCETYH_QRgNSFDCETHJSDCNSFECIMHCDHEPSHNQXCFIFEH
JSDCNSFECIMHETUSHEQNITOHRCEPHXCFCXIMHXSNCLXgNSFDCETHIFNHPCGPgNSFDCETH
JSDCNSFECIMHUJSDSFKSYHhFHCFKJSIDSHCFHEPSHXSNCLXgHIFNHPCGPgNSFDCETHJSDCNSFECIMH
MIFNHLDSDHRCMMHPSMUHIKKQXXQNIESHEPSHFSSNSNHPQLDCFGHDEQK̀YHhDHEPSHiLELJSH
_IFNHjDSHZMIFHCDHNScSMQUSNOHQUUQJELFCECSDHVQJHCFkMMHJSNScSMQUXSFEHIFNH
KQXUMCXSFECFGHEPSHKLJJSFEHKPIJIKESJHQVHANGSJEQFWDHFSCGP[QJPQQNDHRCMMH[SH
FSKSDDIJTHKQFDCNSJIECQFDYH

lmnopnqrstuqvswoxsnqslvrxypzqs{zqp|v



���������	�
�����
����
��� ��

�������� !�" "#

$%&'(&)*+,-../01&234+56'&)/''+7208+9+:);6'(0&23+<2);+='/'

>?@ABCDEFGHF?@HIABE?JBBHKFDLHABJBHFDJHKDEMFDEGNHGOPFCJ@HE?HCQJH?ODCQJFBCJD?H
RAF@DF?CHOSHT@UJDCO?VBHPECNHGEMECBWHXQJHKDJBJ?PJHOSHYOUEBCEPBHZFDLH[F?BFBH\ECNH
]YZ[\̂HQFBHIDOAUQCHE?PDJFBJ@HE?@ABCDEFGH@JMF?@HCOHCQJHFDJFHF?@HEBHF?CEPEKFCJ@H
COHPO?CE?AJHO?HCQEBHCDJ?@WH_E?@E?UHOKKODCA?ECEJBHCOHKDÒE@JHFKKDOKDEFCJHUDOaCQH
FDJFBHSODHE?@ABCDEFGHF?@HIABE?JBBHKFDLHGF?@HABJBHaEGGHFGGOaHCQJBJHE?@ABCDEJBH
COHPO?CE?AJHCOHBAKKODCHT@UJDCO?VBHJPO?OMNWH\OMMJDPEFGHABJBHFDJHSFEDGNH
GEMECJ@HCO@FNHF?@HBQOAG@HIJHSADCQJDHJbKGODJ@HaECQHPO?BE@JDFCEO?HUÈJ?HCOHCQJH
POMMA?ECNVBH?JJ@BHF?@HBAKKODCÈJH?O@JBHaECQE?HCQJHDOF@H?JCaODLW



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./0123415167-0/89:1;9<.=>8,9:1;/9?0@8,9:A12B2B52BCBDEFGHIJKELMDNEOPQJKELR

STUVWXYZ[\Y]WX̂X_̀ Ŷ̀aXY]b]Vcd̀Tb_Y]WbeXf̀Tb_̂Y
fbg]cX̀XhYibWYjhUXẀb_ỲbYkX̀ X̀WY]WX]dWXYibWY
]b]Vcd̀Tb_YUWbl àYiWbgYZmZmnZmom[YpaX̂XY
]WbeXf̀Tb_̂YV̀TcTqXỲaXYdhhXhYd__VdcY]b]Vcd̀Tb_Y
UWbl àYT_YrdWh_XWYd_hYs]WT_UYtTccYd̂YdYgX̀abhY
b̀YibWXfd̂ ỲjhUXẀb_ûYiV̀VWXY]b]Vcd̀Tb_[YpaT̂Y
gX̀abhYld̂Yfab̂X_YhVXỲbYrdWh_XWYd_hYs]WT_UY
tTccûYaT̂̀bWTfYUWbl àYd_hŶTgTcdWYfbggV_T̀vY
fadWdf̀XWT̂̀Tf̂[Ywb̀aYbiỲaX̂XYfbggV_T̀TX̂YadxXY
Xy]XWTX_fXhYWd]ThYUWbl àYd_hYfd_YaXc]YkX̀ X̀WY
]WX]dWXYjhUXẀb_YibWYlad̀ỲaXvYfd_YdĉbYXy]Xf̀Yd̂Y
àXY_XỳYcTzXcvYUWbl àYqb_X[Y

paXYdxXWdUXYkX̀lXX_Ys]WT_UYtTccYd_hYrdWh_XWûY
UWbl àỲWdeXf̀bWTX̂Yld̂ŶXcXf̀XhYd̂ỲaXYcTzXcvY
jhUXẀb_Y]b]Vcd̀Tb_Y]WbeXf̀Tb_[Y{blXWYd_hYaTUaXWY
UWbl àŶfX_dWTb̂YdWXYdĉbŶabl_YibWYWXiXWX_fX[
paXŶVk̂X|VX_̀Y]WbeXf̀Tb_̂Y]WbxThXhỲaWbVUabV̀Y
àXYWX̂ ỲbiỲaXY]cd_YV̀TcTqXỲaXYdxXWdUXYUWbl àY
]WbeXf̀Tb_YbiY}~�ZmoYWX̂ThX_̀ ŶkvYZmom[Y

�EGRP�EH�MDNEOPQJKELR

tbV̂XabchY]WbeXf̀Tb_̂YlXWXYfdcfVcd̀XhYV̀TcTqT_UY
àXYX̂ T̀gd̀XhYZmomY]b]Vcd̀Tb_YbiY}~�ZmoYWX̂ThX_̀ [̂Y
paXYfVWWX_̀YdxXWdUXYabV̂XabchŶTqXYibWYjhUXẀb_Y
T̂Y\[m~[YpWd_̂cd̀T_UỲaT̂YT_̀bỲb̀dcYabV̂XabchY
]WbeXf̀Tb_̂�YT̀Yfd_YkXYX̂ T̀gd̀XhỲad̀ỲaXWXYlTccYkXY
d_YdhhT̀Tb_dcY~�m�oỲb̀dcYabV̂XabcĥYT_YjhUXẀb_Y
kvYZmom�YbWY}oZYV_T̀̂Yd__Vdccv[YY

���2BC

�����

2B���4

���C�

��0/>-0 �970/>801�/9�8� �,-�1�/9�8�



���������	�
�����
����
��� ��

�������� !�" "#

$%&'()*+,-*.*/)0%1)23%45*64(&)3*7%8*903%:43)0*;<(*91&)(3<2 =>?@ABCDEF

GHIJKLMNOPMQRKSHIOTQUMVIKQKSLKWMLTMLXKMYKZLUMXKYVM
OWKSLOZ[MLXKMS\N]KIMTZMSKRKQQHI[M\SOLQMHSWMHRIKQM
][ML[VKMSKKWKWMLTMXT\QKMLXKMHWWOLOTSHYMVTV\YHLOTSM
JIT̂ LXMKQLONHLKQ_MGTMXT\QKMLXKMKQLONHLKWM̀aUbbcM
HWWOLOTSHYMIKQOWKSLQMOSMLXKMRTNN\SOL[UMbUdceMLTLHYM
\SOLQMQXT\YWM]KMRTSQLI\RLKW_M

GXKMR\IIKSLMIKQOWKSLOHYMNOPMOSMfWJKILTSMOQM
WTNOSHLKWM][MWKLHRXKWUMQOSJYKgZHNOY[MXTNKQhM
XT̂ KiKIUMSTLMHYYMZ\L\IKMIKQOWKSLQM̂OYYMWKQOIKMLTM
YOiKMOSMHMWKLHRXKWUMQOSJYKgZHNOY[MXTNKUMHSWMKiKSM
R\IIKSLMIKQOWKSLQMWIKHNMTZMHMJIKHLKIMWOiKIQOL[MOSM
XT\QOSJMRXTORKM̂OLXOSMLXKMRTNN\SOL[MLTWH[MHQM
IKjKRLKWMOSMLXKMklmnopqrstluqvwtxyuzMGXKIKZTIKUM
fWJKILTSMQXT\YWMQLIOiKMZTIMHM]ITHWKIMLHIJKLMNOPMZTIM
IKQOWKSLOHYMWKiKYTVNKSL_M{OJ\IKMa_bMXOJXYOJXLQMLXKM
R\IIKSLMNOPMHSWMLHIJKLMNOPMZTIMfWJKILTSMLTMZTYYT̂ M
ZTIMZ\L\IKMWKiKYTVNKSL_M

GXKM{\L\IKM|HSWM}QKM~YHSMQXT\YWMNKKLMHSW�TIM
KPRKKWMLXKQKMKQLONHLKQMLTMHRRTNNTWHLKMLXKM
VIT�KRLKWMVTV\YHLOTSMHSWMXT\QKXTYWMJIT̂ LXM
^OLXOSMLXKMRTNN\SOL[UMHSWMQLOYYMVITiOWKMjKPO]OYOL[M
^OLXOSMLXKMYTRHLOTSMTZMYHSWM\QKQ_M

�)34��)1 �334��)1
7'53%.
$4:%5�

�̂ KYYOSJM
}SOLQM~KIM
�RIK

� � ��

�����������������������������������������

�)34��)1*�%2&5).$4:%5�

��  ¡¢=CD£¤

=¥ ¦¡=CD£¤

¢¡¡§¡§C
�¢£=̈

¢¡¡§¡§C
¥� ¡̈

�©ª«¬

¬

®̄®®

°�

�±²³́µ±¶�
�·̧¹º±»�³¼·º½��̧ ·²¾

�±²³́µ±¶�
�·̧¹º±»�³¼·º½��̧ ·²¾

�334��)1*�%2&5).$4:%5�

¿ª©¬

¿À¬

�̄®®�

�«

�²²³́µ±¶�
�·̧¹º±»�³¼·º½��̧ ·²¾

�²²³́µ±¶�
�·̧¹º±»�³¼·º½��̧ ·²¾

7'53%.$4:%5�

ÀªÀ¬

�¬

©�«

�

�Áº²·»�³¼·º½�
�̧ ·²¾

�Áº²·»�³¼·º½�
�̧ ·²¾



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-../.01234.5-67

89:;<=>?@A>B<=C=DEC>EF=>BGHDD9D:>IJ;DKH<L>MJ<>EF=>
NK:=<EJD>8;E;<=>OHDK>PC=>QGHD@>RF9C>IJ;DKH<L>9C>
S=HDE>EJ>I=>S;TF>GH<:=<>EFHD>=U9CE9D:>T9EL>G9S9EC>
EJ>B<JV9K=>W=U9I9G9EL>9D>;GE9SHE=>GHDK>K=V=GJBS=DE>
HDK>B<JE=TE>NK:=<EJDXC>IJ<K=<C@>RF=>IJ;DKH<LXC>
SHYJ<>G9S9EC>H<=><J;:FGLZ>

[>\J<EF>EJ>]>̂ÂCE>_E<==E>

[>_J;EF>EJ>]>?̀aEF>_E<==E

[>NHCE>EJ>_>bGH<=>cJHK

[>]=CE>EJ>N>?̂ddEF>cJHK

e>;D9f;=>TJSBJD=DE>EJ>NK:=<EJDXC>BGHDD9D:>
IJ;DKH<L>9C>EFHE>9E>MHGGC>g9EF9D>hJFDCJDi>jJ;:GHCi>
8<HDkG9Di>HDK>l9HS9>bJ;DEL@>RF9C>CFJ;GK>DJE>
9SBHTE>GHDK>K=V=GJBS=DE>I;E>g9GG>9SBHTE>
B<JT=K;<=C>MJ<>HDD=UHE9JDC>HC>=HTF>THC=>g9GG>D==K>
EJ>:J>EF<J;:F>EF=>bJ;DELXC><=CB=TE9V=>IJH<K>JM>
TJSS9CC9JD=<C@>

mnopqrstuvswsxyorqz{|s}~�||n|os�{p|y�q�s���

��������������������

�����������������

�������������������

�������������������

���� ��������

¡������������������������

¢£¤£¥¦



���������	�
�����
����
��� ��

�������� !�" "#

$%&%'()*+,-)./()0+&(12'3(/

4567689768:6;679<8<9=>8?:68@9A6BC7D6:8D=@<?>6>8D=8A568E?A?768F9=>8G:68H<9=I8456:68@9A6BC7D6:89768J76:6=A6>8
AC8A5687DB5A8KDA58A56D78@C776:JC=>D=B8<9=>8?:68@C<C7I84568LC<<CKD=B8J9B6:8>6A9D<869@58<9=>8?:68@9A6BC7MN:8
>6O=DADC=89=>8K59A8A59A8@9A6BC7M8@C?<>8<CCP8<DP68D=8A568Q?D<A86=;D7C=R6=AI88

S%TU3VWX(Y3ZS%TU3V

[1'3V%U&%'()\)]̂ (,)X̂ +V(

_%'+UZ&2Z*2̀ )a(,/3&b)_(/3-(,&3+U

a2̀ ,&2̀ ,)c'+,/3&32,+U)d3e(-Z./(

f+&(̀ +b)02YY('V3+U

*2̀ Z&2Zd(-3%Y)a(,/3&b)_(/3-(,&3+U

d3e(-Z./(

g%/3,(//W*213/&3V/)S+'h

S+'h/)\)_(V'(+&32,

d(-3%YZ&2Zi31j)a(,/3&b)_(/3-(,&3+U

k(31jT2'j22-)02YY('V3+U

l,-%/&'3+U



�� �����������	
�������������������������

� !"#�$%&'%(&()

*+,-./01/,234356273869.2

:;<=>?@ABCDEC@<=FGH=IJ<G=KJFB<=DFGH=CL<=BFE<?M@N=AL=L<E=FLAH<=OM@=
F?@ABCDEC@FD=DFGHP=CGH<Q<DMJ<H=DFGHP=RMMHJDFAGP=FGH=F@<FL=SAE;=LA?GATBFGE=
E@<<=BMQ<@U=VE=AL=<WJ<BE<H=E;FE=E;AL=DFGH=SADD=@<XFAG=AG=E;AL=BFE<?M@N=FL=
E;<=@<LE=MO=E;<=BAEN=BMGEAGC<L=EM=?@MS=EM=<GLC@<=LFO<=FGH=LCLEFAGFYD<=
H<Q<DMJX<GEU=KMX<=MO=E;<=DFGH=AG=E;AL=BFE<?M@NP=MCELAH<=MO=E;<=RMMHJDFAGP=
XFN=Y<=LCAEFYD<=OM@=OCEC@<=H<Q<DMJX<GE=FGH=E;<=ZCEC@<=[FGH=\L<=]DFG=
L;MCDH=Y<=FX<GH<H=EM=@<R<BE=E;<L<=B;FG?<LU=:;AL=AL=F=;MDHAG?=̂MG<=OM@=
OCEC@<=H<Q<DMJX<GE=MGB<=?@MSE;=MBBC@L=MCE=AGEM=E;<L<=F@<FLU

_/1/,23̀97a3bc23d912+e,-2c

fS<DDAG?=CGAEL=L;MCDH=Y<=DAXAE<H=
EM=F?gHS<DDAG?L=FGHhM@=Q<@N=DMSg
H<GLAEN=@<LAH<GEAFD=ij=HChkl=FB@<Lm

>BEAQ<=F?@ABCDEC@FD=DFGH=CL<L=SADD=Y<=
E;<=HMXAGFGE=DFGH=BMQ<@=AG=E;AL=DFGH=
CL<=BFE<?M@N

nopqrstuvuwxyzou{|y}~rxu��y�}zo�



���������	�
�����
����
��� ��

�������� !�" "#

$%&'()*)+,-&,%./01

23456789:8;:6<=>?85=@A8:?B?:<?A8C9:8;=:DB8=@A8:?7:?=>69@=58=7>6<6>6?B8
6@753A6@E8;5=FE:93@ABG8=H3=>678C=7656>6?BG8B;9:>B8I?5ABG8:?7:?=>69@87?@>?:BG8
E95C8793:B?BG8=@A8>:=65BJ

K?B6A?@>6=585=@A86B89C>?@8=@8=;;:9;:6=>?8@?6EL49:8C9:8;=:DB8M8
:?7:?=>69@8C=7656>6?B

NOPQRSTUVUWXYZOU[\Y]̂ RXU_̀Ya]ZOb

2=:DBM:?7:?=>69@8c=F86@753A?849>L8;34567G8
;:6<=>?G8=@A8B?c6d;:6<=>?8:?7:?=>69@8d8
=77?BB8e6558<=:F8A?;?@A6@E89@8>L?8>6c?89C8
F?=:G8A=FG8=@A8>6c6@E89C89@E96@E8=7>6<6>6?B

2=:DBM:?7:?=>69@83B?B8>F;67=55F8=:?8L6EL5F8B93EL>8
=C>?:8=c?@6>6?B



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-,./01234056/072-/89.:/6

;,.2<=-9=19>0?/36:-@0;/6:4/3-:2<

ABCDEFGHIJBEKLMFNBOFCPBIELOFQFERSJFCPLERTIPFOLRCLEIMDFULBCOBQBOVIELERPNUL
PKSBTIEEKLWBPXLJBCBJIELVPBEBPKLNFMQBTFNLICOLRCGNBPFLWINPFWIPFMLPMFIPJFCPYL
ZOOBPBRCIELRSSRMPVCBPBFNLHRMLERWGOFCNBPKLCFBDX[RMXRRONLPRL[FL[VBEPLWBPXBCL
PXBNLTIPFDRMKULXRWFQFMULPXBNLBNLCRPLBCPFCOFOLHRMLEIMDFGERPLNV[OBQBNBRCNYL\XBNL
EICOLVNFLBNLCRPLBCPFCOFOLHRMLEIMDFGERPLNV[OBQBNBRCNYL

]VMIELMFNBOFCPBIELERPNLWBEELPKSBTIEEKL
BCTEVOFLNBCDEFGHIJBEKLOFPITXFOLXRJFN

ÊVNPFMLNV[OBQBNBRCNLJIKL[FL
IEERWFOLBCLICLFHHRMPLPRLTRCNFMQFL
RSFCLNSITFLIMRVCOLPXFJLBCL
DMFIPFML_VICPBPK

H̀PFCULIDMBTVEPVMIELEICOLWBEELNVMMRVCOL
MVMIELMFNBOFCPBIELOWFEEBCDLVCBPN

abcdefghihjklmbhnolpqekhrsltpmbu



���������	�
�����
����
��� ��

�������� !�" "#

$%&'(%')*+,-./0*12,(3/4*2,+*1(,56

789:;<=>?<>@9ABCD:E9FGB?H:I9GBA9F?BJK:KJFA:CG9:LJ?9M<NH:ON<PBA9G:
Q9RBSBKB?H:JFA:JKK<=G:T<N:M9F?K9:A9FGB?B9G:?<:9FJSK9:J:=BA9N:PJNB9?H:<T:8<CGBFM:
?HO9GU:E9FGB?B9G:DJH:M9F9NJKKH:NJFM9:TN<D:V:?<:W:A=9KKBFM:CFB?G:O9N:JLN9U:
X<CGBFM:?HO9G:BF:?8BG:A9GBMFJ?B<F:NJFM9:TN<D:A9?JL89AY:GBFMK9>TJDBKH:
8<D9G:?<:?<=F8<D9G:JFA:L<??JM9:G?HK9:A9P9K<OD9F?GU:E9P9K<OD9F?:
=B?8BF:?8BG:LJ?9M<NH:DJH:JKG<:BFLKCA9:N9KBMB<CGY:9ACLJ?B<FJKY:BFG?B?C?B<FJK:
CG9GY:L8BKA:AJHLJN9:L9F?9NGY:JFA:OCSKBL:JFA:ONBPJ?9:N9LN9J?B<FJK:JN9JGU

Z[\]̂_̀abacdef[agheiĵdaklemif[n

7<=F8<D9G:JFA:N<=8<CG9G:DJH:
<T?9F:8JP9:O<G?9NB<N:OJNoBFM:=B?8:J:
P9M9?J?9A:KJFAGLJO9:SCTT9N

pJNoGY:N9KBMB<CGY:9ACLJ?B<FJKY:BFG?B?C?B<FJKY:L8BKA:
AJHLJN9:<N:N9LN9J?B<F:DJH:JKG<:S9:GLJ??9N9A:
?8N<CM8<C?:?8BG:KJFA:CG9

789N9:G8<CKA:S9:J:DBR:<T:S<?8:K<=>A9FGB?H:JFA:
D9ABCD>A9FGB?H:A9P9K<OD9F?G

7HOBLJK:A9FGB?B9G:NJFM9:TN<D:V:?<:W:
A=9KKBFM:CFB?G:O9N:JLN9

q/5rs*



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-,./01234056/072-/89.:/6

;/4:,<=-9=>:8?0@/36:-A0B/6:4/3-:2C

DEFGHFIJKLMNOMPJQEGRFSTJNUGVFTJIFSNJWXGXWSIGKTFGYWNFQOZUGJSYXKIFTG
NO[SEOLFT\ZO[EOKTFT]GŴWZNLFSNT]GWSIGYOSIOLJSJKLT_GDEFG̀KXaGObG
IFSTJNJFTG[JNEJSGNEFGZFTJIFSNJWXG̀KJXNGFScJZOSLFSNGTEOKXIG̀FGbOKSIGEFZF_G
RFSTJNJFTGbOZGNEJTGXWSIGKTFGLWUGQFSFZWXXUGZWSQFGbZOLGdGNOGefGI[FXXJSQGKSJNTG
F̂ZGWYZFGbOZGYOScFSNJOSWXGLFIJKLGIFSTJNUGIFcFXÔ LFSNT]GNOGefGOZGLOZFG
I[FXXJSQGKSJNTĜFZGWYZFGbOZGEJQEGIFSTJNUGIFcFXÔ LFSNT_GDEFTFGEOKTJSQGNÛFTG
ẐOcJIFGWXNFZSWNJcFTGNOGZFTJIFSNTGObGWXXGWQFTGWSIGXJbFGTNWQFT_GRFcFXÔ LFSNG
[JNEJSGNEFGYWNFQOZUGLWUGWXTOGJSYXKIFGZFXJQJOKT]GFIKYWNJOSWX]GJSTNJNKNJOSWXG
KTFT]GLWSKbWYNKZFIGEOKTJSQGIFcFXÔ LFSNT]GYEJXIGIWUYWZFGYFSNFZT]GWSIG
K̂̀ XJYGWSIĜZJcWNFGZFYZFWNJOSWXGWZFWT_G

ghijklmnonpqrshnturvwkqnxyrzvsh{

DEFZFGTEOKXIG̀FGWGLJ|GObG̀ONEG
LFIJKLMIFSTJNUGWSIGEJQEMIFSTJNUG
ZFTJIFSNJWXGIFcFXÔ LFSNT

}WZaT]GZFXJQJOKT]GFIKYWNJOSWX]G
JSTNJNKNJOSWX]GYEJXIGIWUYWZFGOZGZFYZFWNJOSG
LWUGWXTOG̀FGTYWNNFZFIGNEZOKQEOKNGNEJTG
XWSIGKTF

DÛJYWXGIFSTJNJFTGZWSQFGbZOLGdGNOGefG
I[FXXJSQGKSJNTĜFZGWYZF

~02�./



���������	�
�����
����
��� ��

�������� !�" "#

$%&'(%&')*+,'-.(.%',/)0.12345-2

6789:;<=>;<=96?@=AB>B;=@C9DBE8FGHA89C@=F9IA89J@>8K;?L9BA9A8>9@ABF89M;?9
NBE8FGIA89OIBCFB=KA9B=9@=F9@?;I=F9P9Q8CA;=9R>?88>S9TIBCFB=KA9C;J@>8F9
@C;=K9P9Q8CA;=9R>?88>U98E>8=FB=K9M?;N9>789?@BC?;@F9>;9VA>9R>?88>U9A7;ICF9O89
?8A8?W8F9M;?9NBE8FGIA89F8W8C;XN8=>AS96789IA8A9A7;ICF9J;=ABA>9;M9NIC>BG
A>;?L9OIBCFB=KA9@=F9O898EJCIABW8CL9Y?A>GZ;;?9?8>@BC9;?9?8A>@I?@=>9<B>79CBNB>8F9
@N;I=>9;M9;>78?9J;NN8?JB@C9;?9;MYJ89IA8A9>;98=J;I?@K89@CCGF@L9@J>BWB>LS9
6789IXX8?9Z;;?A9;M9>78A89OIBCFB=KA9A7;ICF9O89?8A8?W8F9M;?9?8ABF8=>B@C9;?9
;MYJ89IA8AS9[FFB>B;=@CCLU98EBA>B=K97;N8A9C;J@>8F9@C;=K9P9Q8CA;=9R>9A7;ICF9
O89@CC;<8F9>;9?8N@B=9;?9O89?8IA8FS9DIC>BGA>;?L9OIBCFB=KA9@?898=J;I?@K8F9
@=F9F8W8C;XN8=>A9A7;ICF9O89X8F8A>?B@=G;?B8=>8FU9<B>79A>?IJ>I?8F9X@?\B=K9
;?9AI?M@J89X@?\B=K9O87B=F9>789OIBCFB=KAS9

]B?A>GZ;;?9?8>@BCU9?8A>@I?@=>U9;?9ABNBC@?CL9
@J>BW@>8F9IA8A9A7;ICF9O89>789X?8M8?8=J89M;?9
>7BA9@?8@

:I89>;9>7898EBA>B=K9F8W8C;XN8=>9>LX8A9
AI??;I=FB=K9>7BA9@?8@U9B>9BA9CB\8CL9>7@>9>78?89
<BCC9O89X;J\8>A9;M9AB=KC8GM@NBCL9?8ABF8=>B@C9
AJ@>>8?8F9>7?;IK7;I>

_̂̀ abcdefeghij_eklimnbheopiqmj_r

HXX8?GA>;?L9IA8A9J;ICF9B=JCIF89?8ABF8=>B@C9
;?9;MYJ89IA8A

s8F8A>?B@=9@J>BWB>L9A7;ICF9O89@9M;JIA9;M9>789:;<=>;<=9
6?@=AB>B;=@C9DBE8FGHA89C@=F9IA89J@>8K;?L

R>?IJ>I?8F9X@?\B=K9
;?9X@?\B=K9O87B=F9
>789OIBCFB=KA9BA9
@XX?;X?B@>8



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-,./01234056/072-/89.:/6

;:</4=56/

>?@ABCD@EFGH@AIJKEALH@AMJN@OPQRACHAE@HCOK@EASPQAJQ@JHANPAT@AE@U@IPV@EA
JNAJA?CO?@QWAXPQ@ALQTJKAE@KHCNRAYCN?AXLINCFHNPQRATLCIECKOHAMPKHCHNCKOAPSAJA
MPXTCKJNCPKAPSAQ@HCE@KNCJIWAQ@NJCIAJKEAPSZM@ALH@H[A\@NJCIAJKEAPSZM@ALH@HAJQ@A
O@K@QJIIRAIPMJN@EAPKAN?@AZQHNA]PPQÂHNQ@@NAI@U@I_AYCN?AXLINCFSJXCIRAQ@HCE@KNCJIA
EY@IICKOALKCNHAPQAPSZM@HAIPMJN@EAPKAN?@ALVV@QA]PPQH[A>?@AKLXT@QAPSA
EY@IICKOALKCNHAV@QAJMQ@ACHAO@K@QJIIRAPU@QÀa[Ab@K@QJIIRWACNACHA@KMPLQJO@EA
BCD@EFGH@AE@U@IPVX@KNHAJQ@AV@E@HNQCJKFPQC@KN@EAYCN?AJKA@XV?JHCHAPKA
VIJM@XJcCKO[AdJQcCKOAYCN?CKABCD@EFGH@AE@U@IPVX@KNHAJQ@A@CN?@QAPKFHNQ@@NA
PQAHNQLMNLQ@AIPMJN@EAYCN?CKWALKE@QWAPQAQ@JQANPAN?@ATLCIECKO[AeLQSJM@AVJQcCKOACHA
@KMPLQJO@EACKAN?@AQ@JQAPSAN?@ATLCIECKO[A

fJQO@QWAXPQ@ALQTJKWAXLINCFHNPQRATLCIECKOHAJQ@A
JVVQPVQCJN@AYCN?CKAN?@ABCD@EFGH@AE@HCOKJN@EAJQ@JH

ghijklmnonpqrshnturvwkqnxyrzvsh{

e?JQ@EAVJQcCKOACKAN?@AQ@JQAPSAN?@ATLCIECKOWAJHA
Y@IIAJHAPKFHNQ@@NAVJQcCKOWACHAJVVQPVQCJN@

eNJKEJIPK@AMPXX@QMCJIATLCIECKOHAXJRA
JIHPAT@AJVVQPVQCJN@APKAPMMJHCPK

|VJQNX@KNHWAQ@NJCIWAPQAPSZM@HAJQ@AJKAJVVQPVQCJN@A
LH@AYCN?CKAN?@AXCD@EFLH@AECHNQCMNWAN?PLO?A
NRVCMJIIRAKPNAPKAN?@AZQHNF]PPQAPSAN?@ATLCIECKO



���������	�
�����
����
��� ��

�������� !�" "#

$%&'()*+(**,-.*//%+0&12

345675894:;<4;;=6>;??5<@8AB6BAC=6DE56@AF59;<G68C@BD=5E6A6@;?:8CAF8;C6
;H6E?ABB6<5FA8BI6;HJ@56EKA@5EI6AC=6?5=8@AB6DE5E6H;<6<5A=8BG6A@@5EE8:B56E5<L8@5E6
F;6<5E8=5CFE6AC=6F456F<AL5B8C96KD:B8@M6348E6@AF59;<G68E6B;@AF5=6AF6?AN;<6
C;=5E6F4<;D94;DF6F456KBACC8C96:;DC=A<GM63GK8@AB6BAC=6DE5E68C@BD=56
=AG@A<5EI6AEE8EF5=6B8L8C96HA@8B8F85EI6E?ABB6;HJ@5I6@;CL5C85C@56EF;<5EI6E?ABB6
9<;@5<G6AC=64A<=OA<56EF;<5EI6AC=6;F45<6C5894:;<4;;=PE5<L8C96DE5EM6Q8F5E6
A<5695C5<ABBG6R6F;6RS6A@<5E6AC=6E4;DB=6A@@;??;=AF56K5=5EF<8AC6AC=6:8@G@B56
@8<@DBAF8;CM

75894:;<4;;=6@;??5<@8AB6O8BB6FGK8@ABBG6:56C5A<6;<6
A=NA@5CF6F;6B;OPF;P?5=8D?P=5CE8FG6C5894:;<4;;=E

TUVWXYZ[\[]̂_̀U[ab_cdX̂[ef_gc̀Uh

75894:;<4;;=6@;??5<@8AB6DE5E6O8BB6
FGK8@ABBG6:56H;DC=6AB;C96@;BB5@F;<6;<6?8C;<6
A<F5<8AB6<;A=OAGE

i<;K5<6BAC=E@AK5=6:DHH5<8C96AC=6E8F56=5E89C6E4;DB=6
;@@D<6F;6?8C8?8j56F4568?KA@F6;H6F456@;??5<@8AB6
DE56;C6C5A<:G6<5E8=5CF8AB



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-,./01234056/072-/89.:/6

;2-/<2=079>>/.?:2@

ABCDEFGCEHIJCGFKLBFMDBICBNEODMCFBCPDHMQFCJPCBPDHJRCJPQFDJGFLKSOCFTECEF
PUVHODMMUFMLODPCGFDMLJIFWHIWFPBDKSOFOLBBHGLBEXFYCZCMLVRCJPEFOLTMGFHJOMTGCF
IBLOCBUFEPLBCEQFBCEPDTBDJPEQFRLZHCFPWCDPCBEQFOMLPWHJIFEPLBCEQFDJGFLPWCBF
EHRHMDBFBCPDHMFDRCJHPHCEXF[WCECFBCPDHMFDJGFCJPCBPDHJRCJPFTECEFDBCFHJPCJGCGF
PLFECBZCFMDBICBFDBCDEFDJGFPWCFRLPLBHJIFVT\MHOFDJGFPUVHODMMUFOLJEHEPFLKFMDBICF
\L]FEPLBCEFDJGFRTMPHNPCJDJPFEWLVVHJIFOCJPCBEXF̂HPCEFDBCFICJCBDMMUFIBCDPCBF
PWDJF_̀FDOBCEX

aCGHTRNPLNWHIWFGCJEHPUFBCEHGCJPHDMFMDJGFTECEFDBCF
DVVBLVBHDPCF\TKKCBF\CPbCCJFIDPCbDUFOLRRCBOHDMF
DJGFMLbCBFHJPCJEHPUFTECE

cdefghijkjlmnodjpqnrsgmjtunvrodw

xDPCbDUFOLRRCBOHDMFbHMMFPUVHODMMUF\CF
KLTJGFDMLJIFRHJLBFDJGFRDyLBFDBPCBHDMF
BLDGbDUEQFDEFbCMMFDEFJCDBFWHIWbDUE

zBLVCBFMDJGEODVCGF\TKKCBHJIFDJGFEHPCFGCEHIJFEWLTMGF
LOOTBFPLFRHJHRH{CFPWCFHRVDOPFLKFPWCFOLRRCBOHDMF
TECFLJFJCDB\UFBCEHGCJPHDM



���������	�
�����
����
��� ��

�������� !�" "#

$%&'()*+,-(.$%&'()

/0123456789:1;7<34567826=>?24@128=A1BCDE27>864?1@26=>?2CF>1?2CD2CG1D=A1?2
5E2=2G456782CD2@1;7<G4567821>A7AE2CD27>@A7A4A7C>27>864?7>B26=>?2CF>1?2CD2
CG1D=A1?25E2A01287AEH2@80CC62?7@AD78AH28C4>AE2=>?2@A=A1I22J>@A7A4A7C>=626=>?2
4@1@27>864?1H254A2=D12>CA267;7A1?2ACH2=7DGCDA@H28C661B1@94>7K1D@7A71@H2@80CC6@H2
675D=D71@H26=>?L66@H28C;;4>78=A7C>2=>?24A767AE2M=8767A71@H2AD=>@7A281>A1D@H2F=A1D9
@=>7A=DE2@1F1D2G6=>A@H2GC67812=>?2LD12M=8767A71@H281;1A1D71@H2GC@A2CML81@H2
0C@G7A=6@H2BCK1D>;1>A2CML81@2=>?287K78281>A1D@I

NCF<AC<;1?74;2?1>@7AE2D1@7?1>A7=627@2CMA1>2=>2=GGDCGD7=A12
>17B05CD2MCD2;C@A2G456789@1;7<G4567824@1@

OPQRSTUVWVXYZ[PV\]Ẑ_SYV̀aZb [̂Pc

3456789@1;7<G4567824@1@H2@4802=@2=2@80CC6H2
;=E2D1d47D12=26=DB1D2G=De7>B26CA2A0=A2
@0C46?2512=GGDCGD7=A16E2?1@7B>1?2=>?2
54MM1D1?2AC267;7A2=>E2>1B=A7K127;G=8A@2C>2
>1=D5E24@1@

3456789@1;7<G4567826=>?24@1@28=>2512MC4>?2C>2=>E2
@AD11A2AEG127>864?7>B26C8=62DC=?F=E@



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-,./01234056/072-/89.:/6

;,6:3/66<198:6-:=60>2.?

@ABCDEFGHBFFIJKLGFMGNFCOPQRCSPHTCEFBCNPMBLKQUCGFCFBMCPFGTBCMKCGHNSETBC
VEFGHBFFCWPQRCKXYNBCNKZWSB[BF\CSGLAMCGHTEFMQGPS\CPHTCKMABQCPHNGSSPQUCC
EFBF]CDEFGHBFFCWPQRCEFBFCGHNSETBCSPQLBQCKXYNBCNKZWSB[BFCPHTCNKQWKQPMBC
NPZWEFBF\ĈPQBAKEFBCPHTCTGFMQGVEMGKHCXPNGSGMGBF\CPHTCSGZGMBTCZPHEXPNMEQGHLC
PNMG_GMGBFC̀FENACPFCMBFMGHL\CZPHEXPNMEQGHLCPHTCPFFBZVSUaCMAPMCTKBFCHKMC
NQBPMBCFZKRB\CKTKQ\CTEFMC_GVQPMGKHF\CFKKMCKQCKMABQCHK[GKEFCBSBZBHMF]CbSSC
VEFGHBFFCPNMG_GMGBFCPQBCBHNKEQPLBTCMKCVBCSKNPMBTĈGMAGHCMABCVEGSTGHLF]C@AGFC
SPHTCEFBCNPMBLKQUCZPUCPSFKCGHNSETBCSGZGMBTCFEWWKQMCKQCQBMPGSINKZZBQNGPSC
EFBF\CFENACPFCLPFCFMPMGKHF\CNKH_BHGBHNBCFMKQBF\CQBFMPEQPHMF\CNKXXBBCFAKWF\CKQC
FGZGSPQCEFBF]

cdefghijkjlmnodjpqnrsgmjtunvrodw

xBTGEZyMKyAGLACTBHFGMUCQBFGTBHMGPSCZPUC
VBCPWWQKWQGPMBCVEXXBQIMQPHFGMGKHPSCSPHTCEFBFC
PFFEZGHLCPTBzEPMBCWAUFGNPSCKQC_BLBMPMBTC
VEXXBQGHLCGFCGHCWSPNB

OQKWBQCSPHTFNPWBTCVEXXBQGHLCPHTCFGMBCTBFGLHCFAKESTC
KNNEQCMKCZGHGZG{BCMABCGZWPNMCKXCMABCVEFGHBFFCWPQRC
EFBFCKHCKMABQCHBPQVUCEFBF

@UWGNPSSU\CVEFGHBFFCWPQRCFAKESTCVBCSKNPMBTC
PSKHLCPQMBQGPSCQKPTFĈGMACBPFUCPNNBFFCMKCMABC
AGLÂ PU



���������	�
�����
����
��� ��

��������� �!�!"

#$%&'()*+,

-./0123456718909823045/0:86/;<7=01505/608513/06<012:943/01234567189045/50
54:.0850./8>=0?824@8:64712;08230855/?A9=B05.1CC12;B0315671A461<25B0
D87/.<4512;B08230D.<9/589/0<C/7861<2508230?8=012:943/0<463<<7056<78;/E0
F/25161>/09823045/505.<4930A/0A4@@/7/30@7<?06.1509823045/0:86/;<7=E

-.1509823045/0:86/;<7=01505/608513/0806./0?<560126/25/0
?824@8:64712;B0855/?A912;B05.1CC12;B0315671A461<25B0D87/.<4512;B0
8230D.<9/589/0<C/7861<25082305.<4930A/08CC7<C7186/9=0C98:/308230
A4@@/7/30@7<?083G8:/2609823045/506<0?121?1H/02/;861>/01?C8:6

IJKLMNOPQPRSTUJPVWTXYMSPZ[T\XUJ]

4̂63<<7056<78;/0150<@6/20803/_212;0:.878:6/71561:0<@0
1234567189098230̀0C7<C/70A4@@/712;0./9C50/2547/0>1/D50<@06.150
/a6/728916=087/0<A5:47/30

-=C1:899=B01234567189045/505.<4930A/09<:86/30
89<2;0876/718907<8350D16.0/85=08::/5506<06./0
.1;.D8=



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-,./01234056/0
783694/.2-9836

:;<=>?@@?ABCD=E?CFBG<HIJB?CF=A<H<=DBK<C=BC=J;<=
EH<IJB?C=?>=J;<=LMJMH<=NICG=OF<=P@IC=>?H=QGD<HJ?CR=

S=TMFBC<FF=DH?AJ;=BC=QGD<HJ?C

S=U?ACJ?AC=QGD<HJ?C=ICG=@?EI@=H<JIB@=DH?AJ;

S=VCEH<IF<=;?MFBCD=E;?BE<=ICG=WHBE<=W?BCJF=
J;H?MD;?MJ=J;<=E?XXMCBJY

S=Z?CFBG<H=W<G<FJHBIC=ICG=[B\<=E?CC<EJB?CF=
ABJ;BC=J;<=WH?W?F<G=@ICG=MF<F

S=TM@@=ZH<<\=ICG=IDHBEM@JMHI@=@ICG

S=PH?W?F<G=H?IGAIY=E?HHBG?HF

S=Q]BFJBCD=IDHBEM@JMH<̂=WIH\F̂=ICG=WM[@BE=@ICG

S=Q]BFJBCD=H<FBG<CJBI@=@ICG

S=Q]BFJBCD=E?XX<HEBI@=ICG=BCGMFJHBI@=@ICG

S=VG<CJB>YBCD=IWWH?WHBIJ<=H?MJ<F=>?H=JHME\=JHI>_E

àbcdefghijhabj
kcdgalddjmfnoepjgaj
qbmlfenar

snoaenoaj
qbmlfenajhabjinthij

flehgijmfnoeprj

àtflhdljpncdgamj
tpngtljhabjufgtlj
ungaedjepfncmpncej
epljtnvvcagewr

xnadgblfjulbldefghaj
habjkgyljtnaaltegnadj
ogepgajepljufnundlbj

ihabjcdldr



���������	�
�����
����
��� ��

�������� !�" "#

$%&'()*+,$(*-.*/,0(11'-(1,0(11'-(1

23456789:;3<396=>37?:57:
?@3:A6@7B67:C6D7?E:8F38:5B:
95G39E:?6:57HF38B3:H6>>D?574:
57:87;:8F6D7;:I;43F?67J:
K@3F3L6F3M:?@3F3:5B:8:=6?37?589:
6D?3F:966=:H6FF5;6FM:B=877574:
76F?@NB6D?@:?6:?@3:O3B?:6L:H5?E:
95>5?BM:?DF7574:38B?:?6:3P?37;:
?6:Q54@O8E:RSTJ:K@3B3:8F3:76?:
6LUH589:F68;:89547>37?B:VD?:
8:O5;3:8F38:?6:H67B5;3F:L6F:
?@5B:89547>37?:87;:=6?37?589:
BD==6F?5<3:987;:DB3B:8;W8H37?:
?6:5?J:

XYZ[\]̂_̀ab]c̀dbeb]f

ghi__b_Z̀ĵ k_Yi\c

ĝ ][_]bih̀l[Zb̂_ih̀l̂ iYmic̀
â \\bŶ \

nopoqr



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-,./01234056/07823

9:;<=>?>@;<ABCD<EF;<GHBC<IF<IHH>F?@B?;D<IC<=IJ>@;<
KLML<9:IF<NHBC<;F?BOHIF:;F<B<PIFIQC<RB@<Q>?FID;<QR<
SDJ;@?QCTF<;UIF?ICJ<VI?W<HIXI?F<?Q<:;HN<N@QPID;<
J>IDBCV;<QC<HBCD<D;P;HQNX;C?Y<BHHQZ<RQ@<[;UIOIHI?WY<
BCD<N@Q?;V?<SDJ;@?QCTF<OQ@D;@FL<9BOH;<KL\<N@;F;C?F<
?:;<;F?IXB?;D<BV@;F<BCD<?Q?BH<F:B@;<QR<;BV:<HBCD<
>F;<VB?;JQ@W<ZI?:IC<?:;<NHBCL<9:IF<=>?>@;<ABCD<EF;<
GHBC]<

<̂_@JBCIVBHHW<HQVB?;F<@;FID;C?IBH<D;P;HQNX;C?F<
?Q<F?;X<R@QX<?:;<;UIF?ICJ<@;FID;C?IBH<
C;IJ:OQ@:QQDFL

<̂A;P;@BJ;F<?:;<[QQDNHBIC<BCD<[QQD̀IXNBV?;D<
HBCDF<BF<J@;;CO;H?F<BCD<QN;C<FNBV;L

<̂G@;F;@P;F<BJ@IV>H?>@BH<HBCD<BCD<@>@BH<
F>ODIPIFIQCFL

<̂aD;C?Ib;F<B@;BF<BHQCJ<:IJ:̀?@BRbV<VQ@@IDQ@F<?Q<
N@QXQ?;<VQXX;@VIBH<>F;FY<XIU;D̀>F;FY<BCD<
:IJ:̀D;CFI?W<@;FID;C?IBH<>F;FL

cdefghijkhlhmnogpqrshtuqupghvdsnhwxghypgdznr{sx

|}~�����������������

�������~�����}���

�������������}�����

�������������}�����

�������������

1�����

�~������������ ����¡����

¢��������� £�����

���¤����¥���������

¥����������¦�§�������¥���}������

��¦����̈ �}����§�������¥���}������

¨�}�������©�~ª�§�������¥���}������

§�¦���¦��«������������̈�¬�}���

¨�¬�}���

���~ª���ª��}�����������

¢���¦�������������

��������®��~����������¤

�̄}�������

1234056/0°2-/±².³ ²́-280µ¶./6 ·̧ 2./

¹opº»ufqupgh¼h½¾gsh¿¾d»g kÀÁÂÃÄjÂ iÄjÀÅ

Ædpzxh¼hÇg»pgdqºrs iÁkÈÉjÀ ÊjÉÅ

Çupdflqrlvr{hËgsxºqÌhÇgxºngsqºdf kÉÁÍÄÀjÃ iÊjÊÅ

vr{lqrlÎgnºuÏhËgsxºqÌhÇgxºngsqºdf kÀÁÄÉÉjÍ iÀjÄÅ

ÎgnºuÏlqrlÐºoÑhËgsxºqÌhÇgxºngsqºdf ÉÁkÉijÃ ÄjÈÅ

Ër{sqr{shcpdsxºqºrsdfhÎºÒgnlwxg ÊÊjÊ ÂjkÅ

ÎºÒgnlwxg kÁkÉÍjÉ kjÍÅ

ÓgºoÑerpÑrrnhÔrÏÏgp»ºdf kÉÍjÈ ÂjiÅ

Õdqg{dÌhÔrÏÏgp»ºdf kÁÈÉÈji ijÉÅ

Æuefº»Ö¿gÏºlÆuefº» ÍijÀ ÂjkÅ

yuxºsgxxÖvroºxqº»xhÆdpz ÉÁÄikjÀ ÀjiÅ

×snuxqpºdf ÉiÄjÊ ÂjÀÅ

ØÙØÚÛÜ ÝÞßàáâãä áååãåæ



���������	�
�����
����
��� ��

�������� !�" "#

$$%&'()*$+,-$.$/0'*)123$%(1()*$4530$67*$859



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./012,.3435/01-6718493,61:95;/

<=>?@AB>CDBA@D@EF>F?@>GHFHI@>JKEL>MN@>OAKE>KEL>PHIF?@I>BI=D=F@>F?@>QHCLCEQ>BICERCBA@NS>K>N@IC@N>=P>Q=KANS>
B=ACRC@NS>KEL>KRFC=E>CF@DN>?KT@>U@@E>RI@KF@LV>

+,-.1
W=KAN>KI@>=UX@RFCT@N>=I>KCDN>Y?CR?>DKZ>U@>UI=KL>=I>NB@RC[RV>>
>
\]KDBA@̂>_̀ abcdefghijjgkddckldgmiamnopkjidqg̀brbjestbfdguecgmepvifawglettbclikjwgkf̀ gxpvifbvvgskcygpvbvV>>

2,.3435/1
O=ACRC@N>I@BI@N@EF>=EzQ=CEQ>BICERCBA@N>UZ>Y?CR?>F?@>{CFZ>N?=HAL>KL?@I@>F=>Y?@E>KBBI=TCEQ>E@Y>L@T@A=BD@EF>=I>
BAKEECEQ>PHFHI@>CET@NFD@EFNV>>
>
\]KDBA@̂>|bhg̀brbjestbfdgifg_̀ abcdefgvmepj̀gk̀ mbcbgdegdmbgjkf̀ gpvbgjkqepdgìbfdi}b̀ gifgdmbg~pdpcbg�kf̀ g
�vbg�jkf�g>

8493,61:95;/1
�RFC=E>CF@DN>KI@>NB@RC[R>NF@BN>KEL>KRFCTCFC@N>F?@>RCFZ>N?=HAL>FK�@V>>
>
\]KDBA@̂>�s̀ kdbgdmbg�efifagcbapjkdiefvgdegkjjehguecgvtkjjbcgtifitptgjedgvi�b�g>
>
�E>{?KBF@I>�>z>�DBA@D@EFKFC=ES>K>N@IC@N>=P>DKFICR@N>YCAA>U@>BI=TCL@L>F?KF>CERAHL@>@KR?>R?KBF@I�N>Q=KANS>
B=ACRC@NS>KEL>KRFC=E>CF@DNV><?@>QHCLCEQ>BICERCBA@�N�>U@CEQ>NHBB=IF@L>UZ>@KR?>Q=KAS>B=ACRZS>=I>KRFC=E>CF@D>YCAA>U@>
?CQ?ACQ?F@LV>�LLCFC=EKA>CF@DN>NHR?>KN>BIC=ICFZ>=I>B=F@EFCKA>BKIFE@IN>YCAA>KAN=>U@>KLL@LV



���������	�
�����
����
��� ��

�������� !�" "#

$%&'(')*
+,-.-,/-0.-1.232/-0-1/2,415-136706,-6.0.89:0
6.0;44<=7621>0?-3761<.>06,-6.06<@69-130340
.3,-65.>061<06,-6.0?23:0.2A12B961303,--094/-,C0

D8==4,303:-0<-/-74=5-1304E06052F04E06770
:48.21A03G=474A2-.0?23:04==4,381232-.0E4,0
-F=61<-<05-<285061<0:2A:-,H<-1.23G0
,-.2<-1326708.-.0?:-,-06==,4=,263-C

I33,69301-?061<0-F=61<-<09455-,92670
61<0,-362708.-,.06741A0J-G094,,2<4,.061<0
213-,.-93241.0KG08=<6321A03:-0L4121A0?:-,-0
,-M82,-<C0

N413218-0340633,6930K8.21-..0=6,J.061<0
21<8.3,2670A,4?3:03:,48A:0L4121A061<0
21E,6.3,8938,-0-F=61.24102106994,<619-0?23:0
3:-0O838,-0P61<0Q.-0+761C0

R1948,6A-052F-<08.-0<-/-74=5-130210
6994,<619-0?23:03:-0O838,-0P61<0Q.-0+761C

S(T'%UVWT)X*
Q=<63-03:-0L4121A061<0.8K<2/2.2410
,-A8763241.0340.8==4,303:-0O838,-0P61<0Q.-0
+761061<061G0A467.>0=47292-.>04,0693241023-5.0
21978<-<02103:-0=761C

N41.2<-,06<4=321A0601-?052F-<H8.-0
L4121A0<2.3,29303:630:-7=.0340.3,-65721-0
3:-0<-/-74=5-1304E03:2.0;-F2K7-0761<08.-0
963-A4,GC0

Q3272L-0=,-/248.0=761121A0-EE4,3.0210
941@81932410?23:03:-0O838,-0P61<0Q.-0+7610
3402<-132EG0741AH,61A-03,61.=4,363241061<0
21E,6.3,8938,-021/-.35-13.C

+,4543-0;-F2K2723G0210L4121A0340-1948,6A-060
52F04E0,-.2<-132670<-/-74=5-13C

P-/-,6A-03:-0O838,-0P61<0Q.-0+7610340
2<-132EG0J-G014<-.0340-1948,6A-03:-0A,4?3:0
4E09455-,9267061<0,-362708.-.0?23:2103:-0
=761121A0K481<6,GC0

Q=<63-03:-0945=,-:-1.2/-0=7610=-,24<29677G0
61<0=-,E4,506106118670,-/2-?0340=,-.-130340
3:-0+761121A0N4552..241061<0N23G0N481927C0

YZ[Z[

YZ[ZY

YZ[Z�

YZ[Z\

YZ[Z]

YZ[Ẑ

YZ[Z[

YZ[ZY

YZ[Z�

YZ[Z\

YZ[Z]

$_%X%T)V̀Và &̀U()bVX'cV%dV&̀UbVe*)*VTf̀ TV*egg%_T*V
h_%iTfV̀UbVb)j)&%gX)UT



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./.01
23456789:;<34=9>?<9>>;@9A36><9>?<
?;B;=6CD;>AE<9>?<C83683A3F;<:86GAH<3><98;94<
9?I95;>A<A6<;@34A3>:<53AJ<=3D3A4<GH;>;B;8<
C6443K=;<A6<C86D6A;<AH;<;LM53;>A<;@C9>436><
6L<3>L894A875A78;<9>?<4;8B35;4N<

O;P738;<9==<>;G<?;B;=6CD;>A4<A6<3?;>A3LJ<
9>?<?;?359A;<AH;<>;5;4498J<4A8;;A<83:HAQ
6LQG9J<9>?<7A3=3AJ<;94;D;>A4<4;8B3>:<AH;<
C86C;8AJN

R>478;<>;G<?;B;=6CD;>A<3><R?:;8A6><34<
4;8B;?<KJ<9?;P79A;<C7K=35<3>L894A875A78;N

O;P738;<9>J<C86C64;?<?;B;=6CD;>A<A6<
56>>;5A<A6<4;G;8<9>?S68<G9A;8N<<

O;P738;<K7LL;84<K;AG;;><3>56DC9A3K=;<=9>?<
74;4<475H<94<K743>;44<C98T<9>?<8;43?;>A39=<
=9>?N

R>56789:;<A89>43A36>9=<=9>?<74;4<K;AG;;><
?;B;=6CD;>A4<6L<?3LL;8;>A<?;>43A3;4<475H<
94<D;?37DQ?;>43AJ<8;43?;>A39=<K;AG;;><
56DD;8539=<9>?<=6G;8<?;>43AJ<8;43?;>A39=<
74;4N

UVUVW

UVUVU

UVUVX

UVUV�

UVUVY

UVUVZ

[/\.,]̂_\0̀ 1
a83683A3F;<H3:H;8<?;>43A3;4<6L<8;43?;>A39=<
?;B;=6CD;>A4<A6<D3>3D3F;<3DC95A<6><b3AJ<
3>L894A875A78;N

c5A3B;=J<C7847;<3>M==<?;B;=6CD;>A<
6CC68A7>3A3;4<A6<3>58;94;<;LM53;>5J<6L<=9>?<
?;B;=6CD;>AN<

b6>A3>7;<A6<5668?3>9A;<G3AH<6AH;8<
:6B;8>D;>A9=<C=9>>3>:<68:9>3F9A36>4<A6<
9B63?<?7C=359A36><6L<3>L894A875A78;<;@C9>436><
9>?<3DC86B;D;>A4N<

UVUVW

UVUVU

UVUVX

de,f.̂]̂g]̂0hi/.0]\̂g]ĵ1k1\g.]gl-0̂`g]]0ê\mg\̂
/,]1.j0e1̂\m0̂]00j1̂g]ĵ.̀ ng/\1̂,ĥ0ong]j.]p̂10eq./01



���������	�
�����
����
��� ��

�������� !�" "#

$%&%�

$%&%$

$%&%&

$%&%�

'()*+*,-
./012345678/9::7;6<6:1=>6/?74/;7
01/?85212@7531A?B7?17B6:=7=36@63<67
.;563?1/C@7@6/@671D7=:406E

F8?B8/7=31=1@6;701>>63084:74/;7>8G6;H2@67
;8@?380?@I76/@2367?B4?7J1/8/57;6@85/4?81/@7
@2==13?I7>48/?48/I74/;76/01234567A4:K4L:6I7
>8G6;H2@678/9::7;6<6:1=>6/?E

M@7?B6701>>2/8?N74??340?@7>1367;6/@8?N7
8/736@8;6/?84:7137>8G6;H2@67;6<6:1=>6/?@I7
6/@23675366/7@=40678@78/013=134?6;7?17
=31<8;6701>>2/8?N71=6/7@=40674/;7
54?B638/57=:406@E7

O31>1?678/9::74/;7B12@8/5736B4L8:8?4?81/71D7
6G8@?8/57=31=63?86@74/;7<404/?7:1?@E7

P6<6345676G8@?8/578/D34@?320?2367?178/0364@67
;6/@8?N74/;7531A?B74312/;7POQRE7

S+T*(UVWT,X-
O36@63<67@?366?7D408/57=4306:@74:1/57>4Y137
@?366?@7D13701>>63084:74/;7>8G6;H2@67
;6<6:1=>6/?7?17@2==13?7?B67<84L8:8?N71D78/H
?1A/736?48:E7

Z6<6:1=747=31?101:7D1370364?8/57@>4::743647
=:4/@7?17@2==13?7[24:8?N7531A?B74/;7;6/@8?N7
4312/;7K6N701>>63084:701338;13@74/;74364@7
8;6/?896;7D137>8G6;H2@671/7?B67\2?2367P4/;7
]@67O:4/E7

R1/@8;6370364?8/5747̂6G8L:67=40K45671D7
9/4/084:78/06/?8<6@7?174@@8@?78/74??340?8/57
8/9::7;6<6:1=>6/?74312/;7K6N701>>63084:7
01338;13@74/;7>8G6;H2@67;6<6:1=>6/?7@8?6@7
4@78;6/?896;71/7?B67\2?2367P4/;72@67O:4/E7

_6<86A7.;563?1/C@7J1/8/5701;67D137
36[2836>6/?@7?B4?7>4N7L67;8@0123458/57/6A7
;6<6:1=>6/?74/;736;6<6:1=>6/?7D1378/9::7
=31Y60?@E7

$%&%�

$%&%$

$%&%&

$%&%�

$%&%̀

'a(X(T,Vbcd)*TeVU,fVg,h,)(iX,UTVdUgV*Uj))Va,g,h,)(iX,UTV
T(V,U-ca,Vd))Vda,d-V(kVlgm,aT(UV+(UT*Uc,VT(VTna*h,



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./.01
23435657869:86;<6=9>?@8?:A=:6AB@6@8A@?
8B@6:5C885:65;6DC;4;586=;BB8=53E35F6G78B6
ADDC;E3BH6B8G6@8E8>;D48B5I6

JC;4;586B8G6@8E8>;D48B565;63B=>9@86
=;>>8=5;C6:5C885:65;678>D6G3576=3C=9>A53;B6
G3573B6AB@63B5;65786:358I6

JC8:8CE86C3H75?;<?GAF6AB@68A:848B56
=;CC3@;C:6<;C6<959C864AK;C6:5C885:6AB@6953>3538:L6
3B=>9@3BH65786DC;D;:8@64AK;C6C3BH6C;A@6
3@8B53M8@6;B65786N959C86O5C885:6J>ABI

JC;4;586:3@8GA>P:6;C65CA3>:6;B6A>>6B8G6
@8E8>;D48B5:65;6>343565786B88@6<;C6<959C86
:3@8GA>P63BM>>6DC;K8=5:6AB@65;6DC;4;586A6
=;78:3E86=;449B35F6=7ACA=58CI

�Q�QR

�Q�Q�

�Q�QS

�Q�Q�

�Q�QR

�Q�Q�

�Q�QS

�Q�Q�

T/U.,VWXU0Y1
Z;B:3@8C65786>3P8>F65CA<M=6H8B8CA53;B6
A::;=3A58@6G3576DC;D;:8@6>AB@69:8:6AB@6
@8E8>;D48B565;6AE;3@68[=88@3BH65786
=ADA=35F6;<6B8AC\F6C;A@GAF:I

Z;B:3@8C6578634DA=5:65;6B8AC\F6
B83H7\;C7;;@:6G78B6D>ABB3BH6B8G6;C6
9DHCA@3BH68[3:53BH6C;A@GAF:I

][DAB@6:3@8GA>P6;C65CA3>6=;BB8=53;B:63B6P8F6
AC8A:6G78C8643::3BH6:8H48B5:68[3:563B65786
:F:584I

Z;B:3@8C65786C8H3;BA>634DA=56;<6B8G6
C;A@GAF:63B65786HC;G576AC8A65;6=;;C@3BA586
8<<;C5:I66

,̂,_̀.VaU0W-aV̀ Wb10Wc-aVV.VdWe.UfWU_aV1c,_UaU.,VWaV̀ W
,Uf0_Wcbg-./W.Vh01UY0VU1



���������	�
�����
����
��� ��

�������� !�" "#

$%&'()*+,(&-.,-.&/-*001(0,2.(30*-45



��

��������	
��	��

�������
��������� ������������ !"#!������������ !"#!

$%��������%�&'��&(�)%�*��*��%+,���%��%'-,++)%�.���%'/-0�+&1�'%�*�%
+,����%(�--2�&�/3%4�%&'%�.���%�*�%��52'%�.%'�(&,+%,��%�(���-&(%
,(�&6&�&�')%,'%��++%,'%,%7��-&����%'�2�(�%�.%*&'���&(%(*,�,(���3%8�'�%
&-7���,��+/)%��������'%,��%��&�*0��*���'9%7+,(�'%�*���%7��7+�%+&6�)%
���:)%,��%�,�*��3%;*�/%,��%2�&<2�%��%�,(*%(�--2�&�/%,��%(,����%0�%
,2�*���&(,++/%��7+&(,���3%

;*�'�%<2,+&�&�'%,��%��2�%�.%-�'�%��������'%,��%�*�/%,��%,0'�+2��+/%
��2�%�.%�������%��������3%=*&+�%'-,++%&�%�5����)%�������%
��������%&'%�*�%7+,(�%.��-%�*���%�*�%(&�/%����%,��%'�&++%��7��'���'%
�*,�%&����&>,0+�%&-,��%.��%�*�%���&��%(�--2�&�/3

;*��2�*%�*&'%(�-7��*��'&6�%7+,�)%��������%*,'%�*�%�77���2�&�/%
��%&-7+�-���%7�+&(&�'%�*,�%�&++%��*,�(�%�*�%�������%�*&+�%,+'�%
���,&�&��%&�'%(*,�,(���%��%��'2��%�*,�%&�%��-,&�'%,%(�����7&�(�%�.%
�*�%(�--2�&�/3%;*&'%'�(�&��%�&++%�57+���%�*,�%-,:�'%�������%
��������%'7�(&,+%,��%2�&<2�%���,/)%*��%�*�%(�--2�&�/%.��+'%
,0�2�%��������%��6&�,+&1,�&��%�..���'%,��%'��,���&�'%.��%(���&�2��%
&-7��6�-���%,��%��6�+�7-���3%

$��&�&��,++/)%�*&'%(*,7���%�&++%&����&./%*��%�������%��������%(,�%
(���&�2�%��%&-7��6�%,-&�'�%7��7�'��%,��&�&��,+%(�--��(&,+%,��%
-&5��?2'�%,��,'%&�%�*�%7+,��&��%0�2��,�/3

�������%��������%@6��6&��

A20+&(%���,��-���%B2--,�/
%
�5&'�&��%A+,�'

�������%��������%;��,/

�������%��������%C�(�--���,�&��'

D�,+')%A�+&(&�')%,��%$(�&��%4��-'

EF

EG

EH

FI

FG

GH

�JKLJMKN



���������	�
������
�������� ��

��������� �!�!"

#$%&'$%&()*+,-'$&(
./,-/0,%
12345673468496:;<6:;4=>?37<6;4@A476B?2CD4E4
86B74FC65G4E73E4:@<24=4H<24I<733<4E;>4=4J3CA6;4
I<733<4867K@;?4<23453;<374684<23486B74567;37A4684
<234>@A<7@5<L4M4<7E>@<@6;ECN4O@>:3A<473A@>3;<@EC4
;3@?2F67266>4AB776B;>A4>6:;<6:;46;4<27334
A@>3AN4;67<24<64PLIL4QR4S@?2:EDN4:3A<4<64TA<4I<733<4
E;>4A6B<24<64=4O596;EC>4I<733<L496:;<6:;4
=>?37<6;4@A4F67>373>4FD4E4KEU674VJIW47E@C4C@;34
:2@5243XY37@3;53A4A@?;@Z5E;<4<7E@;4<7E8Z546;4E4
>E@CD4FEA@AL4

96:;<6:;4=>?37<6;42EA4E42E;>8BC46842@A<67@54
56KK375@EC4FB@C>@;?A4<2E<42E[343XY37@3;53>4
[E7D@;?4C3[3CA4684@;[3A<K3;<46[374<234D3E7A4FB<4@;4
KE;D4:EDAN4A<@CC473<E@;4<23@742@A<67@5452E7E5<37@A<@5AL4
J6<EFCDN4<234=>?37<6;4\7E;?34SECC4]5B773;<CD4
F3@;?4BA3>4EA4=>?37<6;4̂@<D4SECC_4E;>4<234VE;G4
684̀;6:C3>?34E734E752@<35<B7EC4E;>42@A<67@54
EAA3<A4<2E<423CY4>3Z;34E;4@KE?348674<2343;<@734
96:;<6:;49@A<7@5<L

12@A4YCE;;@;?4Y7653AA473[3EC3>4<23452ECC3;?3A4
68473<E@;@;?456KK375@EC43;<37Y7@A3A4:@<2@;4
96:;<6:;4=>?37<6;L4M5567>@;?4<64A<EG326C>374
@;<37[@3:AN4A6K34684<23456KK375@EC4A<673876;<A4
3XY37@3;534873aB3;<4<B7;6[374684FBA@;3AA3A4E;>4
FB@C>@;?46:;37AN4A6K34684:2@524E734;6<4C65ECN4
2E[34@KYC3K3;<3>4523EY374A6CB<@6;A48674FB@C>@;?4
BY>E<3A4E;>48E5E>34EC<37E<@6;AL4

b353;<4@;87EA<7B5<B734BY?7E>3A4:3734KE>34<64
=4J3CA6;4I<733<L4123A34BY?7E>3A4@;5CB>34;3:4
A@>3:ECGA4E;>4BY>E<3A4<64<2347E@C76E>4576AA@;?L4
123A34@KY76[3K3;<A423CY3>4<64F3<<374>3Z;346;c
A<733<4YE7G@;?46;4=4J3CA6;4I<733<4E;>4=4H<24I<733<4
:@<24F6<24>@E?6;EC4E;>4YE7ECC3C4YE7G@;?4E[E@CEFC3L4



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./0123454676381
9,775:;1<1=>?38>?3
@ABCDABCEFGHIJDACEBKLEKEMANNACEDAOPME
DQJARHQARDEDQIEORSTPMEICHKHINICDEOJAMILLUE
VINSIJLEAWEDQIEMANNRCPDXYELDIIJPCHE
MANNPDDIIYEKCGEITIMDIGEAWZMPKTLEKTTEKHJIIEDQKDE
ACIEAWEFGHIJDAC[LESPHHILDEKLLIDEPLEPDLELNKTT\
DABCEMQKJKMDIJEKCGEMQKJNUE]̂ IJKTTYE@ABCDABCE
FGHIJDACEICMKOLRTKDILEKELNKTT\DABCEMQKJNEDQKDE
NKCXEJILPGICDLEPGICDPZIGEKLELANIDQPCHEDQIXE
GILPJIGEDAEOJILIĴIEKNPGLDEDQIECIBEHJABDQEKCGE
AOOAJDRCPDPILEQIKGPCHEDAEDQIEMANNRCPDXUE

@ABCDABCEQKLEKCEPNOAJDKCDEJATIEDAEOTKXEPCE
KGGJILLPCHELANIEAWEDQIEAOOAJDRCPDPILEI_OJILLIGESXE
NINSIJLEAWEDQIEMANNRCPDXUÈQILIEAOOAJDRCPDPILE
PCMTRGIa

bEF_OKCGPCHEQARLPCHEMQAPMILEPCMTRGPCHEKHI\PC\
OTKMIEQARLPCHYENRTDP\WKNPTXEQARLPCHYEJICDKTEKCGE
KWWAJGKSTIEQARLPCHU

bEFCMARJKHPCHELNKTTESRLPCILLEHJABDQU

bEF_OTAJPCHEAOOAJDRCPDPILEWAJEKGGPDPACKTE
MANNIJMPKTELOKMIEPCE@ABCDABCEDAEKGGJILLEDQIE
MQKTTICHIEAWETPNPDIGELcRKJIEWAADKHIEK̂KPTKSPTPDXU

bEdALDIJPCHEORSTPMEHKDQIJPCHELOKMILEKCGE
LROOAJDPCHENAJIEÎICDLEKCGEWILDP̂KTLU

Q̀IJIEPLEKELDJACHELICLIEDQKDEBPDQELDJKDIHPME
PĈILDNICDLYE@ABCDABCEFGHIJDACEMARTGESIMANIEKE
GILDPCKDPACEWAJEJILPGICDLEKCGEDQIETKJHIJEJIHPACUE

efgfhifijklmngofhig
pPLPACPCHEcRILDPACLEKDEDQIEORSTPMÊPLPACPCHE
BAJqLQAOEICMARJKHIGEKDDICGIILEDAEDQPCqEMJPDPMKTTXE
KSARDEDQIPJEMANNRCPDXYEBQKDEDQIXETPqIEKSARDEPDE
KCGEBQKDEPNOJÂINICDLEMARTGESIENKGIUE]CIEAWE
DQIEcRILDPACLEKLqIGYEBQKDEPLEXARJEWK̂AJPDIEOTKMIE
PCEFGHIJDACrE]WEDQIEOALLPSTIEKCLBIJLYE@ABCDABCE
FGHIJDACELMAJIGEDQIEQPHQILDYEPCGPMKDPCHEQABEDQIE
@ABCDABCEGPLDJPMDEPLEKESITÂIGEOTKMIEBPDQPCEDQIE
MPDXEsdPHRJIEtUuvU

wxyz{|}~��}�}��������}�x�x��x�y}{|�����|�

�/41�,..1
�:66�1
+5:�

�53�1>�1
�3>?.6�46

2�46:8>3
�/8;1�5�6

=>?38>?3
2�46:8>3

���

���������

�����������
��������� �¡�¢���

�����������¢�
��������� �¡�¢���

£¤¥¦§¤¥¦̈©ª«¬§¤¦̈®̄ °̈̄ ¨
°± ²̄²³§¤¥¦̈ ®́̄ ± §̈®¤µ«®̈¯̈
¤́±¶·¦̄ §·¤¦̈¤̧ ®̈·°§¤·́¶̈µ·²ª·¦«°¹̈

¥ ²̄º̄ ¶²¬̈°§¬¬§°¹̈̄¦ª̈¸̄±·²»³¤¥¦¬ª̈
¶µ°·¦¬°°¬°̈§®̄ §̧̈¤± §̈®¬̈®¬̄ §̈¤̧¨

§®¬̈ ¤́±±µ¦·§»¼̈



���������	�
������
�������� ��

��������� �!�!"

#$%&'()*+,)-)./012/01)314516(7(12)8$9&5:);'(<('(16$1%)$75%(9

=>?@ABCDEDCCDFAGHIJD?

=>?@ABCDEDCCDFAGHIJD?

KLMNOPQRSTUTSTVWLVX
YZ[\]̂_̀abc\̂[dd̀ef̂g̀ZZhcbaîZ]Zj]kf̂à^
bclbg[a]̂am]bk̂nk]o]kk]l̂]d]Z]caf̂ebambĉ[̂\b_]ĉ
am]Z]p̂qf̂n[kầ ôam]̂nhjdbĝ]c\[\]Z]cânk̀g]ffr̂[̂
st̀ ecàeĉucm[cg]Z]cav̂bZ[\]̂j̀ [kl̂fm̀ eg[f]l̂
_[kb̀hf̂]d]Z]caf̂am[âg̀hdl̂j]̂bZnd]Z]ca]l̂
amk̀h\m̂ohahk]̂bc_]faZ]cafp̂wb\hk]̂xpŷfm̀ ef̂am]̂
bZ[\]f̂am[âk]g]b_]l̂ǹ fbab_]̂_̀a]f̂[cl̂bclbg[a]f̂
embgm̂e]k]̂am]̂Z f̀ânk]o]kk]lp̂z_]k[ddr̂am]̂j]cgm̂
[cl̂jbgigd]̂n[k{bc\̂ebam̂[̂g[o]̂ebam̂ h̀al̀ k̀̂
f][abc\̂e]k]̂am]̂aè Ẑ f̀âf]d]ga]l̂bZ[\]fp̂
|mbf̂Z[îfh\\]fâ[̂l]fbk]̂òk̂n]l]fakb[ĉ[cl}̀k̂
jbgigd]̂okb]cldîg̀cc]gab_baî[cl̂[gab_baip̂w[g[l]̂
]cm[cg]Z]caf̂[cl̂ h̀al̀ k̀̂[gab_bab]f̂bZ[\]f̂[df̀^
k]g]b_]l̂_̀a]fp̂



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./-0123450.
6789:789;<=>?@:79;ABC9
DEFGHIJKLIJKGMNOFPLIKGQRSKGJSTGUTTVFNGUKG
WFXPVSPYGZ[\]GSKNĜPI_UNFTGSGPISNG̀ Ŝ GaIPGOPIJLEG
SKNGÙ P̂I_F̀ FKLTGUKGLEFGHIJKLIJKGHUTLPUbLcGDEFG
R̂SKGJSTGbFKLFPFNGSPIVKNGLEPFFG̀ SUKGOISRTd

eGf̀ P̂I_FGDPSKT̂IPLSLUIKGSKNGgIXURULY

eGhF_ULSRUiFGHIJKLIJKGSKNGjLPFFLTbŜFT

eGf̀ P̂I_FGkÌ `FPbUSRGSKNGhFTUNFKLUSRGgSPlFL

DPSKT̂IPLSLUIKGSKNG̀ IXURULYGOISRTGUNFKLUmFNGJSYTG
LIG̀ ULUOSLFGLEFGÙ ŜbLGIaGLPSambGUKGMNOFPLIKGNVFG
LIGLEFGnIOUTLUbTGQSPlGIaGoSKTSTGkULYGpnQokqrGsUOG
sVRRGkPFFlGQSPlrGSKNGLPVblGLPSambGPFRSLFNGLIGLEFG
MNOFPLIKGtVSPPYcGhFbÌ `FKNSLUIKTGUKbRVNFNG
PFNVbUKOGLPVblGLPSambGUKGHIJKLIJKGMNOFPLIKGSKNG
Ù P̂I_UKOGLEFĜFNFTLPUSKGSKNGXUbYbRUTLGFûFPUFKbFG
UKGLEFGHIJKLIJKcG

HIJKLIJKGPF_ULSRUiSLUIKGOISRTGSKNG
PFbÌ `FKNSLUIKTGaIbVTFNGIKĜPÌ ILUKOGSG_UXPSKLG
`UuGIaGbÌ `FPbUSRGSKNGPFTUNFKLUSRGNF_FRÎ `FKLGSTG
JFRRGSTGSLLPSbLUKOGKFJGXVTUKFTTFTGSKNGPFTUNFKLTGLIG
HIJKLIJKGMNOFPLIKcG

kÌ `FPbUSRGSKNGPFTUNFKLUSRG̀ SPlFLGTLPSLFOUFTG
aIbVTFNGIKGTLPFFLTbŜFGSKNGSPbEULFbLVPSRG
OVUNFRUKFTGLIĜPILFbLGSKNGFKESKbFGLEFGbESPSbLFPG
SKNGbESP̀ GIaGHIJKLIJKGMNOFPLIKcG

vwxB?w?9:C:y79
QPIOPFTTGIKGLEFGÙ R̂F̀ FKLSLUIKGIaGLEFGOISRTG
SKNGTLPSLFOUFTGUNFKLUmFNGJULEUKGLEFGHIJKLIJKG
MNOFPLIKGQRSKGES_FGXFFKGI_FPSRRGTVbbFTTaVRGSKNG
Ù R̂F̀ FKLSLUIKGIaGLEFĜRSKGUTGIKOIUKOcGDSXRFTGzc\{
zczGTV̀ `SPUiFGLEFGSbLUIKGULF̀ TGSKNGRUTLGLEFGTLSLVTG
IaGFSbEcG

|}~��}~����������������������}������� ������

MûSKNGLEFGk{HGiIKUKOGbRSTTUaUbSLUIKGLIGTVPPIVKNUKOĜPÎ FPLUFTGLIGFKbIVPSOFGSNNULUIKSRG
bÌ `FPbUSRGNF_FRÎ `FKLGHIJKLIJKc

fK{QPIOPFTTG
pPFiIKFNG
�PFFKT̂SbFq

�N�VTLGiIKUKOGRSKOVSOFGJULEUKGLEFGHIJKLIJKGSPFSGLIGEFR̂GTV̂ ÎPLGSGNU_FPTULYGIaGEIVTUKOG
NF_FRÎ `FKLGJULEUKGHIJKLIJKGUKGSKGFaaIPLGLIGUKbPFSTFGSbLU_ULYGSKNGNFKTULYcGjV̂ ÎPLUKOG
SGPFTUNFKLUSRGVTFGJULEGSGEUOEFPGNFKTULYrGLESLGbIVRNGXFG̀ UuFNGJULEGbÌ `FPbUSRGHIJKLIJKG
NF_FRÎ `FKLG̀ SYGXFGIaGXFKFaULcG

fKbÌ R̂FLF

fKGTULVSLUIKTGJEFPFG̀ VRLÛRFGbIKKFbLUKOGRILTGJULEGSGTUKORFGIJKFPGSKNGSGNJFRRUKOGVKULGXVURLGIKRYG
IKGIKFGRILGSPFĜPFTFKLrGFKbIVPSOFGRILGbIKTIRUNSLUIKGLIGFRÙ UKSLFGVKXVURNSXRFGRILTc

�FLGLIGXFOUK

fKbÌ ŜLUXRFGVTFTGTEIVRNGXFGNUTbIVPSOFNGUKGLEFGaVLVPFGSTGHIJKLIJKĜPÎFPLUFTGSPFGPFNF_FRÎFNc �FLGLIGXFOUK

kŜULSRUiFGIKGÎ ÎPLVKULYGbPFSLFNGXYGkULYGIJKFPTEÛGIaĜPÎ FPLYGUKGLEFGHIJKLIJKGkIPFGLIGFûSKNG
bU_UbGTFP_UbFTrGaSbURULSLFGLEFGbPFSLUIKGIaGSGbÌ `VKULYGbFKLFPrGSTGJFRRGSTGFKSXRFG̀ IPFGbIKLPIRGI_FPG
LEFGNF_FRÎ`FKLGIaGLEFGHIJKLIJKGkIPFc

fK{QPIOPFTT

QPI_UNFGSNF�VSLFGIK{TLPFFLĜSPlUKOGaIPĜPÌ ILUKOGFSTYGSbbFTTGLIGHIJKLIJKGaIPGPFOVRSPGVTFGSTG
JFRRGSTGT̂FbUSRGF_FKLTcGfK_FTLUOSLFĜILFKLUSRGSOPFF̀ FKLTGbIIPNUKSLFNGJULEGKFSPXYĜPU_SLFĜSPlUKOG
RILGIJKFPTGLIGFKSXRFGTESPFNĜSPlUKOGaIPGHIJKLIJKG_UTULIPTc

fK{QPIOPFTT

hFIPOSKUiFGVKNFPVLURUiFNGT̂SbFGJULEUKGHIJKLIJKGaIPGLEFĜVP̂ITFGIaGIaa{TLPFFLĜSPlUKO�GEIJF_FPrG
SĜSPlUKOGTLVNYGTEIVRNGXFĜFPaIP̀ FNĜPUIPGLIGSNNUKOGIaa{TLPFFLĜSPlUKOGRILTGUKGLEFGbIPFGTLVNYGSPFSG
UKGIPNFPGLIG�VTLUaYGSG�VSKLUaUSXRFGKFFNc

fK{QPIOPFTT

QFNFTLPUSKGbPITTUKOG̀SPlUKOTGJFPFGRÙ ULFNGJULEUKGLEFGTLVNYGSPFSTcGDEFTFGTEIVRNGXFGbIKTUNFPFNGSLG
UKLFPTFbLUIKTGJULEGEUOEFPGRF_FRTGIaGbIKaRUbLGSKLUbÛSLFNGXFLJFFKG_FEUbRFTGSKNĜFNFTLPUSKTc

fK{QPIOPFTT

�_FPEFSNĜIJFPGVLURULUFTGSPFĜPFTFKLGLEPIVOEIVLG̀ VbEGIaGLEFGHIJKLIJKGTLVNYGSPFSTcGhFRIbSLFG
I_FPEFSNGVLURULUFTGUKGLEFGHIJKLIJKGkIPFGLIGLEFGSRRFYJSYTGLIGbPFSLFGSGEUOEFPGSFTLEFLUbGŜ F̂SRc

fK{QPIOPFTT

nUOELUKOGLEPIVOEIVLGLEFGHIJKLIJKGTLVNYGSPFSTGUTGT̂IPSNUbGSKNGVLURULSPUSKcGGDIGXFLLFPGTFP_FG
ÎLFKLUSRGXVTUKFTTFTGaPÌ GSGTSaFLYGSKNGSFTLEFLUbGTLSKN̂ IUKLrGLEFGSNNULUIKGIaGNFbIPSLU_FGRUOELUKOG
TEIVRNGXFGbIKTUNFPFNGaIPGbIPFGXVTUKFTTGSPFSTc

fK{QPIOPFTT

kIKTUNFPGSKNGFKbIVPSOFGLEFGSNNULUIKGIaGTLIP̀ JSLFPGsgQTGLEPIVOEIVLGLEFGTLVNYGSPFSTcG
jLIP̀ JSLFPGsgQTGbIVRNGUKbRVNFGPSUKGOSPNFKTGSKNGTJSRFTG_FOFLSLFNGJULEGRIJG̀ SUKLFKSKbFG
KSLU_FĜRSKLUKOTrGJEUbEGFKSXRFGTLIP̀ JSLFPGPVKIaaGLIGXFGTRIJFNrGaURLFPFNrGSKNGUKaURLPSLFNGUKLIG
LEFGTIURc

fK{QPIOPFTT

HF_FRÎGSNNULUIKSRGT̂SbFTGJULEUKGHIJKLIJKGSTĜVXRUbĜSPlGIPGÎFKGT̂SbFGLIGEFR̂GNPSJGSbLU_ULYGLIG
LEFGHIJKLIJKGbIPFc

fK{QPIOPFTT

�TGHIJKLIJKGFûSKNTGSKNGFuUTLUKOĜPÎ FPLUFTGSPFGSRLFPFNrGFKbIVPSOFĜPFTFP_SLUIKGIaGFuUTLUKOG
LPFFGbSKÎ YrGSKNĜPÌ ILFGOPIJLEGIaGLPFFGbSKÎYGbI_FPSOFc

fK{QPIOPFTT

������������|}~��}~��������}�������|}~��}~����������������������}�������



���������	�
������
�������� ��

��������� �!�!"

#$%&'()*+&,-.%'&/,/0'-*,-1*2'3040/5*67/0'-*#/)$. 8/,/9.

:;<=>;>?@A<BCD>EA@FGHIAF>JFKG@L?MAC<<FKCHBNACDAKG@=L?>EAL?A@BLDAD>H@LK?NA@KAF>;KO>A@FGHIA@FCPPLHAPFK;AQKR?@KR?AKO>FACA<>FLKEAKPA@L;>S :?JTFKMF>DD

:?HKF<KFC@>A@FCPPLHAHC=;L?MA;>CDGF>DAL?AQKR?@KR?A@KAHF>C@>ACADCP>FA>?OLFK?;>?@APKFA<>E>D@FLC?DAC?EAEFLO>FDS :?JTFKMF>DD

UEEADLE>RC=IDA@KA@B>AD@F>>@DADKG@BAKPAQKR?@KR?AC?EACDA?>>E>EADGFFKG?EL?MAQKR?@KR?A@KAHK??>H@AMC<DAL?ADLE>RC=IA?>@RKFIS :?JTFKMF>DD

UEEACA<>E>D@FLC?AVFLEM>AKO>FA@B>AFCL=FKCEA@FCHIDA?>CFAW@BAX@F>>@AC?EAYCF@L?AX@F>>@A@KA<FKOLE>A<>E>D@FLC?DARL@BADCP>A<CDDCM>A@KAF>HF>C@LK?C=AC;>?L@L>DS Z>@A@KAV>ML?

UEEAXBCF>EA[C?>AYCFIL?MDA@KA\?ENA]@BNAC?EÂ>=DK?AX@F>>@DA@KA<FK;K@>ADCP>FAVLH_H=>A@FCO>=S :?JTFKMF>DD

UEEAVLH_H=>A@FCL=DA@KAHK??>H@AQKR?@KR?A@KA@B>A<=C??>EÀLMÀG==AaF>>IATCFIA@KA@B>A>CD@S aK;<=>@>

#$%&'()*b'$$)&70,4*,-1*c).01)-/0,4*2,&d)/.*67/0'-*#/)$. 8/,/9.

aF>C@LK?AKPACAaL@_JKFMC?Le>EA=C?EAVC?IAHKG=EAV>AD@FC@>MLHAL?A@B>A?C@GF>AKPAHFL@LHC=A<FK<>F@_ACHfGLDL@LK?DSAAgB>AaL@_AK?AL@DAKR?AKFAL?AHK?hG?H@LK?A
RL@BADK;>AK@B>FA@_<>AKPA=KHC=A?K?J<FKPL@A>?@L@_AHF>C@>DAC?AKPPLHLC=A=C?EJVC?IA<FKMFC;SAAiKR>O>FNAPG?EL?MARKG=EAV>AHFL@LHC=AL?A?C@GF>AC?EA=CHIAKPA
PG?EL?MAHKG=EAELDHKGFCM>A@B>AHF>C@LK?AKPADGHBACA<FKMFC;S

Z>@A@KAV>ML?

gB>F>ALDAC?AK<<KF@G?L@_A@KAHF>C@>ACAE>D@L?C@LK?A;CFI>@AEFCRARL@BL?AQKR?@KR?AjEM>F@K?SAAaF>C@LK?AKPA@BC@AkD>?D>AKPA<=CH>lARBLHBALDAG?LfG>AC?EA
C@@FCH@DAD<>HLC=Le>EAVGDL?>DDAmLS>SAF>MLK?C=AF>D@CGFC?@ADL;L=CFA@KAnGD@GDAQFGMD@KF>AL?AX;L@BOL==>NAYopNAKFA>O>?@DA@KA<FK;K@>AQKR?@KR?AjEM>F@K?S

Z>@A@KAV>ML?

aL@_AKR?>EA<FK<>F@_AHKG=EAV>AF>J<GF<KD>EAPKFA?LHB>AHK;;>FHLC=AE>O>=K<;>?@SAAqL@BA@B>A<FK<KD>EAE>O>=K<;>?@AKPA;G?LHL<C=AD<CH>AC=K?MA@B>A
DKG@BADLE>AKPÂ>=DK?NArFEA@KAs@BAX@F>>@DNA;GHBAKPAaL@_AMKO>F?;>?@APG?H@LK?DA;C_AV>AF>=KHC@>EAPFK;A@B>A>tLD@L?MAaL@_AiC==A@KA@B>D>A?>RAPCHL=L@L>DSAA
gBLDA<F>D>?@DAC?AK<<KF@G?L@_A@KAkVCHIJu==lA>tLD@L?MAD<CH>ARL@BADK;>A@_<>AKPA?LHB>AKFL>?@>EAHK;;>FHLC=AE>O>=K<;>?@SAATKDDLV=>AF>GD>DAL?H=GE>vA
VKG@LfG>A=KEML?MAPCHL=L@L>DNAHK?P>F>?H>APCHL=L@L>DNAC?EAVGDL?>DDAL?HGVC@KFAD<CH>S

Z>@A@KAV>ML?

w@L=Le>A@B>Ak@FCEL@LK?C=AEKR?@KR?lAjEM>F@K?AVFC?EL?MA@KAHF>C@>AkD>?D>AKPA<=CH>lAC@;KD<B>F>SAAgBLDAHK?H><@APC==DARL@BL?A@B>AKO>FC==A;CFI>@L?MAC?EA
VFC?EL?MA<FKH>DDAPKFA@B>AaL@_SAAX<>HLC=A>;<BCDLDADBKG=EAV>AMLO>?A@KAHF>C@>A@BC@AkBLD@KFLHlAVFC?ES

:?JTFKMF>DD

Q>DLM?AMGLE>=L?>DAPKFAC?_AE>O>=K<;>?@AKPA?>RAHK;;>FHLC=AD<CH>ADBKG=EAV>Ak@FCEL@LK?C=lAL?A?C@GF>AC?EACEEL?MARC=IJG<AF>DLE>?@LC=ARKG=EA
L?HF>CD>A@B>AE>?DL@_AKPAC?_AQKR?@KR?ACH@LOL@_S

aK;<=>@>

+,34)*xyz*{*|'}-/'}-*~1�)&/'-*�4,-*#$%&'()*+&,-.%'&/,/0'-*,-1*2'3040/5*67/0'-*#/)$.

+,34)*xyx*{*|'}-/'}-*~1�)&/'-*�4,-*#$%&'()*b'$$)&70,4*,-1*c).01)-/0,4*2,&d)/.*67/0'-*#/)$.



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./0123242,5.067.
8923726:5
;<=>?@ABCBADEFGDAHE@AIF>JKL?<@DAFMAHE@ANFGJHFGJA
J@<=EIF?EFFKOAE<=EP<=EHDAHE@AQF?@AFMANFGJHFGJOA
LJKA<K@JH<R@DAD@S@?LPAT@UAMLQ<P<H<@DAHELHAK@RJ@A
NFGJHFGJAVK=@?HFJCAVLQEAP<DH@KAI><PK<J=AF?AMLQ<P<HUA
W?FS<K@DALAK<MM@?@JHAD@?S<Q@AHFAHE@AQFXX>J<HUALJKA
LHH?LQHDAK<MM@?@JHA>D@?DCAYE@AMLQ<P<H<@DA<K@JH<R@KA
L?@AP<DH@KAI@PFGAIUAJ>XI@?ADEFGJAFJAHE@AXLWCAZA
W<QH>?@AFMAHE@A@[H@?<F?A<DADEFGJAHFAHE@A?<=EHCA

\ ]

� ^

_ ` \� \\

abcdebafghibcjkilmnobp

qribsliintejuibvmki\�

w xyoilkgnbcgzzdnmk{b|dtidz

� }nmkiybvkjkitb~gtkj�bvilhmui

w

�grntgnbcgdnk{b�mlib�mtklmukb��bvkjkmgnb��\\

^ cgzzdnmk{b�j��

vugkk�tb�nibvkgebvrge]

� ~jkkmi�tbvj�gn

�

p

\ ���bxb�i�tgnbvkliik

cinklj�b�jn�_

�grntgnbcgdnk{b�mfljl{b�bxyoilkgn`



���������	�
������
�������� ��

��������� �!�!"

# �$

%�& '

(

��

)*+,-./0*123,,2

)*45-,22*12

6
37
*1
23
,
,
2

8
0
7
*1
23
,
,
2

9
2:
*1
23
,
,
2

;
2:
*.
23
,
,
2

)*<=>?32:@*123,,2

)*<?32A0*12

BCDEFCDEGHCIJ

K

+LMN4

� O

P.
2*
1
23
,
,
2

QRSTURSTVWRXY

ZY[V\]̂_̀_U[VaVbc_̀d_Te

**fAg53,*6h6*i*j/k02/k0*)7g,32/0*l/507?3A,.*m*n,@*f?=A-A2A,.



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./012134,2564536.78.
97:;47:;.<=>,247;
?@ABACDBACEAFABDGCHAICJ@DBDJKABLEKLJECK@DKC@AGMCKNC
OAPQACRNSQKNSQCTOUABKNQCKNODIVC

WXYXZ[W\]̂
RNSQKNSQCTOUABKNQCEABFAECDECK@ACJLFLJCJNBACN_C
K@ACJǸ `aQLKIVCbDQICMacGLJC_DJLGLKLAECLQJGaOLQUC
K@ACTOUABKNQCcBDQJ@CN_CK@ACdN@QENQCeNaQKIC
fLcBDBIgCK@ACTOUABKNQCeǸ `aQLKICbaEAà gC
eLKIChDGGgCDQOCK@ACTOUABKNQCeǸ `aQLKICeAQKABC
DBACGNJDKAOCLQCRNSQKNSQCTOUABKNQVCiECDCBAEaGKgC
RNSQKNSQCTOUABKNQCLECDC@acCN_CDJKLFLKICDQOC
JLFLJCAQUDUÀ AQKVCiOOLKLNQDGGIgC̀ DQICNaKONNBC
JǸ `aQLKICAFAQKECDBAC@AGOCLQCRNSQKNSQC
TOUABKNQgCS@LJ@CLECOLEJaEEAOCLQCUBADKABCOAKDLGCGDKABC
LQCK@LECJ@DMKABVC
C

jXkl\]XZ[mno[pqmrrst\un[v̂ r̂
RNSQKNSQCTOUABKNQCLECEÌ cNGLJCN_CK@AC
JǸ `aQLKIwECBLJ@C@LEKNBICDECDCBDLGBNDOCKNSQgC
S@LJ@CLECAFLOAQKCLQCK@ACDAEK@AKLJECDQOCEJDGACN_C
OAFAGNM̀ AQKCLQCK@ACONSQKNSQCJNBACDECSAGGCDECK@AC
ONSQKNSQwECMBNxL̀ LKICKNCK@ACBDLGBNDOVC?@AC@LEKNBLJC
QDKaBACN_CRNSQKNSQCTOUABKNQC@AGMECJNQKBLcaKAC
KNCK@ACÈ DGGyKNSQC_AAGCBAELOAQKECDQOCFLELKNBEC
AxMABLAQJACDECK@AICEMAQOCKL̀ ACLQCK@ACOLEKBLJKVC
?@BNaU@NaKCK@ACAQUDUÀ AQKCMBNJAEECLQCz@DEAC{gC
`DQICBAELOAQKECLOAQKLPAOCK@ACÈ DGGyKNSQC_AAGCDECDC
HAICJǸ MNQAQKCN_CTOUABKNQCDQOCK@ACRNSQKNSQC
@AGMECJNQKBLcaKACKNCK@LECNFABDGGCEAQEACN_CMGDJAVC

|mr}m~XrXl�[mno[W\nn̂ ZlXYXl�
RNSQKNSQCTOUABKNQCLECDCSDGHDcGACDQOCLQFLKLQUC
AQFLBNQ̀ AQKC_NBCBAELOAQKECDQOCFLELKNBECKNCEMAQOC
KL̀ AVC?@ACEJDGACN_COAFAGNM̀ AQKgCMBNxL̀ LKICKNC
GNJDGCDQOCBAULNQDGCMDBHEgCDQOCLKEC̀ DQICD̀ AQLKLAEC
AQJNaBDUACMAOAEKBLDQCDQOCcLJIJGACDJKLFLKIVCeLKIC
L̀ MBNFÀ AQKECKNCMAOAEKBLDQCLQ_BDEKBaJKaBAC@DFAC
AQ@DQJAOCK@LECJNQQAJKLFLKIVCRNSQKNSQCTOUABKNQC
LECEaBBNaQOAOCcIC̀ DQICN_CK@ACJǸ `aQLKIwEC@LEKNBLJC
@Ǹ AECDQOCQALU@cNB@NNOEVC?@LECDOOCKNCK@ACNFABDGGC
SDGHDcLGLKICN_CK@ACOLEKBLJKVC



���������	�
������
�������� ��

��������� �!�!"

#$%&&'()'*+,+-../012(313'*+
/4+5/6(1/6(+78)'01/(
9:;<;=><;=?;@;<>A=B:>AA;CD;?=>CE=FGGF<HICJHJ;?=
K>BJCD=LFMCHFMC=NED;<HFCO=

PQRSTUTVWXVRXYZT[QRZ\
LFMCHFMC=NED;<HFC=J?=EJ<;BHA]=M;?H=FK=>=̂_̀ a=
<>JAM>]=H:>H=J?=>C=JbGF<H>CH=E<J@;<=FK=;BFCFbJB=
E;@;AFGb;CH=JC=NED;<HFCO=N=_;A?FC=̀H<;;H=
G<F@JE;?=FC;=FK=H:;=FCA]=<>JA<F>E=B<F??JCD?=JC=
H:;=><;>O=9:;=N=_;A?FC=̀H<;;H=B<F??JCD=?;<@;?=>?=
H:;=b>JC=B<F??JCD=GFJCH=KF<=cFH:=@;:JBIA><=>CE=
G;E;?H<J>C=H<>KdBO=eEEJCD=>C]=C;M=B<F??JCD?=J?=
>=EJKdBIAH=>CE=;fG;C?J@;=G<FB;??O=LFMCHFMC=
NED;<HFC=MJAA=:>@;=HF=BFCHJCI;=HF=C>@JD>H;=AJK;=MJH:=
>C=>BHJ@;=<>JAM>]O=

gQhijXgQZkli
9:;=N=_;A?FC=̀H<;;H=<>JAM>]=B<F??JCD=J?=>A?F=>=
E;?JDC>H;E=H<IBm=<FIH;n=M:JB:=J?=JbGF<H>CH=HF=
H:;=NED;<HFC=oppqn=>C=JbGF<H>CH=;BFCFbJB=
E;@;AFGb;CH=E<J@;<=JC=NED;<HFCO=r;B;CH=JC@;?Hb;CH=
c]=H:;=BJH]=JC=JbG<F@;b;CH?=HF=oFFG=rF>E=>CE=
s=tuvH:=̀H<;;Hws=̂<>IC=̀H<;;H=:>@;=G<F@JE;E=
>AH;<C>HJ@;=<FIH;?=KF<=H<IBm=H<>KdB=H:>H=?IGGF<H=H:;=
oppq=M:JA;=>A?F=E;B<;>?JCD=H<IBm=H<>KdB=>AFCD=
N=_;A?FC=̀H<;;HO=9:;?;=H]G;?=FK=B<;>HJ@;=?FAIHJFC?=
MJAA=:;AG=?IGGF<H=:><bFC]=c;HM;;C=LFMCHFMC=
NED;<HFC=>CE=JbGF<H>CH=C;><c]=JCEI?H<]O==

xRyzVRyzX{RQ|X}S~Zz�TRz
sJH:JC=H:;=BF<;=FK=LFMCHFMC=NED;<HFCn=H:;<;=><;=
?Fb;=@>B>CH=A>CE=>CE=JCEI?H<J>A=I?;?=H:>H=BFIAE=c;=
<;E;@;AFG;E=JCHF=>=bF<;=?IGGF<HJ@;=A>CE=I?;n=?IB:=
>?=BFbb;<BJ>AO=NED;<HFC=:>?=H:;=FGGF<HICJH]=HF=
;CBFI<>D;=H:FID:HKIA=>CE=H><D;H;E=;fG>C?JFC=FK=
H:;=LFMCHFMC=BF<;=H:<FID:=?H<>H;DJB=JC@;?Hb;CH?=
JC=JCK<>?H<IBHI<;n=<;��FCJCDn=>CE=GIcAJB=K>BJAJHJ;?O=

�|ZQ�WXY|�T\|zVTZ[
sJH:JC=H:;=D<;>H;<=LFMCHFMC=C;JD:cF<:FFEn=
H:;<;=><;=>=A><D;=CIbc;<=FK=:J?HF<JB=?JCDA;�K>bJA]=
E;H>B:;E=:Fb;?O=9:;?;=C;JD:cF<?=G<F@JE;=C;><c]=
I?;<?=FK=H:;=EJ?H<JBH�?=>b;CJHJ;?=>CE=K>BJAJHJ;?=
>CE=:;AG=HF=?IGGF<H=>=M>Am>cA;=;C@J<FCb;CHO=
eEEJHJFC>AA]n=>?=J?=>GG<FG<J>H;n=H:;=C;JD:cF<:FFE=
?I<<FICEJCD=H:;=LFMCHFMC=oF<;=BFIAE=c;=>C=
;fB;AA;CH=FGGF<HICJH]=KF<=H<>C?JHJFC>A=bJf;E�I?;O=
p@;<=HJb;n=FAE;<=:Fb;?=>AFCD=m;]=?H<;;H?=?IB:=>?=N=
�H:=̀H<;;H=F<=N=_;A?FC=̀H<;;H=BFIAE=c;=BFC@;<H;E=HF=
ICJ�I;=?G;BJ>AH]=<;H>JA=F<=FH:;<=bJf;E�I?;?O=

�[RR\~[ZTzXZz\X�ZV|QX�|ZVhQ|�X
�><HJC=o<;;m=<IC?=>AFCD=H:;=><;>?=CF<H:=>CE=;>?H=
FK=LFMCHFMC=NED;<HFCO=s:JA;=�FFEGA>JC=H]GJB>AA]=
AJbJH?=H:;=>bFICH=>CE=H]G;=FK=E;@;AFGb;CH=
GF??JcA;n=JH=>A?F=G<F@JE;?=ICJ�I;=FGGF<HICJHJ;?=HF=
BFCC;BH=MJH:=C>HI<;n=G<F@JE;?=>bGA;=C;><c]=H<;;=
BF@;<n=>CE=G<;?;CH?=GF??JcJAJHJ;?=KF<=KIHI<;=GIcAJB=
F<=G><m=?G>B;?O=̀H<;>b=BF<<JEF<?=JC=G><HJBIA><=><;=
FKH;C=;fB;AA;CH=AFB>HJFC?=KF<=H<>JA=?]?H;b?=>CE=
D<;;Cc;AH?O

PQR~R�|\X�|yX{RUU|QiTZ[XZz\X
�TS|\���|X�Q|Z�
;̀@;<>A=C;M=BFbb;<BJ>A=>CE=bJf;E�I?;=><;>?=><;=
JE;CHJd;E=FC=H:;=aIHI<;=�>CE=�?;=qA>C=JC=̀;BHJFC=t=
FK=H:;=GA>CO=oFbG;HJHJFC=KF<=BFbb;<BJ>A=I?;?=J?=>?=
?H<FCD=>?=;@;<=JC=>=GF?H�oF@JE=<;H>JA=;C@J<FCb;CHO=
NED;<HFC=MJAA=C;;E=HF=;bc<>B;=FGGF<HICJHJ;?=
HF=?IGGF<H=LFMCHFMC=>CE=H:;=C;Mn=G<FGF?;E=
BFbb;<BJ>A=>CE=bJf;E�I?;=><;>?O=

g�|X�Q||z�~Zi|Xx|�|[R~U|zV
9:;=�<;;C?G>B;=E;@;AFGb;CHn=EJ?BI??;E=JC=D<;>H;<=
E;H>JA=A>H;<=JC=H:;=B:>GH;<=MJAA=:FG;KIAA]=H<>C?KF<b=
LFMCHFMC=NED;<HFC=>CE=c;=>=B>H>A]HJB=G<F�;BH=JC=
H;<b?=FK=KIHI<;=D<FMH:=>CE=FGGF<HICJHJ;?=KF<=H:;=
EJ?H<JBHO=



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./,-.0+1213,451./0
6789:;88<=>?@8

ABCDEFCCGHIJKCDLHDJDIMJGGCNODPLQRSMCNDKTUUVGLQRD
WJQBCFLGWDHIJKCDJGNDIJFXDFCNCYCMTIUCGQDIFTZCKQD
[TFDQBCDHTVQBDHLNCDT[D\D]CMHTGD̂QFCCQODLUUCNLJQCMRD
_CHQDT[DQBCD̀JGXDT[DaGT_MCNWCD̀VLMNLGWb\NWCFQTGD
cLdFJFRDJGNDCeQCGNHDQTD\DfFND̂QFCCQgDABCDIFTZCKQD_JHD
hFHQDNLHKVHHCNDLGDijklDJ[QCFDKTUUVGLQRDUCUdCFHD
LNCGQLhCNDJDKTUUVGLQRDKCGQCFDJGNDHIMJHBDIJNDJHD
QTIDIFLTFLQLCHgDmGDijknODQBCDPLQRDKTUIMCQCNDIVdMLKD
CGWJWCUCGQDYLJD[TKVHDWFTVIHODJGDTICGDBTVHCODJGND
JDKTUUVGLQRDHVFYCRgDoVFLGWDLGIVQODQBCDKTUUVGLQRD
LNCGQLhCNDNCHLFCD[TFDJDHIMJHBDIJNODCUCFWCGKRD
HBCMQCFODWRUGJHLVUDJGND_JMXLGWDQFJKXODJGNDUVMQLS
IVFITHCDFTTUHbCYCGQDHIJKCHgD

ABCDIFTZCKQD_LMMDQJXCDJMMDT[DQBCDKLQRST_GCNDIJFKCMHD
_LQBLGDQBLHDdMTKXDJGNDFCUTYCDQBCDCeLHQLGWD
HQFVKQVFCHDQTDKFCJQCDJDKTUUVGLQRDKCGQCFD_LQBDJD
WRUODpCeDHIJKCODUVMQLSIVFITHCDFTTUODJGNDUCCQLGWD
FTTUHDJQDQBCDKTFGCFDT[D\D]CMHTGD̂QFCCQDJGND\DfFND
Q̂FCCQgD̀CQ_CCGDQBLHDGC_D[JKLMLQRDJGNDQBCD̀JGXDT[D
aGT_MCNWCDLHDJDIMJGGCNDKTUUVGLQRDWFCCGHIJKCD
_LQBDJDICF[TFUJGKCDHQJWCODpCeLdMCDMJ_GDJFCJODIJQLTD
HIJKCHODJDHIMJHBDIJNODJGNDMJGNHKJILGWgD̂TVQBDT[DQBCD
KTUUVGLQRDKCGQCFDJGNDWFCCGHIJKCDLHDJDIMJGGCND
IJFXLGWDMTQgDqCGNCFLGWHD[TFDQBCDHLQCDJFCDHBT_GDLGD
rLWVFCDfgsg

ABLHDIFTZCKQDBJHDQBCDITQCGQLJMDQTDKJQJMRtCD[VFQBCFD
NCYCMTIUCGQDJGNDdVHLGCHHDTIITFQVGLQLCHDLGD
oT_GQT_GD\NWCFQTGDdRDWLYLGWDICTIMCDJDFCJHTGD
QTDKTUCDJGNDHICGNDQLUCDLGDoT_GQT_GD\NWCFQTGgD
mUIJKQHDT[DQBCDPTYLNSknDIJGNCULKODFVGJ_JRDKTHQHD
T[DKTGHQFVKQLTGDUJQCFLJMHOD_TFXCFDJYJLMJdLMLQRODJGND
TYCFJMMDHVIIMRDKBJLGDLHHVCHDBJYCDLUIJKQCNDQBCD
IFTZCKQDQLUCMLGCgDuT_CYCFODQBLHDIFTZCKQDHBTVMND
KTGQLGVCDQTDdCDIFLTFLQLtCNDdCKJVHCDT[DQBCDLUUCGHCD
LUIJKQDLQD_LMMDBJYCDVITGDoT_GQT_GD\NWCFQTGgD

vwxyz{|}~�|�|��{|�z{{�����{|�z���|�{��{zw�x�



���������	�
������
�������� ��

����������� � !

"#$%&#$%'()*+,&#%'-'
(./0&/%*'12%)'30+
456785679:;<=>8579?@79A=98B5C<B895D9@E98659
E=F@>@8=9FG=?=EH98B=97=G<BA5>B55;9GII=;G@8=JK9
@;L@?=789859456785679@7;98B=9;56785679?5>=M9
NG<C>=9OMP9EB56E98B=9;567856797=G<BA5>B55;9@7;9
;56785679?5>=9A5C7;@>G=EQ9@7;98B=9=RGE8G7<9J@7;9
CE=9D5>9=@?B9F@>?=JM9

STUVWTUVXYTZ[X\]V̂ X_̀ [
aB=9;56785679?5>=95D9:;<=>8579?578@G7E9@9IGR95D9
FCAJG?Q9?5II=>?G@JQ9G7;CE8>G@JQ9EG7<J=bD@IGJKQ9ICJ8Gb
D@IGJK9>=EG;=78G@JQ9@7;9c@?@789J@7;M9dCAJG?9@7;9
?5II=>?G@J9CE=E9@>=9@FF>5F>G@8=9D5>9@9;56785679
?5>=M9e56=c=>Q9G7;CE8>G@JQ9EG7<J=bD@IGJK9@7;9c@?@789
J58E9@>=97589G;=@J9D5>9@9;56785679?5>=9@>=@M9

f58=Q9E5I=95D98B=E=9J@7;9CE=E96GJJ9?B@7<=957?=9
aB=9g>==7EF@?=9GE9?57E8>C?8=;9@E9BG<BJG<B8=;9579
8B=9I@F9G79@9<>==79;@EB=;9JG7=M9

STUVWTUVXh[ijklTZkTT̂ X\]V̂ X_̀ [
mC8EG;=95D98B=9;56785679?5>=Q98B=>=9GE9
F>=;5IG7@78JK9EG7<J=bD@IGJK9>=EG;=78G@J9J58E96G8B9
@9D=69EI@JJ9ICJ8GbD@IGJK9>=EG;=78G@J9C7G8E9@7;9
?BC>?B=EM9nBGJ=98B=E=9J@7;9CE=E9@>=9o7=9D5>9B569
8B=97=G<BA5>B55;95F=>@8=E985;@KQ9@9I5>=9;Gc=>E=9
E=895D9J@7;9CE=E9?5CJ;9@JE59A=9@??=F8@AJ=9B=>=M9 pqrstqrsuvqwx

yzxu{wxxs|}~�xupx�x�q}�xst

(./0&/%*'12%)'30+

�qr�pxs|�t�u�x|��xst�~�

�x�����pxs|�t�u�x|��xst�~�

vq��xw��~�

����������������������������������������� ���¡��

¢£¤¥¦

§�̈ ���©ªx���§�̈ ���

«s��|tw�~�

¬~�~stuvq��xw��~�©«s��|tw�~�

¬~�~stu�x|��xst�~�

}xsuª}~�x

®�qq�}�~�s

yzxu{wxxs|}~�x
px�x�q}�xst



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./,-.012345/,.0
647,884.29/:,.;
<=>?@ABCDEA=AF?GH?IADJAKL?A?MH>KHENAO=E@AB>?PAQ?RA
J=SKDF>AHTC=SKHENAUDIEKDIEAV@N?FKDEPA=E@A=A
F?GH?IADJAKL?AWXYZAUDIEKDIEAV@N?FKDEA[O=EPAKL?A
JDOODIHENAF?SDTT?E@=KHDE>AL=G?A\??EAH@?EKH]?@A
JDFAKL?AUDIEKDIEAV@N?FKDEAE?HNL\DFLDD@̂A_L?>?A
F?SDTT?E@=KHDE>A=F?AGH>B=OH̀?@ADEA=AT=CADEAKL?A
JDOODIHENAC=N?AHEAaHNBF?Ab̂ĉ̂A

+,-./,-.0d,540e5:,5:/f01gh9.;:,.AiAKL?A
@DIEKDIEASDF?ADJAV@N?FKDEA>LDBO@ASDEKHEB?AKDA
JDSB>ADEAVAj?O>DEAkKF??KA\?KI??EAVAWE@AkKF??KA=E@A
KL?AF=HOFD=@̂AVJJDFK>A>LDBO@A\?AT=@?AKDASDEKHEB?A
KDA?EL=ES?AKL?A?MH>KHENASDTT?FSH=OAJ=S=@?>A
=E@A>KF??K>S=C?>A=E@A>BCCDFKAODS=OASDTT?FSH=OA
B>?>̂AlDI?G?FPAKL?F?A=F?AKIDA=F?=>AKL=KA>LDBO@A\?A
CFHDFHKRAJDFAODENiK?FTA?MC=E>HDEADJAKL?AUDIEKDIEA
mDF?AO=E@AB>?AKRC?nAHTT?@H=K?ORA>DBKLADJAVAj?O>DEA
kKF??KADEA?HKL?FA>H@?ADJAVAoKLAkKF??KA=E@A=ODENA
?HKL?FA>H@?ADJAVAoKLAkKF??KAEDFKLADJAVAj?O>DEAkKF??KA
=>AI?OOA=>AKL?A=F?=A?=>KAKDAKL?AF=HOI=R̂A

pLHO?AKL?A?MH>KHENALH>KDFHSASDF?Aq\?KI??EAF=HOFD=@A
=E@AVAY>KAkKF??KrAIHOOAF?T=HEA=AQ?RASDTCDE?EKA
DJAUDIEKDIEPAKL?F?AH>AFDDTA=E@ADCCDFKBEHKRAKDA
?MC=E@AKDAKL?AEDFKLA=E@A>DBKL̂AkC?SH]S=OORPAKL?A
=F?=AHTT?@H=K?ORA>DBKLAH>A=AE=KBF=OA=F?=AKDA?MC=E@A
NHG?EAKL?AODS=KHDEADJAKL?ACO=EE?@AsF??E>C=S?A
@?G?ODCT?EK̂A_L?AVAoKLAkKF??KASDFFH@DFAEDFKLADJAVA
j?O>DEAkKF??KAH>A=AODNHS=OA?MK?E>HDEADJAKL?A@DIEKDIEA
SDF?A=>AI?OÔA_L?A=F?=A?=>KADJAKL?ASDFFH@DFADBKAKDAKL?A
F=HOFD=@AIDBO@AKL?EA\?SDT?A=ACFHT?ADCCDFKBEHKRA
JDFAKL?ASDEG?F>HDEADJA>HENO?iJ=THORAODK>AKDA?HKL?FA
SDTT?FSH=OPATHM?@iB>?PADFATBOKHiJ=THORALDB>HEN̂A

_L?AF?T=HEHENA=F?=ADJAKL?AUDIEKDIEA=F?=PA>LDIEA
HEAOHNLKAF?@PA>LDBO@AF?T=HEA=>A_F=E>HKHDE=OAtHM?@i
u>?PA=>ACF?GHDB>ORAH@?EKH]?@AHEAKL?AUDIEKDIEA

V@N?FKDEA[O=ÊA_L?AmHKRA>LDBO@AJDOODIiKLFDBNLA
DEASF?=KHENA=A_F=E>HKHDE=OAj?HNL\DFLDD@AtHM?@i
u>?ÀDEHENA@H>KFHSKAKL=KA=OODI>AJDFAv?MH\HOHKRAHEA
KL?AB>?ADJAKL?>?AODK>̂AwG?FAKHT?PAT=FQ?KACF?>>BF?>A
T=RAO?=@AKDAS?FK=HEAC=FS?O>AI=EKHENAKDASL=EN?A
B>?ADFASDE>DOH@=K?AJDFA=A@HJJ?F?EKAB>?PA=E@AKLH>A
>LDBO@A\?A=OODI?@AIHKLHEAKL?A@H>KFHSKA\DBE@=FH?>̂A
_L?A_F=E>HKHDE=OAj?HNL\DFLDD@AtHM?@iu>?AO=E@A
B>?AKRC?AIHOOA=O>DA=OODIAJDFA?MH>KHENA>KFBSKBF?>AKDA
F?T=HEA=E@A\?AF?iCBFCD>?@PAQ??CHENAKL?ALH>KDFHSA
SL=F=SK?F̂

x/y0z/544/0d,55:2,5AiAH>A=ANDD@AS=E@H@=K?AJDFA
ODENiK?FTAUDIEKDIEAmDF?A?MC=E>HDÊA_L?F?A
=F?ABE@?FiBKHOH̀?@AC=FS?O>AKL=KASDBO@A\?A?HKL?FA
SDEG?FK?@AHEKDASDTT?FSH=OADFADKL?FAB>?>ADFA
KDFEA@DIEAKDA=@@AE?IAB>?>̂A_L?AsF??E>C=S?A
@?G?ODCT?EKAIHOOAOHQ?ORA>?FG?A=>A=AS=K=OR>KAJDFA
VAoKLAkKF??KAUDIEKDIEAmDF?A?MC=E>HDEAKDA
KL?A>DBKL̂AwCCDFKBEHKH?>AKDASDEG?FKAODK>AHEKDA
SDTT?FSH=OPATHM?@iB>?PADFATBOKHiJ=THORAF?>H@?EKH=OA
=ODENAVAoKLAkKF??KA>LDBO@A\?A?ESDBF=N?@A=E@A
>BCCDFK?@A\RAKL?AmHKRA=>AKLH>AH>AKL?A]F>KAT=HEA
SDFFH@DFAJFDTAT={DFAKLDFDBNLJ=F?>AJFDTAKL?A
|=E>=>AmHKRAT?KFDAq}cAlHNLI=RA=E@A~ib}rAKL=KA
SDEE?SK>A}cAlHNLI=RA=E@Aj?O>DEAkKF??K̂A

e5:8406424�4�,h84./0�hh,5/�.:/:4;AiA
IHKLHEAKL?A?MH>KHENA@DIEKDIEASDF?PAKL?F?A=F?A
>?G?F=OAC=FS?O>AKL=KA=F?ACFHT?ADCCDFKBEHKH?>AJDFA
F?@?G?ODCT?EKA=>AF?@?G?ODCT?EKADCCDFKBEHKH?>A
\?SDT?A=G=HO=\O?̂A_L?>?AF?CF?>?EKA>HENO?iJ=THORA
LDT?>PA=EAHE@B>KFH=OA\BHO@HENPA=E@A=AC=FQHENA
ODK̂A_L?A\O=SQA@DKAHEAaHNBF?Ab̂cAH@?EKH]?>AKL?>?A
C=FS?O>AODS=K?@A=ODENAVAj?O>DEAkKF??KA=E@AVAoKLA
kKF??K̂AVJJDFK>A>LDBO@A\?AT=@?AKDAK=Q?A=@G=EK=N?A
DJA=EADCCDFKBEHKRAKDAF?KFD]KADFAF?@?G?ODCAKL?>?A

ODS=KHDE>̂A~EA>DT?AHE>K=ES?>PAKLH>ASDBO@AF?�BHF?A
ODKASDE>DOH@=KHDÊA_L?AUDIEKDIEAV@N?FKDEA[O=EA
F?SDTT?E@>ASDE>DOH@=KHENAODK>AIL?EAJ?=>H\O?PA
?>C?SH=OORADEAODK>A=@{=S?EKAKDA?=SLADKL?FA=E@A
BE@?FA>L=F?@ADIE?F>LHĈA_L?A@=FQA\OB?A\DM?>A
IHKLA@=>L?@ADBKOHE?>AH@?EKHJRAKL?>?ACFDC?FKH?>A
=KAKL?AKHT?ADJAIFHKHENAKLH>ACO=EAJDFAUDIEKDIEA
V@N?FKDÊA

e424;/5:9.0d,..47/:,.;AiA>LDBO@A\?A=AJDSB>A
=ODENA=OOA>KF??K>PAIHKLA>C?SH=OA=KK?EKHDEANHG?EAKDA
KL?A>KF??K>A=E@A=F?=>ALHNLOHNLK?@AHEANF??EAHEA
aHNBF?Ab̂ĉAV=SLA>KF??KAHEAKL?A@DIEKDIEASDF?A=F?=A
>LDBO@AL=G?AC?@?>KFH=EA=SS?>>ADEA\DKLA>H@?>A
=E@ACFDC?FKH?>AIHKLHEAKL?AKF=E>HKHDE=OATHM?@AB>?A
E?HNL\DFLDD@A>LDBO@AL=G?AF?=@HORA=SS?>>H\O?A
C?@?>KFH=EASDEE?SKHDE>AKDAKL?A@DIEKDIEASDF?̂A
VEL=ES?@A>H@?I=OQADFATBOKHiB>?AKF=HO>A>LDBO@A\?A
HESDFCDF=K?@AKDASDEE?SKAUDIEKDIEAV@N?FKDEA
IHKLAKL?AE?HNL\DFLDD@>PA?>C?SH=OORAKL?ACFDCD>?@A
SDTT?FSH=OA=E@ATHM?@iB>?>A=F?=>PA=FDBE@AHKPA=A
KDCHSAKDAKL=KAH>A@H>SB>>?@AJBFKL?FADEAKL?AJDOODIHENA
C=N?>̂A

�.20z/544/06,92-9f0�0�./45;47/:,.0
�8h5,�484./;AiAWE@AkKF??KAH>A=AKFBSQAFDBK?A
=E@AKL?AHEK?F>?SKHDEADJAWE@AkKF??KA=E@AVAj?O>DEA
kKF??KAH>A=AQ?RAC=FKADJAKL?AUDIEKDIEASDF?̂A_L?A
HEK?F>?SKHDEAI=>AH@?EKH]?@AKLFDBNLAKL?ACO=EEHENA
CFDS?>>A=>AE??@HENA=@@HKHDE=OAHTCFDG?T?EK>AKDA
L?OCAC?@?>KFH=E>AJ??OA>=J?A=E@A>?SBF?A\?S=B>?A
DJAKL?AKFBSQAFDBK?A=E@AKF=J]SA?MC?FH?ES?@A=KAKLH>A
SDFE?FADJA@DIEKDIÊA~TCFDG?T?EK>A>BSLA=>A
SBF\A\BTCADBK>A=E@AT=FQ?@ASFD>>I=OQ>AIHOOAL?OCA
@?OHE?=K?AKL?AC?@?>KFH=EA=E@AG?LHSBO=FÀDE?>A=E@A
FDBK?>A=ODENAKLH>A>KF?KSLADJAUDIEKDIÊA_L?F?AH>Am~[A
JBE@HENAJDFAWE@AkKF??KAHTCFDG?T?EK>A>DBKLADJA}cA
lHNLI=RA=O>D̂A



���������	�
������
�������� ��

��������� �!�!"

#$%&'()*$+,-&&,

#$./'&,,$+,

#$0123-,45$+,-&&,

#$03-,6*$+,

789:;89:<=8>?

@ABCDBEFGHIEJGKCL

M89N7?:OP;Q<R?OPS?:;PTU

V?SPWXN7?:OP;Q<R?OPS?:;PTU

=8XX?>YPTU

ZW[UPY\]?XPNZW[UPY

:̂SWO;>PTU

_TYT:;<=8XX?>YPTU\̂:SWO;>PTU

_TYT:;<R?OPS?:;PTU

à?:<]aTY?

bU88SaUTP:

cLdeffLEJIDBeEC

Z>P8>P;Q<ghaT:OP8:<i>?T

R?S?j?U8aX?:;<̀aa8>;W:P;P?O

Z8;?:;PTU<M8;O<k8><=8:O8UPST;P8:

Z>8a8O?S<l>TPUO<T:S<VTm8><n8S?O

o?Q<̂:;?>O?Y;P8:<̂Xa>8j?X?:;O

p:S<];>??;<R8TS<̂Xa>8j?X?:;O

Z8;?:;PTU<=>8OOP:q<i>?T

%rst.

$$u6v/-&$wxy$z${)|*,)|*$#}v&-,)*$s&1)~~&*}3,6)*(



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./-,01234/23405,-.0
6-7288-49./:24;
<=>?@ABCD=BA?E@C?E@BF?G=HBCD=BA?E@C?E@B
@=IJDK?GD??ABLG=LBLMBLBED?N=BDLMBM=O=GLNBP=>B
?QQ?GCR@ICI=MBS?GBJG?ECDBL@ABITQG?O=T=@CUB
VD=M=BG=F?TT=@ALCI?@MBLG=BOIMRLNIW=AB?@BCD=B
S?NN?EI@JBQLJ=BI@BXIJRG=BYUZUB

[\/-4;:2402]0̂ 0_,90̀/,--/BaBCD=BTLQBMD?EMB
LBF?@F=QCRLNB=bC=@MI?@B?SBcBYGABdCG==CBSG?TB
e?GJL@BdCG==CBCDG?RJDBC?BC?BeFfLGC>BL@ABgRN=CCB
dCG==CMUBhBMCG==CB=bC=@MI?@BEINNBD=NQBC?BLFCIOLC=BCDIMB
NLGJ=GBR@A=O=N?Q=ABLG=LBL@ABLNN?EBCD=BQLGF=NBC?B
K=BT?G=B=LMIN>BA=O=N?Q=ABEDIN=BAIG=FCI@JBCGLSiFB
C?BCD=BjMCBdCG==CUBk?CB?@N>BE?RNABCDIMBG=LNIJ@T=@CB
AIG=FCBCGLSiFBFN?M=GBC?Bl?E@C?E@HBKRCBICBIMB
NIP=N>BCDLCBjMCBdCG==CBEINNBJ=CB=bC=@A=AB@?GCDBLMB
mAJ=GC?@BJG?EMHBM?BICBE?RNABK=BAIG=FCI@JBCGLSiFB
C?BEDLCBEINNBNIP=N>BK=BLBMIJ@IiFL@CBF?GGIA?GBI@BCD=B
SRCRG=UB

n-:opq2,p2290r288-,7:.s0aBMD?RNABK=B
=@F?RGLJ=ABI@BCD=BSG?@CLJ=BLN?@JBtUdUBgIJDEL>B
uvwmBe?GJL@BdCG==CBF?GGIA?GUBhMBmAJ=GC?@BJG?EMHB
MI@JN=aSLTIN>BD?T=MBLN?@JBTLx?GBG?LAEL>MB
MD?RNABK=BLO?IA=ABL@ABAIMF?RGLJ=AUBVDIMBQGIT=B
MCG==CBSG?@CLJ=BE?RNABK=BK=CC=GBRCINIW=ABLMB
@=IJDK?GD??ABF?TT=GFILNHB?GBLBMITINLGBI@C=@MIC>B
RM=HBC?BQG?T?C=BCD=BDIJD=MCBL@ABK=MCBRM=B?SBCD=B
NL@ABL@ABQG?C=FCBCD=BN?EaA=@MIC>BG=MIA=@CILNBSG?TB
CGLSiFBL@AB@?IM=MBLMM?FILC=ABEICDBNLGJ=GBG?LAEL>MUB

y-9:z80/20{:op01-4;:/|06-;:9-4/:.s0aBCD=B
R@A=O=N?Q=ABNL@ABM?RCDB?SBtUdUBgIJDEL>BuvwmB
e?GJL@BdCG==CBL@ABCD=Bl?NNLGB}=@=GLNBMD?RNABLITB
C?BA=O=N?QBLMBLBT?G=BT=AIRTaBC?BDIJDaA=@MIC>B
G=MIA=@CILNBRM=MBMRFDBLMBG?ED?RM=MB?GBC?E@D?T=MUB
VDIMBE?RNABK=CC=GBKN=@ABI@BC?BCD=B?O=GLNNBA=@MIC>B
?SBCD=BLG=LBL@ABK=BLBT?G=BLQQG?QGILC=B@=IJDK?GB
S?GBCD=BLAxLF=@CBmAJ=GC?@BmN=T=@CLG>BdFD??NUB

hAAICI?@LNN>HBCDIMBE?RNABQG?OIA=BT?G=BG??SC?QMB
L@ABQ?QRNLCI?@BC?BQLCG?@Bl?E@C?E@BG=CLINBL@AB
LT=@ICI=MUB

57/:~./-90�zqs:70̀�.7-BaBCD=B�??AQNLI@BLG?R@AB
eLGCI@BfG==PB@?GCDB?SBCD=Bl?E@C?E@BL@ABtUdUB
gIJDEL>BuvwmBe?GJL@BdCG==CBF?RNABK=BRCINIW=ABLMB
L@BLFCIOLC=ABQRKNIFwM=TIaQRKNIFBMQLF=UBVDIMBF?RNAB
M=GO=BLMBL@BLCCGLFCI?@BS?GBOIMIC?GMBC?Bl?E@C?E@BL@AB
CD=BTIb=AaRM=BLG=LBQG?Q?M=ABC?BCD=B@?GCDB?SBCD=B
�??AQNLI@HBMD?E@BI@BXIJRG=BYUZB?@BCD=BS?NN?EI@JB
QLJ=UBVD=BLG=LB@?GCDB?SBCD=BeLGCI@BfG==PB�??AQNLI@B
IMBIA=@CIi=ABLMBTIb=AaRM=B?@BCD=BXRCRG=B�L@ABtM=B
�NL@UBVDIMBLG=LBIMBL@BITQ?GCL@CBJLC=EL>BI@C?BCD=B
F?TTR@IC>B?SSBuvBgIJDEL>UBdCG?@JBQ=A=MCGIL@B
F?@@=FCI?@MBK=CE==@BCDIMBLFCIOLC=ABQRKNIFBMQLF=B
L@ABmAJ=GC?@B�LP=BMD?RNABLNM?BK=B=@F?RGLJ=AUB

�-9-;/,:.40r244-7/:~:/|0aBCD=BQ=A=MCGIL@B
F?@@=FCIOIC>BK=CE==@Bl?E@C?E@BL@ABCD=B
QG?Q?M=ABTIb=AaRM=BL@ABLFCIOLC=ABQRKNIFBMQLF=B
SG?TBCD=BXRCRG=B�L@ABtM=B�NL@BMD?RNABK=BLBQGI?GIC>UB
VD=BLKINIC>BC?BMLS=N>BELNPB?GBKIP=BK=CE==@BCD=M=B
AISS=G=@CBKRCBF?@@=FC=ABF?TT=GFILNBLG=LMBEINNB
D=NQBFG=LC=BmAJ=GC?@HB=MQ=FILNN>BCD=Bl?E@C?E@HB
LMBLBG=JI?@LNBA=MCI@LCI?@UBV?BLCCGLFCBRM=GMBL@AB
OIMIC?GMHBCD=G=B@==AMBC?BK=BLBM=GI=MB?SBLFCIOICI=MBL@AB
QNLF=MBC?B=bQN?G=UB<>BF?@@=FCI@JBCD=M=BDRKMB?SB
LFCIOIC>HBmAJ=GC?@BFL@BSRGCD=GB=MCLKNIMDBICM=NSBLMBLB
A=MCI@LCI?@UB

�23�1-4;:/|06-;:9-4/:.sBaBCD=B@=IJDK?GD??AB
M?RCDB?SBl?E@C?E@BEINNBNIP=N>BG=TLI@BN?EaA=@MIC>B
G=MIA=@CILNHBD?E=O=GHBISBL@B?QQ?GCR@IC>BC?BG=A=O=N?QB
=T=GJ=MBICBE?RNABIA=LNN>BK=BLCBLBDIJD=GBA=@MIC>BC?B
MRQQ?GCBl?E@C?E@BF?TT=GFILNUBmbF=QCI?@MBC?BCDIMB
I@FNRA=BCD=BmAJ=GC?@Bf���BMIC=BL@AB�??AQNLI@w
E=CNL@AMBM?RCDB?SBeLGCI@BL@ABeFl?@LNABdCG==CMUB

��������������������������������

������������������ ��������

���������¡���� ��������������������

�¢�£������������¡���� ������������¤

�¢�£�����¥¢�����������¦���§��¢§���

������������������̈�¢�

�¢�£��������������̈�¢�

�¢�£�����¦���§��¢§����̈�  �¢����

�¢�£�����¡�����©��

�¢�£�����ª���«�������������£���

�����������¢¬��£���

�¢�£�����¥¢�����¡�®�¢�¦����

���������¡����̈�¢¢���¢�

�¢�£�������¢���

�¢�£�����ª���¢�������¢����ª���� ���

�̄����¢������������° £¢�«� ����

±���°���¢��������° £¢�«� ����

VD=BE=CNL@Aw�??AQNLI@BT?G=B@LCRGLNBLG=LHBD?E=O=GHB
E?RNABK=BL@B=bF=NN=@CBN?FLCI?@BS?GBCGLINB=bQL@MI?@BLMB
MD?E@B?@BXIJRG=BYUZU



���������	�
������
�������� ��

��������� �!�!"
#$%&'

(()*+,-.(/01(2(3-.45.-(67895789(:-.4(%.;7<<.9=45*79>



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./01.203456-
789:;89:<=>?@A;8:<>8@B<:8;<@CDB;<D:<E<FEGHHI<
E:><;J@<K8:?L;@AI<FDBD8:<M8A<=>?@A;8:N<EB<KED><8H;<
D:<;J@<OH;HA@<PE:><QB@<RKE:N<BJ8HK><S@<G8:BD>@A@><
9J@:<TKE::D:?<M8A<;J@<789:;89:U<=MM8A;B<BJ8HK><
S@<IE>@<;8<EDI<M8A<E<789:;89:<;JE;<GE:<@CDB;<
JEAI8:D8HBKV<9D;J<8;J@A<:@9<G8II@AGDEK<E:><
IDC@>LHB@<>@F@K8TI@:;B<TA8T8B@><M8A<=>?@A;8:U<

OD?HA@<WUX<>@TDG;B<789:;89:<=>?@A;8:<EB<D;<A@KE;@B<
;8<;J@<SD?<TDG;HA@<TKE:B<M8A<=>?@A;8:U<7@;EDKB<8M<;J@<
SD?<TDG;HA@<A@G8II@:>E;D8:B<EA@<TA8FD>@><S@K89U<

YZ[.\]640̂._6--̀ .\0a-bcde-.f6-]
7DA@G;KV<:8A;J<8M<789:;89:<DB<E<KEA?@<EA@E<8M<
TA8T8B@><?A@@:S@K;<8F@A<;J@<g88>TKED:<EA8H:><
hEA;D:<iA@@j<9D;J<;J@<K8:?L;@AI<T8;@:;DEK<;8<
S@G8I@<E:<EG;DFE;@><THSKDG<BTEG@<9D;J<EGG@BB<;8<
;J@<GA@@jU<kJ@A@<DB<E<KEA?@<IDC@>LHB@<>@F@K8TI@:;<
:8A;J<8M<;J@<?A@@:S@K;<;JE;<D;B@KM<DB<BHAA8H:>@><SV<
TA8T8B@><JD?J@A<>@:BD;V<A@BD>@:;DEKU<

Yl[.m01,n]o.p�.q]4-n]o._rss-630]t.u.\0a-bc
de-.f6-]
v@B;<8M<;J@<789:;89:<EK8:?<QUwU<xD?J9EV<yz{=<
h8A?E:<w;A@@;<DB<E<G8AAD>8A<8M<|E;@9EV<i8II@AGDEK<
E:><E:<E>>D;D8:EK<JHS<8M<IDC@>LHB@<EG;DFD;V<
BHAA8H:>@><SV<JD?J@A<>@:BD;V<A@BD>@:;DEK<J8HBD:?<
8T;D8:BU<h8A@<?A@@:S@K;<I@E:>@AB<;JA8H?J<;JDB<
TA8T8B@><G8II@AGDEK<E:><IDC@><HB@<G8AAD>8AU<
wHTT8A;<M8A<@CTE:>@><G8II@AGDEKN<IDC@>LHB@N<
E:><789:;89:<=>?@A;8:<@CTE:BD8:<E:><?A89;J<
9DKK<A@KV<8:<G8:;D:H@><T8THKE;D8:<?A89;J<D:<8A>@A<
;8<A@EGJ<;J@<A@}HDBD;@<:HIS@A<8M<A88M;8TB<8A<
J8HB@J8K>B<:@G@BBEAV<;8<E;;AEG;<KEA?@A<A@;EDK@AB<E:><
>@F@K8T@ABU<

Y~[./5tt._6--̀ .2]6̀.\0a-bcde-.f6-]
�GA8BB<;J@<AEDKA8E><E:><@EB;{B8H;J@EB;<8M<
789:;89:<EA@<E<B@AD@B<8M<@CDB;D:?<E:><TA8T8B@><

TEAj<EA@EB<E:><E:8;J@A<KEA?@<IDC@>LHB@<
>@F@K8TI@:;<BHAA8H:>@><SV<|E;@9EV<i8II@AGDEK<
:@EA<;J@<D:;@AGJE:?@<E;<�:;@AB;E;@<WyU<

kJ@B@<;JA@@<IE�8A<>@F@K8TI@:;<EA@EB<@CDB;<
9D;JD:<E<A@KE;DF@KV<GK8B@<>DB;E:G@<;8<789:;89:<
=>?@A;8:<E:><9DKK<H:>8HS;@>KV<JEF@<E:<DITEG;<
8:<G8IT@;D;D8:<M8A<A@;EDKN<@:;@A;ED:I@:;<E:><
?E;J@AD:?<BTEG@N<E:><;J@<ESDKD;V<;8<E;;AEG;<FDBD;8AB<
8F@A<;DI@U<�E;J@A<;JE:<FD@9<;J@B@<>@F@K8TI@:;B<
EB<G8IT@;D;D8:N<;J@A@<DB<E:<8TT8A;H:D;V<;8<GA@E;@<E<
G8::@G;@><JHS<8M<EG;DFD;V<G@:;@AB<;JE;<D:GKH>@B<;J@<
789:;89:<E;<;J@<G8A@U<

=EGJ<8M<;J@<;JA@@<TA8T8B@><IDC@>LHB@{G8II@AGDEK<
EG;DFD;V<G@:;@A<G8HK><JEF@<E<>DMM@A@:;<D>@:;D;VN<
GJEAEG;@AN<E:><THAT8B@U<7@;EDK@><IEB;@A<TKE:B<M8A<
;J@B@<EA@EB<G8HK><J@KT<;8<S@;;@A<>@�:@<E<TA8T8B@><
IDC<8M<HB@BN<K88jN<M@@KN<E:><GJEAEG;@A<8M<;J@B@<
DIT8A;E:;<>@F@K8TI@:;<EA@EBU<

_0635t]40r̂ .u.\r�0t04o<L<OD?HA@<WUX<EKB8<BJ89B<;J@<
K8GE;D8:<8M<@CDB;D:?<E:><TA8T8B@><MH;HA@<A8E>B<
9D;JD:<;J@<?A@E;@A<>89:;89:{G8II@AGDEK{IDC@><
HB@<EA@EU<kJDB<TA8T8B@><?AD><9DKK<J@KT<TA8I8;@<
BI88;J@A<F@JDGHKEA<;AEM�G<;JA8H?J<;J@<EA@EU<
x89@F@AN<?DF@:<;J@<TA8CDID;V<8M<;J@B@<EA@EB<;8<
@EGJ<8;J@A<E:><;J@<TA@B@:G@<8M<;J@<?A@@:S@K;<E:><
B@F@AEK<TEAjBN<B;A8:?<T@>@B;ADE:<G8::@G;DFD;V<FDE<
;AEDKB<E:><IHK;DLHB@<TE;JB<9DKK<J@KT<G8::@G;<;J@<
>DMM@A@:;<EA@EB<;8?@;J@AU<kJDB<T8BBDSK@<;AEDK<:@;98Aj<
G8HK><J@KT<GA@E;@<E<B@:B@<8M<TKEG@<E:><GJEAEG;@A<
M8A<=>?@A;8:<E:><J@KT<;J@<G8IIH:D;V<S@G8I@<E<
IE�8A<>@B;D:E;D8:<9D;JD:<;J@<�E:BEB<iD;V<A@?D8:U<
�HKK<iA@@j<REAj<EKA@E>V<SAD:?B<T@8TK@<;8<=>?@A;8:<
E:><;J@B@<>@F@K8TI@:;B<G8HK><?DF@<FDBD;8AB<V@;<
E:8;J@A<A@EB8:<;8<FDBD;<789:;89:<=>?@A;8:<E:><
;J@<BHAA8H:>D:?<EA@EU<<

���������������

���������������� ¡��¢�£�¡��� ��¤¥

����������¦�§̈ ��� ¡��¢�£�¡��� ��¤¥

©��§̈ ª�«̈����¬����«�¤¥

®¤���¤¢�¬����«�¤¥

��̄���°¡�

��� ��� �±«¤ ¡���� ¤¥���̄���°¡�

²�ª¥�³́����²�ª¥�

µ ��¡�«�¤¥

¶§«��¥��«�³·̧ � �́ ¤̧��

²¤«¹�¤ ��£�«�¤��� 

®«�� ª�¥��·º�«¥¤¢

»���«��¬����«�¤¥�¶«�¤

»���«����̄���°¡��¶«�¤

»���«��²¤«¹�³�²�ª¥��¶«�¤

²«�̧ �¡���±«¤�¥�¼��¤½�«�©���¡

²«�̧ �¡���́�«���

¾̄�¡�� §�́�«���



���������	�
������
�������� ��

��������� �!�!"
#$%&'

()*+,)*+-.)/0

11234567189:1;1<=>?@=>?1AB476@=?1C341D3E@5671%7E=FF7?BG@3=?H



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./,-.012345/,.0
67060+47/8.6/8,.090
:4;,<<4.26/8,.7
=>?@ABCDEF>GH?CIDJK?AIKHL?EMC?NFO>EFO>?HCDPCA?IH?
EMC?MCIDE?FQ?EMC?RFSST>UEK?CRF>FSURIJJKL?HFRUIJJKL?
I>A?VMKHURIJJKW?NFO>EFO>?OIH?I?ACHEU>IEUF>?
QFD?EMC?DCHUAC>EH?FQ?@ABCDEF>W?XH?SCI>H?FQ?
EDI>HVFDEIEUF>?YCRISC?SFDC?CQZRUC>E?I>A?EMC?
[I>HIH?\UEK?SCEDFVFJUEI>?IDCI?RF>EU>TCA?EF?
C]VI>AL?NFO>EFO>?@ABCDEF>GH?ACHEU>IEUF>?HEIETH?
YCBI>?EF?QIAC?IH?JIDBCDL?>CIDYK?RFSST>UEUCH?
C]VCDUC>RCA?MUBM̂JCPCJH?FQ?BDFOEM?I>A?RFSSCDRUIJ?
ACPCJFVSC>EW?_MFHC?RFSST>UEUCH?MIA?EMC?
DFFQEFVH?EF?HTVVFDE?EMIE?EKVC?FQ?ACPCJFVSC>EL?
RIDH?I>A?QIHECD?DFIAHL?SIAC?EMCS?DCJIEUPCJK?CIHK?EF?
BCE?EF?QDFS?@ABCDEF>W?XJJ?FQ?EMUH?RFTVJCA?OUEM?EMC?
U>RDCIHCA?VDFJUQCDIEUF>?FQ?>IEUF>IJ?DCEIUJ?YTHU>CHHCH?
RF>EU>TCA?EF?RDCIEC?RMIJJC>BCH?QFD?NFO>EFO>?
@ABCDEF>?EF?HEIK?DCJCPI>E?OUEM?HF?SI>K?QIHÊ
SFPU>B?QFDRCH?IE?VJIKW?

NCHVUEC?EMUH?MUHEFDKL?UE?UH?RJCID?EMIE?DCHUAC>EH?FQ?
@ABCDEF>?EFAIKL?C>PUHUF>?NFO>EFO>?@ABCDEF>?EF?
F>RC?IBIU>?HCDPC?IH?I?ACHEU>IEUF>L?I>A?>FE?̀THE?QFD?
DCHUAC>EH?FQ?@ABCDEF>L?YTE?I?ACHEU>IEUF>?QFD?EMC?
JIDBCD?DCBUF>W?

=>?IAAUEUF>?EF?EMC?DCRFSSC>AIEUF>H?JIUA?FTE?F>?
EMC?VDCPUFTH?VIBCHL?@ABCDEF>?STHE?RF>EU>TC?
EF?YC?RDCIEUPC?U>?C>MI>RU>B?EMC?NFO>EFO>?IH?I?
ACHEU>IEUF>W

a,b78.30+8c4578/d?̂?OMUJC?UE?SIK?YC?AUQZRTJE?EF?
RF>HFJUAIEC?VIDRCJHL?CQQFDEH?HMFTJA?YC?SIAC?EF?
C]VI>A?DCHUAC>EUIJ?FQQCDU>BH?U>e>CID?EMC?NFO>EFO>W?
fCAUTS?I>A?MUBMCD̂AC>HUEK?MFTHU>B?EKVFJFBUCH?
HTRM?IH?EFO>MFSCHL?DFOMFTHCHL?RF>AFHL?FD?

IVIDESC>EH?RI>?BF?I?JF>B?OIK?U>?YDU>BU>B?U>?
RTHEFSCDH?I>A?PUHUEFDH?EF?I?NFO>EFO>W??NFO>EFO>?
DCHUAC>EUIJ?RI>?IJHF?SIgC?I?NFO>EFO>?SFDC?
PUYDI>E?I>A?C]RUEU>B?VJIRCH?EF?PUHUEW?

h,<<b.8/d01c4./70,50i8c40jb78;?̂?@ABCDEF>?
OUJJ?RF>EU>TC?EF?FQQCD?HVCRUIJ?CPC>E?VDFBDISSU>B?
U>?EMC?NFO>EFO>?EMDFTBMFTE?EMC?KCIDW?XREUPUEK?
U>?NFO>EFO>?IDCIH?EC>A?EF?QFRTH?F>?EMC?OIDSCD?
SF>EMHL?YTE?KCID̂DFT>A?IREUPUEK?UH?CHHC>EUIJ?QFD?I?
MCIJEMK?NFO>EFO>W?@>ECDEIU>SC>E?OUJJ?YCRFSC?
CIHUCD?OUEM?EMC?RFSVJCEUF>?FQ?_MC?kDCC>HVIRC?
ACPCJFVSC>E?IH?IAClTIEC?VDFBDISSU>B?I>A?
VJI>>U>B?EIgCH?VJIRC?IJF>BHUAC?UEH?RFSVJCEUF>W

m,,20n5b;o0p546?̂?@ABCDEF>?HMFTJA?UAC>EUQK?I?
JFRIEUF>?QFD?QFFA?EDTRgH?EF?VIDg?I>A?HCDPC?F>?I?
DCBTJID?FD?HCSÛDCBTJID?YIHUHL?VFHHUYJK?U>?T>ACD̂
TEUJUqCA?VIDgU>B?JFEHW?_MUH?OFTJA?MCJV?IEEDIRE?VCFVJC?
NFO>EFO>L?CHVCRUIJJK?UQ?UE?OIH?RFFDAU>IECA?OUEM?
CPC>EH?HTRM?IH?FTEAFFD?RF>RCDEH?FD?SFPUCHW?

r83.6/b540:47/6b56./?̂?@ABCDEF>?HMFTJA?HCCg?
EF?IEEDIRE?I?HUB>IETDC?DCHEITDI>EL?VFHHUYJK?OUEM?I?
QFRTH?F>?YDCIgQIHE?I>A?JT>RML?EF?IEEDIRE?PUHUEFDH?
F>?EMC?OCCgC>AH?I>A?HCDPC?EMC?>CIDYK?OFDgU>B?
VFVTJIEUF>?ATDU>B?JT>RM?EUSCH?U>?EMC?OCCgW?X?
lTIJUEK?YDCIgQIHE?CHEIYJUHMSC>E?RI>?YC?I?SÌFD?
ADIO?QFD?PUHUEFDHW?

r<6ss0tb78.4770u.;bv6/,50w5,356<?̂?EF?MCJV?YTUJA?
I?HEDF>B?YTHU>CHH?RFSST>UEK?I>A?C>RFTDIBC?
C]UHEU>B?YTHU>CHHCH?EF?C]VI>AL?EMC?\UEK?HMFTJA?
C]VJFDC?EMC?VFHHUYUJUEK?FQ?RDCIEU>B?I?HSIJJ?YTHU>CHH?

U>RTYIEFD?FD?RF̂OFDgU>B?HVIRC?HFSCOMCDC?U>?EMC?
NFO>EFO>?EF?MCJV?QFHECD?C>EDCVDC>CTDHMUV?I>A?
VDFPUAC?DCSFEC?OFDgCDH?I?JFRIEUF>?NFO>EFO>?EF?
MCJV?IEEDIRE?VIEDF>H?I>A?PUHUEFDH?QFD?NFO>EFO>?
DCEIUJW?

ws6;4<6o8.3?̂?SIU>EIU>U>B?I>A?C>MI>RU>B?I?
HEDF>B?HC>HC?FQ?VJIRC?U>?NFO>EFO>?@ABCDEF>?OUJJ?
IJHF?MCJV?VDFSFEC?EMC?AUHEDURE?IH?I?ACHEU>IEUF>?QFD?
>FE?F>JK?>CIDYK?DCHUAC>EH?YTE?QFD?EMC?[I>HIH?\UEK?
DCBUF>W?xJIRCSIgU>B?DCQCDH?EF?I?RFSST>UEKGH?IYUJUEK?
EF?RIVUEIJUqC?F>?UEH?IHHCEH?I>A?VDFPUAC?VTYJUR?HVIRCH?
EMIE?SIgC?VCFVJC?OI>E?EF?HVC>A?EUSC?EMCDCW?
@ABCDEF>?RI>?YTUJA?TVF>?UEH?MUHEFDKL?U>PCHESC>EH?
U>?VJIRCH?JUgC?_MC?kDCC>HVIRCL?I>A?UEH?IRRCHH?EF?
EMC?DCBUF>IJ?yUB?yTJJ?\DCCg?xIDg?EF?IEEDIRE?PUHUEFDH?
KCID̂DFT>AW?xDFVCD?OIKZ>AU>B?QFD?PUHUEFDH?OUJJ?IJHF?
YC?gCKW?

w54745c6/8,.0,z01{87/8.30tb8s28.37?̂?EMC?
MUHEFDUR?RFSSCDRUIJ?I>A?DCHUAC>EUIJ?HEDTRETDC?
U>?@ABCDEF>?IDC?AUQZRTJE?UQ?>FE?USVFHHUYJC?EF?
RFSVJCECJK?DCVJURIECW?_MCHC?YTUJAU>BH?MCJV?ECJJ?
@ABCDEF>GH?HEFDK?IH?I?RFSST>UEK?IH?C]ISVJCH?FQ?
MUHEFDUR?IDRMUECRETDC?I>A?HMFTJA?YC?VDCHCDPCA?IH?
STRM?IH?VFHHUYJCW?\FSSCDRUIJ?HEDTRETDCH?HMFTJA?
YC?C>MI>RCA?I>A?I>K?>CO?HEDTRETDCH?HMFTJA?
SIERM?EMC?HRIJC?I>A?HC>HC?FQ?VJIRC?VDFPUACA?
YK?EMC?C]UHEU>B?YTUJAU>BHW?|JACD?MFSCH?IJF>B?
SIU>?DFIAOIKH?HTRM?IH?@?}CJHF>?~EDCCE?FD?@?
�EM?~EDCCE?EMIE?IDC?HTUEIYJC?QFD?IAIVEUPC?DCTHC?
HMFTJA?YC?C>RFTDIBCA?QFD?HVCRUIJEK?DCEIUJ?FD?FEMCD?
RFSSCDRUIJ?C>ECDVDUHCHW??



���������	�
������
�������� ��

��������� �!�!"

#$%&'()*&+),%('-$*.()-&)
/01&'01&)#+2%3'0&
456785679:;<=>8579?@9A9B=>C=D89E5DA8?579C5>9
D5FFG7?8H9A7;9@B=D?AE9=I=78@J9456785679?@9
D=78>AEEH9E5DA8=;9A7;96AEKALE=9C>5F9=I=>H6M=>=9?79
8567N96M?DM9FAK=9?89A9E5<?DAE9E5DA8?579C5>9=O?@8?7<9
A7;9CG8G>=9=I=78@J9PM=9;=@?<795C9456785679AEE56@9
C5>98M=9AD8?IA8?5795C9BGLE?D9@BAD=@9Q9A9C=A8G>=98MA89
@M5GE;9L=9B>=@=>I=;9A@98M=9D5FFG7?8H9<>56@J9

:;<=>8579?@9A98?<M8RK7?89D5FFG7?8H9A7;9C=@8?IAE@9
A7;9=I=78@9A>=9A9<55;96AH9859L>?7<9B=5BE=9
85<=8M=>9A7;9CG>8M=>98M=@=9DE5@=98?=@J9P5;AHN98M=99
S?8H95C9:;<=>857N9AE57<96?8M9E5DAE9LG@?7=@@=@9A7;9
58M=>9D?I?D95><A7?TA8?57@N965>K985<=8M=>9859M5@89
IA>?5G@9D5FFG7?8H9=I=78@945678567J9

UA7H95C98M=@=9=I=78@9DG>>=78EH98AK=9BEAD=9?798M=9
:;<=>8579S5FFG7?8H9VAEE9A89WXW9:9Y=E@579Z8>==8J9
PM?@9?7DEG;=@9AD8?I?8?=@9@GDM9A@9[?7<5N9457G89A7;9
[5A>;9\AF=@9=I=78@N95>9U5I?=@9?79S5FFG7?8H9VAEEN9
8597AF=9A9C=6J9UA7H958M=>9=I=78@9A>=9M=E;9?798M=9
=O?@8?7<9:;<=>8579\>==7@BAD=J9];;?8?57AEEHN9@=I=>AE9
5G8;55>9=I=78@9A>=9M=E;9456785679?7DEG;?7<98M=9
ZGFF=>9̂?DKR_CC9[E5DK9̀A>8HJ9

_7=95C98M=9EA><=@89D5FFG7?8H9=I=78@9?79
456785679:;<=>8579?@9a>578?=>94AH@N96M?DM9
8AK=@9BEAD=9A77GAEEH9?79bG7=J9PM=9=I=789D=E=L>A8=@9
:;<=>8579M?@85>H9A7;9?7DEG;=@9A9DA>7?IAEN9D>AC8@N9
@B5>8@N9FG@?DN9A7;9A9BA>A;=J

ZB=D?AE9=I=78@9E?K=98M=@=9@M5GE;9D578?7G=98598AK=9
BEAD=9?79456785679:;<=>857J9PM?@9@M5GE;9?7DEG;=9
E57<RM=E;9D=E=L>A8?57@9E?K=9a>578?=>94AH@9A@96=EE9
A@97=69=I=78@98MA89DA79D578?7G=9859=7MA7D=98M=9
cGAE?8H95C9E?C=N9D=E=L>A8=9:;<=>857d@9DMA>AD8=>N9A7;9
<?I=9B=5BE=9A9>=A@579859D5F=945678567J

efghijklmnkokpqjrfstkuvjwxkfysgjzkoku{gjix|w



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./012,34565738,0,29
:;<=>?@ABCDEBDF>=D;GBDHH@IJFKEC=;BIDAGB@LB?C=B
<@DFEB>=FD?=;B?@B>=>@M?KA<B?>MHNB?>DLOHB@M?B@LB?C=B
P@QA?@QARBSC=E=B=LL@>?EBEC@MF;BT=BH@A?KAM=;B
?@B=AEM>=BP@QA?@QAB;@=EBA@?BCDU=B=VH=EEKU=WB
;KE>MJ?KU=WB@>BLDE?BU=CKHMFD>B?>DLOHRBX@HMEBKAE?=D;B
EC@MF;BT=B@ABH>=D?KA<BDBQDFNDTF=B=AUK>@AI=A?RB

Y=;=E?>KDABH@AA=H?KUK?GBDA;BI@TKFK?GBEC@MF;B
DFE@BH@A?KAM=B?@BT=BDBCK<CBJ>K@>K?GRBSCKEBKAHFM;=EB
A@?B@AFGBHK>HMFD?K@ABQK?CKAB?C=BP@QA?@QAB
A=K<CT@>C@@;WBTM?BDFE@BH@AA=H?KUK?GBQK?CKAB?C=B
<>=D?=>BH@IIMAK?GBD>=DBZB=EJ=HKDFFGB?C=BJ>@J@E=;B
IKV=;ZME=BEK?=EB;KEHMEE=;B@ABJ>=UK@MEBJD<=ERB
XK<M>=B[R\]BK;=A?KO=EB=VKE?KA<BDA;BJ>@J@E=;BE?>==?EB
DA;BJ@EEKTF=BIDKABJ=;=E?>KDABH@AA=H?KUK?GB?C>@M<CB
?>DKFEB@>B=ACDAH=;BEK;=QDFNERB

^CKF=BQDFNDTKFK?GBDA;BH@AA=H?KUK?GBD>=BKIJ@>?DA?B
DEJ=H?EB?@B;@QA?@QAB=ACDAH=I=A?WB?CKEB?@JKHB
KEB;KEHMEE=;BKAB<>=D?=>B;=?DKFBKAB_CDJ?=>B̀BZB
_@IIMAK?GBXDHKFK?K=EBDA;BaAL>DE?>MH?M>=R

bcdefghijklhmhnopqropqhstdgfroqhucdhvcwrefghxcfweyzrcoqh{h|o}cycr~h�gwo��gqtzrcoq�

�����

����������������������������

���������������

���������������



���������	�
������
�������� ��

��������� �!�!"

#$%&'()*+,-.$/'
0123456478196:;9<=>=?64768<;@=6A6BC69<=6
5BD8>=<=7@4E=683;764?=794F=?6;6?=@4>=6CB>6DB>=6
:;9<=>47:6@8;5=@6476GBH79BH76I?:=>9B7J
K<=6L>==7@8;5=6?=E=3B8D=796H4336;??>=@@6D;7M6BC6
9<=64DD=?4;9=67==?@6BC65BDD1749M6>=@4?=79@J6

NB7:69=>DO6I?:=>9B76H43367==?69B65B79471=69B6
=P8;7?6;7?6=7<;75=6:;9<=>47:6@8;5=6476;7?6
;>B17?69<=6GBH79BH76;>=;6;7?62=MB7?J66

K<=6Q49M64@651>>=793M6;??>=@@47:6@;C=6;55=@@69B6
=P4@947:6;D=7494=@64769<=6B7:B47:60;>R@6S;@9=>6
03;7618?;9=J6

K<=6Q49M6@<B13?6=P83B>=64C69<=65BDD1749M6
@<B13?6>=T14>=67=H6D4P=?U1@=6?=E=3B8D=7969B6
475B>8B>;9=6812345V@=D4U8123456:;9<=>47:6@8;5=@6
479B69<=6@49=683;76;@68;>96BC69<=6?=E=3B8D=796
8>B5=@@J6K<=@=65B13?6;3@B647531?=6:>==7@8;5=@J6

W<43=6K<=6L>==7@8;5=6?=E=3B8D=796@<B13?6
8>BE4?=6;7B9<=>6<4:<6T1;349M6:;9<=>47:6@8;5=6
CB>6GBH79BH76I?:=>9B7J6X;E47:6<4:<UT1;349M6
5BDD1749M6:;9<=>47:6@8;5=@64@67B96@1CF54=796U69<=6
@8;5=67==?@69B62=683;77=?6;7?68>B:>;DD=?6H49<6
=E=79@6;7?6B88B>917494=@69B6=7:;:=J6K<=6549M6<;@6
;6:BB?69>;5R6>=5B>?6H49<68>BE4?47:6=E=79@6;7?69<4@6
@<B13?62=6=P8;7?=?618B764769<=65BD47:6M=;>@6;@6
GBH79BH76I?:=>9B76:>BH@J6L;9<=>47:6@8;5=@6H4336
2=6DB>=6@155=@@C1362M6>;4@47:6;H;>=7=@@6BC6549M6
;594E494=@6CB>6;336>=@4?=79@J6



�� �����������	
�������������������������

� !"#�$%&'%(&()

*+,-./01,./23
456789:;689<=>9=;?7@5A>B6C:=@9=DE>FG6=@9=DE>
H6;6@5>5=I6=;5J5=8AE>6=@>A8G558A;6K5AL
DG55=A;6K9=DM>N8G685D95A>8<>9JKG<O5>8I5>65A8I589;A>
<H>P<B=8<B=>A8G558A>6=@>F79?@9=D>H6;6@5A>B5G5>
J6Q<G>A8G685D95A>9=>8I5>P<B=8<B=>R@D5G8<=>S?6=M>
TI5A5>5HH<G8A>AI<7?@>;<=89=75>8<>F5>9JK?5J5=85@M>
TI5>U98C>J6C>B6=8>8<>;<=A9@5G>A8G5=D8I5=9=D>
8I5>@5A9D=>D79@5?9=5A>H5687G5A>9=>8I5>P<B=8<B=>
U<JJ5G;96?>@9A8G9;8>9=>8I5>H787G5M>

TI5>P<B=8<B=>R@D5G8<=>S?6=>6?A<>;6??A>H<G>8I5>;98C>
8<>;G5685>6>FG6=@9=D>H<G>8I5>P<B=8<B=>F6A5@><=>
98A>I9A8<G9;>;I6G6;85GM>U6G5>B9??>=55@>8<>F5>86V5=>8<>
5=A7G5>8I5>P<B=8<B=>FG6=@9=D>9A>;<JK?5J5=86GC>
8<>8I5>;98CWA><O5G6??>FG6=@9=D>8<>5=A7G5>;<=A9A85=;C>
9=>J5AA6D9=D>6=@>8<=5M>X>A8G<=D>FG6=@9=D>H<G>8I5>
P<B=8<B=>B9??>I5?K>J6V5>8I5>6G56>6>G5;<D=9Y6F?5>
@5A89=689<=M>

Z6C:=@9=D>AI<7?@>F5>KG<O9@5@>8IG<7DI<78>
R@D5G8<=>8<>I5?K>@9G5;8>G5A9@5=8A>6=@>O9A98<GA>
8<>V5C>H5687G5A>6=@>;<JJ7=98C>6AA58A>9=>8I5>
;<JJ7=98C>A7;I>6A>P<B=8<B=E>[6G89=>UG55V>S6GVE>
49D>47??>UG55V>S6GVE>6=@>6=C>H787G5>J6Q<G>J9\5@]
7A5>@5O5?<KJ5=8AM>

N8G558A;6K9=D>6=@>DG55=A;6K9=D>I5?K>G5@7;5>
7GF6=>I568>9A?6=@>5HH5;8AE>KG<O9@5>AI6@5E>6=@>
9JKG<O5>8I5>D5=5G6?>65A8I589;>H<G>6G56AM>X@@989<=6?>
9JKG<O5J5=8A>8<>P<B=8<B=>R@D5G8<=>;<7?@>
9=;?7@5>A8G558>8G55AE>?9DI8>:\87G5>K?6=85GAE>F9<]
G585=89<=>K?6=85GAE>6=@>A5689=D>:\87G5AM>TI9A>9A>
;<=A9A85=8>B98I>8I5>P<B=8<B=>R@D5G8<=>S?6=>
G5;<JJ5=@689<=A>G5?689=D>8<>F56789:;689<=>6=@>
8I5>9=85DG689<=><H>A8<GJB685G>F5A8>J6=6D5J5=8>
KG6;89;5A>?9V5>G69A5@>K?6=85GA>6=@>F9<G585=89<=>
H6;9?9895AM>M>



���������	�
������
�������� ��

��������� �!�!"

#$%&'(%)*+,-.-
/%01+2*+,
34567859:;<

=>?@AB?CDEFGHAIAHJGKLGKMAG@HA?KDLEGLIGN>?@AJOG
AJNA@D?>>PGNQR>D@GJN?@AJOGKM?KG?HAGIQEG?ESG
AEF?FDEFGKLGJNAESGKDBAG?ESGKM?KGMA>NGJKHAEFKMAEG
@LEEA@KDLEJGRAKTAAEGUDJDKLHJVGWLTEKLTEGXSFAHKLEG
JMLQ>SGRAG?EGDEUDKDEFG?ESGTA>@LBDEFGN>?@AGILHG
HAJDSAEKJG?ESGUDJDKLHJGKLGJNAESGKDBAOGF?KMAHOG
?ESGJL@D?>DYAVGZLBAG@LBBLEGT?PJGKLGAEM?E@AG
N>?@AB?CDEFGKM?KG@LQ>SGRAGQKD>DYASGDEGWLTEKLTEG
XSFAHKLEGDE@>QSA[G

\G=QR>D@G]HKĜBQH?>JOGJ@Q>NKQHAJOGDEKAH?@KDUAGN>?P_

\G=?DEKASG@HLJJT?>CJ

\G̀ QKSLLHGJA?KDEFaSDEDEF

\GZKHAAKGKHAAGAbN?EJDLE

\GcDEDGN?HCaN?HC>AK

\GZKHAAKGIQHEDKQHA

\G=>?EKAHJ

d5ef;g:;<

h?PiESDEFGJDFE?FAGDJG?EGAb@A>>AEKGT?PGKLGMA>NG
AEM?E@AG?GJAEJAGLIGN>?@AG?ESGNHLBLKAGAbN>LH?KDLEG
?ESGN>?@AB?CDEFGDEG?EG?HA?VG]GT?PiESDEFG
JDFE?FAGJKQSPG@LQ>SGDSAEKDIPGKMAGRAJKG>L@?KDLEG
ILHGT?PiESDEFGJDFE?FAGKLGJAHUAGUAMD@Q>?HG?ESG
NASAJKHD?EGKH?Ii@VG]EGXSFAHKLEjJNA@Di@GJDFE?FAG
MDAH?H@MPG?ESGSAJDFEGN?@C?FAG@LQ>SGRAG@HA?KASVG
kMDJG@LQ>SG?>JLGDE@>QSAGDEKAHNHAKDUAGJDFE?FAGKM?KG
@A>ARH?KAJG?ESGMDFM>DFMKJGXSFAHKLElJGMDJKLHPVG



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./.01
2345647895396:;<8:84595=89
>8?3::84@A5634B9375<648@96495=89C3D453D49
E@F8>5349G<A4H9

I375648<J9>8K68D95=89C3D453D49
E@F8>5349G<A495398KA<7A5895=89B5A57B93L9
6:;<8:845A56349A4@9539@858>:64896L97;@A58B9
A>89488@8@H9

M?56K8<J9756<6N89FA5=8>64F9A4@98K8459
B;A?8B9?>8A58@95=>37F=9O=89P>884B;A?89
@8K8<3;:84595398Q;A4@9C3D453D4RSAB8@9
?3::7465J98K845BT5=64FB9539@3H9

E4?37>AF895=89?34K8>B63493>9>8@8K8<3;:8459
3L964?3:;A56S<89<A4@97B8B9D65=6495=89
@3D453D49?3>8H9

EQ;A4@9@8K8<3;:8459649C3D453D49A<34F9
5=89U5=9V5>885923>>6@3>H9

E4?37>AF89486F=S3>=33@9?3::8>?6A<9
8Q;A4B6349A<34F95=89L>345AF893L9WHVH9
X6F=DAJ9YZH9

EQ;<3>893;;3>5746568B9L3>9A9B:A<<9S7B648BB9
64?7SA53>9B;A?8H

[/\.,]̂_\0̀ 1
EQ;A4@9C3D453D4923::8>?6A<9C6B5>6?59a2RCb9
N3464F95395=896@8456c8@9@3D453D49?3>8H

2>8A589A9C3D453D49O>A4B65634A<9d6Q8@RWB89
N3464F9?<ABB6c?A56349649A<6F4:8459D65=95=89
e757>89fA4@9WB89G<A4H9

2>8A589A9265JR3>FA46N8@9<A4@9SA4g9L3>9?>656?A<9
;>3;8>5J9A?h76B65634H9

I8R;7>;3B89265JR3D48@9;>3;8>568B9L3>9
?3::8>?6A<9@8K8<3;:8459A<34F9E9i8<B349
V5>8859D=8>89A;;>3;>6A58H9

dA645A649A49A?56K89>3<896493>FA46N64F9
?3::7465J98K845B9C3D453D49A4@98Q;<3>89
;A>548>B=6;B9539B7;;3>5935=8>9<3?A<98K845B9
A4@964656A56K8B

j3>g9539A55>A?59A9B6F4A57>89>8B5A7>A459539S89
A49A4?=3>9584A459C3D453D4H9

klmlm

klmln

klmlk

klmlo

klmlp

klml�

klmlm

klmln

klmlk

klmlo

klmlp

klml�

klmlq

r,]\.]s0̂\,̂.̀ tu,v0̂w]x̂0ytw]x̂z,{]\,{]̂|x}0u\,]̂w]x̂
`w~0̂.\̂ŵx01\.]w\.,]̂�,ûu01.x0]\1̂w]x̂v.1.\,u1



���������	�
������
�������� ��

��������� �!�!"

#$%&'&()
*+,-.+./012034+560.41+6/67.+./018.201
+6/67.+./01,4690:9.212;9<162146:/1764=./21
0<43;7<3;010<.1>35/035/10312.4?.162161
8.6;0:@960:3/1,:.9.A1.=;960:3/6-1033-A16/=1
2034+560.41+6/67.+./01+.0<3=B

C3/0:/;.10313476/:D.193++;/:0E1.?./021
>35/035/B

C334=:/60.1F33=104;9G16/=1-:?.1.?./01=60.21031
+6H:+:D.1.?./013,,340;/:0:.21>35/035/B1

I04./70<./16/=1;,=60.10<.1=.2:7/1
7;:=.-:/.21F341>35/035/1031+6G.16=3,0:3/1
6/=16=<.4./9.13F1=.2:7/17;:=.-:/.21+34.1
./F349.68-.B1

J34G103160046901+34.1=:?.42.1<3;2:/71
3,0:3/21:/16/=1643;/=1>35/035/B1

C3/2:=.413FF.4:/71C:0EK3,.460.=1@/6/9:6-1
:/9./0:?.21031./93;467.1,4.2.4?60:3/A1-3/7K
0.4+1+6:/0./6/9.13F1.H:20:/718;:-=:/721
>35/035/A16/=1/.51=.?.-3,+./010<601@021
=.2:4.=19<64690.413F1>35/035/B1

LMNMO

LMNMN

LMNML

LMNMP

LMNMQ

LMNM�

R'S&$TUVS(W)
X.-3960.13?.4<.6=1;0:-:0:.21:/10<.1=35/035/1
934.B

Y6:/06:/1.FF34021031:+,43?.1-:7<0:/7A1204..01
04..2A1,-6/0.42A16/=130<.41204..0296,:/71
.-.+./021:/1>35/035/1Z=7.403/B1

*=./0:FE161-3960:3/1F3414.7;-641F33=104;9G1
,64G:/715:0<:/1>35/035/B1

[--351F341+;-0:KF6+:-E14.2:=./0:6-1:/16/=1
643;/=1>35/035/10<43;7<193=.1;,=60.21
0<601./93;467.1<:7<.41=./2:0E14.2:=./0:6-B

C4.60.161;/:\;.1>35/035/1846/=10<601
:/934,3460.21830<10<.1C:0E13F1Z=7.403/]21
846/=:/7A16215.--1621̂<.1_4../2,69.1
=.?.-3,+./0B1

C4.60.16/=1=.,-3E16156E@/=:/716/=1
,-69.+6G:/71+620.41,-6/10<43;7<3;01
>35/035/B1

Y64G.016?6:-68-.1F;/=:/71+.9<6/:2+2A1
2;9<1621746/0213FF.4.=10<43;7<1
Z-.?60.Z=7.403/̀A1031-396-1,43,.40E135/.421
6/=18;2:/.2235/.42B

*=./0:FE161-3960:3/1F341F;0;4.1204;90;4.=1
,64G:/710316993++3=60.1/..=21F341F;0;4.1
=35/035/174350<B

LMNMO

LMNMN

LMNML

LMNMP

LMNMQ

LMNM�

LMNMa

LMNMb

c$TS&Td(US$UWef(Ug$hTS$hTUijk(lS$TUeUm(edS&nd%oU
(Tkek&TkoUeTjUndTUp%e'(US$Uq&)&SoUh$lfoUeTjU%&q(



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,+,-

+,+,.

+,+,+

+,+,/

+,+,0

+,+,1

+,+,�

+,+,2

34567689
:;<=><?@A=;ABC>;C>=>D@AC@E?F><GA=C?FHA=CIJKFA
><AL;M<=;M<ANEG@C=;<OA

:;<P>E@CAE@Q@R;B><GAIAMIRHIS>R>=TAI<EA
S>H@IS>R>=TAUIP=@CABRI<AJ;CAL;M<=;M<A
=;A@P=ISR>PVAIAQ>P>;<AI<EA=>U@R><@AJ;CA
>UBC;Q@U@<=POA

:;<=><?@A=;AF;<E?F=AC@G?RICAC@Q>@MPA;JA
P>E@MIRHAF?CSAF?=PAI<EAFC;PPMIRHPA=;A
UI><=I><AF;<E>=>;<PO

WC>;C>=>D@AB@E@P=C>I<A@<VI<F@U@<=PAIR;<GANA
X@RP;<AY=C@@=AI<EAZ=VAY=C@@=A=;ABC;Q>E@A=CI>RA
I<EAU?R=>[?P@ABI=VAF;<<@F=>;<PA=;A<@ICSTA
@\>P=><GAI<EABC;B;P@EAIU@<>=>@PAI<EAUI];CA
U>\@E[?P@AE@Q@R;BU@<=POA

N<P?C@A>UBC;Q@U@<=PA=;AF>CF?RI=>;<AI<EA
U;S>R>=TA>UBC;Q@U@<=PAIC@AUIE@A=;AF;<<@F=A
L;M<=;M<A=;AI<TA<@MA;CABRI<<@EAU>\@E[
?P@A;CAF;UU@CF>IRAIF=>Q>=TAF@<=@CPOA

<̂F;CB;CI=@AFC@I=>Q@ABRIF@UIH><GA@R@U@<=PA
M>=V><AIRRAMIRHIS>R>=TAI<EAS>H@IS>R>=TA
P=CI=@G>@PA_@\̀AIC=>P=>FAFC;PPMIRHPA;CA
PF?RB=?CIRAS>H@ACIFHPaOA

:;;CE><I=@A@JJ;C=PAM>=VABC;B@C=TA;M<@CPA=;A
E@Q@R;BAP;R?=>;<PAJ;CAIFF@PP>S>R>=TA>PP?@POA

b7c64defc8g9
ÛBC;Q@A=V@AB@E@P=C>I<A@\B@C>@<F@AI=A=V@A
CI>RC;IEAFC;PP><GAI<EA=;A=V@A:>=TAhIH@O

i;RR;MA=V@ABC;B;P@EAC@IR>G<U@<=A;JA=V@AjA
kCEAY=C@@=A@\=@<P>;<A=;AF;<<@F=ANAl?R@==A
Y=C@@=AI=AmP=AY=C@@=OA

nEEA=CI>RPA=;A=V@A<I=?CIRoA?<E@Q@R;B@EAIC@IPA
<@ICApIC=><AI<EApFL;<IREAY=C@@=POA

N<P?C@A=V@C@AIC@AF;<<@F=>;<PAJC;UA
L;M<=;M<A=;AI<TA<@MA;CABRI<<@EAU>\@E[
?P@A;CAF;UU@CF>IRAIF=>Q>=TAF@<=@CPOA

N\BR;C@A;BB;C=?<>=>@PAJ;CA=V@Aq;;EBRI><A
IC;?<EApIC=><A:C@@HA=;AS@F;U@AI<AIF=>QI=@EA
B?SR>FAPBIF@OA

nE;B=AIA:;UBR@=@AY=C@@=PAW;R>FTAJ;CAP=CI=@G>FA
F;CC>E;CPoA@PB@F>IRRTANAX@RP;<AY=C@@=AI<EAZ=VA
Y=C@@=OA

:C@I=@A=CIJKFAFIRU><GAU@IP?C@PAI=A=V@A
><=@CP@F=>;<A;JAX@RP;<AI<EAZ=VAY=C@@=A=;A
E>PP?IE@A=C?FHA=CIJKFAJC;UA?P><GA=V>PAC;?=@O

<̂P=IRRA=C?FHAC;?=@AP>G<PA@<F;?CIG><GA=V@A?P@A
;JArst=VAY=C@@=A=;Ar<EAY=C@@=A?P><GAGCIE@A
P@BICI=>;<O

+,+,-

+,+,.

+,+,+

+,+,/

+,+,0

+,+,1

+,+,�

udvwd78eg4x656cyewdze74dd87c6{6cyec4ewdze|6cv6de
}4|dc4|deuz~8�c4d



���������	�
������
�������� ��

��������� �!�!"

#$%&'&()
*+,-.+,-/0,1.,-2./23+4+2.54/,-/5+23/+2.,6,.7/
25-.54/.8/450925/+-7/-5:+.,65/,;<+2.1/.8/
8.354/28;;542,+=/84/;,>50?915/+45+1@/

A9<<84./0,1.,-2./+-0/9-,B95/1546,251/,-/5+23/
+2.,6,.7/25-.54@

CDED�

CDEDF

G'H&$IJKH(L)
M45+.5/;+1.54/<=+-1/N84/.35/.O8/;,>50?915/
+45+1/+-0/:455-P5=./+45+1/.8/.35/-84.3/+-0/
189.3/8N/Q8O-.8O-@/

M8;<=5.5/+/2844,084/<=+-/N84/R.3/A.455.@

M8--52./5+23/-5O/28;;542,+=/84/;,>50?915/
+2.,6,.7/25-.54/6,+/1.455.1/+-0/.4+,=1/.8/.35/
Q8O-.8O-/9.,=,S,-:/.35/:455-P5=./8654=+7/
+45+/O35-5654/<811,P=5@

CDED�

CDEDF

CDEDC

TUVWIXJ'$LL(Y'&W%JWIXJL&U(XZ[)(JW'H&\&H]J$[H)&X(J$̂J
_$̀ IH$̀ IJTXa(YH$I

��



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./01
2/345./67

89/.6/01:+,-./01:;6,<=:>:+,-./01:
?@@,5ABC/D/67

E,F0.,0:G,-067:+,-./01:;6-A7:
;-HHB57

I/0A.F/4DA:;-5347:J4.-D6.:

K-CD/<:801B14H406:;-HHB57

L-6-54:M44A:>:NB5146:O/9

K5,P,.4A:J4./A406/BD:2434D,PH406

Q,BD.R:K,D/</4.R:B0A:?<6/,0:S64H.

T
80.-5/01:54./A406.:FB34:B:PDB<4:6,:<BDD:F,H4R:6FB6:/.:.B@4:B0A:
B@@,5ABCD4:/.:B:P/3,6BD:P/4<4:,@:B07:<,HH-0/67U.:@,-0AB6/,0V:NF4.4:
54./A406.:B54:6F4:,04.:WF,:C-/DA:6F4:,345BDD:<FB5B<645:,@:6F4:
<,HH-0/67:B0A:.-PP,56:40A4B3,5.:6,:/HP5,34:6F4:X-BD/67:,@:D/@4V:

+,-./01:/0:8A1456,0:6,AB7:P5,3/A4.:.B@4:.F4D645:6,:BPP5,9/HB64D7:
YRZ[\:54./A406.V:NF4.4:F,H4.:<,H4:/0:B:3B5/467:,@:.FBP4.:B0A:./]4.R:
P5/<4:P,/06.R:B0A:67P4.V:?.:H,54:P4,PD4:D,,=:6,:<BDD:8A1456,0:F,H4R:
6F4:G/67:FB.:6F4:,PP,56-0/67:6,:W4D<,H4:HB07:04W:54./A406.:B0A:
.-PP,56:6F4H:B.:6F47:4.6BCD/.F:6F4/5:PDB<4:/0:6F4:<,HH-0/67V:
NF/.:.4<6/,0:49BH/04.:6F4:49/.6/01:F,-./01:.6,<=:B0A:B@@,5ABC/D/67:
<,0./A45B6/,0.:/0:8A1456,0:6,AB7R:.-HHB5/]4.:6F4:F,-./01:
W/0A.F/4DA:.-5347:6FB6:WB.:<,0A-<64A:B.:PB56:,@:6F/.:PDB00/01:
P5,<4..R:B0A:P5,̂4<6.:F,-./01:A4HB0A:@,5:6F4:0496:6F/567:74B5.:CB.4A:
,0:P,P-DB6/,0:P5,̂4<6/,0.R:A4./54A:6B5146:H/9R:B0A:6F4:L-6-54:_B0A:
.̀4:KDB0V:

ZZ

ab

ac

d\

de

d[

df

ghijhkil



���������	�
������
��������� ��

������ !"#!$"$%



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./-012345.-01226/478
9:;<=>?@ABC<DEB>E@;C=<BE:<@>EFGCHEDCEBC:?HE@F><:CIJC
:<>FKL<:CBE@;G<MNFHEGJCL?H<BCOE>LCGEHE><:C?P>E?@BC
N?=C:QPG<D<BCF@:CHF@QNFK>Q=<:CL?H<BRCSL<CHFPC
BL?O@CE@CTE;Q=<CURVCLE;LGE;L>BC>L<C;<@<=FGCF=<FCE@C
OLEKLC9:;<=>?@ABC=<BE:<@>EFGCB>?KWCEBCG?KF><:COE>LE@C
>L<C<DEB>E@;CKE>JCGEHE>BRCXQKLC?NC>LEBCB>?KWCEBCG?KF><:C
F=?Q@:C>L<CLEB>?=EKCK?=<C?NC>L<CK?HHQ@E>JYCOE>LC
N<OCL?H<BCG?KF><:C?Q>BE:<C?NC>L<C?=F@;<C:FBL<:C
KE=KG<RC

SL<CHFPCE@CTE;Q=<CURZCP=?[E:<BC;=<F><=CN?KQBC?NC>L<C
<DEB>E@;C=<BE:<@>EFGCPF=K<GBCE@C9:;<=>?@CF@:COEGGCI<C
QB<:CFBC>L<C[E<OP?E@>CN?=C>L<C=<HFE@E@;CL?QBE@;C
F@FGJBEBCHFPBCE@C>LEBCKLFP><=RCSL<C;?G:<@CJ<GG?OC
=<P=<B<@>BCK?@[<@>E?@FGYC:<>FKL<:CBE@;G<MNFHEGJC
=<BE:<@>EFGCL?H<BRCSL<C?=F@;<C=<P=<B<@>BC:QPG<DC
?=C>=EPG<DCL?H<BCF@:CHF@QNFK>Q=<:CL?H<BRCSFIG<C
URVCNQ=>L<=C:<>FEGBC>L<CFK=<BCF@:CBLF=<C?NC<FKLC
=<BE:<@>EFGCGF@:CQB<CF@:C<HPLFBE\<BC>L<C@<<:CN?=C
;=<F><=CL?QBE@;C>JP<C:E[<=BE>JRC

]̂_̀ abcdefcgchi_bajklc]̀ mmcn̂jocp̂q ĵrcslicht̂rĵl_cpslicurbr

vswmbcdefcgcxk̀ r̂l_cvoybrcwocz{abr

|br̂iblĵsmcvoyb vkjsmcz{abr }~sab

������������
�����������

����� �����

���������������
�����������

���� ����

����� ¡¢£¤¥ ¦£§¥̈ ¥ ©

ª««¬�®�£̄°¡¡�±°®¥¢

²®³®¢ ́µ¢��¶�°¡±��£§®¢�

·��¥³̧° ̧��

¹®�º©£»£¼�³��® ¥¡¢

§¡½¬¾�¢©¥ ¦£¼�©¥��¢ ¥®°

¿+À+ÁÂ

Ã��¥̧¨¬¾�¢©¥ ¦£¼�©¥��¢ ¥®°

¹̧ Ä°¥³́Å¢© ¥ ̧ ¥¡¢®°

¤¡̈ ¨��³¥®°

Å¢�̧ © �¥®°

Æ̧ ©¥¢�©©£¹®�º



���������	�
������
��������� ��

������ !"#!$"$%

&'()*+,-./,0,12(+*345,16'73'5(,8+7'2+53'9:,;952,<7+7

=>?@ABCDEFGBHEIGJGBK

LMAN@OK

PQQRS@MAETOCC>UOMGD

ICVRW@DKGBHEX@KG>@DBGMO

Y@>GZJRW@DKGBHEX@KG>@DBGMO

;1[1\]



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./01234256728-937:.
;<=>?@AB<CDE>AFG>D<A@HE>B@=E=FH=G>IF>H<=>F=JH>BA?=>K=L=@A?=>MNON>P=FEQE>
RSRT>UVW=A@>=EHCXAH=E>AFG>YI<FEIF>PIQFHW>BA@D=K>GAHA>HI><C?<KC?<H>
<IQECF?V@=KAH=G>GAHAE=HEN>;<=>XAZI@CHW>I[><IX=E>CF>\G?=@HIF>HIGAW>A@=>
I]F=@VIDDQBC=G>̂__ǸabN>;<CE>GAHABICFH><C?<KC?<HE>H<=>F==G>[I@>BIH=FHCAK>
<IX=I]F=@>B@I?@AXEc>EQD<>AE>d@EHVHCX=><IX=eQW=@>I@><IQECF?>
@=<AeCKCHAHCIF>B@I?@AXE>HI>AEECEH>CF>XACFHACFCF?>AFG>IDDQBWCF?>H<=>=JCEHCF?>
<IQECF?>EHIDfN>;<=>EXAKK=@>BI@HCIF>I[>@=FH=@VIDDQBC=G><IQECF?>̂RRNgab>
B@=E=FHE>AF>IBBI@HQFCHW>HI>=JBAFG>@=FHAK>IBBI@HQFCHC=E>CF>\G?=@HIFN>;<=>
?@=AH=@>H<=>LA@C=HW>CF><IQECF?c>H<=>e=HH=@c>AE>CH>AKKI]E>XI@=>@=ECG=FHE>HI>
IeHACF><IQECF?>H<AH>CE>XI@=>ADDIXXIGAHCF?>HI>H<=C@>KC[=EHWK=E>AFG>F==GEN>
hQ@H<=@XI@=c>CH>DAF>e=>e=F=dDCAK>HI>H<=>DIXXQFCHW>IL=@AKK>HI><AL=>A><=AKH<W>
XCJ>I[>@=FH=@V>AFG>I]F=@VIDDQBC=G><IQECF?>AE>CH>e@CF?E>@=FH=@E>HI>H<=>
DIXXQFCHW>AFG>CFD@=AE=E>H<=>KCf=KC<IIG>[I@>H<=X>HI>H<=F>G=DCG=>HI>eQW>A>
<IX=>AFG>DIFHCFQ=>HI>CFL=EH>CF>H<=>DIXXQFCHWN>;<=>G=EC@=>[I@>CXB@ILCF?>
<IQECF?>D<ICD=>CF>\G?=@HIF>]AE>[@=iQ=FHKW>X=FHCIF=G>H<@IQ?<IQH>H<=>
BQeKCD>CFBQH>B@ID=EE>AFG>CE>H@AFEKAH=G>CFHI>H<=>hQHQ@=>jAFG>ME=>kKAF>
B@=E=FH=G>CF>P<ABH=@>RN>

;<=>XAZI@CHW>I[>@=ECG=FHCAK>G=L=KIBX=FH>CF>\G?=@HIF>IDDQ@@=G>[@IX>Tl_S>
H<@IQ?<>Tl_lc>]CH<>ABB@IJCXAH=KW>RTl>QFCHE>DIFEH@QDH=GN>;<=>[IKKI]CF?>
G=DAG=E>=JB=@C=FD=G>LA@WCF?>]AL=E>I[>G=L=KIBX=FHc>]CH<>H<=>KA@?=EH>
AGGCHCIF>DIXCF?>CF>H<=>=A@KW>RSSSE>]CH<>Tmm>QFCHEN>

nF>RSRRc>A>BKAF>]AE>ABB@IL=G>[I@>H<=>o]W=@>hA@XE>EQeGCLCECIF>I[>R_U><IX=E>
CF>\G?=@HIFN>;<=E=>A@=>=JB=DH=G>HI>e=>G=L=KIB=G>IL=@>H<=>F=JH>E=L=F>W=A@EN>
O==>hC?Q@=>gNm>[I@>H<=>KIDAHCIF>I[>H<CE>G=L=KIBX=FHN>;<=E=>R_U><IX=E>]CKK>
e@CF?>XAFW>QFCHE>IFKCF=>AFG>BIH=FHCAKKW>AKKI]>[I@>?@=AH=@><IQECF?>XIeCKCHW>
]CH<CF>\G?=@HIFc>@=KC=LCF?>A@=AE>I[>B@=EEQ@=>IF>H<=><IQECF?>EHIDfN>

\JAXCFCF?><IQE=<IKG>DIXBIECHCIF>AFG>LAKQ=>B@ILCG=E>[Q@H<=@>CFEC?<H>
CFHI>H<=>DIXXQFCHW>AE>A>]<IK=N>;<=@=>A@=>AF>=EHCXAH=G>̀R̀>IDDQBC=G>
QFCHE>]CH<CF>\G?=@HIFpE>DCHW>KCXCHE>HIGAWN>q[>H<=E=>IDDQBC=G>QFCHEc>H<=>
AL=@A?=><IQE=<IKG>ECr=>CF>\G?=@HIF>CE>mNSgN>;<CE>CE>?=F=@AKKW>H<=>EAX=>AE>
F=C?<eI@CF?>DIXXQFCHC=E>sA@GF=@>AFG>OB@CF?>tCKKN>;<=>=EHCXAH=G>X=GCAF>
?@IEE>@=FH>[I@>@=FHAK>QFCHE>CF>\G?=@HIF>CE>uTcSlTN>;<CE>=EHCXAH=>CE>DIXBA@AeK=>
HI>H<AH>I[>sA@GF=@>AFG>OB@CF?>tCKKN>;<=>RSRm>AL=@A?=>ABB@ACE=G><IX=>
LAKQ=>CE>=EHCXAH=G>HI>e=>uRSlc̀_RN>;<CE>=EHCXAH=G><IX=>LAKQ=>CE>KI]=@>H<AF>
sA@GF=@>AFG>OB@CF?>tCKK>AE>E<I]F>CF>;AeK=>gNRN>

vwxyz{|}~w���w�}�wx����}�v}����}�{���x���w�}�{�wy�

�������������������� ��¡�¢££��¤�¥�¦�§�¥� ���̈�©�¤�̈�£ª� �

«�¬̈�������®��§�̄ �̈¥�°̄ ��������§���§�°�ª£���§� �

�

�±²�� ��§����¬��
¥�¤�̈�£�¥�

+,-.76,³́2µ6¶:¶·57:/.5/·.2µ,9 ¶̧:/.,0

������� 
¹�ª¬����¡�
º���£��¥�
» ��§

¢¤������
®��§�̄ �̈¥�
¼�½�

¾�¥�� �
¿��§§�¦� �

¢¤������
¢££���§�¥�
À�̈��

ÁÂÃÄÅÆÇÈ ÉÊÉ ËÌÍÎ ÏÐÑÍÒÐ ÏÊÍÒÑÉÓÊ

ÔÕÅÖÈÃ×ØÖÙÙ ÊÑÉËÉ ÊÌÒÓ ÏÐÑÍÊÓ ÏËËÉÑÓÒÊ

ÚÛÅÂÈÄÅ ÓÑÓËÊ ÊÌÒÉ ÏÐÑÐÓÜ ÏÊÒÒÑÎÜÐ



���������	�
������
��������� ��

������� !" #!#$

%%&'(
)*+,*-./00123*4

��&5(
67+*-./00123*4

89:;<=>?@A8?BCBD?EFG=H;?IJKLMHK=J?HNO?P9QNJ9N?A9:NKR?SH;<=T?UHKH

VWXYZ[\]̂Y_̂̀ YabĉWZb̂
YdebZfYgghi[bĵ[ê
kjlbZ\Yê\YjW]m

ǹ b̂jbgWjb̂d[\̀ \̂̀b̂oWZlbc\̂Zbc[jbe\[Wô
pYYa d̂Wĉ_ZYa q̂rstfqrsrûd[\̀ v̂qr̂
he[\ĉgYec\Zhg\bjm

kjlbZ\Yê ẀĉWêWwbZWlb̂
Ỳhcb̀ Yoĵc[xb̂Y_̂ymtẑibZcYecm̂

ymtz
{|}~��~

�vtru�sv
�wbZWlb̂WiiZW[cbĵwWohb

�qutrq
Vbj[WêlZYcĉZbe\̂

�v�
nY\WôYgghi[bĵhe[\c



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./0123445/056/7/48
9:;<=>?@A:BCCB?@BD?E?CF:B@BEF>?>:;?A;E?A;C>:C;G:
H=IIG@C:ABJ>:B@K:>=IJE=>G>:?@:;<=>?@A:DB>GK:<@:
;<=>G;<EK:?@H<LG:B@K:M;BC:?>:H<@>?KGIGK:BNN<IKBDEG:
M?C;?@:C;<>G:?@H<LG:IB@AG>O:P;?>:KBCB:JIG>G@C>:
<JJ<IC=@?C?G>:?@:?KG@C?NF?@A:M;GIG:C;G:;<=>?@A:
>C<HQ:?>:>CBDEG:B@K:M;GIG:?C:?>:R=E@GIBDEGO:P;G>G:
R=E@GIBDEG:IB@AG>:JI<K=HG:?@>?A;C:?@C<:M;GIG:
;<LG<M@GI>:B@K:IG@CGI>:BIG:A<?@A:C<:<DCB?@:
;<=>?@A:B@K:C;G:JIG>>=IG>:C;G:;<=>?@A:>C<HQ:?>:
NBH?@AO:P;?>:B@BEF>?>:M?EE:>GIRG:B>:B:A=?KG:N<I:><LG:<N:
C;G:IGH<LLG@KBC?<@>:B@K:A<BE>:C<:H<LGO

SKAGIC<@:H=IIG@CEF:;B>:B@:G>C?LBCGK:RBHB@HF:IBCG:<N:
TOUVO:P;?>:?>:><LGM;BC:;?A;:B>:C;G:IGH<LLG@KGK:
IG>?KG@C?BE:RBHB@HF:IBCG:>;<=EK:DG:L<IG:BI<=@K:C;G:
WV:C;IG>;<EK:B>:?C:BEE<M>:N<I:><LG:DBEB@HG:DGCMGG@:
IG@CGIX:B@K:<M@GIX<HH=J?GK:;<=>?@AO:SKAGIC<@Y>:
;?A;GI:RBHB@HF:IBCG:HB@:DG:B>>=LGK:C<:;?A;E?A;C:
C;BC:C;G:BRB?EBD?E?CF:;<LG>:BIG:Z[:@<C:BNN<IKBDEG:C<:
JI<>JGHC?RG:<I:H=IIG@C:IG>?KG@C>:<I:\[:@<C:LGGC?@A:
C;G:@GGK>:<N:;<=>?@A:CFJG>:B@K:>?]G>:N<I:JI<>JGHC?RG:
<I:H=IIG@C:IG>?KG@C>O:

9:>?L?EBI:B@BEF>?>:MB>:H<LJEGCGK:N<I:SKAGIC<@:?@:C;G:
_̂̂ :̀a<;@><@:b<=@CF:c<=>?@A:dC=KFO:P;G:̂_̀e:9bd:
TXFGBI:G>C?LBCG>:MGIG:C;G:L<>C:=JXC<XKBCG:KBCB>GC:
BRB?EBDEG:C<:C;G:H<@>=ECB@C:CGBL:C<:?KG@C?NF:;<=>?@A:
CIG@K>:?@:C;G:H<LL=@?C?G>:C;I<=A;<=C:C;G:H<=@CFO:
P;G:BCCB?@BD?E?CF:B@BEF>?>:NI<L:C;G:>C=KF:?KG@C?fGK:
CM<:QGF:J<?@C>g:

h:P;GIG:MB>:B:>=IJE=>:?@:;<=>?@A:C;BC:MB>:KGGLGK:
BCCB?@BDEG:N<I:;<=>G;<EK>:GBI@?@A:EG>>:C;B@:
ijTk___O

h:P;GIG:MB>:B:>;<ICBAG:?@:;<=>?@A:JI?HGK:BD<RG:
î__k___:<I:IG@CBE>:BD<RG:ìkT__:B:L<@C;O:

lJKBCGK:f@K?@A>:N<I:C;G:̂_̂ :̀KBCB>GC:?>:JIG>G@CGK:
<@:C;G:N<EE<M?@A:JBAGO:

mnopqrnstuvwxnyquz{w|q

mnyqpu}uzqw~{sp

�o��sopu�wumnop�w|

�{�u�wumnop�w|

�����������������
�������������������
������������������
����������������������
�������������������
�������������������

���������������������
������������������
�����������������
��������������������
�������������������

��������������

��������������
�����������������������
���������������������
����������������������
��������������������

�����������

��������������
����������������
����������������������
���������������������
��������������������
��������������������



���������	�
������
��������� ��

������ !"#!$"$%

&'()*+,-.-,/,01(+*234,53)6'4(,7228'489':'2;,,

<=>?@AB?>=CD=EC?>FGH=@IJKFG>=
KLLKFGKMBI=LC=LEC>I=IK@GFGH=BI>>=LEKG=
NOPQR=SEI@I=K@I=DITI@=KUKFBKMBI=@IGLKB>=
KUKFBKMBI=MIBCT=NVWXXX=FG=YZHI@LCG=
LCZK[W=BFJFLFGH=CAAC@L?GFLFI>=LC=CMLKFG=
KDDC@ZKMBI=@IGLKB>R=

SEI@I=F>=>LFBB=H@IKL=CAAC@L?GFL[=LC=
\CG>L@?\L=EC?>FGH=KGZ=@IGLKB>=TFLE=
UKB?I>=KGZ=JCGLEB[=\C>L>=H@IKLI@=
LEKG=N]XXQ=KGZ=NVWPXX=@I>AI\LFUIB[R=

SEI@I=EK>=MIIG=BFJFLIZ=@I>FZIGLFKB=
ZIUIBCAJIGL=>FG\I=LEI=A@IUFC?>=
KGKB[>F>=TK>=\CJABILIZR=̂CTIUI@W=TFLE=
LEI=KZZFLFCG=CD=]OP=?GFL>=CG=LEI=>C?LE=
>FZI=CD=YZHI@LCGW=FL=\KG=MI=I_AI\LIZ=LC=
>II=K=>EFDL=FG=KUKFBKMFBFL[=FG=A@F\I=ACFGL>=
DCBBCTFGH=LEIF@=\CG>L@?\LFCGR=

SEF>=>?@AB?>=
A@F\I=@KGHI=F>=
\CG>F>LIGL=TFLE=
LEI=JIZFKG=ECJI=
UKB?I=DC?GZ=FG=
YZHI@LCG=LCZK[R

`
SEI@I=F>=K=HKA=FG=KUKFBKMBI=EC?>FGH=
LC=LEI=BCTI>L=FG\CJI=M@K\aILR=b?I=
LC=BFJFLIZ=>LC\aW=LEI>I=EC?>IECBZ>=
J?>L=>IIa=EC?>FGH=C?L>FZI=CD=LEIF@=
KDDC@ZKMFBFL[=@KGHIR= c

d



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+�+,-./012/1-3/4156-
7/42819-:54;6-<1;-
=;9>?5/1-7/42819-:54;6
@ABCDCEFBGHIAJHABKHLAMNBOHPQRSMSTBUBIHLJVAWB
JMLTNBMHBVTSAMVXNBSYVJMVAWBOHATVMVHAJFBIHLJVAWB
UXXHZTU[VRVMNFBUATBXLMLZSBASSTJBHZBTSJVZSJBXHZB
SUOIBHXBVMJBVAOHZQHZUMSTB\LZVJTVOMVHAJ]B̂HRRH_VAWB
MISBUTHQMVHABHXBMIVJBQRUAFB̀TWSZMHABOHAMZUOMSTB
MISBJUPSBOHAJLRMUAMBMSUPBMHBOHPQRSMSBUBPHZSB
MIHZHLWIBUAURNJVJBHXBMISBIHLJVAWBASSTJBHXB
MISBOHPPLAVMN]B̀TWSZMHAB_UJBOUMSWHZVaSTB
UJBUBbPVTcMVSZdBOHPPLAVMNFB_IVOIBVJBTSeASTB
UJBfSgHRgVAWBOVMVSJBMIZHLWIBRUATBWZH_MIBUATB
ZSTSgSRHQPSAM]BhIVRSBMISJSBOVMVSJBOLZZSAMRNBIUgSB
JPURRSZBQHQLRUMVHAJFBJHPSBIUgSBHQQHZMLAVMVSJB
MHBWZH_BXUJMSZBMIUABHMISZJiBjGHIAJHABKHLAMNB
kHLJVAWBlMLTNFBCDCEm]BnMISZBOHPPLAVMVSJBVABMIVJB
TSJVWAUMVHABVAORLTSTBoSBlHMHFBpSZZVUPFBpVJJVHAFB
qHSRUATBrUZsFBUATBlQZVAWBkVRR]B

tISBGHIAJHABKHLAMNBkHLJVAWBlMLTNBJLPPUZVaSJu

vBrHQLRUMVHABOIUAWS

vBkHLJVAWBHOOLQUAON

vBKHAJMZLOMVHABUOMVgVMNB

vB ỲVJMVAWBOHATVMVHAJBHXBMISBIHLJVAWBJMHOs

vB V̂AUAOVURBOHATVMVHAJBHXBIHLJSIHRTJ

vBkHLJVAWBUMMUVAU[VRVMN

vBKHPPLAVMNBQSZOSQMVHAJBjoSZVgSTBXZHPBMISB
OHPPLAVMNBJLZgSNBMIUMBUOOHPQUAVSTBMISB
JMLTNm

BtISB̀TWSZMHABkHLJVAWBlMLTNBQZHgVTSJBXLZMISZB
VAgSJMVWUMVHABUATBUAURNJVJBVAMHBPUZsSMBMZSATJFB
OHPPLAVMNBMISPSJFBUATBOHPPLAVMNc[UJSTBB
ZSOHPPSATUMVHAJ]B

wxyzxy{|}~���}���}
�����yx��}|�����}�yz}
�x|��yxy{}|�||x�y|�

�>28;>152-8;>158�>;-2�<��-<1;-
�8;�28�>;-0/�>2-5/-�>-50>-
�/25-24��>22�4�-81-=;9>?5/1

�0>?>-82-;>�<1;-�/?-81�?><2>;-
�4�58��<�8�6-?>28;>158<�-1><?-
50>-�/98258�2-�<?�-�<�8�858>2

�>28;>152-�>>�-50<5-50>->�825819-
25/��-2>?�>2-<2-25<?5>?-0/�>2-
<1;-?>�48?>-?>0<�8�85<58/1�-

��<8�<��>-�<?�>�-28�>2-<1;-458�856-
81�?<25?4�54?>-<?>-�<�/?-/�25<��>2-
�8�85819-?>28;>158<�-;>�>�/��>15

 15>?1>5-<��>22-82-/1>-/�-50>-
9?><5>25-�/1�>?12-

�<?51>?208�2-<1;-;82�4228/12-¡850-
;>�>�/�>?2-�/4�;-�<�>-50>2>-
81�?<25?4�54?>-8��?/�>�>152-
<55<81<��>-8�-<��/��<18>;-�6-
81�?><2>;-9?/¡50-�?>224?>�



���������	�
������
��������� ��

������ !"#!$"$%

&'()*+,--)./*
0.)*,(-012,34*
5'6/,34*-.,1)/*037*
080,90:,9,2;*<,25*.0-,7*
,(-.'8)()32/=

>74).2'3*,/*09.)07;*
)?1))7,34*-.'@)12)7*
7)(037*A.'(*25)*BCBD*
/267;*<,25*-).(,22)7*
7)8)9'-()32/=*

E,/F*/50.,34*
'--'.263,2,)/*(,452*5)9-*
7.0<*('.)*7)8)9'-)./*2'*
25)*1'((63,2;=

GHIJKLMNOPQRORJJNOSNTKJQRJHOTQRJROMUOVWSXXJKRYOSNO
KJTJNLOZJQKR[O\]SXXJKROQKJOXJMX]JOMKOIKM̂ XROLPQLO
TM_JOSNLMOQOTM__ N̂SLZ̀OX̂ KTPQRJO]MabTMRLOPM_JR̀O
TM_X]JLJ]ZOÎ LOQNHOKJTMNRLK̂TLOLPJOSNLJKSMKRO
QNHOJcLJKSMKR̀OQNHORJ]]OLPJOPM_JOQLOQO]QKIJOXKMdL[O
ePJOS_XQTLROMUOLPJRJOQTLSMNROMULJNOKJR̂]LOIKJQL]ZO
SNTKJQRJHOPM_JOXKSTJROQNHO]S_SLJHOQfQS]Qg]JO
PM̂ RSNIORLMThOUMKOMLPJKROSNOLPJOTM__ N̂SLZ[

ePJOGHIJKLMNORJTLSMNOTMNT]̂HJHOaSLPOQOPM̂ RSNIO
HJ_QNHO_MHJ]OLMOQRRSRLOSNÔNHJKRLQNHSNIOPM̂ RSNIO
NJJHOgZOijkj[OePJOJRLS_QLJHOXMX̂ ]QLSMNOgZOijkjO
SNOLPJORL̂HZOSROìlmm̀OaSLPOQONJJHOUMKOijnONJaÔNSLR[O
ePJÔXHQLJHOXMX̂ ]QLSMNOXKMoJTLSMNROQNHOpaZJKO
\QK_ROHJfJ]MX_JNLOMUOiqnÔNSLRO_QhJOLPJRJO
JRLS_QLJROMgRM]JLJOUMKOÛL̂KJOHJTSRSMNR[

ePJO]S_SLJHON̂ _gJKOMUO]MLROLPQLOQKJOTMNRLK̂TLSMNb
KJQHZOQNHOTMNNJTLJHOLMOSNUKQRLK̂TL̂KJOQKJOQTLSNIO
QROQOTPQ]]JNIJOLMOSNfSLSNIOHJfJ]MXJKROQNHONJaO
PM_JROLMOLPJOTM__ N̂SLZ[OePJOrL̂HZOKJTM__JNHRO
LPJOsSLZOJcX]MKJOKSRhORPQKSNIO_JTPQNSR_ROLMO
KJĤ TJOSNUKQRLK̂TL̂KJOTMRLROLMOHJfJ]MXJKROSNONJaO
TMNRLK̂TLSMNOXKMoJTLROQNHORLKJNILPJNOLPJO_QKhJL[O



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./0,12.3456718
9:;<=>?@<AB>:?CDEAF:;G?:HI=>CHJA>:<=:KC=A:IL:MNMM:JI:HGOJCDA:G=:COPJIP>GJA:?=GO?@IJ:IL:J@A:HI=><J<I=:IL:@IQA?:<=:R>SADJI=T:U<SCDA:VTW:ODA?A=J?:J@A:?JC>F:GDAG:
CJ<B<XA>:LID:J@A:?CDEAFT:Y@<?:<=LIDQGJ<I=:<?:EGBCGZBA:;@A=:JDF<=S:JI:<>A=J<LF:IOOIDJC=<J<A?:LID:DA@GZ<B<JGJ<I=:XI=A?:G=>:ODI>CH<=S:=A<S@ZID@II>P?OAH<[H:?JDGJAS<A?:LID:
DA@GZ<B<JGJ<I=T:Y@ADA:;ADA:G:JIJGB:IL:W\W:@IQA?:?CDEAFA>:>CD<=S:J@A:;<=>?@<AB>:?CDEAFT:

] _̂̀a]_bacbbdbbde
Y@A:?CDEAF:CJ<B<XA>:fCDEAFgMhi:G=:I=B<=A:GOOB<HGJ<I=:J@GJ:?COOIDJ?:SAIBIHGJA>:?CDEAF?i:JI:<=EA=JIDF:G:EGD<AJF:IL:LGHJID?:G??IH<GJA>:;<J@:AGH@:C=<JT:Y@A?A:LGHJID?:
<=HBC>A>:@IC?<=S:JFOAi:AjJAD<ID:@IC?<=S:HI=><J<I=i:=CQZAD:IL:kIID?i:G=>:DIIL:HI=><J<I=T:RGH@:IL:J@A?A:HIQOI=A=J?:J@A=:G??<?J:<=:<>A=J<LF<=S:l@IJ:?OIJ?m:IL:
=A<S@ZID@II>?:J@GJ:QGF:=AA>:HI=HA=JDGJA>:LIHC?:LID:DA@GZ<B<JGJ<I=:G=>:[=G=H<GB:G??<?JG=HA:ODISDGQQ<=ST:

Y@A:LIBBI;<=S:OGSA?:>AJG<B:J@A:[=><=S?:IL:J@A:;<=>?@<AB>:?CDEAFT

nop1221-q

rstuvwwxyzs{yx|s|}~|sx�s
yvus��suvwws�~xy|~xyvts
~yts�|�{�|{�~ww�sxy|~�|�s
��{yt~|x�ys~��v~��s

�|�{�|{�~ww�s{yt~�~zvt�s
~yts����xyv�s~�vs�|�~xz}|�s
�xyt�u��st�����s~yts
�xtxyzs~�vsxysz��ts�v�~x��s
��|v�x��s�~xy|sx�sxysz��ts

��ytx|x�y�

4�5-.

rstuvwwxyzs{yx|s|}~|s
�v�{x�v�s�xy��stv�v��vts
�~xy|vy~y�v�s�{�}s~�s
�v�~xy|xyz�suxyt�us

�v�~x���s|}vs�v�w~�v�vy|s
��s~s�vus�}xyzwv��s��s|}vs
�v�~x�s��s��~���sxys|}vs

��{yt~|x�y�s

�,-�63�10��,2,q�q,�-

rstuvwwxyzs{yx|s|}~|s
�}�u�s�xzy�s��s�{w|x�wvs
tv�v��vts�~xy|vy~y�v�s��s
|}~|s�v�{x�v�s|}vs�v�~x�s��s
�yvs�~���s�����yvy|�

�1q16,�6�q,-�

rstuvwwxyzs{yx|s|}~|s
}~�s~|swv~�|s|u�s�~���s
�|�{�|{�~ws����wv���s�{|s
�~ys�vs�v�~x�vtsux|}s
�~���s�v}~�xwx|~|x�y�s

�,2��,.�q1.

rstuvwwxyzs{yx|s|}~|s
�{��v��s����sv��v��x�vs
yvzwv�|�s~��v~��s

�|�{�|{�~ww�s{y��{yts
~ytsy�|s�~�vs���s}{�~ys
}~�x|~|x�y�s~yts�~�sy�|s
�vs�v~�x�wvs|�s�v}~�xwx|~|v



���������	�
������
��������� ��

������ !"#!$"$%

&'()*+,-./,0,12)34,5*+6,78*,29+,:3(+*28;,<';3=9'+>3,1)*?+4

@ABCDEFGHIJEKHLJMJEN

OPDQCRN

STTUVCPDHWRFFAXRPJG

YZ[Z\]



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./0123,0-42.3567-8.6-35493.3,:/;<3-.<./-44=
><019<01-2.,:5301?.39:;@.01.A2?-69:1.9:2<8B.
C<D:6098.:E.,:>-3.,<2.F-G;-44-19H.:6.F3:512H.6<901?3B

IJKLMNJOPLQRSTUOVQWOMSPXM
YZ[\]_̂̀ aẐ[b̀\acde[f\gaa[aa[̀ \hZ[\Zicâ_j\hfk[l\
[mh[d̂id\ni_̀ ĥ̂i_l\diio\ni_̀ ĥ̂i_l\g_̀ \_cpq[d\io\
riidas\to\hZ[\uvu\Zip[a\hZgh\][d[\acde[f[̀ l\wxy\
][d[\ĵe[_\g_\[mn[bb[_h\dgĥ_j\g_̀ \wzy\][d[\ĵe[_\
g\aic_̀ \dgĥ_js\YẐa\gnnic_ha\oid\_[gdbf\{uy\io\hZ[\
[m̂aĥ_j\Zicâ_j\ahin|\hì gf\̂_\}̀ j[dhi_s\

YẐa\bgdj[\~cg_ĥhf\io\[mn[bb[_h\g_̀ \aic_̀ \
dgh[̀ \Zicâ_j\̂a\̂_h[jdgb\hi\hZ[\pĝ_h[_g_n[\io\
}̀ j[dhi_�a\[m̂aĥ_j\Zicâ_j\ahin|\oid\g\_cpq[d\io\
d[gai_a�\

�\�a\d[ầ [_ĥgb\̀[e[bikp[_h\d̂a[al\hZ[\ncdd[_h\
innckg_ha\io\hZ[a[\Zip[a\]b̂b\b̂|[bf\bii|\hi\
pie[\ck\̂_hi\hZ[\Zicâ_j\pgd|[hl\]Ẑb[\hZ[a[\
Zip[a\]b̂b\a[de[\ga\pĝ_hĝ_̂_j\hZ[\kd[�
[m̂aĥ_jl\gooid̀gqb[\ahin|\hi\hZia[\bii|̂_j\hi\
[_h[d\hZ[\pgd|[hs\

�\YZ[a[\Zip[a\]b̂b\a[de[\ga\}̀ j[dhi_�a\Ẑahid̂n\
d[ầ [_ĥgb\nid[s\

�iio\ni_̀ ĥ̂i_a\̂_\}̀ j[dhi_\gd[\kd̂pgd̂bf\io\
[mn[bb[_h\id\aic_̀ \~cgb̂hf\ga\][bbs\�_\ocdhZ[d\
_̂e[aĥjgĥi_\hi\hẐa\inncdd[_n[l\̂h\q[ngp[\|_i]_\
hZgh\hZ[d[\]ga\g\Zĝb\ahidp\hZgh\ngp[\hZdicjZ\
}̀ j[dhi_\hZgh\d[acbh[̀ \̂_\hZ[\d[kbgn[p[_h\io\
pg_f\̀][bb̂_j�a\diioa�\hZ[d[oid[l\pg_f\io\hZ[p\gd[\
aĥbb\̂_\jd[gh\~cgb̂hf\hì gfs\

YZ[\�_gb\ie[dgbb\hZ[p[a\odip\hZ[\]_̂̀ aẐ[b̀\
acde[f\gd[\kd[a[_h[̀ \i_\kgj[\{�s

���

���

���

��

��

][d[\dgh[̀

-G;-44-19

][d[\dgh[̀
3:512

][d[\dgh[̀
>01:6.6-,<�0409<90:1

][d[\dgh[̀

2-9-60:6<901?

][d[\dgh[̀
204<�02<9-2

���][d[\dgh[̀
-G;-44-19 ���][d[\dgh[̀

3:512

�� ][d[\dgh[̀
>01:6.6-,<�0409<90:1

�::E.
;:12090:13.01.
A2?-69:1.<6-.
�60><6048.:E.
F-G;-44-19H.
<12.F3:512H.
�5<4098B

�� ][d[\dgh[̀
2-9-60:6<901?�� ][d[\dgh[̀

204<�02<9-2



���������	�
������
��������� ��

������ !"#!$"$%

&'()*+,-./,0,123+4,5678)*+9,':,8;+,<':94;'+=9,>)*?+@

ABCDEFBGHDIJKLMGNI
OGEKHPEIQRCPSD
TUVWXYZZY[\]̂ W_V̀\V_WYXW\ab̂ V_W
cbdef̀VgWbWhb̀\VeiWYXWUYaV_W
eÙYf̂ UYfeWjĝ V̀eY]WX̀YaWeUVW
[\]g_U\VZgW_f̀hVikWTUV_VWUYaV_W
U\̂UZ\̂UeW_YaVWYXWeUVWVlcVZZV]emW
_Yf]gmWb]gWa\]ỲẀVUbn\Z\ebe\Y]W
UYaV_WeÙYf̂ UYfeWeUVWcYaaf]\eikW



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./0123456.27.
,2/-8.49.:;<-3529.
03-.27.-=>-??-95.23.
82@9;.A@0?456B.+,48.
49;4>05-8.85329<.
49C-85/-958./0;-.
D6.3-84;-958.52.
/0495049.0.,4<,.
A@0?456.27.?47-B

+,-.56E-.27.,2/-8.
8@3C-6-;F.>2@E?-;.
G45,.;-/2<30E,4>.
;050F.4;-954H-8.
0.85329<.70/4?6.
E3-8-9>-.49.5,-.
>2//@9456B.+,48.
8,2@?;.D-.0.I-6.
>2984;-305429.49.
5,-.>3-05429.27.5,-.
7@5@3-.?09;.@8-.E?09B

J@-.52.5,-.,4<,-3.
A@0?456.,2/-8.
49.:;<-3529F.
49>3-/-950?.

49C-85/-958.09;.
@E;05-8.G4??.D-.I-6.
49./049504949<.09;.
4/E32C49<.,2@849<.
5,32@<,2@5.5,-.
>2//@9456B

:;<-3529.8,2@?;.
G23I.52.05530>5.0.
D320;-3.C034-56.27.
,2@849<.56E-8.52.
8@EE235.0<49<.49.
E?0>-.09;.5,-.9--;8.
09;.;-843-8.27.5,-.
>2//@9456.D08-;.
29.E@D?4>.49E@5B

K4<@3-.LBM.N.O@//036.27.K49;49<8.732/.5,-.P49;8,4-?;.O@3C-6



���������	�
������
��������� ��

������ !"#!$"$%

&'()*+,-./',/01)-*+-23,4/5'+-6'307
89:;<=>;?@;AB:C:BD:;=9E;F=G9?=G9;?H:;:IGC?G9J;H@KCG9J;C?@LM;GC;
?HB@KJH;B:H=NGOG?=?G@9;AB@JB=FC;@B;JB=9?CP;Q@KCG9J;AB@JB=FC;@RR:B;=;
D=BG:?>;@R;RK9EC;=9E;=CCGC?=9L:;?@;AB:C:BD:;=9E;F=G9?=G9;?H:;:IGC?G9J;
H@KCG9J;C?@LMP;QGC?@BGL=OO>S;?H:;TG?>;@R;UEJ:B?@9;H=C;@RR:B:E;RK9EG9J;
=CCGC?=9L:;?@;CF=OOVCL=O:;B:H=NGOG?=?G@9;AB@W:L?CP;XHGO:;9@?;LKBB:9?O>;
=D=GO=NO:S;?HGC;<=C;=;?@AGL;C?=M:H@OE:BC;=9E;?H:;C?::BG9J;L@FFG??::;
NB@KJH?;KA;=C;=9;G?:F;?@;NBG9J;N=LM;?@;?H:;L@FFK9G?>P;

YZ[\]̂[Y_̀ [âbcde]c_efĝhebieY_̀ [âbc
j@E=>S;UO:D=?:UEJ:B?@9k;=9E;?H:;TG?>;@R;UEJ:B?@9;A=B?9:B;?@;@RR:B;=;
l:CGE:9?G=O;=9E;T@FF:BLG=O;m:=K?GnL=?G@9;oB=9?P;jHGC;JB=9?;GC;@A:9;
?@;=OO;B:CGE:9?CS;CF=OO;NKCG9:CC;@<9:BCS;=9E;AB@A:B?>;@<9:BC;<G?HG9;?H:;
LG?>;OGFG?C;@R;UEJ:B?@9P;jH:;RK9EC;RB@F;?HGC;JB=9?;=B:;OGFG?:E;?@;:I?:BG@B;
GFAB@D:F:9?C;?@;=GE;G9;:9H=9LG9J;?H:;=:C?H:?GL;D=OK:;@R;UEJ:B?@9pC;
NKGO?;:9DGB@9F:9?P;

qr]̂e_b[sêr[èa]ĉetb\[aue
jH:;l:CGE:9?G=O;=9E;T@FF:BLG=O;m:=K?GnL=?G@9;oB=9?;GC;=;@9:V?GF:S;
=99K=O;=<=BE;?H=?;B:GFNKBC:C;?H:;JB=9?::;R@B;?H:;L@FAO:?G@9;@R;?H:GB;
AB@W:L?P;jH:;B:GFNKBC:F:9?;GC;vwx;@R;?H:;AB@W:L?;L@C?CS;9@?;?@;:IL::E;
yvwwP;

qr]̂e]a[esbz[e[Zg̀g{Z[e[|}[cs[sue
~;UI?:BG@B;A=G9?�CGEG9J

~;�:<;E@@BC�<G9E@<C

~;�:<;L@FF:BLG=O;CGJ9=J:

~;�=9ECL=AG9J

~;�=L=E:;B:C?@B=?G@9

~;T@9LB:?:;AB@W:L?C;�CGE:<=OMCS;EBGD:<=>CS;RB@9?;C?@@A�

~;l@@R;@B;9:<;=EEG?G@9C;�:OGJGNO:;R@OO@<G9J;A:BFG??G9J;AB@L:CC�



�� �����������	
�������������������������

� !"#�$%&'%(&()

*+,-./012343565270
8+6649:0;0<=+>.23
?@ABCDEFGHGCIGJCICKLFGDMFMCHNOBCKLFPGBFGFQ@RR@DF
K@SCQF@TFMCBQABBC@DFKUO@AEU@AKFKUNFSAJICQF
NDEGENRNDKFSO@QNBBVFWGDLFONBCMNDKBFGDMF
X@RSONUNDBCHNFYIGDFZMHCB@OLFX@RRCKKNNF[XYZX\
RNRJNOBFTNNIFKUGKF]MENOK@DFK@MGLFM@NBFD@KFUGHNF
GMN̂ AGKNFU@ABCDEF@SKC@DBFK@FBASS@OKFKUNFDNNMBF@TF
KUNFQ@RRADCKLFGBFCKFEO@PBVF_UNFI@QGIFNQ@D@RLFCBF
ǸSNQKNMFK@FQ@DKCDANFK@FEO@PaFKUNONT@ONbFKUNONFPCIIF
JNFUCEUNOFMNRGDMFT@OFR@ONFU@ABCDEF@SKC@DBFGDMF
SOCQNFS@CDKBFCDFKUNFQ@RCDEFLNGOBVF

_UNFSAJICQFNDEGENRNDKFSO@QNBBFUCEUICEUKNMFcNLF
KUNRNBFGDMF@SS@OKADCKCNBFGBFCKFONIGKNBFK@FU@ABCDEF
CDF]MENOK@DVF_UNBNFCDQIAMNdF

eF]̀SGDMCDEFU@ABCDEFQU@CQNFGDMFSOCQNFS@CDKB

eFfDKO@MAQCDEFGFU@ABCDEFONUGJCICKGKC@DFI@GDF
SO@EOGR

eFYO@HCMNFICTNgQLQINFU@ABCDEF@SKC@DBFKUGKFGII@PF
ONBCMNDKBFK@FGENgCDgSIGQN

eF]̀SGDMFONDKGIF@SKC@DBbFNBSNQCGIILFGI@DEFfghiFGDMF
@KUNOFRGj@OFO@GMPGLB

klmnopqrnpslttluvwxpxyz{rv|}pzw~pv�zxn}p
yn{yn}nwmpmrnp��n}mvlw}pz}�n~pzmpmrnp�zyvl�}p
nwxzxn�nwmpl{{lym�wvmvn}p~�yvwxp�rz}np�plsp
mrnp|l�{ynrnw}v�np{tzwwvwxp{yl|n}}�p

������������������������������������������������� ��¡����¢�£�����������¤�����¢�������¥¦�����

§̈������

§©������

§̈������

ª������

 ���������«��¬��������������������¡����¢���¢�¦������¤�®¬��¬�̄����������
���¢�¢���°�̄��������������¢�¢±�

²9=4³590942350=́0
µ=+>.230/µ=./5>

¶=950>.³5·4-̧>042³0794.->

¶=950¹49̧>º095/9547.=2º0
42³0=¹520>¹4/5

¶=950.2³+>79.4-042³0
,+>.25>>0¹49̧

¶=9509574.-0>µ=¹¹.23
»¹520>¹4/5042³0247+94-0
95>=+9/50¹95>59¼47.=2

½ ¾

¿ À

Á Â



���������	�
������
��������� ��

������ !"#!$"$%

&'()*)+,-*./*'.01234*21*3--5-5*23*654-7).38*9-:-;)*0,*).*<=*

>:-(1-*2352;()-*)'-*;'(34-1*+.0*)'23?*@.0:5*2A,7.B-*)'-*C0(:2)+*./*:2/-*23*654-7).3=*9-:-;)*0,*).*<=

DEFGHIJKLKMINOEPMKQRSTOMHIUVWXOEP YOZQJKLKMINOEPMKQRSTOMHIUVWXOEP [\\VGZS]MKIUVWXOEP

^ _ `

�̂a

^̀a

b̂a

^̀a

ba

ĉa

�̂a



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./0123415167-0/89:1;9<.=>8,9:1;/9?0@8,9:A1BCBC5BCDCEFGHIJKLFMNEOFPQRKLFMS
TUVWXYZ[\]ẐXY_Ỳ a_ZabYẐĉ WdeaUc̀ ẐXcfYgaUc̀ _Z
gch d̂YaYiZjcXZkiVYXac̀ ZacZlYaaYXẐXŶ eXYZjcXZ
ĉ̂ WdeaUc̀ ZVXcmabZjXchZnonopnoqo\ZrbY_YZ
X̂cfYgaUc̀ _ZWaUdUsYZabYZeiiYiZè ẀedẐĉ WdeaUc̀ Z
VXcmabZÙZteXì YXZèiZû XÙVZvUddZe_ZeZhYabciZ
acZjcXYge_aZkiVYXac̀ w_ZjWaWXYẐĉ WdeaUc̀ \ZrbU_Z
hYabciZme_Zgbc_Ỳ ZiWYZacZteXì YXZèiZû XÙVZ
vUddw_ZbU_acXUgZVXcmabZèiZ_UhUdeXZgchhẀ UaxZ
gbeXegaYXU_aUg_\ZycabZcjZabY_YZgchhẀ UaUY_ZbezYZ
Y{̂YXUỲ gYiZXêUiZVXcmabZèiZgèZbYd̂ZlYaaYXZ
X̂Ŷ eXYZkiVYXac̀ ZjcXZmbeaZabYxZgèZed_cZY{̂YgaZe_Z
abYZ̀Y{aZdU|YdxZVXcmabZsc̀ Y\Z

rbYZezYXeVYZlYamYỲ Zû XÙVZvUddZèiZteXì YXw_Z
VXcmabZaXefYgacXUY_Zme_Z_YdYgaYiZe_ZabYZdU|YdxZ
kiVYXac̀ Ẑĉ WdeaUc̀ ẐXcfYgaUc̀ \Z}cmYXZèiZbUVbYXZ
VXcmabZ_gỲ eXUc_ZeXYZed_cZ_bcm Z̀jcXZXYjYXỲ gY\Z
rbYZ_Wl_Y~WỲ aẐXcfYgaUc̀ _ẐXczUiYiZabXcWVbcWaZ
abYZXY_aZcjZabYẐdè ZWaUdUsYZabYZezYXeVYZVXcmabZ
X̂cfYgaUc̀ ZcjZ�[�noqZXY_UiỲ a_ZlxZnoqo\Z

�FHSQ�FI�NEOFPQRKLFMS
vcW_YbcdiẐXcfYgaUc̀ _ZmYXYZgedgWdeaYiZWaUdUsÙVZ
abYZY_aUheaYiZnoqoẐĉ WdeaUc̀ ZcjZ�[�noqZXY_UiỲ a_\Z
rbYZgWXXỲ aZezYXeVYZbcW_YbcdiZ_UsYZjcXZkiVYXac̀ Z
U_Z�\o[\ZrXè_deaÙVZabU_ZÙacZacaedZbcW_YbcdiZ
X̂cfYgaUc̀ _�ZUaZgèZlYZY_aUheaYiZabeaZabYXYZmUddZlYZ
èZeiiUaUc̀ edZ[�o]qZacaedZbcW_Ybcdi_ZÙZkiVYXac̀ Z
lxZnoqo�ZcXZ�qnZẀ Ua_Zè Ẁeddx\Z

�2�BCD

���2�

BC����

���D�

��0/>-0 �970/>801�/9�8� �,-�1�/9�8�



���������	�
������
��������� ��

������ !"#!$"$%

&'()*+,-./

01234567896:;4<128=:>6?24:4<54@65=65A46B4C5>6A4B?6
8@4<58CD65A46<E7F426=C6<4;4::12D6E<85:61<@61;24:6
FD65D?46<44@4@65=6A=E:465A461@@858=<1B6?=?EB158=<6
32=G5A64:587154:H60=6A=E:465A464:587154@6IJ>KKL6
1@@858=<1B624:8@4<5:68<65A46;=77E<85D>6K>MLN65=51B6
E<85:6:A=EB@6F46;=<:52E;54@H6

0A46;E224<5624:8@4<581B678968<6O@3425=<68:6
@=78<154@6FD6@451;A4@>6:8<3B4PC178BD6A=74:Q6
A=G4R42>6<=561BB6CE5E24624:8@4<5:6G8BB6@4:82465=6
B8R468<616@451;A4@>6:8<3B4PC178BD6A=74>61<@64R4<6
;E224<5624:8@4<5:6@24176=C61632415426@8R42:85D68<6
A=E:8<36;A=8;46G85A8<65A46;=77E<85D65=@1D61:6
24S4;54@68<65A46TUVWXYZ[\]ÛZ_̀ ]ab̂c60A424C=24>6
O@3425=<6:A=EB@6:528R46C=2616F2=1@42651234567896C=26
24:8@4<581B6@4R4B=?74<5H6d83E246KHIM6A83AB83A5:65A46
;E224<5678961<@651234567896C=26O@3425=<65=6C=BB=G6
C=26CE5E246@4R4B=?74<5H6

0A46dE5E246e1<@6f:46gB1<6:A=EB@6744561<@h=26
49;44@65A4:464:587154:65=61;;=77=@15465A46
?2=i4;54@6?=?EB158=<61<@6A=E:4A=B@632=G5A6
G85A8<65A46;=77E<85D>61<@6:58BB6?2=R8@46S498F8B85D6
G85A8<65A46B=;158=<6=C6B1<@6E:4:H6

jklmnokp qllmnokp
rstluv
wmxuty

zG4BB8<36
f<85:6g426
{;24

| } ~�

�����������������������������������������

wu�s�k������v��k�upk�lumt��m��kl�ru����luxmlk�������p�k�l��

jklmnokp� u��tkvwmxuty

¡¢££¤¥&,-¦§

&̈ £©¤&,-¦§

¥¤¤ª¤ª,
¢¥¦&«

¥¤¤ª¤ª,
¡̈£¤«

�¬®̄

°°̄

±²±°±

³°�

�́ µ¶·̧ ¹́�
�º»¼½́¾�¶¿º½À��»ºµÁ

�́ µ¶·̧ ¹́�
�º»¼½́¾�¶¿º½À��»ºµÁ

qllmnokp� u��tkvwmxuty

Â¬̄

ÂÃ̄

�²±±�

�°®

�µµ¶·̧ ¹́�
�º»¼½́¾�¶¿º½À��»ºµÁ

�µµ¶·̧ ¹́�
�º»¼½́¾�¶¿º½À��»ºµÁ

rstluvwmxuty

ÃÃ̄

�°̄

¬�®

°�

�Ä½µº¾�¶¿º½À�
�»ºµÁ

�Ä½µº¾�¶¿º½À�
�»ºµÁ



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-,./012-/3-4560
7/849/3-4560:/;/62<=/3-0
430>9?/.-23
@ABCDEFCGHHIJKLEKBMCGNCOGPILBCQRSSCGMBNKGTBJCKABC
FLUFUJBMCHUVEKGUNJCUWCLBJGMBNKGEHCHENMCIJBJCXEJBMC
UNCKABCOIKILBCYENMCZJBC[HENRC@ABCMG\BLJGK]CGNC
AUIJGNP̂CEJCMBJGLBMCX]CKABCVUDDINGK]̂CGJCMGLBVKH]C
GDFHBDBNKBMCGNKUCKABCOIKILBCYENMCZJBC[HENC_GKAC
KABC\ELGBK]CUWCAUIJGNPCK]FBJCEHHU_BMCGNCBEVACHENMC
IJBCVEKBPUL]RC

@ABCMBVGJGUNCKUCHUVEKBCJFBVGTVCK]FBJCUWCLBJGMBNKGEHC
MB\BHUFDBNK̂CJIVACEJCDBMGID K̀ÙAGPACMBNJGK]CULC
DGaBM̀IJBCMB\BHUFDBNKĴCGJCMGLBVKH]CVULLBHEKBMCKUC
KABCEMbEVBNKCHENMCIJBJRCcABLBCKABLBCELBCPLBEKBLC
MBNJGKGBJCENMCGNKBNJGKGBJCUWCVUDDBLVGEHCIJBLĴC
LBJGMBNKGEHCHENMCIJBJCLBdBVKCKAGJRCeNCELBEJCKAEKCELBC
HBJJCMB\BHUFBMCENMCKABCHENMCGJCNUKCEJCJIFFULKG\BCKUC
MBNJGK]̂CLILEH̀KÙHU_CENMCHU_ K̀ÙDBMGIDCMBNJGK]C
LBJGMBNKGEHCGJCHGfBH]CKUCXBCHUVEKBMCABLBRC

@ABCGDEPBJCFLBJBNKBMCKUCKABCLGPAKCAGPAHGPAKCKABC
DUJKCFLBWBLLBMCLBJGMBNKGEHCAUIJGNPCK]FBJCENMC
VAELEVKBLGJKGVJCWLUDCKABCFIXHGVCGNFIKRC@ABJBCJAUIHMC
XBCLBWBLBNVBMCEJCMB\BHUFDBNKJCELBCFLUFUJBMCGNC
gMPBLKUNRC

hijklmnopqqnrnstuvnwlmxmllmynzmuiym{vi|}n~tkui{jn���mun|{yn��|l|�vmliuvi�unxlt�nwk�}i�n�{�kvn��vi�ivimu



���������	�
������
��������� ��

������ !"#!$"$%

&'()*+,-./0+1.2030+4

567--0-(.8,9-'7*1

:9*76;+,;2,<.=)-40+1.:)40')-+076

2,<;+,;>)'093.=)-40+1.:)40')-+076

>)'093;+,;?0(@.=)-40+1.:)40')-+076

=,<-+,<-.A*7-40+0,-76.>0B)';C4)

>0B)';C4)

D,@-4,-./,9-+1.57*E4

&'()*+,-.57*E4

FGHGIJ

KKLMNOPQKRSTUKVKWPXYXZQ[K\QZM[Q]̂M_̀KaQZMN]_̂MX]ZKbPXcK̂dQKLÔOPQKe_][KfZQKẀ_]



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./01/234516,72869/.16:;26,2<87/.:4,

=4>6-6/1
?@ABACDE@FDEGH@HIDEJKLME?NDEOBKLEPQIE
KLRESIQSQNDMEIDNAMDL@AKBEMDTDBQSUDL@E
MANVHNNAQLNWE

XBBQYEPQIEKVVDNNQIREMYDBBALZEHLA@NE[X\?N]EKLME
Q@FDIEKB@DILK@ATDEIDNAMDL@AKBEMDTDBQSUDL@N̂E
NHVFEKNEVBHN@DIEFQUDN̂E@QEALVIDKNDEFQHNALZE
QSSQI@HLA@ADNEALE_MZDI@QLWE

OIQTAMDEYQÌPQIVDEFQHNALZE@QENHSSQI@EBQVKBE
KLMEIDZAQLKBEDVQLQUAVEZIQY@FWE

_aSBQIDESKI@LDINFASNE@QEALVDL@ATACDE
SIQNSDV@ATDEIDNAMDL@NE@QEUQTDE@QE_MZDI@QLWE

JQVK@DEMDLNDEIDNAMDL@AKBEMDTDBQSUDL@N̂ENHVFE
KNE@QYLFQUDNEQIEKSKI@UDL@N̂ELDKIEJObcE@QE
DN@KdBANFEZIDK@DIEQSSQI@HLA@ADNEPQIEYQÌPQIVDE
FQHNALZWE

eHSSQI@EFAZFfMDLNA@REMDTDBQSUDL@NEALE@FDE
VQUUHLA@RE@QEFDBSESIQTAMDEZIDK@DIETKIAD@REALE
FQHNALZEVFQAVDWE

g-:64,2+:/h1
?SMK@DECQLALZEIDZHBK@AQLNE@QESIQUQ@DE
iDaAdABA@REALEIDNAMDL@AKBEMDTDBQSUDL@E@RSDNWE

cIDK@DECQLALZEIDZHBK@AQLNE@QEKBBQYEPQIEKLME
SIQUQ@DEKVVDNNQIREMYDBBALZEHLA@NE[X\?N]EKNEKE
UD@FQMEPQIEKZALZEALESBKVDW

_aSBQIDEIDNAMDL@AKBEFQHNALZEIDZHBK@AQLN̂ENHVFE
KNEKEjDL@KBEkQHNALZElLNSDV@AQLEOIQZIKU Ê
QLVDE_MZDI@QLEdDVQUDNEKEcBKNNEmEVA@RW

XV@ATDBREYQÌEYA@FEMDTDBQSDINE@QEdIALZE
MDNAIDMEFQHNALZE@RSDN̂EKNEAMDL@AnDMEALE@FANE
VFKS@DÎE@QE@FDEVQUUHLA@RWE

_N@KdBANFECQLALZEMAN@IAV@NESDIUA@@ALZEFAZFf
MDLNA@REKLMEUAaDMfHNDEMDTDBQSUDL@EYA@FQH@E
FKTALZE@QEVIDK@DEKEO?\WE

cIDK@DEKESIQZIKUE@QENHSSQI@EFAZFDIEMDLNA@RE
MDTDBQSUDL@̂ENHVFEKNEKEMDLNA@REdQLHNWE

�opop

�opoq

�opor

�opo�

�opos

�opot

�opop

�opoq

�opor

�opo�

�opos

�opot

��



���������	�
������
��������� ��

������ !"#!$"$%

&'()*)+,
-./0/123/.4567834./91:356;3<70713<25=>./43
;2?2</=0261@3

A707138B<CD;2DC5831/35<</93>/.34.2512.31:.B3
8/662817/637631:23./5;95E36219/.F@3

-<563>/.35==./=.7512376>.5C1.B81B.231/3
CB==/.13;2?2</=0261@3

-./0/123=2;2C1.756D>/8BC2;3;2C7463763
.2C7;26175<3G</8FC3?7535==./=.75123C1.2213
97;1:CH3C:/.13G</8F3<2641:CH356;3=<5617643
C1.7=C3<5.42326/B4:31/3588/00/;5123C1.2213
1.22C@3

IJKJL

IJKJK

IJKJM

IJKJI

N*O)'PQRO+S,
T6124.512353=5.F<56;3;2;78517/63/.;7656823
761/31:23U/676438/;231/326CB.235<<3.2C7;261C3
:5?235882CC31/34.226C=582@3

V;/=13.2C7;26175<3;2C74634B7;2<762C3>/.30B<17D
>507<E3;2?2</=0261C31:5138/6C7;2.3C21G58FCH3
C85<2H3=2;2C1.756D/.7261517/6H3=5.F764H356;3
52C1:21783?5<B2@3

W/6176B231/3CB==/.131:23XYZX3Z.561356;3
8/6C7;2.3/==/.1B67172C31/32[=56;31:23
=./4.50@3

\2DCB.?2E3:/02C37631:238/00B671E32?2.E3
]?23E25.C3>/<</976431:23̂_̂ 3̂̀ 76;C:72<;3
aB.?2E31/30/671/.3:/BC76438/6;717/63
1:./B4:/B13X;42.1/6@3

IJKJL

IJKJK

IJKJM

IJKJI

&b'S'O+Qc+,OQdbe*O)*+,Qf'bQe((Qdb'd',+gQb+,)g+PO)e(Q
g+h+('dS+POQ

��



�� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-,.

+,-,/

+,-,-

01234356
789:;<=>?@A<?B?<C=DE:8@:F@8=D;<=G@<?B:;<9?BH

7IAG:<?@:AA:<D;8EDE?B@D:@E8D?><=D?@
BD:<JK=D?<@<?D?8DE:8@=8L@L?D?8DE:8@BMBD?JB@@
=B@<?9<?=DE:8=G@=J?8EDE?B@F:<@8?E>NO:<N::LBH@

P?C?<=>?@DN?@G:9=DE:8@:F@DN?@><??8O?GD@
:C?<G=M@E8@A<:A:B?L@<?BEL?8DE=G@
L?C?G:AJ?8DB@=B@=@8=D;<=G@=BB?DH@

789:;<=>?@<?BEL?8DE=G@L?C?G:AJ?8DB@D:@
<?D=E8@=8L@E8D?><=D?@?8CE<:8J?8D=G@F?=D;<?B@
E8D:@DN?E<@;GDEJ=D?@L?BE>8H@@

Q=E8D=E8@O?BD@J=8=>?J?8D@A<=9DE9?B@
E8@<?BEL?8DE=G@=<?=B@=B@ED@<?G=D?L@D:@DN?@
R::LAG=E8H

S<?B?<C?@DN?@=<?=B@;8L?<@DN?@><??8O?GD@
:C?<G=M@KN?8?C?<@A:BBEOG?H@

T4U31VWXU5Y6
ZL:AD@<?[;E<?J?8DB@F:<@AG=8DE8>B@=8L@
><??8B9=A?B@E8@DN?@<?BEL?8DE=G@L?BE>8@
>;EL?GE8?BH@

\AL=D?@]EDM@<?>;G=DE:8B@D:@<?[;E<?@DN?@
<?AG=9?J?8D@:F@?IEBDE8>@D<??B@<?J:C?L@F:<@
L?C?G:AJ?8DH

]<?=D?@=@D<??@A<?B?<C=DE:8@:<LE8=89?H@

+,-,.

+,-,/

+,-,-

+,-,+

+,-,̂

+,-,�

_1V63̀5aẀ5b521cY5VUW3Ycd4U6WU1Wd̀ ed45VUW2dV̀ 6WdV̀ W
Y3U3fdU5WV5fdU3b5W5gg54U6WU1WUh5W5Vb3a1VY5VU

��



���������	�
������
��������� ��

������ !"#!$"$% ��

&'()*+,-.*(/0./0(1/,223*2.40*52,/67



��

�������	
�	�
�

��������
�������
������������� �����!"�����#��������#���$�#� ��$�������$���%�����
��$ ����%�&� �������$"'�(����$�)�������������#�$$����(*�+����������
'�����"����������������"�������%�����,������#��-��.�/������0��(�1,-/02�
����������""�����������(������#���$�#���)�'�"$������������)��������
��)���##�������'�������������������)�'�"$���*�

0���������&� �������3���"�#��''(���������'�������������������3�
�����"��������3�����$���%�#���������''�'�.�'(�#��������%���(�����
���#�$������.�������������#���)���$���������"�����$�*�4�������
��������#��""�������(��%� �����������������������������''� �����
#����������������#��#�$$��#��'��������)�#������������������'"���""����
#���������"�"�'���������������������$"��)��5��'��(��%�'�%�*�

+����#��"����"��)���������)��)�����%������������(�����'� ���"��6'��
%��� ������������7 ��������������������������8������������9&� �*�
+���#�$$������"��������������������������%����.����������#������
%�''����� (�������'(�����%�����$�������)�����%�����������������������
�����������������*�+���6��'�#�$"������ �%�����������'�3�"�'�#���3�
�����#��������$���������������#��""�����������$�"������)����'�:�������
)��������#���$�#���)�'�"$���� ������""�����������%��� ��������
������������������*��

���������������;� ��<)��)���

���������=��������;� ��<)��)���

0�$$������-�������

-� '�#�>�"���<)��)���

�������?��)���

@����������4����

A�������#�<""�����������B�"

���'�3�-�'�#���3�����4#�����>��$�

CDE

CDF

CCG

CCH

CGD

CGG

CGH

IJKLJMKN

CDO



���������	�
�����
������ ��

�������� !�" "#

$%&'()&&*+,(-'.',(&*'(*
/-0)1.,(*2,-34

56789:;<=>?@=?=9;AB@:=?<6=6CD89@8=A?@8=;E=F;A@=
:>?:=G9;DC68=B<G?9?HH8H86=;GG;9:B<C:C8@=E;9=:>8=
I;JJB<C:K=:;=@B@:?C<=?=>C7>=LB?HC:K=;E=HCE8=E;9=
:>8=98@C68<:@=;E=:>8=IC:KM=N>8=:;G=F;A=C<6B@:9C8@=C<=
56789:;<=C<IHB68=:9?<@G;9:?:C;<=?<6=O?98>;B@C<7P=
O>;H8@?H8=:9?68P=?<6=F;A@=A?@86=C<=B:CHC:K=
78<89?:C;<M=

N>8=J?F;9=@;B9I8=;E=F;A@=C<=56789:;<=C@=:>8=
Q;7C@:CI@=R?9S=T?<@?@=UC:K=VQRTUWM=N>C@=8I;<;JCI=
I8<:89=>?@=?=I?G?IC:K=;E=XY=JCHHC;<=@LB?98=E88:=
?:=EBHH=ABCH6=;B:=OC:>=:>8=G?9S=68@C7<86=:;=
?II;JJ;6?:8=79;O:>=C<=:>8=9?CH=:9?<@G;9:?:C;<=
C<6B@:9KM=N>8=C<:89J;6?H=E?ICHC:K=?H;<8=I?<=@BGG;9:=
Z=JCHHC;<=@LB?98=E88:=?:=EBHH=ABCH6=;B:M=N>C@=E?ICHC:K=OCHH=
I;<:C<B8=:;=A9C<7=7;;6=G?KC<7=F;A@=:;=:>8=UC:K=;E=
56789:;<=E;9=K8?9@=:;=I;J8M=

[\]̂ _̀abcadbeafgbh ì
j;A=79;O:>=C@=?<=CJG;9:?<:=E?I:;9=?@=C:=A9C<7@=:?k=
98D8<B8P=O;9S89@P=?<6=68D8H;GJ8<:=C<:898@:=:;=?=
I;JJB<C:KM=l>CH8=56789:;<m@=G;GBH?:C;<=79;O:>=
>?@=<;:=8kG89C8<I86=:>8=@?J8=9?:8=;E=79;O:>=
@88<=C<=:>8C9=8JGH;KJ8<:P=:>898=C@=;GG;9:B<C:K=:;=
8kG?<6=:>8=>;B@C<7=@:;IS=:;=J88:=:>8=>;B@C<7=
68J?<6=I98?:86=AK=:>8@8=<8O=F;A@M=Q;I?H=O;9S89@=
?H98?6K=@G8<6=?=@BA@:?<:C?H=?J;B<:=;E=:CJ8=C<=:>8=
I;JJB<C:K=?<6=I;BH6=H8@@8<=:>8C9=I;JJB:8=:CJ8@=
AK=HCDC<7=H;I?HHKM=

naob̀pabqadberaŝ `̂
N>898=?98=J?<K=@;B9I8@=;E=F;A@tC<6B@:9K=6?:?=
?D?CH?AH8M=u;9=:>8=J;@:=G?9:P=:>C@=6?:?=C@=98HC?AH8=
?<6=?IIB9?:8M=u?@:v79;OC<7=F;A=J?9S8:@P=HCS8=:>?:=
C<=56789:;<P=I?<=J?S8=C:=6CEwIBH:=E;9=<?:C;<?Hv
H8D8H=6?:?@8:@=:;=S88G=BG=OC:>=:>8=;<v:>8v79;B<6=
I;<6C:C;<@=;E=:>8=8JGH;KJ8<:=J?9S8:M=N;=I98?:8=
?<=8I;<;JCI=G9;wH8=:;=8D?HB?:8=AB@C<8@@=79;O:>=
I;<6C:C;<@=C<=56789:;<=C<=xYxXP=?=I;JAC<?:C;<=
;E=6?:?@8:@=O898=?<?HKy86M=N>;B7>=:>8=F;A=:;:?H@=
@G8ICwI@=OCHH=D?9KP=:>8=;D89?HH=:98<6@=98J?C<=
I;<@C@:8<:=v=56789:;<m@=F;A=J?9S8:=>?@=A88<=
8kG89C8<IC<7=?=A;;J=v=?=98z8I:C;<=;E=C:@=@:9?:87CI=
H;I?:C;<P=G?9:<89@>CG@P=?<6=I;JJC:J8<:=:;=79;O:>=
?<6=68D8H;GJ8<:M



��� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./01,23
456789:5;<9;=9>?@A<6B=

CDDEFGHIJKLEKMNONKPQIRSRKGTLTUKKLVQFQKWTRKTIK
QRLHXTLQGKYUZ[\K]Ê RKHIK_GJQFLEIKHIK\̀ \̀NKaHbQIK
LVQKcTRLdeTDQGKJFEWLVKEcKLFTIReEFLTLHEIKTIGK
WTFQVESRHIJK]Ê RKGSQKLEKLVQKfEJHRLHDRKgTFhKiTIRTRK
PHLjKkfgiPlKLVHRKISX Q̂FKHRKDEIRQFbTLHbQNKmEWQbQFUK
LVQKHXeTDLKEcKLVQKfgiPKHRKTnFQTGjKFQoQDLQGKHIK
LVQKHIGSRLFjKXThQdSeKEcKLVQK]Ê RKIEWKnEDTLQGK
HIK_GJQFLEINKpHJSFQKZNYKRVEWRKLVQKLELTnKISX Q̂FK
EcK]Ê RKHIK_GJQFLEIK̂jKHIGSRLFjKRQDLEFKk̂nSQK̂TFlK
TIGKLVQKLELTnKISX Q̂FKEcK]Ê RKVQnGK̂jK_GJQFLEIK
FQRHGQILRK̂jKHIGSRLFjKRQDLEFKkjQnnEWK̂TFlNK

qQTFnjKYÙ̀ K̀]Ê RKHIK_GJQFLEIKTFQKHIKLVQK
rFTIReEFLTLHEIKTIGKsTFQVESRHIJKRQDLEFKWHLVK
TGGHLHEITnK]Ê RKHIKsVEnQRTnQKrFTGQKLELTnHIJK\ttNK
rVHRKHRKLVQKDnQTFKXT]EFHLjKHIGSRLFjKHIK_GJQFLEINK

rVQFQKHRKTKRHJIHuDTILKGHccQFQIDQK̂QLWQQIKLVQK
ISX Q̂FKEcKFQRHGQILRKWEFhHIJKHIK_GJQFLEIvRKXT]EFK
HIGSRLFHQRKTIGKLVQK]Ê RKVQnGK̂jK_GJQFLEIKFQRHGQILRNK
rVHRKRSJJQRLRKXTIjKnEDTnK]Ê RKTFQKIELKVQnGK̂jK
_GJQFLEIKFQRHGQILRNKrVHRKXTjK̂QKGSQUKHIKeTFLUKLEK
LVQKnHXHLQGKTbTHnT̂HnHLjKEcKVESRHIJKEeLHEIRKWHLVHIK
LVQKPHLjKEcK_GJQFLEIKLEGTjNKrVHRKTRRQRRXQILKHRK
DEIuFXQGKnTLQFKHIKLVQKGTLTKFQJTFGHIJKDEXXSLHIJK
eTLLQFIRKHIwESLKEcK_GJQFLEIKGQXEIRLFTLHIJK
LVTLKXTIjKeQEenQKDVEERQKLEKDEXXSLQKHILEK
_GJQFLEIKcEFKWEFhKFTLVQFKLVTIKnHbQKTIGKWEFhKHIKLVQK
DEXXSIHLjN

xÊ RKVQnGK̂jK_GJQFLEIKFQRHGQILRKFQeFQRQILKTK
XSDVKXEFQKGHbQFRQKRQLKEcKHIGSRLFHQRNKyLKWHnnK̂QK
HXeEFLTILKcEFK_GJQFLEIKLEKJFEWKREKeQEenQKWVEKnHbQK
HIK_GJQFLEIKXTjKTnREKVTbQKLVQKEeeEFLSIHLjKLEKWEFhK
VQFQKHIKLVQKcSLSFQN

z{z

|}}

~��

��

�{

��

||

~�

�

|

|

|

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�|

}{

��

��

�z

|}

�

{�

~�

~�

��

��

�

�

�{

|�

{}

~~~

{

�}

� |�� }�� ��� {�� ~��� ~|��

������������������������������

���������������

������������������������������������������������

������������������������

������������

��������������� ������¡���������¢

£��������

¤�����������

¤����¥����������¤����������¦������

§����������

�̈����������§��������

������������������̈������������

�������������̈������©��̈�����������ª������

«�������¬����©��������������������¥®��������

«������������

«���������������������¥����������

¥�������������������

ª��������������������������������

������¥������������������¤���������

��¡������������������

°̄±²³́µ¶·̧µ¹µº»¼½¾µ¿»ÀÁµÀÂµÃÄÅ²Á¼³ÂµÆÇÈÇÈÉ

_GJQFLEIKÊTRQGKxÊ R

_GJQFLEIKËQRHGQILKxÊ R

ÌTLTKOESFDQÍKMNONKPQIRSRKÊSFQTSUKPQILQFKcEFK_DEIEXHDKOLSGHQRUKf_mÌ



���������	�
�����
������ ���

������� !" #!#$

%&'()*+,-.+/-0)+1*2
34567849:;65<6=>?@A:8<

BCDEFGHEIJGKLCEMNEOPIDJLGNECQREHDDNE
LJQNRSGJTQLMGNQUEMNELCDEVQRLELDNEWDQJRXEYGRLEGSE
LCDEFGHEIJGKLCECQREHDDNEZU[RLDJDPEMNLGERVDZM\ZE
MNP[RLJMDRXE]MI[JDÊX_ERCGKRELCDEFGHEIJGKLCE
MNELCDELGVERM̀EMNP[RLJMDREVJDRDNLEMNEOPIDJLGNE
HDLKDDNE_aâb_a_aXEBCMREZQNEHDETGRLEZUDQJUWE
RDDNEMNELCDETQRRMcDEMNd[̀EGSEBJQNRVGJLQLMGNEQNPE
eQJDCG[RMNIEFGHREQPPDPEHDLKDDNE_af̂EQNPE_a_aE
MNEOPIDJLGNXEOPIDJLGNEKDNLESJGTEQNEDRLMTQLDPE
SG[JEBJQNRVGJLQLMGNEQNPEeQJDCG[RMNIEFGHRELGEF[RLE
[NPDJEfgaaaXEhMNZDELCMREPQLQEMREGUPDJgELCDEQZL[QUE
FGHEIJGKLCEMNEMNP[RLJMDREUMiDEBJQNRVGJLQLMGNEQNPE
eQJDCG[RMNIEQNPEeCGUDRQUDEBJQPDEMREDcDNETGJDE
R[HRLQNLMQUXE

jklmnopqrsptpuvwpxyzm{|n}p~v�p�nv�|�ps��qts�s�

���

���

���

��

��

��

� ��� ��� ��� ��� ����� �����

������������������������������

���������������

��� ����������¡¢����� �¢��������¢�£�¡��¤�¢��

¥�¦������������§�¡������

�̈�����¢����

©�����¡��¤�¢���ª������«��¢�¥�¦��¬

��� ���� ��� ����

_aâ

_afa

_af̂

_a_a

®QLQEhG[JZD̄E°XhXE±DNR[RE²[JDQ[gE±DNLDJESGJEOZGNGTMZEhL[PMDRgE³Ó ®



��� ��������	�
��������������������������� �

!"#$%	&'()'*(*+

,-./012345/6708
9:;<=>?@AB?CDEFC?GD>?HEIJG:EK?EL?GD>?HJ=;>CG?
>MNHEO>=C?:K?PQ;>=GEK?JC?EL?RSRB?TJC>Q?EK?QJGJ?
N=EU:Q>Q?TO?PH>UJG>PQ;>=GEKVA?WECG?EL?GD>C>?
MJXE=?>MNHEO>=C?J=>?HEIJG>Q?F:GD:K?E=?K>J=?GE?
GD>?YE;:CG:IC?ZJ=[?\]?J=>J?JKQ̂E=?JHEK;?_̀B@A?aD:C?
MJN?L<=GD>=?D:;DH:;DGC?GD>?C:;K:bIJKI>?EL?_̀B@c?GD>?
=J:HFJOc?JKQ?GD>?YZ\]?DJU>?EK?GD>?>MNHEOM>KG?
N=EbH>?EL?PQ;>=GEKA

aJTH>?@Ad?N=EU:Q>C?J?H:CG?EL?GD>?MJXE=?>MNHEO>=C?
TO?GON>?EL?T<C:K>CC?JKQ?K<MT>=?EL?XETCA?WECG?EL?
GD>?>MNHEO>=C?=>HJG>?GE?FJ=>DE<C:K;c?HE;:CG:ICc?
CGE=J;>c?JKQ?FDEH>CJH>?G=JQ>A?aD>?HJ=;>CG?>MNHEO>=?
:C?eJHMJ=GAIEMc?JK?>]EMM>=I>?T<C:K>CCc?F:GD?
JK?>CG:MJG>Q?fR@?XETCA?g>U>K?EGD>=?T<C:K>CC>C?
N=EU:Q>?dSS?XETC?E=?ME=>A?

aD>?YZ\]?F:HH?T>?Q:CI<CC>Q?:K?;=>JG>=?Q>GJ:H?HJG>=?
:K?GD:C?IDJNG>=c?DEF>U>=c?:G?CDE<HQ?T>?KEG>Q?GDJG?
PQ;>=GEK?DJC?GD>?NEG>KG:JH?LE=?dcSSSC?EL?ME=>?
XETC?TJC>Q?EK?GD>?C:h>?EL?GD>?YZ\]?JKQ?GD>?D:;D?
K<MT>=?EL?>MNHEO>>C?N>=?b=M?TJC>Q?EK?GD>?
G=>KQC?:K?GD:C?QJGJA?

ijklmnopqrosotuvwmoxyz{w|nm}ou}ow~o�zmj�ko���rosox�knm�w��o��

2345/670 �647 ��3�701/�1�/�8

����������� ��������� ���

������� ������ �¡�¢�£��¢�¢¤���¤ ¥��� ¦�§

�̈�©�ª ��������� «§§

¬¥ ��� �������¢¤���¤ ¥��� «§§

���¢®�¤ª��̄�£¤��¤�� ���¢������£��°��¤�¤�± ��§

�²����¥��³��ª¢� ¤́���¤ ¥�¤�ª���ª����°���µ��������ª�¤��� ��§

¶®� ®��¡�£��¢��¤·��± §̧§

¹��º����� ¤́���¤ ¥�¤�ª���ª����°���°¥�ª¤�¥�����ª¥°���¥�¤ª£ §̧§

���¤©�ª�»�� �� ¤́���¤ ¥�¤�ª���ª��� ¼�

��²¡¤ª� ½�ª¥°���¥�¤ª£ ¾�

³�±�ª¢�����µ�¥�¤ª£ ����µ�¥�¤ª£�¿���£¤��¤�� ¾§

À́½´̈ �Á »¤°��¿�µ����¢������µ�������� ¾§

®��°����ª���»��¥² �̄�£¤��¤���¿�́¤���¤ ¥�¤�ª ��

�lÂw�u Ãw}�n}}

Äu{yum�qÅwy

Æn|w��oÄumnÇwl}j�k

ÈyuÉw�

ÊË�

ÃwmjÉw�oÌ{wÂu{

Íw{�Ëwj��oÎwkj}�jÅ}

Ënm~wmyu�ÅnoÌmwlz

ÏxtÏÈÍÐi{nÑ��nn{

ÃwzÒj�}

�znÅ�mlyoÆmu��}

ÓÔ

ÓÔ

ÕuÂ{nopqÖosotuvwmoxyz{w|nm}×Õ|zn×ØlyÂnmow~oÙwÂ}osox�knm�w��o��

ÚJGJ?gE<=I>Û?PH>UJG>PQ;>=GEKV



���������	�
�����
������ ���

������ !"#!$"$%

&'()*+,-./,0,12,345678'8,97,:4;)8<*7,=>*,?;(+*<>4,@58+;,A>98,B>CD5*+;,<>,EB,F+<*>,3*+5,GHIHIJ

KLMNOPQRSTQUVPWQRS
XYQPWNRPSZRV[\]W]
_̂̀abcdefgdhijkhdlicdchl_mnlcodpjqnl_jrdsajl_crld
tuvwdxjbdo_xxcbcrld_roahlb_chd_rdyò cbljrdqjmznbcod
ljdlicd{nrhnhd|_l}dmclbjzjp_lnrdnbcnfduvdmcnhabchd
licdzbjzjbl_jrdjxd~j�hd_rdnrd_roahlb}dqjmznbcod
ljdlinldjxdndpnb̀cbdbcxcbcrqcdnbcndljd_ocrl_x}d
kicbcdndqjmzcl_l_�cdno�nrlǹ cdmn}dc�_hlfdddddddddddddddddddddd
�n�_r̀ dnrduvdn�j�cd�f�d_hdqjrh_ocbcodhzcq_np_�cod

jbdin�_r̀ dndqjmzcl_l_�cdno�nrlǹ cdk_li_rdnd
bc̀ _jrfd̂jabdmn_rd_roahlb_chdin�cdndqjmzcl_l_�cd
no�nrlǹ cd_rdyò cbljr�
�d�bnrhzjblnl_jr��nbcijah_r̀ d�duvd��f��

�d�ijpchnpcd�bnocd�duvd�f�g

�d�l_p_l_chdtypcqlb_qdzjkcb�drnlabnpd̀nh�dhlcnmd
hazzp}�dclqfwd�duvd�f��

�d�licbd�cb�_qchd�duvd�f��

�_�crdlicdi_̀idram�cbdjxd~j�hdk_li_rdlichcd

_roahlb_chd_rdyò cbljr�dchzcq_npp}dlbnrhzjblnl_jr�
knbcijah_r̀ �dlichcduvd�̀ abchdnbcdrjldhabzb_h_r̀ f
yò cbljrdqnrd�a_podazjrdlichcdhzcq_np_�nl_jrhd
libjà idc�znro_r̀ djzzjblar_l}dk_li_rdlicmdki_pcd
nphjdnllbnql_r̀ djlicbdhazzjbld_roahlb_chdljdo_�cbh_x}d
licd~j�d�nhcfd

�jbcd�zcq_np_�co

uchhd�zcq_np_�co

��������� ¡�¢ �¢£¤�¡¥�¦ §£ ̈��� ��
©�§�¡¥���§� ���ª«§��¢�¬¡ ��

nlnd�jabqc�d�f�fd|crhahd®abcna�d|crlcbdxjbdyqjrjm_qd�lao_ch�duy�



��� ��������	�
��������������������������� �

!"#$%	&'()'*(*+

,-./01234567/-48297

:;<=><?@<;AB>

CD--E/4F./-4G20HI20J/
KLMNOPQRSTUVNRWNXYZMSUR[NQR\]NPSMNLM̂YN\VNOTYŶMN
PZMYN_RS̀MS]NPZMYNabNURNcdNVMPS]eNfRg[ZNPYĝUN
_RS̀MS]NPZMYNhiNRSNVRg[ZMSNOP̀MNgjNULMN[MkUN
LTZLM]UNSMjSM]M[UMYNZSRgjNPUN[MPŜVNaaleNmM]]NULP[N
ndlNRWNULMN̂RoP̂N_RS̀WRSoMNT]NR̂YMSNPYĝU]NPZMYNccpeN

8294G6./7
qTZgSMNcerN]LR_]NULMNM]UTOPUMYNOR[UL̂VNMPS[T[Z]N
WRSNXYZMSUR[NQR\]eNsMPŜVNLP̂WNRWNP̂̂N̂RoP̂NQR\]NMPS[N
T[NULMNLTZLMSNoPUMZRSVNRWNORSMNULP[NtauaaaNjMSN
OR[ULeNvM̂PUTwM̂VNWM_NMPS[N̂M]]NULP[NtnuhcbNjMSN
OR[ULeN

G20H/04xDy/07D1z4
KLMSMNT]NORSMNSPoTP̂{MUL[ToNYTwMS]TUVNT[NULMNjSR|̂MN
RWNXYZMSUR[N\P]MYNQR\N_RS̀MS]eN}LT̂MNULMNOPQRSTUVN
~�hl�NPSMN}LTUMN�̂R[MuNRwMSNnhlNTYM[UTWVNP]N�̂PòN
RSN�WSToP[N�OMSToP[N�̂R[MNP[YNnaenlNTYM[UTWVNP]N
�T]jP[ToNRSNmPUT[R�eN

�����

�����

�����

�� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ���

������������������������

��������������������������

��������������������������

�����

�����

���� ���� ���� ����

�����

��

���

���

���

���

���

���

���

���

���

 �¡���¢���� £��¤¥���
¢¦�¡¤��
¢���¡¤��
¢����

¢���¡¤��
§�̈ ¡�����

¢���¥��©��¡ª�
¢����

¢�¡���¢���� ©��¡ª�
«�¬�¡¡�����
�����®�¤¡¦¡¤
§����̈ ���¢����

¬̄���������
°�¤��±��²��

«¡����¡¤���
³��¡��

µ́¶·̧

¹µ¶µ̧

µº¶·̧

»¼¶¹̧

µº¶·̧

�ZMNhiNRSNVRg[ZMS

�ZMNabNURNcd

½P̂M]

qMOP̂M]

�ZMNccNRSNR̂YMS

¾¿ÀÁÂÃÄÅÆÇÄÈÄÉÊÀÃÂËÌÍÄÎÏÐÃÊÄÑÌÒÐÄÈÄÓÌÂÔÃÂÄÕÏÖÃ×ÉËØÍ¿Ö¿ËÙÄÚÛÜÛÜÝ

¾¿ÀÁÂÃÄÅÆÞÄÈÄÉÊÀÃÂËÌÍÄÎÏÐÃÊÄÑÌÒÐÄÈÄÉÏÂÍ¿ÍÀÐÄÚÛÜÛÜÝ

¾¿ÀÁÂÃÄÅÆÅÄÈÄÉÊÀÃÂËÌÍÄÎÏÐÃÊÄÑÌÒÐÄÈÄ
ßÀÃÐÄÚÛÜÛÜÝ

¾¿ÀÁÂÃÄÅÆàÄÈÄÉÊÀÃÂËÌÍÄÎÏÐÃÊÄÑÌÒÐÄÈÄÄ
áÏâÃÈ¾ÃãÏâÃÄÎÂÃÏÔÊÌäÍ

åPUPNæRgSoMçNèeæeNéM[]g]N�gSMPguNéM[UMSNWRSNXoR[ROToNæUgYTM]uNmX�å

ê

ëìíîïðñíòóôðõíñö÷øñòöùïðîîøî÷úðòø÷ðñû÷øõüñíòíõý÷ðñû÷
õüøúøþöúøÿ÷õüöîø÷�üö÷íûøñõíþý÷ðî÷î�òü÷ùðý÷ð�îö÷íûøñõíþý÷
ðî÷öõüøú÷úðòøî÷�íõüíñ÷õüøîø÷îõðõíîõíòî�÷



���������	�
�����
������ ���

������ !"#!$"$%

&'()*+,-./)01')-+.2,30

456789:;<98=68>?@;8?A6B=C8?:<96D>58=6E<?F8?56
G<786H?<76>6E;=8?6?>9C86<H6;9=I5:?;856>9=6J8@=56
:K>96:K<586L?8589:6;96B=C8?:<9M56N<D67>?F8:O6PK86
=;Q8?5;:R6<H6N<D56K8@=6DR6?85;=89:56;567<?86?8S8G:;Q86
<H6:K86C?8>:8?6T>95>56U;:R678:?<L<@;:>96>?8>O6

V;CI?86WOX65K<E56:K8685:;7>:8=6YZ6H<?6B=C8?:<96

[<?86\L8G;>@;]8=

Y8556\L8G;>@;]8=

?85;=89:6E<?F8?56G<7L>?8=6:<6:K86T>95>56U;:R6
78:?<L<@;:>96>?8>O6

9̂6C898?>@A6?85;=89:56E<?F6;96J8@=565;7;@>?6:<6:K>:6<H6
:K86?8C;<9O6PK86H8E68_G8L:;<956;9G@I=8̀
a6[;9;9Cbc;@bd>56eYZ6fOggh

a6U<95:?IG:;<96eYZ6iOfjh

a6kID@;G64=7;9;5:?>:;<96eYZ6iOWgh

a64C?;GI@:I?8bV<?85:?RbV;5K;9C6eYZ6iOWgh

PK86YZ6H<?6[;9;9Cbc;@bd>56;56lI;:86K;CKA6@;F8@R6=I86
:<6:K86lI>??RO6m;:K6P?>95L<?:>:;<9bm>?8K<I5;9C6
K>Q;9C6:K865;_:K6K;CK85:6YZ6H<?6?85;=89:56<H6
B=C8?:<9A6:K;565ILL<?:56:K86G<9G@I5;<96:K>:67>9R6
@<G>@6E<?F8?56@;Q86;96<:K8?6G<77I9;:;85O

nopqrstuvwtxtyzt{|}~��o�t��t�|�q��r�t��rt��psr��|t�s�o�s|�t����t����}rs�t��t��t�s�r�t{rs}t������

�>:>6\<I?G8̀6�O\O6U895I56�I?8>IA6U89:8?6H<?6BG<9<7;G6\:I=;85A6YB��



��� ��������	�
��������������������������� �

!"#$%	&'()'*(*+

,-./012345/67-/314
89:204;20</
=>?@A?BC?>DEA

FG7.H1GI4JG-/04K20LM20</
NOPQRSTPUUQRSVWRUSXYZ[RZ\STV[RS]̂ S_ORSTV̀YZP_aS
YbS_ORScUWRZ_YdSZR\PURd_SXYZ[bYZeRfS_ORZRSP\SQVZWRZS
ZR̂ ZR\Rd_V_PYdSVTYdWSYQURZSVU]Q_\SVWRSgghSVdUS
\TVQQRZSZR̂ ZR\Rd_V_PYdSVTYdW\_SaY]dWSVU]Q_\S
VWR\SijSVdUSaY]dWRZkSS

l9m2071I4n7.H/04,90373.64K20L/06
oP[RS_ORScUWRZ_YdSpV\RUS̀YpSXYZ[RZ\fSTYZRS_OVdS
OVQbSYbScUWRZ_YdSZR\PURd_SXYZ[RZ\SRVZdSPdS_ORS
OPWORZSXVWRSeV_RWYZakSqYXRrRZfSVS\QPWO_QaSQVZWRZS
d]TpRZSYbSXYZ[RZ\SRVZdS_ORSQYXR\_SXVWRSeV_RWYZaS
YbSQR\\S_OVdSstfiguŜRZSTYd_OkS

8/664v7w/06/482<9G4K20LM20</
cUWRZ_YdSZR\PURd_SXYZ[RZ\SVZRSTYZRSQP[RQaS_YS
pRSNOP_RSVQYdRS_OVdS_ORScUWRZ_YdSpV\RUS̀YpS
XYZ[bYZeRkSxOP\SP\STYZRSZRyRe_PrRSYbS_ORSVe_]VQS
UPrRZ\P_aSZR̂ ZR\Rd_V_PYdSPdS_ORSeYTT]dP_aSV\SVS
XOYQRkS

z{|}~

}{|�~
}�|�~

z�|�~

{�|}~

�VQR\

�RTVQR\

�����

�����

�����

�� ��� ��� ��� ��� ��� ���

������������������������

��������������������������

��������������������������

�����

���� ���� ���� ���� �� �
�����

��

���

���

���

���

���

���

���

 ��

���

����

¡�¢���£���� ¤��¥¦���
£§�¢¥��
£���¢¥��
£����

£���¢¥��
�̈©¢�����

£���¦��ª��¢«�
£����

£�¢���£���� ª��¢«�
¬��¢¢�����
®�����̄�¥¢§¢¥
�̈���©���£����

°���������
±�¥��²��³��

¬¢����¢¥���
�́�¢��

µWRSijSYZSaY]dWRZ

µWRS¶uS_YSg·

µWRSggSYZSYQURZ

¹̧º»¼½¾¿ÀÁÂ¾Ã¾ÄÅº½¼ÆÇÈ¾É½Ê¹Å½ÈÆ¾ËÇ¼Ì½¼¾Ã¾ÉÍÎ½ÏÄÆÐÈ¹Î¹ÆÑ¾ÒÓÔÓÔÕ

¹̧º»¼½¾¿ÀÁÓ¾Ã¾ÄÅº½¼ÆÇÈ¾É½Ê¹Å½ÈÆ¾ËÇ¼Ì½¼¾Ã¾ÄÍ¼È¹ÈºÊ¾ÒÓÔÓÔÕ

¹̧º»¼½¾¿ÀÁÔ¾Ã¾ÄÅº½¼ÆÇÈ¾É½Ê¹Å½ÈÆ¾ËÇ¼Ì½¼¾Ã¾
Öº½Ê¾ÒÓÔÓÔÕ

¹̧º»¼½¾¿ÀÁÁ¾Ã¾ÄÅº½¼ÆÇÈ¾É½Ê¹Å½ÈÆ¾ËÇ¼Ì½¼¾Ã¾
×ÍØ½Ã̧½ÙÍØ½¾Ú¼½ÍÌÅÇÛÈ

ÜV_VSÝY]ZeRÞSßkÝkSàRd\]\Sá]ZRV]fSàRd_RZSbYZSceYdYTPeSÝ_]UPR\fSocqÜ

âãäåæçèäéêëçìäèíîïèéíðæçååïåîñçéïîçèòîïìóèäéäìôîçèòî
ìóïñïõíñïöîìóíåïî÷óíîäòïèìäõôîçåîåøéóîðçôîçùåíîäòïèìäõôî
çåîíìóïñîñçéïåî÷äìóäèîìóïåïîåìçìäåìäéåúî

û



���������	�
�����
������ ���

������ !"#!$"$%

&'()*+,-*./01*
',*2-3)04/,

5/6674)*/74*
/8*2-3)04/,

5/6674)*4/*
2-3)04/,

�9 999�:;�<

=>??@ABCDEFGHIJB>K
LMNOPQRNSROQTQUPQVPNOWXYYZRU[\O]QRQÔX_Ò]\N_RX[O
USÔ_XYOababcOdMUPNORMUSOUSO[XROU]NQPOVNWQZSNOX̂ORMNO
eXRN[RUQPO]US_ZeRUX[ORXOZSZQPOWXYYZRNOeQRRN_[SO
]ZNORXOSXWUQPO]USRQ[WU[\OU[ORMNOfXTU]ghiOeQ[]NYUWjO
URO]XNSOMNPeORXOVNRRN_OZ[]N_SRQ[]ORMNO\N[N_QPO
eQRRN_[OX̂OkXVSOU[OQ[]OXZROX̂ORMNOWXYYZ[URlc

mTN_QPPjOYX_NOeNXePNOWXYYZRNOU[RXÒ]\N_RX[O
RXOnX_oORMQ[OWXYYZRNOXZRcOLMN_NOMQSOVNN[OQO
]_QYQRUWOU[W_NQSNOU[ORMNO[ZYVN_OX̂OU[gWXYYZRN_SO
U[Ò]\N_RX[OU[ORMNOeQSROhbOlNQ_SOnURMOQ[OU[W_NQSNOX̂O

pqrstuvwsuxyzv{|y}su~xus�|�~��stvu
��~�vwuqtuvwsu�����uvwqzut���s�uqzu

�q�s��u}�~zs�uv~u������

XTN_OXTN_Ohj�bbOYX_NOeNXePNOWXYYZRU[\OU[RXORMNO
WURlOX[OQO]QUPlOVQSUScO

�OSZVSRQ[RUQPO[ZYVN_OX̂O_NSU]N[RSOSRUPPOWXYYZRNO
XZROX̂Ò]\N_RX[ÔX_OnX_ojOVZRORMUSOUSO[XROSZ_e_USU[\O
]ZNORXORMNÔQWRORMQRÒ]\N_RX[OUSOeQ_ROX̂OQOYQkX_O
YNR_XeXPURQ[OQ_NQOnURMOYZPRUePNOkXVOWN[RN_SO
PXWQRN]OX[ONURMN_OSU]NOX̂ORMNOSRQRNOPU[NcOLMNOkXVSOU[O
]̀\N_RX[OQ_NOMU\MPlÔXWZSN]OX[OX[NOX_ORnXOSNWRX_SO
�PX\USRUWSjOnQ_NMXZSU[\jOQ[]OR_Q[SeX_RQRUX[�cOLMNO
[ZYVN_OX̂OeNXePNORMQROQ_NONSRUYQRN]ORXOVXRMOPUTNO
Q[]OnX_oOU[Ò]\N_RX[O_NYQU[SOPXnOQ[]OMQSOX[PlO
U[W_NQSN]OSPU\MRPlOSU[WNOabhbcO�]NQPPljORMUSO[ZYVN_O

�'370)*����*�*2-3)04/,*�,�/�� 74�/�*¡/¢*5£+04*¤¥¦¥¦§

Q̈RQO©XZ_WNªO«c©cOfN[SZSO¬Z_NQZjOfN[RN_ÔX_ÒWX[XYUWO©RZ]UNSjÒ ®̈

nXZP]OVNOPQ_\N_OYNQ[U[\ORMQRORMN_NOQ_NOYX_NOeNXePNO
RMQROPUTNjOnX_ojOQ[]OSeN[]ORUYNOU[Ò]\N_RX[cŌNQSX[SO
X̂_ORMUSOPXnO[ZYVN_OWXZP]OVNO]ZNORXOMXZSU[\OWMXUWNjO
MXZSU[\OQTQUPQVUPURljOX_Oe_N̂N_N[WNScO�̂OMXZSU[\OXeRUX[SO
nN_NORXOU[W_NQSNOQ[]O_Ne_NSN[ROQOV_XQ]N_O_Q[\NOX̂O
WXSRjOSRlPNjOQ[]OSU°NjOYX_NOeNXePNOnXZP]OPUoNPlOWMXXSNO
RXOPUTNOU[Ò]\N_RX[O_QRMN_ORMQ[OWXYYZRNOU[Ô_XYO
XRMN_OWXYYZ[URUNScO



��� ��������	�
��������������������������� �

!"#$%	&'()'*(*+

,-./.0,1/2./30456.
789:;<9:=:>?9@ABC<D9=E9F=C89G@9HIJ<D:=@9;>89JD=K@L9
8=9:==9>89:;<9@ABC<D9=E9K=DM<D89:;>:9N=BBA:<9
G@:=9HIJ<D:=@9E=D9K=DMO9P;<8<9<BQ?=R<<89:;>:9@=K9
N=BBA:<9G@:=9HIJ<D:=@9>D<9N=BG@J9ED=B9>9KGI<9
S>DG<:R9=E9?=N>:G=@89:;D=AJ;=A:9:;<9T>@8>89UG:R9
B<:D=9VWXYZ9>@I9C<R=@IO9

[GJAD<9\O]\98;=K89K;<D<9HIJ<D:=@9K=DM<D89?GS<9CR9
:=:>?9Q<DN<@:>J<9=E9<BQ?=R<<8O9P;<9N=BBA@G:G<89
B=8:9K=DM<D89?GS<9G@9>D<9̂>DI@<D9V]_O_YZ9>@I9̀?>:;<9
V]]OWYZO9

ĜS<@9:;<9N?=8<9QD=aGBG:R9=E9:;<8<9N=BBA@G:G<89
:=9HIJ<D:=@9b9G:9N=A?I98AJJ<8:9:;>:9Q<=Q?<9;>S<9
>9I<8GD<9:=9?GS<9N?=8<9:=9K=DML9CA:9E=D98=B<9D<>8=@9
>D<9@=:9N;==8G@J9HIJ<D:=@O9P;G89B>R9C<L9G@9Q>D:L9
C<N>A8<9=E9:;<9?GBG:<I98AQQ?R9=E9;=A8G@J9G@9
HIJ<D:=@O9U=BB<DNG>?9CA8G@<88<8L9<8Q<NG>??R9
D<:>G?9CA8G@<88<8L9>89K<??9>89=:;<D9N=BBA@G:R9
>B<@G:G<89=E:<@9E=??=K9D<8GI<@:G>?9D==E:=Q89>@I98=9
JGS<@9:;<9?GBG:<I9;=A8G@J9=Q:G=@8L9:;<9cA>@:G:R9=E9
CA8G@<88<89>@I9>B<@G:G<89>D<9>?8=9?GBG:<IO9d<>DCR9
N=BBA@G:G<89?GM<9̂>DI@<D9>@I9̀?>:;<L9K;=9;>S<9
<aQ<DG<@N<I9D<8GI<@:G>?9JD=K:;9=S<D9:;<9Q>8:9B>@R9
I<N>I<8L9=EE<D9JD<>:<D9>B<@G:G<89IA<9:=9:;<GD9Q>8:9
JD=K:;9:D<@I89K;GN;9G89?GM<?R9=@<9D<>8=@9:;=8<9K;=9
K=DM9G@9HIJ<D:=@9?GS<9G@9:;=8<9N=BBA@G:G<8O9

efg./h1i

4jk/.il.

mhhjkj

nj/fi./

mojh-.
m6./ojif0
pj/2

qji3j30
r5hst0um

qji3j30
r5hst0qv

��wxy zw�y

�w�y

{wxy

|w{y

�w�y

}w~y

�}w}y

v-jki..
}wxy

4.i.�j
|w}y

����������������
������������y

���������������
����������xzy

������������������������������������������ ����¡����¢£¤£¤¥

¦>:>9§=ADN<̈9©O§O9U<@8A89ªAD<>AL9U<@:<D9E=D9HN=@=BGN9§:AIG<8L9«H¬¦

��������
����������zy ����������® ����

��������̄��y ��������
°�����������y



���������	�
�����
������ ���

������ !"#!$"$%

&'()(*+(,-.(/0,*&1)2
3456789:;7<=>?85@8AB<<7?=6C8D?87E7<;5?;8F>G8
A7?=7<H8E>@=8<7@5:7?=@8A>EEB=78>B=@5:78>I8
9:;7<=>?8I><8J><KL8M5;B<78NLOP8Q5@BD65R7@8J47<78
9:;7<=>?8<7@5:7?=@8S<7:>E5?D?=6C8J><K8J5=45?8
=478TD?@D@8U5=C8E7=<>8<7;5>?L8V478QD@=8EDF><5=C8>I8
9:;7<=>?8<7@5:7?=@8J><K8@>E7J47<785?8=478TD?@D@8
U5=C8E7=<>8D<7D8WXYZ[8D?:85?8\>4?@>?8U>B?=C8
@S7A5]AD66C8ŴYZ[L8_>J7Q7<H8=478@S7A5]A86>AD=5>?@8
D<78?>=8:5Q5:7:87Q7?6C8DA<>@@8=478<7;5>?L8

M5;B<78NLOP845;465;4=@8=478E7=<>8A>EEB?5=57@8
=4D=8S<>Q5:78=4786D<;7@=8S7<A7?=D;78>I89:;7<=>?8
<7@5:7?=87ES6>CE7?=L8̀7D<GC8a6D=47H8aQ7<6D?:8
bD<KH8cD<:?7<H8D?:8d7?7eD8DAA>B?=8I><8D8A>EG5?7:8
NfZ8>I8D668F>G@L88a?6C8fZ8>I89:;7<=>?8<7@5:7?=@8D6@>8
J><K85?89:;7<=>?8g8@B;;7@=5?;8=47<785@8D8?77:8I><8
D::5=5>?D684>B@5?;8@=5AK8D?:86>AD68DE7?5=57@8@BA48
D@8:5?5?;8D?:8<7=D568>S=5>?@L

h.i()01/
jk�l

mn/,n,*o-0pq*mr
sk�l

mn/,n,*
o-0pq*tu
sksl

r'nv/((
wk�l

x(/(yn
�kjl

uzn0'(
j�k�l

u{()zn/.*
|n)2
�wksl

}n)./()
�k~l

��������������������������������������������������

�D=D8�>B<A7�8�L�L8U7?@B@8�B<7DBH8U7?=7<8I><89A>?>E5A8�=B:57@H8d9_�

����������������
 ����¡¢�£¤¥~l������������£ �

¦�����§��§��l ��������
©̈§���¢�£¤jjl ��������

ª̈��©§���«§��¢�£¤�sl
��������
¬§�����¢�£¤��l



��� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./0123454676381
9,775:;1<120=3=7/01
>6?6.=@7638
ABCDEFBDEGHGBIHJEKLMNHMOJEGHJCDNIPPQHPIRICSLH
TIUHGBIVIPHCILSGIWHGDHINDODVMNHWIRILDJVIOGH
NDOGMOEIWHGDHIVICFIXH

YZ[[\]̂_̀abcde_f\ee\egh[\f_i_\e

jPHGBIHNDVVEOMGUHFCDkPQHMGHkMLLHKIHMVJDCGSOGHGDH
NDOGMOEIHWCSkMOFHMOHPEJJDCGMRIHSVIOMGMIPHPENBHSPH
PMGlWDkOHCIPGSECSOGPHDCHSHFCDNICUHPGDCIXHABIHWIPMCIH
mDCHSHmELLlPICRMNIHFCDNICUHPGDCIHkSPHBISCWHkMWILUH
GBCDEFBDEGHGBIHJEKLMNHMOJEGHJCDNIPPXHnCDNICUH
PGDCIPHSCIHSHNCMGMNSLHNDVJDOIOGHGDHSHNDVVEOMGUH
SOWHFCISGLUHMVJSNGPHGBIHoESLMGUHDmHLMmIXHpMGBH
NDOGMOEIWHFCDkGBQHGBIHLMTILMBDDWHDmHSHFCDNICUHPGDCIH
MOHqWFICGDOHMONCISPIPXHrIPGSECSOGPHSOWHDGBICHCIGSMLH
DRICSLLHkICIHSLPDHVIOGMDOIWXH

s]Ztiubvbw_x\ybz_\te

{SOUHSCIHNDO|MNGIWHkBIOHMGHNDVIPHGDHFCDkGBXH
ABIUHkSOGHGBIHSVIOMGMIPHGBSGHNDVIHkMGBHFCDkGBH
KEGHBSRIHNDONICOPHSKDEGHGBIHMORIPGVIOGHMOH
MOmCSPGCENGECIHSOWHNBSOFIPHGDHGBIHNBSCSNGICHDmHGBIH
NDVVEOMGUHFCDkGBHVMFBGHKCMOFXHqmmDCGPHPBDELWH
KIHmDNEPIWHGDHJCMDCMGM}IHGBIHGUJIHDmHFCDkGBHVDPGH
WIPMCIWHKUHCIPMWIOGPHGDHBILJHVSTIHGBIHFCDkGBHSWWH
GDHGBIHoESLMGUHDmHLMmIHI~JICMIONIWHMOHqWFICGDOXH

�:=�8�1�1>6?6.=@76381
�1�3�:5�8:,08,:6

�H�MGUHMPHPBDkMOFHJDPMGMRIPHDmHFCDkGB�HOIkH
PICRMNIPQHMVJCDRIWHMOmCSPGCENGECIQHVSMOGIOSONI

�HqRIOHkMGBHFCDkGBQHkDELWHPGMLLHKIHSHPVSLLHGDkO

�H�OmCSPGCENGECIHMORIPGVIOGHMPHOIIWIWHGDHNCISGIH
WIRILDJlSKLIHJSCNILPHGDHPEJJDCGHOIkHFCDkGB

�H�INSEPIHDmHJCD~MVMGUHGDH�l��QHqWFICGDOHkMLLH
MONCISPIHMOHJDJELSGMDOHSOWHGBIHSCISHkMLLHKINDVIH
VDCIHWMRICPI

�H�IIWHSHFCDNICUHPGDCIHSOWHDGBICHCIGSMLHGDHPEJJDCGH
FCDkGB

�H�DONICOHGBSGHCIPMWIOGMSLHFCDkGBHkMLLH
PGCSMOHMOmCSPGCENGECI

�H�IkHCIPMWIOGMSLHFCDkGBHkMLLHBILJHPEJJDCGH
CIGSMLHFCDkGB

�H�IIWHGDHMORIPGHMOHMOmCSPGCENGECIHSNCDPPH
�kUH��HGDHDJIOHEJHLSOWHmDCHWIRILDJVIOG

�H�IIWHGDHTIIJHWIRILDJVIOGHNDPGPHLDkICH
GBSOHnSCWOIC

�H�DVIHLDOFlGMVIHCIPMWIOGPHWDO�GHkSOGH
FCDkGB

����������������� �¡�¢�£�¤¥�¥��¦¤�§£̈¤©��¤  �ª�£� «£�¬ª¥§�«̈��®¤  ¤̄ �¥��£�«¤�«̈���� �°� �¤®
�±©¤�«¥¡��®¤��²³���«¤¥�®�¤±���́¥¤«��±©¤�«¥«µ�«¤���́°��¶��±©¤�«¥«µ·

����������̧���¹«§�̈ ¤ ³���º¥«��°��̄ �»�¶�¼̈ �±�£���½�¤̄ «̈�¾�¿�°� ¤©±�¥«�¾�º¥®�£«��¡«���



���������	�
�����
������ ���

�������� !�" "#

$%&'()*+,+**+-(./01+&

$%&'()*+,+**+-(./01+&

23456789:;<;:;=>3=?

@ABCDEFGHIJCEBKKGLMENGAAOJIHPEADAQDRMEHGE
IJSINBHDEHTDIREURDVDRRDSEDKDADJHMELIHTIJEBECIFDJE
HTDADWEXMEUBRHEGVEHTDEUOQKINEDJCBCDADJHEURGNDMMYE
BEMDHEGVEZ[GAADRNIBK\EBJSEZ@JSOMHRIBK\EIABCDEQGBRSME
MTGLNBMDSEFBRIGOMEDKDADJHMEHTBHENGOKSEQDEBSSDSE
IJE]SCDRHGJWÊICORDE_ẀaEMTGLMEHTDEIABCDMEHTBHE
RDNDIFDSEUGMIHIFDEFGHDMEBJSEIJSINBHDMELTINTELDRDE
HTDEAGMHEURDVDRRDSWEbFDRBKKYEMHRGJCEURDVDRDJNDE
LBMEMTGLJEVGREBECRGNDRPEMHGRDEBJSEBEMIHcSGLJE
RDMHBORBJHWEdTDESGLJHGLJcMNBKDEMHGRDVRGJHEBKMGE
LBMEUGUOKBRWEdTDERDMOKHMEGVEHTDEFIMOBKEURDVDRDJNDE
DeDRNIMDEMOUUGRHEHTDEGFDRBRNTIJCEHTDADEGVESDMIRIJCE
BECRGNDRPEMHGRDEBJSEGHTDRENGAADRNIBKEBADJIHIDMWE

$%&'()*+,+**+-(./01+&

fghijklmnoplqlrsthkluvwgxhlyzkj{g|kl}v~l�vsskj{gt��rx�i|wjgt�l�k|i�w|



��� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./012,345,6
789:;<:=;>?@AB>C@D;@;>E:<F

GHIJKLJMNOIPQKHRSJTKSQJSUOHUVWXHQJWKTTYHUQZJXSSIQSJ
Q[XQJ[XSJWKHQPU\YQINJQKJQ[IJI]̂_KSÙIJaK\JOPKbQ[J
I]̂IPUIHWINJUHJQ[IJWKTTYHUQZJUHJPIWIHQJZIXPSJUSJ
Q[IJcKOUSQUWSJdXPeJfXHSXSJgUQZJhcdfgiJ_KWXQINJUHJQ[IJ
HKPQ[IXSQIPHĴKPQUKHJKLJQ[IJWKTTYHUQZjJk[IJlmlnnoJXWPIJ
TXSQIPĴ_XHHINJNÌI_K̂ TIHQJbXSJNISUOHINJŜIWUVWX__ZJ
LKPJNUSQPU\YQUKHmJbXPI[KYSImJXHNJTXHYLXWQYPUHOJQIHXHQSjJ
k[IPIJXPIJpnJTU__UKHJqrJKLJ\YU_NUHOJWX̂XWUQZJXHNJQ[IJ
X̂PeJbXSJNISUOHINJQKJXWWKTTKNXQIJQ[IJOPKbUHOJ
NITXHNSJKLJLPIUO[QJPXU_JQPXHŜKPQXQUKHJbUQ[JWKH̀IHUIHQJ
XWWISSJQKJQ[IJfXHSXSJgUQZJTIQPKJXPIXjJ

sWWKPNUHOJQKJQ[IUPJbI\SUQImJQ[IJcdfgJUSJQ[IJKH_ZJLY__t
SIP̀UWIJLXWU_UQZJUHJQ[IJbISQIPHJQbKtQ[UPNSJKLJQ[IJuHUQINJ
qQXQISJKLLIPUHOJQ[IJWKT\UHXQUKHJKLJNKTISQUWJUHQIPTKNX_J
SIP̀UWImJUHQIPHXQUKHX_JUHQIPTKNX_JSIP̀UWImJXHNJNUPIWQtPXU_v
WXP_KXNJSIP̀UWIjJk[IJcdfgJwHQIPTKNX_JrXWU_UQZmJKbHINJ
XHNJK̂ IPXQINJ\ZJxyqrmJWKHSUSQSJKLJzzpJXWPISmJ{|nmnnnoJ
XHHYX_JYHUQJWX̂XWUQZmJIUO[QJbUNItŜXHJX__tI_IWQPUWJWPXHISmJ
zmpnnJWKHQXUHIPJSQXWeUHOJŜKQSmJ}m~}nĴX̀INĴXPeUHOJ
ŜXWISJXHNJ�zmnnnJLIIQJKLJQPXWejJqYPPKYHNUHOJQ[IJ
wHQIPTKNX_JrXWU_UQZJUSJK̀IPJlJTU__UKHJqrJKLJŜIWJŜXWIJ
XHNJSUQISJLKPJpjzJTU__UKHJqrJKLJPXU_tSIP̀INJ\YU_NUHOSjJsQJLY__J
\YU_NKYQmJQ[IJwHQIPTKNX_JrXWU_UQZJWXHJSŶ K̂PQJ}nnJTU__UKHJ
qrJKLJNÌI_K̂ TIHQJbUQ[JPKYO[_ZJXJQ[UPNJKLJQ[XQJKWWYPUHOJ
bUQ[UHJMNOIPQKHj

k[IJcdfgJ[XSJWKT _̂IQI_ZJX_QIPINJQ[IJOPKbQ[JQPXaIWQKPZJ
KLJMNOIPQKHjJM̀IPZJILLKPQJS[KY_NJ\IJTXNIJ\ZJQ[IJ
WUQZJQKJLYPQ[IPĴPKTKQIJXHNJXǸXHWIJQ[IJWKHQUHYINJ
P̂KOPISSJKLJQ[IJ\YSUHISSĴXPeJXPIXjJk[USJUHW_YNISJ
WKHQUHYINJUH̀ISQTIHQJUHJUHLPXSQPYWQYPIJXHNJPKXNbXZJ
UT P̂K̀ITIHQSjJMLLKPQSJS[KY_NJWKHQUHYIJQKJ\IJTXNIJQKJ
_UTUQJQ[IJHIOXQÙIJUT X̂WQJX__JKLJQ[IJIWKHKTUWJXWQÙUQZJ
TUO[QJ[X̀IJKHJ�YX_UQZJKLJ_ULIJLKPJPISUNIHQSJ�J\YLLIPUHOmJ
NINUWXQINJQPYWeJPKYQISmJXHNJXNI�YXQIJSQPIIQJbUNQ[v
WX̂XWUQZJbU__JXSSUSQJbUQ[JQ[USjJ

�������������������������������������������



���������	�
�����
������ ���

������� !" #!#$

%&'()*+,&-./&0
1234563178396:;<

=>?@AB?=CD?EBFGHIJKIAILMN>JOPLEJ@AB?I?OFGFQJOI
C?@?>FLQ?GBILAEBG?EKRJLIBRABIK?E@?KIAKIBR?I
?OFGFQJOIC?@?>FLQ?GBIAEQISFEI=CD?EBFGTIUR?I
DFA>IFSIBR?IFEDAGJVABJFGIJKIBFIDEFWI=CD?EBFGIJGBFIAI
BFBA>IOFQQMGJBXINXIW?>OFQJGDIE?KJC?GBJA>YIE?BAJ>YI
OFQQ?EOJA>YIAGCIJGCMKBEJA>IDEFWBRTIZ?@?EA>I[?XI
JGJBJABJ@?KIFSI=>?@AB?=CD?EBFGHIAE?IC?KOEJN?CIN?>FWTI

\/]&̂-̂_+̀+a]&//&+a/̂ )/&
UR?IbFDJKBJOKIcAE[IdAGKAKIeJBXIfbcdegIRAKIAI
b?AEGJGDIhIeAE??EIe?GB?EIfbeegYIAIOF>>ANFEABJ@?I
?SSFEBIN?BW??GILEJ@AB?IJGCMKBEXYI?CMOABJFGA>I
JGKBJBMBJFGKYIOFQQMGJBXIAGCIWFE[SFEO?ILAEBG?EKI
SFOMK?CIFGIC?@?>FLJGDIAIRJDR>XIBEAJG?CIWFE[SFEO?I
SFEIBR?I>FDJKBJOKIAGCIKMLL>XIORAJGIJGCMKBEXIJGIAGCI
AEFMGCIbcdeTI

UR?Ib?AEGJGDIhIeAE??EIe?GB?EIRFKBKI?CMOABJFGYI
O?EBJiOABJFGKYIAGCIFBR?EIWFE[SFEO?IC?@?>FLQ?GBI
FLLFEBMGJBJ?KIFSS?E?CINXIBR?IjFJGBI?SSFEBKIFSI
BR?IkFRGKFGIeFMGBXIeFQQMGJBXIeF>>?D?IAGCI
lFE[SFEO?IcAEBG?EKRJLTIZ?E@JO?KILEF@JC?CIAE?I
C?KJDG?CIBFINEJCD?IBR?IDALIN?BW??GIJGCMKBEXI
G??CKIAGCIBR?IBEAJGJGDIFSIOMEE?GBIAGCISMBME?I
WAE?RFMK?IAGCICJKBEJNMBJFGIWFE[?EKIJGIBR?IdAGKAKI
eJBXIE?DJFGT

m'&no'&p/+q]&)̂/&0*-r
lFE[SFEO?IcAEBG?EKRJLIJKIAGIFEDAGJVABJFGI
C?CJOAB?CIBFINMJ>CJGDIAIWFE[SFEO?IC?@?>FLQ?GBI
KXKB?QIBRABIQ??BKIBR?IG??CKIFSINFBRIjFNIK??[?EKI
AGCI?QL>FX?EKIBREFMDRFMBIBR?IdAGKAKIeJBXIAE?ATI
lFE[SFEO?IcAEBG?EKRJLIOFGG?OBKI>FOA>I?QL>FX?EKI
WJBRIsMA>Ji?CIjFNIOAGCJCAB?KYIAKIW?>>IAKIjFNI
K??[?EKIWJBRIBR?IBEAJGJGDIG?O?KKAEXIBFIi>>IC?QAGCI
FOOMLABJFGKIJGIBAED?BIJGCMKBEJ?KT

lFE[SFEO?IcAEBG?EKRJLIFSS?EKIAKKJKBAGO?IWJBRIBR?I
SF>>FWJGDtIRJEJGDIAGCIE?OEMJBJGDYIBEAJGJGDYIE?B?GBJFGI
AGCI?uLAGKJFGIBFINMKJG?KK?KIFSIA>>IKJV?KTIvBIA>KFI
FSS?EKIOAE??EIOFMGK?>JGDYI>ANFEIQAE[?BIJGSFEQABJFGYI
E?KMQ?IAGCIjFNIK?AEORIAKKJKBAGO?YIJGB?E@J?WI
LE?LAEABJFGYIAGCIFBR?EIK?E@JO?KIC?@?>FL?CIBFI
LEF@JC?IjFNIK??[?EKIBR?IG?O?KKAEXIBFF>KIBFIN?I
KMOO?KKSM>TI

w9:895xyz5;7z{95;6y

=>?@AB?=CD?EBFGHIAGCIBR?IeJBXIFSI=CD?EBFGIFSS?EI
BWFI=GOFMEADJGDI|?@?>FLQ?GBIAGCI}EFWBRIJGI
=CD?EBFGIf=|}=gI}EAGBKISFEIE?KJC?GBKYILEFL?EBXI
FWG?EKIAGCIKQA>>INMKJG?KKIFWG?EKIWJBRJGIBR?I
eJBXIFSI=CD?EBFGTIIUR?E?IAE?IBWFIFLBJFGKtIUR?I
~?KJC?GBJA>IAGCIeFQQ?EOJA>I�?AMBJiOABJFGI}EAGBI
AGCIBR?IZQA>>I�MKJG?KKI�BBEAOBJFGIAGCI=uLAGKJFGI
}EAGBT

�/0-�/̂ )-]�+̀+a'��/&p-]�+�/]�)-�p])-'̂ +%&]̂ )
UR?I~?KJC?GBJA>IAGCIeFQQ?EOJA>I�?AMBJiOABJFGI
}EAGBILEF@JC?KIiGAGOJA>IAKKJKBAGO?IBFI
RFQ?FWG?EKYIE?GB?EKYIKQA>>INMKJG?KKIFWG?EKI
AGCILEFL?EBXIFWG?EKI>FOAB?CIAGXWR?E?IWJBRJGI
=CD?EBFGIOJBXI>JQJBKTIUR?IE?JQNMEKAN>?IDEAGBKI
AWAECI���IFSIBR?IBFBA>ILEFj?OBIOFKBIMLIBFI����I
SFEILEFj?OBKIBRABIJQLEF@?IBR?ISEFGBI?uB?EJFEIFSI
LEFL?EBJ?KIJGI=CD?EBFGTII�MA>JSXJGDILEFj?OBKI
JGO>MC?I>AGCKOALJGDYI?uB?EJFEILAJGBJGDYIFEISA�AC?I
JQLEF@?Q?GBKT

��]��+��0-̂/00+�))&]p)-'̂ +]̂ �+��r]̂ 0-'̂ +%&]̂ )
UR?IZQA>>I�MKJG?KKI�BBEAOBJFGIAGCI=uLAGKJFGI
DEAGBKIAJQIBFIR?>LIG?WINMKJG?KK?KIFSSK?BIKBAEBPMLI
?uL?GK?KIAGCIBFIR?>LI?uJKBJGDIKQA>>INMKJG?KK?KI
?uLAGCIBR?JEIK?E@JO?KTIUR?K?IDEAGBKIWJ>>IN?IA@AJ>AN>?I
BFILFB?GBJA>IG?WIGFGPRFQ?INAK?CINMKJG?KKI
FWG?EKIfFEIRFQ?INAK?CICAXPOAE?INMKJG?KK?KgIBRABI
AE?IL>AGGJGDIBFI>FOAB?IWJBRJGIBR?IOJBXI>JQJBKIFSI
=CD?EBFGIAGCIAGXIOMEE?GBIGFGPRFQ?INAK?CIKQA>>I
NMKJG?KKIFWG?EIJGIBR?IeJBX�KIOFQQ?EOJA>ICJKBEJOBKTI
UR?IKQA>>INMKJG?KKIDEAGBKILEF@JC?IAIFG?PBJQ?I
E?JQNMEKAN>?IAWAECIFSIMLIBFI��Y���T

��

w5;5y:;��zw25;6

vGI>AB?I����YIBR?IcAGAKFGJOI}EFMLIOFQLAGXI
N?DAGIOFGKBEMOBJFGIFGIAIG?WI>JBRJMQPJFGINABB?EXI
QAGMSAOBMEJGDISAOJ>JBXIJGI|?IZFBFYIdAGKAKTIUR?I
dAGKAKI|?LAEBQ?GBIFSIeFQQ?EO?I?KBJQAB?KIBR?I
LEFj?OBIWJ>>INEJGDI�Y���IL?EQAG?GBIjFNKIBFIBR?I
KBAB?TIURJKILEFj?OBIWJ>>IR?>LILMBIdAGKAKIFGIBR?IQALI
AKIAI[?XIL>AX?EIJGIBR?ICFQ?KBJOI?>?OBEJOI@?RJO>?If=�gI
JGCMKBEXTI

=CD?EBFGIJKI>FOAB?CIJGIAILEJQ?ILFKJBJFGIBFI
AOOFQQFCAB?IKMLLFEBIK?E@JO?KISFEIBRJKIQAKKJ@?I
LEFj?OBIAGCIOFM>CIQ?AGI>AED?IJGOE?AK?KIJGI
?QL>FXQ?GBIAGCIRFMKJGDIFLLFEBMGJBJ?KIJGI
=CD?EBFGTIUR?IOJBXIKRFM>CIBA[?IAC@AGBAD?IFSIJBKI
LEJQ?I>FOABJFGIAGCILFKJBJFGIJBK?>SISFEIAGXIKMLLFEBI
JGCMKBEJ?KIE?>AB?CIBFI=�IQAGMSAOBMEJGDIAGCI
>FDJKBJOKTI�CCJBJFGA>>XYI=CD?EBFGIKRFM>CIBEXIAGCI
OALBME?IKFQ?IFSIBR?IRFMKJGDIK?OBFEIDEFWBRISFEI
SAOJ>JBXI?QL>FX??KI>FF[JGDISFEIAGI?AKXIOFQQMB?I
WJBRIAIKQA>>PBFWGIS??>IAGCIRJKBFEJOIORAEQTI



��� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./012,345,6
789:;9<=>?@:A<8;=>?B8=CD=E?F?G:D?
H;9:BIJ=;A:

KLMNOPPQMRSTMUVLWVWMXTYVZR[TLRM\]M̂ZVLWY\ZRVR_\LM
ÙXâ bM_cTLR_dTcMVMY\RTLR_VeMZTf_\LVeMZ\VcgVhM
i\ZZ_c\ZMVe_fL[TLRMRSVRMi\LLTiRTcM]Z\[MKjkOML\ZRSM
\]Mlmc\ZVMW\mRSgVZcMVe\LfMRSTMn\SLW\LjX\mfeVWM
i\mLRhMe_LTMR\M_LRTZWTiRMKjopMqmWRMgTWRM\]MlcfTZR\LrMM
sL\RSTZMTVWRjgTWRMWTf[TLRM\]MRS_WMY\RTLR_VeM
]mRmZTMZTf_\LVeMZ\VcgVhMi\mecMYZ\iTTcMTVWRgVZcM
Ve\LfMRSTMn\SLW\Ljt_V[_Mu\mLRhMe_LTM]Z\[M
KjopMR\MRSTMt_WW\mZ_MWRVRTMe_LTrMMvS_eTML\MWYTi_diM
UXâ MYeVLL_LfMT]]\ZRWMZTfVZc_LfMRS_WMZTf_\LVeM
Z\VcgVhMi\ZZ_c\ZMSVwTM\iimZZTcMW_LiTQMRSTMmLcTZM
i\LWRZmiR_\LMxVLVW\L_iMe_RS_m[MyVRRTZhM]Vi_e_RhM
VLcMRSTMWmZZ\mLc_LfMscMsWRZVMymW_LTWWMYVZzM_LM
LTVZyhMXTM{\R\MSVWMZTLTgTcM_LRTZTWRM_LMRSTM[Vq\ZM
_L]ZVWRZmiRmZTM_[YZ\wT[TLRWMRSVRMg_eeMyTMLTTcTcM
R\MWmYY\ZRMRSTWTMW_fL_diVLRMcTwTe\Y[TLRMYZ\qTiRWrM
M
lcfTZR\L|WMYZ\}_[_RhMR\MRS_WMYZ\qTiRMYmRWM_RM_LMVLM
_cTVeMe\iVR_\LM]\ZMWmYY\ZR_wTMeVLcMmWTWQM_Liemc_LfM
RSTMZTW_cTLR_VeMS\mW_LfMWR\izMR\M[TTRMRSTMLTTcWM\]M
RSTMW_fL_diVLRMLm[yTZWM\]MT[Ye\hTTWMZT~m_ZTcMyhM
xVLVW\L_iMVLcM\RSTZMZTeVRTcMymW_LTWWTWQMR\McTwTe\YM
Ve\LfMRS_WMY\RTLR_VeMZTf_\LVeehMW_fL_diVLRMi\ZZ_c\ZrMM
Ŝ_WMLTgMY\RTLR_VeMZTf_\LVeMZ\VcgVhMi\ZZ_c\ZM
g\mecMZTYZTWTLRMVMW_fL_diVLRM_[YZ\wT[TLRMR\MRSTM
ZTf_\LVeMRZV]diMLTRg\ZzMVLcMg_eeM\]]TZM_LiZTVWTcM
cTwTe\Y[TLRM\YY\ZRmL_R_TWM]\ZMRSTMi\[[mL_R_TWM
VymRR_LfM_RrMMsLM_[YZ\wTcMi\ZZ_c\ZMg\mecMYZ\w_cTM
lcfTZR\LMg_RSMVcc_R_\LVeMVZRTZ_VeMViiTWWM]Z\[MRSTM
L\ZRSQMY\WW_yehMZTcmi_LfM]mRmZTMi\LfTWR_\LM\LM_RWM
\RSTZMT}_WR_LfMVZRTZ_VeMi\ZZ_c\ZWrMM

{S\mecMRS_WMZTf_\LVeMZ\VcgVhMYZ\qTiRMyTMcTwTe\YTcQM
VMLTgM_LRTZiSVLfTMVRMKjopMg\mecMyTMVLR_i_YVRTcQM
gS_iSMg\mecMSTeYMYZ\w_cTMVLMTi\L\[_iMy\\WRM]\ZM
lcfTZR\Lr

������������������������������������������������

789:;9<=>?@:A<8;=>?@8=CD=E?�8BB<C8B

7>=;;<;A?�8�;C=BE

��<�9<;A?�<9E?�<�<9�

789:;9<=>?G:D?H;9:BIJ=;A:

�� ¡¢£¤¥

¦§̈ ©ª«¬ª

§©®«ª©

°̄§±²ª

³§«́§́µ¶·±̧
³§«́§́µ¶·±̧

¹ª©©·§º

»¼®½©§

¾ªµ¿½±½ À̄ª©°§«®µÁ§©Â

Ã°¼ªµ¿Ä©·«Ǻ

Æ«®ªÄª«®ª«¬ª

Ãª°±½«

¦ªªḈµ¿¼ºº·±

Ã§́ª²½©

¿²§̈ «ªª

¦ª«ªÈ§

É§̧±½̈ «

Ã½««ª©µ¿Ä©·«Ǻ

ÊËÌÍ
ÎÏÐÑ

�����������������Ò�Ó�����Ô�Õ�����������Ö��Ö×����Ø�Ù���ÚÓ���



���������	�
�����
������ ���

������� !" #!#$

%&'()*+,-./+0+12'*)345+647(893&45+6)4:*;3&45<+.=.=0.=,=>?@ABCDE?FGH?I
JKLMNOPQKRSTUKVPWSXYPQZOP[Y

\]̂_̀ab]̀ acdef̀ gahiajhfkâcalmǹ gbhca]oka
nghpcakdfkbocb̂o__qrashsd_ob̂hcanghpb]a]oka
chba]̂kbhĝto__qaeobt]̀ mâbkasot̀uavhp̀ ẁgra
o__ahiab]̂kàthche t̂aotb̂ŵbqap_̂_a_̂x̀_qafĝcna
thcb̂cd̀ mâcb̀g̀kbâcafhb]aphgx̂cnaocma_̂ŵcnâca
b]̀ atheedĉbqua\ b̂]ab]̂kaehe c̀bdeâcae ĉmra
shsd_ob̂hcasghj̀tb̂hckap̀ g̀athes_̀b̀maihgab]̀ a
yhesg̀]̀ ck̂ẁaz_ocab]obak]hpashkk̂f_̀anghpb]a
ihga{|{|}{|~|ua�]̀ abqs̀ ahianghpb]à�s̀ ĝ̀ ct̀ma
ĉac̀ ogfqa�ogmc̀ gaocma�sĝcnav̂__âcasg̀ŵhdka
m̀ tom̀ kâka_̂x̀_qabhahttdgâcalmǹ gbhcaocmakhab]̀ ĝa
nghpb]abgoj̀tbhĝ̀kap̀ g̀adk̀mabhand̂m̀ ashsd_ob̂hca
nghpb]aihgalmǹ gbhcua

�̂ndg̀a~u{�ak]hpkab]̀ ashkk̂f_̀anghpb]akt̀coĝhka
ihgalmǹ gbhcua�]̀ aoẁgoǹ af̀ bp̀ c̀a�sĝcnav̂__a
ocma�ogmc̀ g�kanghpb]abgoj̀tbhĝ̀kapokak̀_̀tb̀maoka
b]̀ a_̂x̀_qalmǹ gbhcashsd_ob̂hcasghj̀tb̂hcua�hp̀ ga
ocma]̂n]̀ ganghpb]akt̀coĝhkaog̀ao_khak]hpcaihga
g̀ìg̀ct̀ua�]̀ akdfk̀�d̀ cbasghj̀tb̂hckasghŵm̀ ma
b]ghdn]hdbab]̀ ag̀kbahiab]̀ as_ocadb̂_̂�̀ab]̀ aoẁgoǹ a
nghpb]asghj̀tb̂hcahia��r{|~ag̀k̂m̀ cbkafqa{|~|ua
�hdn]_qrab]̂kabgock_ob̀mâcbham̀ eocmaihgaoca
omm̂b̂hco_a�r|�~a]hdk̀]h_mkafqa{|~|raokag̀ìg̀ct̀ma
ĉab]̀ avhdk̂cna�̂ẁgk̂bqay]osb̀gu

�ZLO�PSK�SJKLMNOPQKRSTUKVPW
zhsd_ob̂hcanghpb]ap_̂_a]̀ _sabhaobbgotbac̀pa
oe c̀̂b̂̀ kaocmathee g̀t̂o_afdk̂c̀ kk̀kaokam̀ k̂g̀ma
fqag̀k̂m̀ cbkamdĝcnaz]ok̀a{a}a�̂k̂hcra�csdba�a
�̂g̀tb̂hcua�̀ pathee g̀t̂o_anghpb]ak]hd_maf̀ a
m̂g̀tb̀mabhasghshk̀mathee g̀t̂o_aocmae �̂̀m}dk̀a
og̀okaokam̂ktdkk̀mahcab]̀ aih__hpĉnasoǹ ua

������

�����

������

�r�~�

��*)9'*  42*)93*+¡)4¢3£ ¤&'£+¡)4¢3£



��� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./012,345,6
7889:9;<77=;9>?;@?ABC8D>;EF9CCG

HIJKJLMNOKPOQRNOSKJTKNUJVJWQUKXULQRQLYKQVKZP[NOLJVK
XONKLMNK\LLXIXK]\\̂ KXVPKLMNK_QP̀aLXLNSK_XLNOQXbSK
ZP[NOLJVKcdXOOYeK

HMNK]\\̂ KQSKbJUXLNPKXbJV[KLMNKfgahKOXQbIXYKSJdLMK
JTKiJIVLJIVKZP[NOLJVKXbJV[KZKjVPKaLONNLeKHMNK
]\\̂ KTXUQbQLYKPNXbSKIQLMK[OXQVkKTNNPkKTXOWKSdllbYkK
SNNPkKUMNWQUXbSkKTNOLQbQmNOkKXVPKTdNbeKnQoNKLMNKn̂ p]kK
LMNK]\\̂ KPQONULbYKqNVNrLSKTOJWKLMNKVNXOqYK
OXQbOJXPeKHMNK]\\̂ KXbSJKqOQV[SKIQLMKQLKXKSdqSLXVLQXbK
XWJdVLKJTKNUJVJWQUKXULQRQLYKQVUbdPQV[KLOdUoK
LOXTrUeKHMNK]QLYKMXSKWXPNK[ONXLKSLOQPNSKQVKMXVPbQV[K
LOdUoKLOXTrUKQV̀LJIVKQVUbdPQV[KQWlOJRNWNVLSKLJK
LMNKQVLNOSNULQJVKJTK]\\̂ KsPKXVPKtKjuvLMKsPKXSK
SMJIVKQVKhQ[dONKwejxeKZP[NOLJVKSMJdbPKUJVLQVdNKLJK
SdllJOLKLMNKJV[JQV[KSdUUNSSKJTKLMQSKTXUQbQLYKXSKbJV[K
XSKQLKONWXQVSKNUJVJWQUXbbYKRQXqbNeK

HMNKZP[NOLJVKcdXOOYKQSKbJUXLNPKNXSLKJTKiJIVLJIVK
ZP[NOLJVKXbJV[KadVyJINOKsPeKHMNKzdXOOYK
lOJRQPNSKUOdSMNPKbQWNSLJVNKXVPKOQlOXleKcdXOOQNSK
XONKVXLdOXbbYKSNbT̀PNlbNLQV[kKXVPKLMNKbQTNSlXVK
JTKXKzdXOOYKUXVKOXV[NKTOJWK{uKYNXOSKLJKwuKYNXOSK
PNlNVPQV[KJVKLMNKWXLNOQXbKXVPKSQLNeK

ZP[NOLJVKSMJdbPKSdllJOLKLMNKUJVLQVdNPKSdUUNSSK
JTKqJLMKLMNSNKTXUQbQLQNSKXSKbJV[KXSKLMNYKONWXQVK
NUJVJWQUXbbYKXVPKlMYSQUXbbYKRQXqbNeK|TKNQLMNOKSQLNK
qNUJWNSKdVlOJPdULQRNkKLMNK]QLYKSMJdbPKqN[QVK
XULQRNbYKlbXVVQV[KTJOKLMNKbJV[̀LNOWKlONTNOONPKdSNK
JTKNQLMNOKSQLNeKZXUMKSQLNKMXSKXKlOQWNKbJUXLQJVKVNXOK
iJIVLJIVKXVP}JOKLMNKOXQbIXYeK

hJOKN~XWlbNkKPNTdVULKzdXOOQNSKJTLNVKWXoNKdVQzdNK
lXOoKXVP}JOKONSNORJQOKSQLNSKqNUXdSNKJTKLMNKlMYSQUXbK
QWlXULKJTKzdXOOYQV[KJVKLMNKbXVP�SK[NJ[OXlMYe

�����������������������������������������������������������



���������	�
�����
������ ���

������� !" #!#$

%&'()*+,&-./&0
123452346789:;5246

<=>?@=>?ABCDEF@=?AGHA@IEAIGH@=FGJAK?CAJGLGJA
J=FEA=MA@IEAJ=NNO?G@PQABCDEF@=?RHAFGJIAIGH@=FPA
KHAKAFKGSF=KCA@=>?AJK?ATEAMES@AG?A@IEAJIKFKJ@EFA
=MA@IEA<=>?@=>?AKFEKQAUIGSEAHNKSSVA@IEAGNWKJ@A
=MA@IEA<=>?@=>?AGHAH@F=?DAKHAKAH=OFJEA=MA
J=NNO?G@PAWFGCEVAKAFENG?CEFA=MA@IEAHNKSSX@=>?A
MEESA=MABCDEF@=?VAK?CAK?AGNW=F@K?@AS=JK@G=?A=MA
J=NNO?G@PAELE?@HAK?CAKJ@GLG@GEHQA

YIEFEAGHAWSE?@PA=MA=WW=F@O?G@PAM=FA<=>?@=>?A
BCDEF@=?A@=ATEAE?IK?JECAK?CAEZWK?CECAOW=?QA
YIEACE@KGSHA=MA>IGJIAJK?ATEAM=O?CAG?ADFEK@EFACE@KGSA
G?A[IKW@EFA\AXA<=>?@=>?ABCDEF@=?QABCDEF@=?A
HI=OSCAJ=?@G?OEA@=AWFG=FG@G]EA@IEAE?IK?JENE?@A=MA
<=>?@=>?A>IGSEAKSH=A>=F̂G?DA@=AK@@FKJ@ASKFDEFX
HJKSEAJ=NNEFJGKSACELES=WNE?@A@=A=@IEFAKFEKHA=MA
@IEAJ=NNO?G@PA@=AWF=LGCEAKNE?G@GEHAHOJIAKHAKAMOSSX
HJKSEADF=JEFPQA[KFEMOSAK@@E?@G=?AHI=OSCATEAWKGCA@=A
@IEAIEKS@IA=MA<=>?@=>?AKNGCH@A?E>AJ=NNEFJGKSA
DF=>@IA@=AE?HOFEAG@AC=EHA?=@A?EDK@GLESPAGNWKJ@A
<=>?@=>?AJ=NNEFJGKSQA



��� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./01-23.40,56
7898:;<=>?@<AB;<CD>?<EF??;G9HF?

IJKJLMNOPJQOMLJMROSTOUSVVJLUWMNXOVWYJZ[\RJXOMPZO
]Ŝ WR_WURÒMLaOZJKJNSbVJP_OMLJORcSQPOSPO_cJO
d\_\LJO]MPZOeRJÒNMPOfdŴ\LJOghigjhO

kOUSPRWZJLMlNJOMVS\P_OSTOm\RWPJRRÒMLaONMPZOWRO
RcSQPOMLS\PZO_cJO]Ŝ WR_WURÒMLaOnoORW_JhOpcWROWROMO
NŜ WUMNONSUM_WSPOTSLOJYbMPZJZO]Ŝ WR_WURÒMLaO\RJRh

qJQOUSVVJLUWMNOMPZOVWYJZ[\RJOMLJMROMLJORcSQPO
MNSP̂ OVMrSLOUSLLWZSLROMPZOPSZJROMNSP̂ OsP_JLR_M_JO
tghOpcJRJONSUM_WSPROMLJOQJNNOR\W_JZOTSLOUSVVJLUWMNO
\RJROlJUM\RJOSTO_cJWLOMUUJRRO_SOJYWR_WP̂ OSLObNMPPJZO
LJRWZJP_WMNOMLJMROMPZuSLO_cJOWP_JLR_M_JhO

vcJPJKJLObSRRWlNJXOwẐ JL_SPORcS\NZObLJRJLKJO
_cJRJOaJxONSUM_WSPROTSLO_cJOcŴcJR_OMPZOlJR_O\RJOMRO
RcSQPOSPO_cJOd\_\LJO]MPZOeRJÒNMPhOpcJOd\_\LJO
]MPZOeRJÒNMPORcS\NZOlJOLJTJLJPUJZOQcJPOLJ[
ySPWP̂ O_cJRJOMLJMRhO

z{|}~����������������������~�{�����{����������������}��~{����~�������

C:F�FB;@<�>9;�>�<EF��;:GH>D

C:F�FB;@<�;H���F:�FF@<EF��;:GH>D

CD>??H?�< F8?@>:�

7DFF@�D>H?

C:F�FB;@< 8BH?;BB<C>:¡

C:F�FB;@<¢?@8B9:H>D

C:F�FB;@<£H¤;@¥AB;

¦¤HB9H?�<EH9�<=H�H9B



���������	�
�����
������ ���

������� !" #!#$

%&'()*+',-(.*&/0
1234526789325

:;<<=>?@ABCDEF=<?G>CEG=HC>G?CIJK=CJCL;@@MH=<KNO=C
F<GO=<ACH?G<=PCQI=CRG@@J<CS=>=<J@CGLLCTCUG<FJ>C
V?<==?CW<GKNE=HC<=HNE=>?HCXN?ICGW?NG>HCLG<CHGY=C
ZJHNOCLGGECFGGEHCZ;?CIJHCJC@NYN?=ECH=@=O?NG>PCQI=C
O@GH=H?CL;@@MH=<KNO=CF<GO=<ACH?G<=HCJ<=CN>CSJ<E>=<CMC
J>CJWW<G[NYJ?=@AC\]CYN>;?=CE<NK=PCQI=<=BC<=HNE=>?HC
IJK=C?I=CGW?NG>CGLC=N?I=<CJĈ<NO=C:IGWW=<CG<CJC
TJ@YJ<?PC

QI=C<;@=HCGLC<=?JN@CJ<=COG>H?J>?@ACOIJ>FN>FBCJ>EC
?I=CNYWJO?HCGLC?I=C:GKNEM\_CWJ>E=YNOCIJK=CG>@AC
JOO=@=<J?=EC?I=H=CHINL?HPCQI=<=CNHC>GCG>=CHǸ=Ca?HC
J@@C<;@=CLG<CWGW;@J?NG>C<=b;N<=Y=>?HCLG<C<=?JN@=<HC
H;OICJHCF<GO=<ACH?G<=HPCcCOGYYG>CH?J>EJ<ECNHCJC
WGW;@J?NG>CGLCJ?C@=JH?C]BdddC?GCH;WWG<?CJCF<GO=<AC
H?G<=BCG?I=<HCW;?CJCL;@@MH=<KNO=CF<GO=<ACH?G<=C
<=b;N<=Y=>?CO@GH=<C?GC\]BdddPC

S<GO=<ACH?G<=HCIJK=CZ==>CIJ<ECIN?CZACOG>HG@NEJ?NG>C
N>C<;<J@CJ>EC;<ZJ>CJ<=JHCJ>ECIJK=C?I=<=LG<=CYJE=C
LJO?G<HCH;OICJHCWGW;@J?NG>CE=>HN?ABCENH?J>O=C?GC
G?I=<CH?G<=HBCE=YGF<JWINOHBCJ>ECLJO?G<HCH;OIC
JHCZ=IJKNG<CW<Ga@=HCNYWG<?J>?COGYWG>=>?HCGLC
F<GO=<ACH?G<=CW@J>>N>FPC

cCF<GO=<ACH?G<=CXJHCJCH?<G>FC?I=Y=CN>C?I=C
JY=>N?N=HCE=HN<=ECZAC?I=CW;Z@NOCE;<N>FĈIJH=CePC
DEF=<?G>CHIG;@ECOG>?N>;=C?GCXG<fC?GCJ??<JO?CJCL;@@M
H=<KNO=CF<GO=<ACH?G<=C?GC?I=COGYY;>N?ACGK=<C?I=C
>=[?C]C?GC\dCA=J<HPCcEEN>FC<=HNE=>?NJ@CE=>HN?ACYJAC
I=@WCJOb;N<=C?I=C<=b;NHN?=C>;YZ=<CGLC<GGL?GWHCJC
<=?JN@=<CYJAC>==EC?GCg;H?NLAC=[WJ>HNG>PCcEEN?NG>J@@ABC
?I=COGYY;>N?ACYJACOG>HNE=<CGLL=<N>FCN>O=>?NK=HC
?GCEN<=O?@ACJ??<JO?CJCF<GO=<ACH?G<=PCC

hijklmnopqrnsntuivwixjnylz{ml|n}wzlmvn~m�lnt�jmlwzx

��������������

�������������
�������

�5�2�67��967����9�

1�2��52��7������� 7¡3¢���26

������� 7¡3¢���26

£�33�¤����

£¢��¥852¦�4571234526789325

893257§�9̈7����95�7 23452673¤9�3��

©ª��9�� 7��967����9�



��� ��������	�
��������������������������� �

!"#$%	&'()'*(*+

,-./-012345667.-892-20:
;<=>?@A=BCDEF@CG?=F@@=<H=I>?=JCHH?K?LI=?M<L<NCM=
J?B?@<AN?LI=K?@FI?J=<AA<KIELCIC?D=CL=OJP?KI<LQ=F=
DIKFI?PCM=<AA<KIELCIC?D=NFA=RFD=MK?FI?JS=

TUVWXVYZ[\]Ŵ YUXZ[\]UZ_̀ Za

;>?=A<I?LICF@=<EI?K=@<<A=KCLP=K<FJ=CD=D><RL=
DEKK<ELJCLP=I>?=R?DIb?FDIbD<EI>?FDI?KL=FK?FD=
<H=I>?=M<NNELCIcS=d?R=M<NN?KMCF@Q=NCe?JfED?Q=
FLJ=>CP>?K=J?LDCIc=K?DCJ?LICF@=CD=D><RL=F@<LP=
CID=AFI>=I<=IFg?=HE@@=FJBFLIFP?=<H=FLc=?eAFLJ?J=
M<LL?MICBCIc=RCI>CL=I>?=AK<A<D?J=M<KKCJ<KS=

hẀ \iUjjWklYZ[mnYoW_pqrW\skWZr

d?R=PFI?RFc=M<NN?KMCF@=FLJ=NCe?JfED?=FK?FD=FK?=
D><RL=CL=K?J=FLJ=ACLg=<L=I>?=NFAS=t=uEHH?K=FK?F=
FK<ELJ=?FM>=K?AK?D?LID=I>?=@Cg?@c=>Eu=<H=FMICBCIc=CH=
?FM>=<L?=CD=M<LDIKEMI?JS=OJP?KI<L=D><E@J=IFg?=HE@@=
FJBFLIFP?=<H=NFCL=M<KKCJ<KD=FLJ=g?c=CLI?KM>FLP?Db
CLI?KD?MIC<LDS=

vÛ YrVYlr\TZkw\xZXrZr\iYVa\yozZXrYUX

;>?={|}~=>FD=u??L=F=>EP?=FDD?I=CL=I>?=PK<RI>=
FLJ=J?B?@<AN?LI=<H=OJP?KI<LS=tJJCIC<LF@=FK?FD=<H=
uEDCL?DD=AFKg=J?B?@<AN?LI=FK?=D><RL=FK<ELJ=I>?=
{|}~=I<=IFg?=HE@@=FJBFLIFP?=<H=I>CD=FDD?IS=

TUVWXVYZ[\hẀ \�XVWkl�ZX̂ W

;<=>?@A=DAEK=L?R=PK<RI>=FK?FDQ=FIIKFMI=?M<L<NCM=
PK<RI>=I<=u<I>=OJP?KI<L=FLJ=�?@@DBC@@?Q=FLJ=
CNAK<B?=MCKME@FIC<LQ=F=L?R=CLI?KM>FLP?=CD=A<DDCu@?=
D<EI>=<H=OJP?KI<L=F@<LP=�f��S=;>?=@<MFIC<L==
CLI?KD?MID=RCI>=I>?=A<I?LICF@=<EI?K=K<FJRFc=uEHH?KS=

yozZX_W_\�U�rYX̂ \i�UYlW

;>?=?eCDICLP=><EDCLP=DI<Mg=CL=OJP?KI<L=CD=NFCL@c=
DCLP@?fHFNC@c=K?DCJ?LICF@=J?IFM>?J=><N?DS=;<=>?@A=

AK<BCJ?=N<K?=><EDCLP=M><CM?Q=CLM@EJCLP=R<KgH<KM?=
><EDCLP=I<=D?KB?=I>?={|}~=R<KgH<KM?Q=?eAFLJ?J=
><EDCLP=M><CM?=CD=L??J?JS=

hẀ \ZX_\yoYrVYX̂ \]UZ_̀ Zar

OJP?KI<L=D><E@J=M<LICLE?=I<=CLB?DI=CL=I>?=
NFCLI?LFLM?=<H=?eCDICLP=FLJ=?eAFLDC<L=<H=L?R=
K<FJRFcD=I<=D?KBCM?=?eCDICLP=FLJ=A@FLL?J=PK<RI>=
<H=u<I>=?NA@<cN?LI=M?LI?KD=FLJ=A<AE@FIC<LS=
|K<A?K=MCKME@FIC<L=RC@@=@?DD?L=I>?=L?PFICB?=CNAFMI=
<H=IKFH�M=FLJ=DEAA<KI=N<uC@CIcS=�>?L?B?K=A<DDCu@?Q=
NE@ICfN<JF@=IKFLDA<KIFIC<L=?@?N?LID=D><E@J=F@D<=
u?=M<LDCJ?K?JS=

i��T\TkWrWk�ZVYUX

;>?=�IIFRF=~��|=D><E@J=M<LICLE?=I<=u?=
DEAA<KI?J=FLJ=AK?D?KB?J=FD=FL=CNA<KIFLI=
?M<L<NCM=JKCB?K=H<K=OJP?KI<LS=�NAK<B?N?LID=@Cg?=
I>?=L?R=CLI?KM>FLP?=<L=�=���I>=�IK??I=D><E@J=
M<LICLE?=I<=<MMEK=I<=DEAA<KI=I>?=BCFuC@CIc=<H=I>?=
HFMC@CIcS=

y_̂ WkVUX\��Zkka

tD=@<LP=FD=I>?=OJP?KI<L=�EFKKc=K?NFCLD=
?M<L<NCMF@@c=BCFu@?Q=I>?=~CIc=<H=OJP?KI<L=D><E@J=
M<LICLE?=I<=DEAA<KI=FLJ=AK<I?MI=I>?=HFMC@CIcS={<LPf
I?KNQ=I>?=~CIc=D><E@J=R<Kg=RCI>=I>?=<RL?K=I<=
J?B?@<A=F=@<LPfI?KN=BCDC<L=H<K=I>?=ED?=<H=I>?=DCI?=
<LM?=CI=CD=J?A@?I?JQ=A<DDCu@c=H<K=AFKg=?eAFLDC<LS=
�?H<K?=FLc=M>FLP?D=M<E@J=u?=NFJ?=I<=I>?=AK<A?KIc=
CL=I>?=HEIEK?Q=FLL?eFIC<L=R<E@J=u?=K?�ECK?JS

�Ù XVÙ X\�W�W[UzjWXV

tD=JCDMEDD?J=CL=PK?FI?K=J?IFC@=CL=~>FAI?K=�=f=
�<RLI<RL=OJP?KI<LQ=�<RLI<RL=OJP?KI<L=
D><E@J=M<LICLE?=I<=u?=?L>FLM?J=FLJ=?eAFLJ?J=I<=
NFCLIFCL=CID=K<@?=FD=I>?=MCBCM=FLJ=>CDI<KCM=M<K?=<H=I>?=
M<NNELCIcS=

T[ZXXYX̂ \�U�X_Zka

TkUzUrW_\�ZVẀ Za\iUjjWklYZ[

TkUzUrW_\hWŶ��Uk�UU_\iUjjWklYZ[

TkUzUrW_\nYoW_pqrW

�Ù XVÙ X\y_̂ WkVUX

TkUzUrW_\m\yoYrVYX̂ \��rYXWrr\TZkw

�X_�rVkYZ[\vZX_

TZkw\ZX_\�zWX\�zZlW

nW_Y�jpVUp�Ŷ�\�WXrYVa\]WrY_WXVYZ[\

vÙ pVUpnW_Y�j\�WXrYVa\]WrY_WXVYZ[

]�kZ[\]WrY_WXVYZ[

iUjjWklYZ[\slVY�YVa\skWZ

yoYrVYX̂ \]UZ_̀ Za

TkUzUrW_\]UZ_̀ Za

TUVWXVYZ[\]Ŵ YUXZ[\]UZ_̀ Za\iUkkY_Uk

��rYXWrr\TZkw\skWZ

TkUzUrW_\�XVWkl�ZX̂ W\vUlZVYUX

�Zk_XWk\iYVa\vYjYVr



���������	�
�����
������ ���

������� !" #!#$

%%&'()*+%,-./%0%1)2'3+22%4*5678%97*:7+(';%<==5*7)3'7'+2



��� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./.01
234564789539:;63;656<898=343>6=9?;3@5A9649
BC?8;53495A;37?A9D5;E58?6=964F8D5>845D9649
64G;ED5;7=57;8H97D893G964=8456F8DH9E4C9D5;E58?6=9
E448IE5634953984D7;895A89E;8E9>E645E64D9E49
EC8J7E589D7::KL93G9C8F8K3:EMK89KE4CN

234564789539E55;E=59KE;?89K3?6D56=DH9
@E;8A37D64?9E4C9@A3K8DEK895;EC89M7D648DD8D9
539;8>E6464?9K3=E5634D9@65A6493;948E;95A89
O3?6D56=D9PE;Q9R2N

234564789539D7::3;595A89S55E@E92SSP9E4C9
BC?8;5349T7E;;L9ED98=343>6=9C;6F8;D96495A89
=3>>7465LN

U>:K8>8459Q8L95;E4D:3;5E563496>:;3F8>845D9
488C8C9539D7::3;5948@93;9C8F8K3:64?9
8>:K3L>8459E;8ED95AE59:;3>3589@EKQ64?9
E4C9EK58;4E56F895;E4D:3;5E56349>3C8D9@A6K89
D56KK9D7::3;564?9F8A6=7KE;9E4C95;7=Q95;EGV=N

W/X.,YZ[X0\1
]8F68@98I6D564?9<3464?9=3C8953984D7;89
64C7D5;6EK9<3464?9=3C8D9;8>E649̂8I6MK89539ECE:59
53948@97D8D9E4C958=A43K3?68DN

_E645E649E4C98I:E4C964G;ED5;7=57;89E4C9
;3EC@ELD948E;95A89OPR29539D7::3;598I6D564?9
E4C9G757;898I:E4D6349E4C9?;3@5AN9

UC8456GL9Q8L9:E;=8KD9539M89D5;E58?6=9DA3F8K̀;8ECL9
D658D9539:;3:8K9K3?6D56=D9:E;Q9C8F8K3:>8459
ECaE=8459539OPR29E4C9G757;89E456=6:E58C9
K3?6D56=D9?;3@5A9D375A93G9bcc5A9d5;885N

UC8456GL95E;?85964C7D5;68D9M8L34C95;E4D:3;5E56349
E4C9K3?6D56=D9539M;64?9539BC?8;5349539D7::3;59
E9>3;89C6F8;D6V8C9K3=EK98=343>L95AE596D9>3;89
;8D6K684595395A898MMD9E4C9̂3@D93G9E4L93489
64C7D5;LN9

ef�f�

ef�f�

ef�fg

ef�fh

ef�f�

ef�f�

ef�fg

ef�fh

i,YX.Yj0ZX,Z1jkk,lXZmno0lX,Yp1Z1k0/.q-.rqX.,YZ.YZ
XlqY1k,lXqX.,YZqYnZsql0t,j1.YoZst.-0Zq-1,Zn.u0l1.vw.YoZ.X1Z
0/,Y,\./Zxq10

ey

���



���������	�
�����
������ ���

������ !"#!$"$%

&'()*)+,
-./01/2340.45.674510849:3;<039=>360./?40.4
@6.A.0343B./.A1B4=3;3:.@A3/041/0363C0C4
1/40834B.AA2/10D41/B:2=1/>4A<1/0<1/1/>4
08340..:C4C2B84<C40834<;<1:<E:34:.041/036<B01;34
A<@4</=40834=<0<4=<C8E.<6=40.481>8:1>804<::4
.F49=>360./GC4@.03/01<:H4

I<1/0<1/4C06./>4@<60/36C81@C451084
.6></1J<01./C4:1734K.67F.6B34L<60/36C81@4
</=4M.8/C./4-.2/0D4-.AA2/10D4-.::3>34
0.4C2@@.6043B./.A1B4=3;3:.@A3/04</=4N.E4
06<1/1/>4F.64O.>1C01BC4L<674P-4</=4E3D./=H

-./01/2340.4@6.A.0349=>360./GC4C06<03>1B4
:.B<01./4F.64E2C1/3CC4</=481>84Q2<:10D4.F4:1F34
F.6463C1=3/0CH

L:</4F.64</=4@6.A.034<4C3B./=41/036B8</>34
./4RSTU4C.2084.F49=>360./4/3<64K3::C;1::340.4
@6.A.034>6.5084</=4=3;3:.@A3/04F.64E.084
B.AA2/1013C408<04<:C.4B.663C@./=C451084
<4@.CC1E:34B.//3B01./4510840834@.03/01<:4
63>1./<:46.<=5<DH

VW�W�

VW�W�

VW�W�

VW�WX

Y*Z)'[\]Z+̂ ,
_3374C2@@.60̀4F2/=1/>̀4</=4B./01/23=4
@:<//1/>4<040834A306.4</=4C0<03S:3;3:4F.64
0834@.03/01<:463>1./<:46.<=5<D40.483:@4
C2@@.604>6.5084</=4B.//3B01;10D41/4C.20836/4
M.8/C./4-.2/0DH4

L<60/36451084a<6=/36̀4_@61/>4b1::̀4c34_.0.̀4
.08364/3<6ED4M.8/C./4-.2/0D4B.AA2/1013C̀4
</=4C266.2/=1/>4<63<40.4;.B<:1J34C2@@.604F.64
0834@.03/01<:463>1./<:46.<=5<D

9=2B<03463C1=3/0C4</=4A<67304<::4.F40834
<A3/10D43d@</C1./4</=4B.AA2/10D4
1A@6.;3A3/0C4C03AA1/>4F6.A40834
3B./.A1B4=3;3:.@A3/04.BB2661/>451081/4
9=>360./40.483:@4F.C0364C2@@.604F.64
B./01/23=4>6.508H4

-63<034<4B.661=.64@:</4./B34<46.<=5<D4
<:1>/A3/041C4=3036A1/3=4ED40834P</C<C4
c3@<60A3/04.F4e6</C@.60<01./H4

VW�W�

VW�W�

VW�W�

VW�WX

f',Z+g\,Zg'[h\ijgZ[+g,k)i,\Z'\ig'̂ 'Z+\+*'['̂ )*\hg'lZk\m'g\
noh+gZ'[\j[o\Zk+\,pgg'p[o)[h\jg+j

Vq

���



��� ��������	�
��������������������������� �

!"#$%	&'()'*(*+

,-.-/

,-.-0

12345467
89:;<=>?@A>9BA>CC;DAE;=AF;=@A=@GHB@9IH>CA
?=;DIJAH9A8B?@=I;9AI;AJ@CKAG<KK;=IA
K;K<C>IH;9A?=;DIJAI;A>II>H9AIJ@A9<FL@=A
;EA=;;EI;KGA9@:@GG>=MAI;AG<KK;=IA@NK>9B@BA
=@I>HCA;KK;=I<9HIH@GA:;9GHGI@9IADHIJAIJ@A
O<I<=@AP>9BAQG@ARC>9A

RC>9AE;=A>9BA@9:;<=>?@A9@DA:;FF@=:H>CA
?=;DIJAH9A8B?@=I;9A>GAHB@9IHS@BA;9AIJ@A
O<I<=@AP>9BAQG@ARC>9ALMAK=@G@=TH9?A
C>9BAH9AU@MA:;==HB;=GA>9BA>=@>AE=;FA<G@GA
H9:;9GHGI@9IADHIJAIJ@AO<I<=@AP>9BAQG@ARC>9A
IJ>IA>=@A9;IAIJ@AJH?J@GIA>9BAL@GIA<G@A;EAIJ@A
GHI@AC;9?VI@=FWA

89:;<=>?@A>AT>=H@IMA;EAJ;<GH9?AIMK@GAI;AL@A
:;9GI=<:I@BAH9A8B?@=I;9AI;AK=;THB@ABHT@=G@A
J;<GH9?A:J;H:@AI;AG@=T@A:<==@9IA>9BAE<I<=@A
=@GHB@9IGWA

89:;<=>?@AIJ@AB@T@C;KF@9IA;EAD>CU>LC@A
>9BATHL=>9IAFHN@BV<G@ABHGI=H:IGAIJ=;<?J;<IA
8B?@=I;9A>GAHB@9IHS@BA;9AIJ@AO<I<=@AP>9BA
QG@ARC>9W

X;9IH9<@AI;AHFK=;T@A>9BA@NK>9BAY;D9I;D9A
8B?@=I;9AI;AF>H9I>H9AIJHGAHFK;=I>9IAJHGI;=H:A
BHGI=H:IAI;AG@=T@A>GAIJ@A:HTH:A:;=@A;EA8B?@=I;9W

8NK>9BA9@H?JL;=J;;BVG@=TH9?A=@I>HCA>GAIJ@A

,-.-�

,-.-�

,-.-.

,-.-�

,-.-,

Z652[6\]\̂_33̀76ab456\52[[_c4de\f4dg\]\f4h6\b]a46de\2̂\
][6c4d467i\j2k7i\]ch\g2_74cl\dem67

,-.-�

,-.-�

,-.-.

,-.-�

,-.-,

,-.-/

n5d42c\od6[7
p;=UAI;A>II=>:IA>AE<CCVG@=TH:@A?=;:@=MAGI;=@AI;A
8B?@=I;9W

X;9IH9<@AI;A<G@AI>NA=@T@9<@AE=;FAIJ@Aq;LA
?=;DIJAH9A8B?@=I;9AI;AE<9BAHFK=;T@F@9IGA
I;AH9E=>GI=<:I<=@A>9BA>F@9HIMA@NK>9GH;9WA

p;=UAI;A>II=>:IAD;=UE;=:@AJ;<GH9?AI;AG@=T@A
IJ@AC;:>CAD;=UE;=:@A>GG;:H>I@BADHIJAIJ@A
P;?HGIH:GAR>=UArXA>GAD@CCA>GAI;A:>KI<=@A
=@GHB@9IH>CA?=;DIJA@NK@:I@BAE=;FAIJ@A9@DA
R>9>G;9H:AE>:HCHIMAH9AY@As;I;WA

s<KK;=IAIJ@A:=@>IH;9A;EAB@I>HC@BAF>GI@=A
KC>9GAE;=AU@MAK=;K;G@BAFHN@BV<G@A>=@>GA
HB@9IHS@BA;9AIJ@AO<I<=@AP>9BAQG@ARC>9WA

X;CC>L;=>I@ADHIJAIJ@A;K@=>I;=A;EAIJ@At<>==MA
I;A@GI>LCHGJA>9Bu;=A=@TH@DAIJ@A@NHGIH9?A
>?=@@F@9IAE;=AIJ@AC;9?VI@=FA;K@=>IH;9A
;EAIJ@AGHI@A>9BAJ;DAHIAF>MAI=>9GHIH;9A;9:@A
=@IH=@BW

v<HCBAJH?JAw<>CHIMALH:M:C@A>9BAK@B@GI=H>9A
:;99@:IH;9GAE=;FA9@H?JL;=J;;BGAI;A=@I>HCA
:@9I@=GAI;A@9:;<=>?@AC;:>CAGJ;KKH9?A>9BAI;A
=@B<:@AT@JH:<C>=AB@K@9B@9:@W

:;FF<9HIMA?=;DGAI;AL@II@=AF@@IAIJ@AB>HCMA
9@@BGA;EA=@GHB@9IGA>9BAD;=U@=GW

8NK>9BAC>=?@=AG:>C@A:;FF@=:H>CA<G@GAH9A
8B?@=I;9ADJHC@A>CG;AG<KK;=IH9?AGF>CCA
L<GH9@GG@GAC;:>I@BADHIJAY;D9I;D9AIJ=;<?JA
H9T@GIF@9IGAH9A:=@>IH9?A>AG@9G@A;EAKC>:@A
>9BA<9Hw<@xAD>CU>LC@A@NK@=H@9:@ADHIJH9AIJ@A
Y;D9I;D9WA

,y

���



���������	�
�����
������ ���

������ !"#!$"$% ���

&'()*+,-.*(/0./0(1/,223*2.40*52,/67



���

������	
��
��

�
��������������������������������������������� ������!�������"�����
�����������#���"��������� �����#��$������������������������� �����%��
!��#����#�������������&�

'�"�������������������%����!���(���%���)�� ��*������#���"#����
�#�����������&�+���������(���������"#)��#���� ��*�������*���
����������,����������������)���������������%���������� ��*�� ����&�-#���
�#� ����!��������#����.�������#���������� ��*������������� ���������
�� ��%������&�

/�����������,��������������#���.�����"����������������������,���������"�
�#������,���!��,�!����,����������!������������,�!����)����� ������
��������������������"��)������������ �� �����������������%������������
��%��� �����������&�

'.�����"�0��*�1�����

2�%������1��%����/�������

'.�����"�-������3��!��*

0�� �����+������-������3��!��*

'.�����"�4������������������������

0���������1���!��*�3��!��*

+������1�������0���

5��������+����������

678

679

6:7

6:8

6:;

6:<

=>?@>A?B

688

6;7

����������+����������C
4�������������



���������	�
�������
����������
�
�������������� ���

 !"#$%&'()'*(*+

,-./01234,5677078491-:
;<=><?=@A

BCDEFGHIEJKELMNDOHJPEQJPHORQHDMEREQJPSTUHRPHE
HDRVEGPEWXYZEHJEQJV[UDHDERE\RO]SÊRSHDOE\URP_E
BCGSE[URPEMDHRGUSED̀GSHGPNEQJPMGHGJPSaEQJVVTPGHIE
QJV[ROGSJPSERPMEbDPQCVRO]GPNaERPME[OJcGMDSE
ODQJVVDPMRHGJPSEJPESGNPRNDERPMENJRUSEKJOEHCDE
KTHTODEJKELMNDOHJPdSE[RO]SESISHDV_EBCDEQJVVTPGHIE
GPHDODSHSEGMDPHGeDMEGPEHCDE[URPECGNCUGNCHEKJTOEVRGPE
HCDVDSfE

gEhDSGODSEKJOEREVJODEQJPPDQHDMEHORGUSESISHDV

gEiPHDODSHEGPEREQGcGQEQDPHDOEJOEQJVVTPGHIEbTGUMGPN

gEjMMGHGJPEJKERPERkTRHGQEKRQGUGHI

gEiV[OJcDMEQJPMGHGJPSERPMEKRQGUGHGDSEGPED̀GSHGPNE
[RO]SE

lGPQDEHCGSE[URPdSERMJ[HGJPaEHCDEFGHIECRSEbDNTPE
mJO]EJPEQJPSHOTQHGPNEHCDEnODDPS[RQD_EBCGSE
MDcDUJ[VDPHEGSEUJQRHDMERUJPNELEoDUSJPElHERPME
mGUUESDOcDERSEREQJVVTPGHIEbTGUMGPN_EjVDPGHGDSERODE
SDHEHJEGPQUTMDEVTUHGpTSDES[JOHSEQJTOHSaEVDDHGPNE
S[RQDSERPMEDcDPHEOJJVSaERESCDUHDOES[RQDaEeHPDSSE
QDPHDOaEmRU]GPNEHORQ]aERPMEJTHMJJOES[URSCE[RM_E
FJPSHOTQHGJPEbDNRPElTVVDOEWXWq_E

rsttu>vAwxAy=z{|tu>}?z~

BJEKTOHCDOED̀[UJODEHCDSDEKJTOEVRGPEHCDVDSaE
QJVVTPGHIEQJV[ROGSJPSERPMEbDPQCVRO]GPNEmRSE
QJV[UDHDM_EBCDSDEbDPQCVRO]SECDU[EQUROGKIEmCRHE
RODRSEJKEKJQTSEDRQCEJKEHCDSDEHCDVDSEPDDMERPMERODE
RSEKJUUJmSfEE

gELMNDOHJPEKROED̀QDDMSEHCDEODQJVVDPMDMERQODSE
JKE[RO]URPME[DOEYaXXXEODSGMDPHSE

gELMNDOHJPECRSEKDmDOE[RO]ESHRKKE[DOEODSGMDPHEHCRPE
[DDOEQJVVTPGHGDS

gEBCDEFGHIECRSEJHCDOE[OGJOGHGDSEbDIJPMERPERkTRHGQE
KRQGUGHI

gE�CGUDEHCDEHORGUEVGUDSE[DOEYaXXXEODSGMDPHSERUSJE
D̀QDDMSEHCDEODQJVVDPMDMESHRPMROMaEHCDE
PDHmJO]EQJTUMEGV[OJcDEGHSEQJPPDQHGcGHIEORHCDOE
HCRPEbDGPNEQCJ[[IERPMEPJHEmDUUpQJPPDQHDM

�sz�?z~A;��w>�sz?�?=�

BCDE[URPEGMDPHGeDSEQTOODPHERPMERUHDOPRHGcDE
KTPMGPNESJTOQDSEKJOEHCDEFGHIERPMEHCDE[RO]SESISHDV_E
BCDERUHDOPRHGcDEKTPMGPNESJTOQDSE[ODSDPHEHCDE
ODQJVVDPMDMEKTPMGPNESJTOQDSEHCRHEHCDEFGHIEGSEPJHE
QTOODPHUIETHGUG�GPN_EBCDERUHDOPRHGcDEKTPMGPNESJTOQDSE
GPQUTMDfE

gELSHRbUGSCEhDcDUJ[VDPHElHRPMROMSERPME�RPME
\URPPGPNEQJPQD[HS

gELSHRbUGSCE\ROHPDOSCG[SEmGHCECDRUHCERPME
mDUUPDSSEGPSHGHTHGJPS

gEnORPHS

�={wtt=z�u�?wz�

BCDODEmDODEHCODDENJRUSE[OJcGMDMEmGHCGPEHCDE[URPEHJE
NTGMDEHCDE[RO]SESISHDVERPMEGV[OJcDVDPHS_EBCDSDE
NJRUSEGPQUTMDMfE

Y_EhDSGNPERPMEQJPSHOTQHEREQJVVTPGHIEQDPHDOE
HJEGPQUTMDERESVRUUERkTRHGQEKDRHTODaESTQCERSERE
S[URSCE[RM�����������������

W_EhDcDUJ[EREUGPDROE[RO]SERPMEHORGUSESISHDV

q_EFJPHGPTDEHJEGV[OJcDERPMEVRGPHRGPED̀GSHGPNE

[RO]S

iPERMMGHGJPEHJEHCDSDEJcDOROQCGPNENJRUSaEHCDE[URPE
RUSJEGMDPHGeDMERE\OJ[JSDMEFJPPDQHGcGHIE\URPEHJE
CDU[EGV[OJcDEQJPPDQHGJPSEKJOE[DMDSHOGRPSERPME
bGQIQUGSHSERUJPNEHCDESGMDmRU]ERPMEHORGUSEPDHmJO]_E
BCDSDEODQJVVDPMRHGJPSEmGUUEbDEQJPSGMDODMERSEHCDE
�THTODEBORGUSE\URPEGSET[MRHDMEHJEST[[JOHEHCDE�THTODE
�RPME�SDE\URP_E



��� ��������	�
��������������������������� �

!"#$%	&'()'*(*+

,-./01234565787492
:-886;<2=2,6;>?@2A;60/?@2
64B2C4D;6?9;-19-;7
EFGHIJKLMNHMOIJPHQGNGMRGSHSJQMOTHUFVWGHXHYZH
PFGHNY[IQGFGOWMRGHILVOOMOTHIQYNGWWHIQYRMSGSH
ZGGSKVN\HYOHMPG[WHQGLVPGSHPYHPFGHNJQQGOPH
NYOSMPMYOWHYZHPFGHIVQ\WHVOSHQGNQGVPMYOHV[GOMPMGWH
MOH]STGQPYÔHVWH_GLLHVWH_FVPHQGWMSGOPWH_YJLSHLM\GH
PYHWGGHMOHPFGHZJPJQG̀HEFGHZYLLY_MOTHTQVIFMNWHFGLIH
FMTFLMTFPHWY[GHYZHPFGH\GaHZGGSKVN\̀H

bcdefbgfhgdijfkilmfecgfnopqrs

tHuVMOPVMOHPFGHGvMWPMOTHIVQ\WHVOSHPQVMLWHVWHVWWGPWH
VOSHVSRVOPVTGWHPYHPFGHNY[[JOMPà

tHwYOWMSGQHYIIYQPJOMPMGWHZYQHVHW_M[[MOTHIYYL̂H
VSSMPMYOVLHPQVMLWHVOSH[YKMLMPaHNYOOGNPMYOŴHVOSH
LGRGQVTGHPFGHIVQ\WHWaWPG[HVWHVOHVPPQVNPMYOHZYQH
aYJOTHZV[MLMGẀH

tHxGHMOPGOPMYOVLH_MPFH[VMOPVMOMOTHFMTFHWPVOSVQSWH
ZYQHIVQ\LVOSHVWHQGWMSGOPMVLHSGRGLYI[GOPHYNNJQWH
PFQYJTFYJPHPFGHNY[[JOMPàH

tHEFGHIJKLMNH_YQ\WFYIHVOSHMOPGQVNPMRGH
GOTVTG[GOPH_GKWMPGHMSGOPMyGSHPFGHPYIHSGWMQGSH
M[IQYRG[GOPWHPYHKGz

tH{GOGQVLLâHQGWMSGOPWH_YJLSHIQMYQMPM|GHPQVMLH
M[IQYRG[GOPWHVOSHGvPGOWMYOWHPFQYJTFYJPHPFGH
NY[[JOMPàH

A}72~6;>?264B29;60/?2?<?9782
�6?2629�~2;697B26??79264B2
6B�6496572D�;23B57;9�429�2
.-0/B2-~�4�

��������������

���������������������������������������������������������
 ������������������¡�����������¢�£�����������������������
���������¤��� �������¥���� ��������������� �������
 �¡������������������������������������¢

¦}692�9}7;2
�~~�;9-40907?2D�;2
08~;��78749?26;72
9}7;72D�;2~6;>?2
64B2;71;7690�4§2

7̈7B28�;72~6;>?264B2
;71;7690�42~;�5;68?

7̈7B28�;729;60/?©1�447190�4?

ª?04529}72~6;>?264B2
;71;7690�42?<?97826?2642

699;6190�42D�;2<�-452D680/07?

«̀HEQVMLW

X̀H¬IYQPHwYJQPW

̀HULVaTQYJOSWH



���������	�
�������
����������
�
�������������� ���

 !"#$%&'()'*(*+

,-./012343//-54620/4274
18/472992:;3.40/<0/=1;23=94
=6/3;1;/5>4

?=01;<;@=315427418/4;6=./4
A21;3.4=<1;A;1B4;-/31;7B4@=A/-4
10=;95C4620/4@=0D47=<;9;1;/5C4
@EF9;<40/5102265C4=342E1-2204
.B6C45@2014<2E015C4=3-4-2.4
@=0D54=5418/;0462514@0/7/00/-4
0/<0/=1;234=6/3;1;/5G4

�

�

H

I0=;95

J@2014K2E015

?9=B.02E3-5



��� ��������	�
��������������������������� �

!"#$%	&'()'*(*+

,-./0.1234567/3.13,82960:1
;<=>?@ABCDECE>?F><CGHCICJD<>CFI?D>@HCAKCLI?MCELIN>EC
DBCIB<CI?AOB<C@P>CNAQQOBD@HRCSP>?>CI?>CTF>CND@HU
AJB><CLI?MECIB<CAB>CNAOB@HUAJB><CLI?MCDBCNVAE>C
L?AWDQD@HC@PI@CL?AFD<>CICBOQG>?CAKCIQ>BD@D>EC@AC
;<=>?@ABC?>ED<>B@ECIB<CFDED@A?ERCSIGV>CXRYC<>@IDVEC>INPC
AKC@P>E>CLI?MECIB<C@P>D?C?>EL>N@DF>CEDZ>CDBCIN?>ERC

[BC>WIQDBDB=C\D=O?>CXRY]CD@CNAOV<CILL>I?C@PI@C@P>?>C
I?>COB<>?UE>?F><CI?>IECDBC@P>CVA=DE@DNECLI?MCI?>ICAKC
;<=>?@AB̂ECND@HCVDQD@E_CPAJ>F>?]CPDE@A?DNC?>ED<>B@DIVC
<>F>VALQ>B@CPIEC@IM>BCLVIN>CDBC@P>CJ>E@>?BCPIVKCAKC
@P>CNAQQOBD@H]CJP>?>CQONPCAKC@P>CLI?MCELIN>C>WDE@EC
@A<IHRCSP>C>IE@>?BCED<>CAKC@P>CND@HCVDQD@ECDECPAQ>C@AC
QA?>CGOEDB>EECLI?MCIB<CVA=DED@DNECLI?MCOE>?ERC

,-./0.1234567/3.13
,82960:1̀3ab196/c.d
eI?MECI?>CNO??>B@VHCQIBI=><COB<>?C@P>CeOGVDNC
fA?MECg>LI?@Q>B@CGO@C>KKA?@ECI?>COB<>?JIHC@AC
PD?>CICeI?MECIB<Ch>N?>I@DABCgD?>N@A?C@ACE@I?@CIC
B>JCND@HC<>LI?@Q>B@RCiAPBEABCjAOB@HCeI?MECIB<C
h>N?>I@DABCgDE@?DN@CkijehglCNO??>B@VHCAL>?I@>ECmD=C
mOVVCj?>>MCJD@PDBC;<=>?@ABCND@HCVDQD@E]CICLI?MC@PI@C
AKK>?ECAF>?Cn]oooCIN?>ECAKCLI?MVIB<C@AC;<=>?@ABC
?>ED<>B@ERC

\D=O?>CXRYCABC@P>CKAVVAJDB=CLI=>CDVVOE@?I@>EC@P>C
NAOB@HCIB<CND@HCLI?MEC@ACG>@@>?COB<>?E@IB<C@P>C
DB@>?NABB>N@><CBI@O?>CAKC@P>E>CLI?MCELIN>ERC

pqrstuvwxuyuz{|}~|��u�q��sq��u�|�t�up��t�uq��u��t�q~��u|�uz��t�~��

45673�5�9 ��69/ 45673��d9 45673ad9650:6

����������������� ���� � ¡¡¢���£ ���£� ¤�¥¦§��� �

¥¦§��� ��̈��� ©©�ª � ¡¡¢���£ ���£� ¤�¥¦§��� �

«��¦§�¬��������� �� � ¡¡¢���£ ���£� ¤�¥¦§��� �

®̄��¦�̄�̄°±��²����� ��� ³��§́ µ �́  ¦ ���£� ¤�¥¦§��� �

��� ������ ��� ³��§́ µ �́  ¦ ���£� ¤�¥¦§��� �

¶«�§�«¢̄ �̄���������� �·��̧�© ¹�§� ��̄ º ́ �² ��� ¢��£

� » ¼

½ , ¾

¿ÀÁÂÃÀÄÅÅÃÆÇÈÈÉÃÊËÇÉÃÁÌÃËÃÍÎÏÐÌÎÐÃÆÎÄÐÑÒÃÊËÇÉÌÃËÐÓÃÔÈÕÇÈËÑÁÎÐÖÎ×ÐÈÓÃØËÕÁÅÁÑÒÃÅÎÕËÑÈÓÃÁÐÃ
ÙÓÂÈÇÑÎÐÚ



���������	�
�������
����������
�
�������������� ���

� !"#$%&'(&)')*

+,-./0123415167,89,:-1;</=><:?1,:16?-0/9@:

ABCDEFGHIBJKCFJEFHLMNOHMJPCNQHRDBSHIMNTHBRHUVWFDNBJHXJVHYBOJQBJHIBCJNT

Z[\]̂ _̀ ab_[cda[e

_

f

Z

a

]

g

ĥ_i]_hhcag[_jcda[e

kail[cda[e

mnopqrstuvwrxuywzwr{

|}q~p�{

�����p}qu��ssn��}wt

vs�trxu|}q�

vwrxu|}q�

h_̂ _i]

_]̂ _[blichae_

ka[b\icg[__ecda[e

Z\̂cZ�hhcg[__ecda[e



��� ��������	�
��������������������������� �

!"#$%	&'()'*(*+

,-./0.1234567/3.13
,82960:1;345673<=>9/
?@ABCDEFCEEGHIJFKL

MNOPQRSTQSSUVWXTYZVXTNVX[\VWXTYZV]WV̂SV_̀V
XaTNZVO[VZObNcVd[VZSeNVaXZNZfV̂QNZNVWXTYZVaX[VRNV
ZeXggNTVSTVgXTPNTV̂QX[V̂QOZV̂QTNZQSgUVUNWN[UO[PV
S[V̂QNVaSee][Ô\VX[UVgSaX̂OS[VShV̂QNVWXTYcV
MNOPQRSTQSSUVWXTYZVQNgWVWTSiOUNVOeeNUOX̂NV
XaaNZZV̂SVTNZOUN[̂OXgVXTNXZVhSTVWXTYVX[UVZSaOXgV
ZWXaNZcVjUPNT̂S[V[NOPQRSTQSSUVWXTYZVO[ag]UNkV

lVmgN[UNggVnaTNZVoXTY

lVpX[STVoXTY

qErrstAuvHIJFKL

wSee][Ô\VWXTYZVXTNVe]aQVgXTPNTVOZVZObNVXZV̂QN\V
XTNVO[̂N[UNUV̂SVZNTiOaNV̂QNVN[̂OTNVaSee][Ô\cV
xQNZNVWXTYZVTX[PNVhTSeV_yV̂SV_zzVXaTNZcV{[|
ZÔNVXeN[ÔONZVeX\ViXT\VhTSeVWXTYV̂SVWXTYVR]̂V
SĥN[VQXiNVS[|ZÔNVWXTYO[PcVwSee][Ô\VWXTYZVO[V
jUPNT̂S[V̂SUX\VO[ag]UNkV

lVpXT̂O[VwTNNYVoXTY

lVjUPNT̂S[V}XYN

lV~TOUPN�X̂NTVoXTY

�@BAEtJ�HIJFKL

�NPOS[XgVWXTYZVShhNTV][O�]NVXâOiÔONZVX[UV
XeN[ÔONZcVxQNZNVWXTYZVaX[VQXiNVPSghVaS]TZNZfVUOZaV
PSghVaS]TZNZfVXeWQÔQNX̂NTZfVgXYNZfV�ZQO[PfVZWST̂ZV
�NgUZfVX[UVQOẐSTOaVXTNXZcV�O[aNV̂QNVUNZOP[X̂OS[ZV
XTNVRXZNUVS[V]ZNfV[ŜVZObNfV̂QNTNVXTNV[SVZN̂VXaTNXPNV
TX[PNZVhSTV̂QOZVWXTYV̂\WNcV�WNaOXgV]ZNVWXTYZVO[V
jUPNT̂S[VO[ag]UNkV

lV~OPV~]ggVwTNNYVoXTYV�aS][̂\|S�[NU�

��������������������

�������

�������������� ����

¡���¢£��¢�������¤

����¥��������¤

¦�����������¤

§,̈ ,©ª

«¬®̄°±²³¬́ µ°́ °̄²¶·̧¹²·́º̧»²¼®¬½²³·̧¾²¬¼²¿ÀÁ°®̧¬́ ²Ấ À²Ã¬¹́ »¬́ ²³¬́ ¾̧

.

.

ÄÅÆÇÈÉÊËÌÍÊÎÊÏÐÈÑÊÒÓÔÉÊÕÐÔ

Ö6.829×509634567

Ø̈9189ØØ3ÙÚ69/3
4567

Û51:634567

,82960:13§579

Û560.13Ü699734567

Ö.23ÖÝØØ3Ü699734567

Ö.23ÖÝØØ3
Ü699734567



���������	�
�������
����������
�
�������������� ���

� !"#$%&'(&)')*

+,-.,/0123/4567,3101,859:5
;/.<5135=>?,.023
@ABCDEFGAHIACJJKJJHILAMNLKGEFIOJAPCGQJAJRJEKSAHJA
KTCSHIHILAEUKAGKDGKCEHFICVACSKIHEHKJAFBBKGKNACEA
KCDUAPCGQWAXUKAGKJYVEJAFBAEUHJACJJKJJSKIEAUHLUVHLUEA
RKEACIFEUKGAJEGFILACJJKEAEFAMNLKGEFIOJAPCGQA
JRJEKSZAKCDUAPCGQAFBBKGJA[CGRHILAFPPFGEYIHEHKJA
EFA\KAFYENFFGJ]ÂUKEUKGACDEH[KAFGAPCJJH[KWAXUKA
VHJEAPGKJKIEKNAEFAEUKAGHLUEANKECHVJAKCDUAPCGQOJA
CSKIHEHKJWA

_+̀ab=c6d=+5;6+e

fghi jklmkno

pgliqgrrstuvwqgrrxjkirylzk{nk{xtmirwi|

}6+d̀~5�+==e5;6+e

pglhiwqgrrx�u�|w

�innklx�u�|w

�urri�qgrrx�u�|w jkiry

=ab=+d�~5�6e=

fghi jklmkno �un��uwu|k�iyxpugwl

}6~�+5;6+e

zrg�o|u�ny pglhiwqgrrx�u�|w zk{nk{xtmirwi|

��ygwiyxzrg�o|u�ny

b�=~a=��56�+=�5;6+e

��inxt�g{i thgwixzg|h

�_̀b5_���5�+==e5;6+e

�krygrixjg|� ���ilw|kgnx�|gkr zg�iyx�|gkr

�gw�|grx�|gkr �kl{x�urvx�u�|li �u�nwgknxpkhix�|gkr

����������� ¡¢£�¡¢�¤ ¥£� ¡¢¤£¥¦¢§£̈©ª©��¢©�¢̈ª�« ¢¤¥�¬©©��¢��¢®¡̄  ¥���¢¥ «©¡ ��«°

�|gkr

±grhknoxzgwm jkwnillx²|ig �u�uo|g�m�

±grhknoxzgwm

±grhknoxzgwm



��� ��������	�
��������������������������� �

!"#$%	&'()'*(*+

,-.-/01203-4.56-0789/:;5;
<=>?>@A?>@A@BA?C>DE@FG@H>D=FIJ@ABACKALK>@DF@
MAKMNKAD>@K>B>K@FG@J>?BCM>@GF?@OA?PKAQI@D=?FNR=FND@
MFHHNQCDC>JS@<=CJ@J>MDCFQ@TCKK@CQB>JDCRAD>@D=>@
OA?PJ@O>?@UVWWW@?>JCI>QDJV@J>?BCM>@A?>AJV@AQI@TAKPX
DCH>@AQAKEJCJ@H>D=FIJ@DF@>JDCHAD>@D=>@J>?BCM>I@
AQI@QFQXJ>?BCM>I@A?>AJ@GF?@OA?PKAQI@CQ@YIR>?DFQS@

Z[\]̂_̀a\b̂_Zb\_cdeee_fb̂ghbiĵ

k@K>B>K@FG@J>?BCM>@lmnop@AQAKEJCJ@CJ@A@MFHHFQ@TAE@
DF@MAKMNKAD>@=FT@HAQE@AM?>J@FG@OA?PKAQI@>qCJDJ@O>?@
UVWWW@?>JCI>QDJS@<ALK>@rSs@lDF@D=>@?CR=DpO?>J>QDJ@D=>@
MN??>QD@OA?P@JOAM>@CQ@YIR>?DFQ@L?FP>Q@IFTQ@LE@
AM?>AR>V@OA?P@DEO>V@AQI@OA?P@FO>?ADF?S@

YIR>?DFQtJ@MN??>QD@OA?PKAQI@QNHL>?J@CI>QDCGE@
A@?>HA?PALKE@=CR=@K>B>K@FG@J>?BCM>@GF?@OA?P@AM?>J@
O>?@UVWWW@?>JCI>QDJS@<=>@QADCFQAK@JDAQIA?I@mno@CJ@
?>MFHH>QI>I@DF@L>@UWSu@AM?>J@O>?@UVWWW@?>JCI>QDJS@
v=>Q@MAKMNKADCQR@YIR>?DFQtJ@mnoV@LAJ>I@FQKE@FQ@
wCDEXFO>?AD>I@OA?PJV@D=>@MFHHNQCDE@MN??>QDKE@
=AJ@A@mno@FG@ssSs@AM?>J@O>?@UVWWW@?>JCI>QDJV@GA?@
>qM>>ICQR@D=>@QADCFQAK@?>MFHH>QI>I@JDAQIA?IS@

x94y0z9{- 764-; x94y0|:}- x94y0~}-49�14

���������������� ��� ��������� ����������������

������������� ���� ��������� ����������������

������������������� ��� ���� ¡�� ��� ����������������

¢��������� £�� ���� ¡�� ��� ����������������

¢���������������� �£�� ��������� ����������������

¤������������������� �¥££¦�� §������� �̈ �����������

©ª5;�58«0,-.-/01203-4.56-0¬9/6/9�518;

�®���������̄ ��������°�£��± �¥¦�� ²

�®���������³������́��³����°�����������µ���± ���� ²

,-.-/01203-4.56-0¶:0|:}- 764-; ,-.-/01203-4.56-

���� ¡�� ��������� ��� ���

����������������°�����������µ���± ·̧�� �£��

|~|7, �¹º» ¼¼º¼

,-.-/01203-4.56-0½,~3¾0¿-61{{-8À9�518;0
¿-61{{-8À-À�

,~3
©ª5;�58«0
,~3

���� ¡�� ��������� ���Á������£ ���

��������������� Á�Á������£ �£��

|~|7,� �ÂºÃ ¼¼º¼

ÄÅÆÇÈÉÊËÌÉÍÉÎÅÏÐÉÑÈÒÈÇÉÓÔÉÕÈÏÒÖ×ÈÉØÙÅÇÚÛÖÛÉÜÜÉÎÅÏÐÛÉØ×ÏÈÛÉÎÈÏÉÝÞßßßÉàÈÛÖáÈÙâÛ

�®���������̄ ��������°�£��± �¥¦��

¤�®��������������������°���������������������± �¥£�Á�¦

¤��³������́��³����°���������������������± �¥�¦Á

ãäåæçèéêåëìíåìéîåïìæðéñòóôíéòìõéöç÷óçòæøåìéùøíæóø÷æé
åúçóòæçíéòéûòóüçýéóçüøåìòûéúòóôéøìé÷ûåíçéúóåþøÿøæðéæåé
�õüçóæåìéæåõòðèé�øüé�ïûûéîóççôéñòóô�é�ëçìé÷åìíøõçóçõé
øìéæëçé���ýéæëøíéúòóôéíøüìø�÷òìæûðéíôç�íéæëçéçíæøÿòæøåìíé
å	éúòóôíéúçóé
ý���éóçíøõçìæíéæåéõçúø÷æéòìéå�çó�ëçûÿøìüûðé
ûòóüçéìïÿçóé�òíéíëå�ìéøìé�òûçé�����é�åéÿòøìæòøìéõòæòé
òíçõéøìéóçòûøæðýéæëçé÷åìíïûæòìæéæçòÿéçþ÷ûïõçõéæëøíéúòóôé
	óåÿéæëçéúòóôíéúçóé
ý���é÷òû÷ïûòæøåìí�

ÄÅÆÇÈÉÊË�ÉÍÉÎÅÏÐÉÑÈÒÈÇÉÓÔÉÕÈÏÒÖ×ÈÉØÙÅÇÚÛÖÛÉ��ÖâÚÉÅÙáÉ�Ó�ÙâÚÉÎÅÏÐÛ�ÉÜÜÉÎÅÏÐÛÉØ×ÏÈÛÉÎÈÏÉÝÞßßßÉàÈÛÖáÈÙâÛ



���������	�
�������
����������
�
�������������� ���

 !"#$%&'()'*(*+

,-./01-23.-45

6789::;<;=79>8?@<A=:8B=C8@D9?;7;7E8A=F8F@>>8
98G=??H7;<I8;J8J@CK@:8LI8M9CN>97:8;J8<AC=HEA8
98J@CK;G@89C@98?9MO8P;EHC@8QOR8;>>HJ<C9<@J8<A@8
J@CK;G@89C@98?9M8B=C8S:E@C<=7TJ8@D;J<;7E8M9CN>97:U8
;7G>H:;7E8L=<A8V;<IW897:8V=H7<IW=M@C9<@:8M9CNJO8

X@;EAL=CA==:8M9CNJ8A9K@898J@CK;G@89C@98L@<F@@78
YZ[897:8YZ\8?;>@JU8FA@C@9J8G=??H7;<I8M9CNJ8A9K@8
98>9CE@C8J@CK;G@89C@98=B89<8>@9J<8=7@8?;>@O8]A@8C9:;;8
JA=F78;78P;EHC@8QOR8F@C@8=L<9;7@:8BC=?8<A@8\̂Y_8
S:E@C<=78̀9CNJ8a9J<@C8̀>97O8b@E;=79>8M9CNJ8:=87=<8
A9K@898J@CK;G@89C@989JJ=G;9<@:8F;<A8<A@?8:H@8<=8<A@8
B9G<8<A9<8<A@I89C@89<<C9G<8K;J;<=CJ8BC=?8B9C8:;J<97G@J8
L@G9HJ@8=B8<A@;C8H7;cH@89?@7;<;@J897:8JG9>@O

d78@D9?;7;7E8P;EHC@8QORU8;<8;J8@K;:@7<8<A9<8S:E@C<=78
;J8GHCC@7<>I8F@>>WJ@CK@:8LI8M9CN>97:U8@JM@G;9>>I8
FA@78G=7J;:@C;7E8FA@C@8<A@8LH>N8=B8C@J;:@7<;9>8
:@K@>=M?@7<8;J8F;<A;78G;<I8>;?;<JO8]A@89C@9J87=<8
F;<A;7898J@CK;G@89C@98C;7E89C@8E@7@C9>>I8e=E;J<;GJ8
9̀CN8f97J9J8V;<I8gè fVh8=C8;7:HJ<C;9>8>97:O8]A@8
K9C;@:8M9CN8<IM@J8A@>M8;78MC=K;:;7E898?;D8=B8
9?@7;<;@J8<=8C@J;:@7<J89J8F@>>U8FA;GA8;J8;?M=C<97<8
B=C8:@<@C?;7;7E8BH<HC@87@@:O8

ijklmnopqnjr
spjt

uvnwlnvvr
xyjnzrspjt

{lmnjq|wr
}pw|jrspjt

}pjqkwr
~jnntrspjt

{lmnjq|wr�ptn

ikmri�vvr
~jnntrspjt

ikmri�vvr
~jnntrspjt

��������������������

�������

�������������������

�����������������

��������������

�������������

 ¡¢¡£¤

¥¦§̈ ©ª«¬®«̄«°±©²«³ª©́¦µª«¶©ª±«·±̧

�����������������

�����������������
�¹º��������»»��

¼½¾¿ÀÁÂÃÄ½ÅÆ¾ÁÅÀÁÃÇÈÉÊÃÈÅË¾ÉÌÃÍ¿½ÎÃÄÈÉÏÃ½ÍÃÐÑÒÁ¿É½ÅÃÓÅÑÃÔ½ÊÅÌ½ÅÃÄ½¾ÅÉÏ

��Õ�Ö������������������

×������Ö������������������

Ø����Ö������������������



��� ��������	�
��������������������������� �

!"#$%	&'()'*(*+

,-./0

1234536789:5;<8=;>?8@ABA<8:C8DA>B3EA FFGF8;E>A48H8IJKKK

LA37MN:>M::O8=;>?8@ABA<8:C8DA>B3EA FGK8;E>A48H8IJKKK

P:QQR635S8=;>?8@ABA<8:C8DA>B3EA TGK8;E>A48H8IJKKK

UVWXYZ-[Y--\]̂/[_ àWb.WcX]de[Vb
de[V]fVg/c\]

hi�i
de[V]fVg/c\]

hiji
de[V]fVg/c\]

hiki

l:OA>;5A8m>:n5M8DEA6;>3:8FKoK FGp8;E>A4 o8;E>A4 IK8;E>A4 Io8;E>A4

qBA>;7A8m>:n5M8DEA6;>3:8FKoK FGp8;E>A4 IK8;E>A4 FF8;E>A4 FT8;E>A4

r37M8m>:n5M8DEA6;>3:8FKoK FGp8;E>A4 Ip8;E>A4 ss8;E>A4 pF8;E>A4

tuvwxyz{xzz|}~�{�}
tuu|u|}��{u�}y�}����

�u��uu�}��}��|}��}��{u�

�-gg�cW.�]̂/[_ àWb.WcX]de[Vb
de[V]fVg/c\]

hi�i
de[V]fVg/c\]

hiji
de[V]fVg/c\]

hiki

l:OA>;5A8m>:n5M8DEA6;>3:8FKoK FKGF8;E>A4 I�8;E>A4 pK8;E>A4 �I8;E>A4

qBA>;7A8m>:n5M8DEA6;>3:8FKoK FKGF8;E>A4 sT8;E>A4 T�8;E>A4 IIp8;E>A4

r37M8m>:n5M8DEA6;>3:8FKoK FKGF8;E>A4 oT8;E>A4 Iss8;E>A4 I��8;E>A4

�z����v��}~�{�}
tuu|u|}��{u�}y�}����

�u��uu�}��}��|}���}��{u�

,-./0]̂/[_]de[Vb àWb.WcX]de[Vb
de[V]fVg/c\]

hi�i
de[V]fVg/c\]

hiji
de[V]fVg/c\]

hiki

l:OA>;5A8m>:n5M8DEA6;>3:8FKoK sTGT8;E>A4 op8;E>A4 III8;E>A4 I�K8;E>A4

qBA>;7A8m>:n5M8DEA6;>3:8FKoK sTGT8;E>A4 IK�8;E>A4 FpK8;E>A4 sIo8;E>A4

r37M8m>:n5M8DEA6;>3:8FKoK sTGT8;E>A4 I�K8;E>A4 s�T8;E>A4 p�I8;E>A4

�z���}~�{�}tuu|u|}��{u�}y�}���� �u��uu�}���}��|}���}��{u�

-̂��0/.W-c]�eVc/[W- hi�i hiji hiki

l:OA>;5A8m>:n5M8DEA6;>3: FJpIF oJKK� �J�p�

qBA>;7A8m>:n5M8DEA6;>3: pJTKF IKJ��F IpJFKo

r37M8m>:n5M8DEA6;>3: �JI�F I�Jo�T FKJ��s

/̂[_]fVg/c\]̀b.Wg/.Vb
��� �¡�¢£¤�¥¦¤§̈ §© ª��̈¢¤§«̈¬¦��̈¢¤¦®��̄ ª�¦®¤
®¥̈ °¢¤�¢¤±ª² ¦¤³́µ¤¶«̈¯¤·̧ ¹̧º·̧ »̧¼¤ª¤®¦«�¦®¤̈¶¤
§ª«½¤¾¦̄ ª¢¾¤¦®��̄ ª�¦®¤°¦«¦¤̈¯§ ¦�¦¾¤�̈¤²¦��¦«¤
©¢¾¦«®�ª¢¾¤¶©�©«¦¤§ª«½¤¢¦¦¾¤�¢¤¿¾£¦«�̈¢́¤±¥¦®¦¤
¦®��̄ ª��̈¢®¤¶̈  ̈°¤¿¾£¦«�̈¢À®¤©««¦¢�¤ ¦Á¦ ¤̈¶¤
®¦«Á�¦¤̈¶¤··́·¤ª«¦®¤§¦«¤Â¼̧̧ ¤̧«¦®�¾¦¢�®́¤±¥�®¤ ¦Á¦ ¤̈¶¤
®¦«Á�¦¤�®¤̄ ©¥¤¥�£¥¦«¤�¥ª¢¤�¥¦¤¢ª��̈¢ª ¤®�ª¢¾ª«¾¼¤
ª¢¾¤�®¤�¥¦«¦¶̈«¦¤¦Ã§¦�¦¾¤²Ä¤«¦®�¾¦¢�®¤ª¢¾¤�¥¦¤
¶©�©«¦¤§ª«½®¤®Ä®�¦̄ ¤®¥̈ © ¾¤²¦¤̄ ª�¢�ª�¢¦¾¤ª�¤�¥�®¤
 ¦Á¦ ́¤

ÅÆÇÈÉÊËÌÉËËÍÎÏÐÌÑÒ

ÓÄ¤·̧ »̧¼¤��¤�®¤¦®��̄ ª�¦¾¤�¥ª�¤¿¾£¦«�̈¢¤°�  ¤¢¦¦¾¤
²¦�°¦¦¢¤Â¹¤�̈¤µ̧ ¤ª«¦®¤̈¶¤¢¦�£¥²̈ «¥̈ ¾̈¤§ª«½ ª¢¾́¤

ÔËÕÕÖ×ÇØÙÎÏÐÌÑÒ

ÓÄ¤·̧ »̧¼¤¿¾£¦«�̈¢¤°�  ¤ �½¦ Ä¤¢¦¦¾¤ª¢¤ª¾¾���̈¢ª ¤µÂ¤
�̈¤Âµ³¤ª«¦®¤̈¶¤ ª¢¾¤¶̈«¤̈¯¯©¢��Ä¤§ª«½®́

ÚËØÐÛÎÏÐÌÑÒ

ÓÄ¤·̧ »̧¼¤¿¾£¦«�̈¢¤�®¤¦®��̄ ª�¦¾¤�̈¤¢¦¦¾¤Â¹Â¤�̈¤µ··¤
�̈�ª ¤ª«¦®¤̈¶¤§ª«½ ª¢¾¤�̈¤®¦«Á�¦¤�¥¦¤§«̈¬¦�¦¾¤
Âµ¼·̧»¤«¦®�¾¦¢�®́

±¥¦®¦¤§«̈¬¦��̈¢®¤ª«¦¤²ª®¦¾¤̈¶¶¤̈¶¤�¥¦¤§̈ §© ª��̈¢¤
§«̈¬¦��̈¢®¤®¥̈ °¢¤�¢¤±ª² ¦¤³́µ́¤

��y�u}�Ü�}Ý}~zÞ����vz�}~{zßu��vz�}à��v���u�}����Ý����}

��y�u}�Ü�}Ý}~�{�}áu���|}à��v���u�}����Ý����



���������	�
�������
����������
�
�������������� ���

 !"#$%&'()'*(*+



��� ��������	�
��������������������������� �

!"#$%	&'()'*(*+

,-./0/12
3456789:;<=>7?@A=B68C97D
EFGHIJKLMNKOFGOPFGOQRKQOJKJSFRQFTGKQIUFPKTJQVWIXKFTK
YZGJIQWTKQWZU[MK\UIQFTK]IJJXK̂UIXK_JUQHIJRKQOJK
WTP[K]FQ[̀WVTJZKQIUFPKVFQOFTKaFQ[KPFbFQRMKcFGKcHPPK
]IJJXK̂UIXK_JUQHIJRKQOJKIJbUFTFTGKQIUFPRdKIUTGFTGK
_IWbKTUQHIUPKeUQORKQWKROUIJZKHRJKeUQORM

YZGJIQWTKFRKaHIIJTQP[KHTZJIQUXFTGKUKfIUFPRK
\URQJIK̂PUTKQOUQKVFPPKFZJTQF_[KTJVKQIUFPKIWHQJRK
UTZKaWIIFZWIRMKfOJKgTZFTGRKW_KQOJKTJVKbURQJIK
ePUTKROWHPZKhJKFbePJbJTQJZKUPWTGRFZJKQOJK
aWbeIJOJTRFiJKePUTMK

jklmnkopqklr

stmjlkujpvuwxpqklr

xymxzlnukjpqklr

qk{x|plnkuo

zrknx|pmzxpqklr

}~�/0�}2�� ,/0��

q����pl���� ���

}�}���,����������}��
�����������

���

j�� ���pq��¡ ¢�¢

s£ ¤���¤pv�¥�pq��¡ ���

x¦ �§����¤pq��¡ �̈¢p

z¡����pm§�pq��¡ ���

}�}���,����������}������
��©�}�������������

�ª�«

¬®̄°±²³²±́±¬µ¶̄±¬·̧ °¹±º»±¼°º½¾¿¹

ÀÁÂÃÄÅÆÇÈÉÆÊÅÃËÉÅÌÇÁÃÆÃÇÈÉËÍÄÅÆÇÂÉÃÁÉÎÃÏÉÎÐËËÉ
ÑÊÇÇÒÉÓÅÊÒÉÔÉÕÉÖÍ×ÁÈÍÁÉÑÍÐÁÆØÉÓÅÊÒÈÉÅÁÂÉ
ÙÇÄÊÇÅÆÃÍÁÔÍÚÁÇÂÉÛÅÊÒÉÜÅÄÃËÃÆØÝ



���������	�
�������
����������
�
�������������� ���

 !"#$%&'()'*(*+

,-./012345617486961:

;<0=/>:

?@@AB/<04C>22-D><63

;<E/-4F0<6>

F0<6>4;<1G

HIJIKL

MNOPQRSTUVSWSXYNZ[N\OS]Q̂N_ZSN\SX̀ ORQ[a\

bcdefghijk

blmidefghijk



��� ��������	�
��������������������������� �

!"#$%	&'()'*(*+

,-./0/123
4567869:;<6=>?@AB;C>8?DEB
FGHIHJKLMKNOILKPHQRSTINHMQUVTWILGUQNIKNIXKOYVHI
Z[\WIGKOGSKOGMLIMGHI]YVVHNMÎRMGQR_LILHV̀K]KNOI
MGHIVHLKPHNMKRSINHKOGaUVGUUPLIUbIcPOHVMUNI
MUPR_[IFGHVHIRVHIOR̂LIKNIMGHINHMQUVTIMUPR_IMGRMI
SKdKMIVHLKPHNMLeIRaKSKM_IMUIdÙHIMGVUYOGUYMIMGHI
]UddYNKM_IQKMGUYMIRI]RV[IFGKLIKN]SYPHLIH̀HV_UNHI
bVUdI]GKSPVHNIQRSTKNOIMUIL]GUUSIRNPIHSPHVS_I
]KMKfHNLIUYMIbUVIRNIRbMHVNUUNILMVUSS[I

<6=>?@AB;ghiEDj>h>987
kVÙKPKNOILKPHQRSTI]UNNH]MKUNLIUNIRMISHRLMIUNHILKPHI
UbIH̀HV_ILMVHHMIQUYSPIGHŜIMUIKd V̂ÙHI]UNNH]MK̀KM_I
RNPÎHPHLMVKRNILRbHM_[IXKOYVHIZ[ZIGKOGSKOGMLIMGHI
GKLMUVK]I]UVHIUbIcPOHVMUNINHRVIMGHIlUQNMUQNI
MGRMIQUYSPIaHNHmMIbVUdILKPHQRSTIHĴRNLKUN[IFGHI
H]UNUdK]IPH̀HSÛdHNMIUbIlUQNMUQNIcPOHVMUNI
]UYSPIaHIOVHRMS_IHNGRN]HPIa_I]UNMKNYKNOIMUIKd V̂ÙHI
MGHIÙHVRSSÎHPHLMVKRNIHĴHVKHN]HIMGVUYOGUYMIMGHI
PKLMVK]M[IFGKLIQUYSPIaH]UdHIHL̂H]KRSS_IKd ÛVMRNMIKbI
dKJHPnYLHIRNPINHQI]UddHV]KRSIRVHRLIKPHNMKmHPI
MUIMGHINUVMGIUbIlUQNMUQNIcPOHVMUNIUNIMGHIXYMYVHI
oRNPIpLHIkSRNI]UdHIMUIbVYKMKUN[IqHLKPHNMLIRNPI
K̀LKMUVLIQUYSPIaHIRaSHIMUIHRLKS_IQRSTIaHMQHHNI
PKbbHVHNMI]UddHV]KRSIRVHRLIRNPIMUIRdHNKMKHLILY]GIRLI
cPOHVMUNIoRTHIRNPIrRVMKNIsVHHTIrRVT[I

tNINHQIOVUQMGIRVHRLIUbIcPOHVMUNWIPH̀HSÛ HVLI
LGUYSPIaHIVHuYKVHPIMUÎVÙKPHIRILKPHQRSTIUNIRMI
SHRLMIUNHILKPHIUbIRSSILMVHHML[IFGKLIQKSSIGHŜIR̀UKPI
bYMYVHIOR̂LIKNIMGHILKPHQRSTIL_LMHd[

vwxyz{|}~�|�|��w��w�x|�w�{����|�{���z�

��������������������

����� �

�¡�������¢���£� ¤�

¥¦§¦̈ ©



���������	�
�������
����������
�
�������������� ���

� !"#$%&'(&)')*

+,-./.01
2345673859:;<=>?3?
@ABCDEFGAHIJCJAKLMCHMCNHDOEBCPQRCFMSCPQTUCHVVOJWEFWBCWABCTXYCFMSCPUYZHMOWBC[HI\IVBCEHSBYWHZBCEFMDBJCHMC]SDBEWKMQCNKVVKLHMDCWABCTXYZHMOWBCZFĜC[HI\IVHJWJCFEBCF[VBCWKC
DKCFGGEK_HZFWBV\C̀YaCZHVBJCKMCWABC[BJWCFbFHVF[VBCEKOWBJQCNKECWABCPUYZHMOWBCZFĜC[HI\IVHJWJCIFMCDKCFGGEK_HZFWBV\CTUYT̀CZHVBJQC

@ABC̀UTcCdFEeJCfFJWBECdVFMCHSBMWHgBSCFCJWEKMDCSBJHEBChKECIKZGVBWHMDCIKMMBIWHKMJCHMCWABCB_HJWHMDCMBWLKEeCFMSC[\CSKHMDCJK̂C[HI\IVHJWJCFEBCFMWHIHGFWBSCWKC[BCF[VBCWKC
B_GVKEBCZKEBCKhC]SDBEWKMCFMSCiKAMJKMCjKOMW\QCkCEK[OJWCWEFHVCMBWLKEeCAFJCWABCIFGFIHW\CWKCJBEbBCFJCFCEBDHKMFVCEBIEBFWHKMCWKOEHJZCSBJWHMFWHKMCFMSCIKKESHMFWHKMCFMSC
GFEWMBEJAHGJCJAKOVSC[BCIKMJHSBEBSCWKCZFeBCWAHJCFIAHBbF[VBQC@ABJBChFIWKEJCLHVVC[BCHMWBDEFWBSCHMWKCWABCEBIKZZBMSFWHKMJCKhCWABChKEWAIKZHMDC@EFHVJCfFJWBECdVFMQC

lmnopqrstuvrwrsvwxmyozqr{m|}|~qr�m�qw�m�qr�y�~}�m�lmnopqrst�rwru�wxmyozqr{m|}|~qr�m�qw�m�qr�y�~}�m�

�����0,�

�����0,�

�������

�/�0��

�������0���,��/�
���./.01

�������0���,��/�
���./.01

�
��
��
�
 ¡
¢
££

�¤

¥¦
��
��
�
 ¡
¢

££
�¤

§̈ ©ª«¬®̄°°±²³³́±±µ°ª́¶¬·°̧¹¬µ«̈¹®



��� ��������	�
��������������������������� �

!"#$%	&'()'*(*+

,-./012/3423/56785/029:-16
;:<0=
>?@ABCDAEFDEAGHIJKBFDCHJB?LHMBLNDONMBLHBFDIPIDIGCH@OAH
BQQHAGCIMG?DCHI?HBHFOJJE?IDLRHSPGALDTI?UH@AOJHBHTGBPLH
ABI?HDOHVAECTI?UHLOEAHDGGDTHICHBFFOE?DGMH@OAHI?HDTGCGH
?GFGCCBALHFIDLH@BFIQIDIGCRHWTGHKAIJBALHFOJKO?G?DCH
DOHVEIQDHI?@ABCDAEFDEAGHI?FQEMGHCDOAJXBDGAYHXBDGAYH
CB?IDBALHCGXGAYHB?MHAOBMCRH

WTICHCGFDIO?HO@HDTGHZOJJE?IDLH[BFIQIDIGCH
B?MH>?@ABCDAEFDEAGHZTBKDGAHXIQQHG\BJI?GHDTGH
I?@ABCDAEFDEAGHB?MHDAB?CKOADBDIO?NCKGFI]FHG\ICDI?UH
FO?MIDIO?CHB?MHKAOPIMGHAGFOJJG?MBDIO?CHDOH
G?CEAGHDTGHFEAAG?DHCLCDGJHICHBVQGHDOHJGGDHMGJB?MH
@OAHDTGHKAÔGFDGMHUAOXDTHB?MHMGPGQOKJG?DHI?H
SMUGADO?RH

_;7̀ abc;d̀

eDOAJXBDGAHI?@ABCDAEFDEAGHXOAfCHDOHAGJOPGHB?LH
G\FGCCHgOXH@AOJHDTGHVEIQDHG?PIAO?JG?DYHI?FQEMI?UH
OEAHAOBMCYHDOHBQQOXH@OAHFO?DI?EGMHECGHO@HDTGHCKBFGRH
h@DG?HDIJGCYHCDOAJXBDGAHMGDG?DIO?HB?MHAGDG?DIO?H
FG?DGACHBAGHFO?CDAEFDGMHBCHVODTHB?HI?@ABCDAEFDEAGH
FOJKO?G?DHB?MHAGFAGBDIO?BQH@BFIQIDLiBJG?IDLR

bc;d̀

jBDGAH@BFIQIDIGCHDAB?CKOADHB?MHCDOAGHOEAHXBDGAH
COEAFGCHDTAOEUTOEDHDTGHFOJJE?IDLHDOHBQQH

FO??GFDGMHTOECGTOQMCRHjBDGAHDOXGACYHXBDGAHJBI?CYH
B?MHDAGBDJG?DHFG?DGACHBAGHO@DG?HB@]QIBDGMH@GBDEAGCH

DOHXBDGAH@BFIQIDIGCRH

_ck,;c̀ l6
_dbd̀

eB?IDBALHCGXGACHBAGHB?HE?MGAUAOE?MHCLCDGJHDTBDH
DAB?CKOADCHCGXBUGH@AOJHTOECGCHDOHDAGBDJG?DH
@BFIQIDIGCRH[OQQOXI?UHDTGHFQGB?CI?UHKAOFGCCYHDTGH
DAGBDGMHXBDGAHICHO@DG?HAGDEA?GMHDOHXBDGAVOMIGCR

7̀cm_

jIDTH@EDEAGHMGPGQOKJG?DHI?HDTGHFIDLYHAOBMXBLCHBAGH
CDIQQHBHTIUTHKAIOAIDLHI?@ABCDAEFDEAGH@BFIQIDLHBCHDTGLH
BAGHDTGHFO?MEIDH@OAHSMUGADO?HAGCIMG?DCHB?MHDTOCGH
OEDCIMGHDTGHFIDLHDOHUGDHDOHXOAfYHCFTOOQYHOAHKQBFGCH
O@HAGFAGBDIO?HO?HBHMBIQLHVBCICRH>?PGCDIUBDIO?HO@HDTGH
FEAAG?DH?GDXOAfYHOKGABDIO?CHB?MHJBI?DG?B?FGYH

B?MHMGJB?MHTGQKHDOHFAGBDGHDTGH[EDEAGHeDAGGDCHnQB?H
KAGCG?DGMHXIDTI?HDTICHFTBKDGARH



���������	�
�������
����������
�
�������������� ���

 !"#$%&'()'*(*+

,-./012345-627-889:;<2
34=:9>6:-16-:?294@2
A:94>5B:6960B4
CDEFGHIIHJKLMFMNOPDKQRFDKMDIKMDSFRHTEFHGFSDEFUEVF
PNKHNKSKERFOLWFQHLQENLRFGHNFKLGNORSNXQSXNEFOLWF
SNOLRPHNSOSKHLFKLFYWMENSHLZF

[\]̂_̀ ]\̀ â]bcde]f̀ghij]klm̀ ĥn\]opqq]\̀ l̀]̂_̀ ]rnqqnop\m]̂hg\isnĥĝpn\]
t_g\m̀ iupvshnẁv \̀̂ix]yz̀ q̀t̂]gqq]̂_ĝ]gssqf{

|B:?2>0@?}9/~> 70�49/0�?@2046?:>?160B4>

�4�941?@294@2
1B4>0>6?4621:B>>}9/~>

�0~?2/94?>2
�B42B:2B==2>6:??6�

|-/60<�>?2A:90/> 75??@2/08062:?@-160B4>

� �

� �

� �

[\rhgîh�t̂�h̀]
p\ẁ îv \̀̂]opqq]�̀ ]�̀f]̂n]
th̀ĝp\m]l̀ ẁqnsv \̀̂c
h̀glf]sght̀qi]̂n]i�ssnĥ]
\̀ o]mhno _̂�]

��6?4@2
04=:9>6:-16-:?2
4B:6�2B=2��2
�0��}9;26B2
B5?42/94@2-52=B:2
@?�?/B58?46�

�B41?:426�962
:?>0@?4609/2
�:B}6�2}0//2
>6:9042?�0>604�2
04=:9>6:-16-:?2
0=20620>24B62
085:B�?@�

�@�?:6B42
}0//2/0~?/;2>??2
�:B}6�20426�?2
1B804�2;?9:>�2
04=:9>6:-16-:?2
}0//24??@26B2
?�594@294@2.?2
89046904?@26B2
~??52-5�

�?}2:?>0@?4609/2
�:B}6�2}0//2�?/52
>-55B:62:?690/2
�:B}6��



��� ����������	
����������������������������

 !"#$�%&'(&)')*

+,-./012345+674072-5819,:9;5<.0:1/=
>?@AB@CDEFGB?HIJD@HFDK?LMHNJFAD?ODGPHFFDL@NEDKQ@JJNRK@GN?EJSDQ?K@QTDK?QQFKG?HTD@EAD@HGFHN@QDH?@AB@CJUDV@KPDKQ@JJNRK@GN?EDJFHWFJD@DJMFKNRKDMXHM?JFTD@EADNGDNJD
NLM?HG@EGDG?DIFFMDGP@GDNEDLNEAD@JDGPFDH?@AB@CDEFGB?HIDFYM@EAJUDZPFDL@MDJP?BEDNED[N\XHFD]Û̂DNQQXJGH@GFJDGPFDFYNJGNE\DH?@AB@CDEFGB?HIDJFHWNE\DGPFDK?LLXENGCD
G?A@CD@JDJP?BEDNEDGPFD_?PEJ?ED̀?XEGCaJD̀?LMHFPFEJNWFDbHGFHN@QD>?@AB@CDcFGB?HIDdQ@EDèb>cdfD@EADGPFDJGHFFGDKQ@JJNRK@GN?EDL@MJDO?HD_?PEJ?ED@EADg?X\Q@JD
?̀XEGCUDZPNJDJGHFFGDJCJGFLDB@JDXJFAD@JDGPFDh@JNJDO?HDGPFDdHFQNLNE@HCD[XGXHFDiGHFFGJDdQ@EDANJKXJJFAD?EDGPFDO?QQ?BNE\DM@\FJUDDjFQ?BD@HFDPN\PkQFWFQDJGHFFGDKQ@JJNRK@GN?ED
AFRENGN?EJDO?HDVA\FHG?EUDc?GFTDE?DOXGXHFDQ?K@QDJGHFFGJDP@WFDE?GDhFFEDNAFEGNRFAD@JDGPFCDBNQQDhFDAFGFHLNEFADAXHNE\DGPFDAFWFQ?MLFEGDMH?KFJJUD

lmnopqrstuusv

w?K@QDJGHFFGJD@HFDGPFDL@NEDJ?XHKFD?OD@KKFJJDG?D
HFJNAFEGN@QDQ@EADXJFJUDxNGPD@DJL@QQFHDO??GMHNEGD
@EADJQ?BFHDJMFFAJTDQ?K@QDJGHFFGJDMH?WNAFD@KKFJJD
OH?LDGPFDEFN\Ph?HP??AJDGPFCDJFHWFDG?DGPFDQ@H\FHD
H?@AB@CDEFGB?HIUD

ymppunsmtqrstuusvq

?̀QQFKG?HDJGHFFGJDJFHWFDGPFDMXHM?JFD?ODhHNE\NE\D
@DHF\N?E@QDW?QXLFD?ODGH@ORKDG?\FGPFHD?OGFEDNED
K??HANE@GN?EDBNGPDQ@EADXJFJDJXKPD@JDK?LLFHKN@QTD
?ORKFTD@EADNEAXJGHN@QUD̀?QQFKG?HDJGHFFGJDFYNJGDBNGPD
@DQ@H\FHDO??GMHNEGTDHFAXKFAD@KKFJJDM?NEGJTD@EAD@GD
PN\PFHDJMFFAJUD̀?QQFKG?HDJGHFFGJDMH?WNAFDGPFDhXOOFHD
hFGBFFEDQ?K@QDH?@AJD@EAD@HGFHN@QDH?@AJUD

ztsut{opq|mo}v

bHGFHN@QDH?@AJDMH?WNAFDGPFDLF@EJDO?HDHF\N?E@QD
K?EEFKGNWNGCDBNGPNEDGPFDH?@AB@CDJCJGFLUDZPFJFD@HFD
GPFDL@NEDGH@WFQDH?XGFJDBNGPNEDGPFDEFGB?HITD@EADGPFD
O?KXJD?ODGPFD@HGFHN@QDH?@AB@CDNJDG?DL?WFDGH@ORKDOH?LD
?EFDEFGB?HIDG?D@E?GPFHUDbHGFHN@QDH?@AB@CJDJP?XQAD
NEKQXAFDGPFDQ@H\FJGDO??GMHNEGTDPN\PFHDJMFFAJTD@EAD
@KKFJJDNJDQNLNGFADG?DNEGFHJFKGN?EJDBNGPD?GPFHD@HGFHN@QD
H?@AJD@EADK?QQFKG?HDJGHFFGJU



���������	�
�������
����������
�
�������������� ���

 !"#$%&'()'*(*+

,-.//0/12345/6.78

961:7;4/2<0;82=0>0;?

<45/;82@4.6

=4A.-2@4.6

<4--:A;472@4.6

B01CD.8EF/;:7?;.;:

GHIHJK

LMNOPQRSTUURVRWXMYZM[NR\]̂ _̀ âRbQZ̀ ]Pc



��� ��������	�
��������������������������� �

!"#$%	&'()'*(*+

,-.//0/12345/6.78

961:7;4/2<0;82=0>0;?

,.7@:-?

,4;:/;0.-2A:104/.-2A4.6B.82
<4770647

C8D:2EE2F2G2=./:?2HGIJ;K2ALM

C8D:2EE2F2N2=./:?2HGIJ;K2ALM

C8D:2EEE2F2N2=./:?2HGIJ;K2ALM

O7:.2A:?:7P:62J472,4;:/;0.-2
Q5;57:2R7.6:2S:D.7.;04/

TUVUWX

YZ[\]̂_̀abc_d_efĝhgZij_k̂ [Zfhij_kfilmin_of]]Zlf]_ihl_k̂ pfqq ĥl̂ l_of\hgn_
r]ĝ]Zij_kfilmin_ŝ gmf]t_ejih_uflZvpigZfhw_uix_yczb{|

}~����������~�����~����~�������~���������~���~��}~��������������������

���������� ¡¢¢�¢£�¤��¥�
¦�§�̈ ¨�¢©¡ª��¢�

«¬®̄°±²¬³́²®µ°¬¶́°¶®·°±¶²̧®¹º»®¼½»¶®
¾°¿À½²Á®Â¶®ÃÄÅÆ®Àº°ÇÂÁÁ®»®́ºẤ®°È®
É¾°¿¿¶ÁÁ®·°±¶²̧®¹º²ºÂ»½®É°»Á³»̧®Ê²³°ºË®
¼½»¶®Ì·¹ÉÊ¼Í®Î°ÁÂÏ¾»²Â°¶́Ð®«¬®¿»À®Â¶®ÑÂÒ±º®
ÓÐÅÃ®²°®²¬®ºÂÒ¬²®¬ÂÒ¬½ÂÒ¬²́®²¬®»ÁÔ±́²¿¶²́®²°®
º°»Á®¾½»́ ẤÏ¾»²Â°¶®È°º®ÕÁÒº²°¶Ö́®×Ấ²Â¶Ò®¶²³°ºËÐ®
«»Ø½́®ÓÐÅÄÙÓÐÅÅ®°¶®²¬®È°½½°³Â¶Ò®À»Ò®È±º²¬º®
Á²»Â½́®²¬®×»¾²®º°»Á³»̧ ®́³¬º®¿°ÁÂÏ¾»²Â°¶́®»º®
¶ÁÁÐ

ÚÛÜ«®ÂÁ¶²ÂÏÁ®»®À°²¶²Â»½®¶³®¬ÂÒ¬®¾»À»¾Â²̧®
º°»Á³»̧®¾°ººÂÁ°º®»½ÂÒ¶¿¶²®¶»º®²¬®ÎÂ»¿ÂÝ
µ°¬¶́°¶®·°±¶²̧®½Â¶Ð®¹¶°²¬º®»́²Ù³́²®́Ò¿¶²®
°È®²¬Ấ®À°²¶²Â»½®È±²±º®º°»Á®¾°ººÂÁ°º®¾°±½Á®Àº°¾Á®
»́²³»ºÁ®»½°¶Ò®²¬®µ°¬¶́°¶ÙÎÂ»¿Â®·°±¶²̧®½Â¶®
Èº°¿®ÞÙÆß®²°®²¬®ÎẤ́°±ºÂ®́²»²®½Â¶Ð®®ÚÛÜ«®»¶Á®²¬®
²̄»²®°È®Ú»¶́»́®³Â½½®½»Á®²¬®À½»¶¶Â¶Ò®ÈÈ°º²́®È°º®
²¬Ấ®¶³®º°»Á³»̧Ð®



���������	�
�������
����������
�
�������������� ���

 !"#$%&'()'*(*+

,-./012345161789:;<=8>:;1?8-@A-BC1D891E>:>901FG?7H1I8@JKL-:J8MC

,-./012344161N-C:<O0C:1?8-@A-BC1D891E>:>901FG?7H1I8@JKL-:J8MC

PQRSSQ PSTUSVQ
PQWQSXYZV[Q\]VŴX
_̂Ẁ \̀a[WQ\]V

bR]c]̀SdX_efgbXhicS
j\TkS̀QX
lm�mXenh

fopX
p\dQk

YZQZRSX
qWVS̀

rstuvwxyz{x|s }~��zwxz���w�z�wvuuw {�v|�z�|�xvz�x��u�wxv ���uz}}} ��� ����~���� �

��y�x�uvz{x|s ���w�z�wvuuwzwxz}~�� {�v|�z�|�xvz�x��u�wxv ���uz}} ����� ���� �

��y�x�uvz{x|s }~��zwxz�u��xyz�wvuuw �v�|yz�x��u�wxv ���uz}} �����z ���� �

��y�x�uvz{x|s ����z��zwxz���w�z�wvuuw �x�|� ���uz} ����� ���� �

�x�vz�xvyuv�z{x|s ���w�z�wvuuwzwxz����wz�wvuuw {�v|�z�|�xvz�x��u�wxv ���uz}} ����� ���� �

�x�vz�xvyuv�z{x|s ����wz�wvuuwzwxz����z�� {�v|�z�|�xvz�x��u�wxv �vu�uv�usz xvz�xwuyw¡|�z¢v|suz�u�|v|w¡xy �£¤ ���� �

�x�vz�xvyuv�z{x|s ����z��zwxz���w�z�wvuuw {�v|�z�|�xvz�x��u�wxv ���uz}} ����� ���� �

¥x¦u�wu|sz�|yu ���w�z�wvuuwzwxz}~�� �x�|� ���uz}} ��� ���� �

¥x¦u�wu|sz�|yu }~��zwxz����wz�wvuuw �¡yxvz¤vwuv¡|� ���uz}}} ������ ����~���� �

§|�uv��z{x|s ���w�z�wvuuwzwxz���w�z�wvuuw �x�|� �x�|� ��� ���� �

§|�uv��z{x|s ü|s~rysz�£©z����wz�wvuuwzwxz����z�� �x�|� ���uz}} ������ ���� �

§|�uv��z{x|s ����z��zwxz���w�z�wvuuw �v�|yz�x��u�wxv �x�|� ��� ���� �

¢|vsyuvz{x|s ���w�z�wvuuwzwxz}~�� {�v|�z�|�xvz�x��u�wxv ���uz}}z ������ ���� �

¢|vsyuvz{x|s }~��zwxz����wz�wvuuw �¡yxvz¤vwuv¡|� ���uz}} ������ ���� �

PQRSSQ PSTUSVQ
PQWQSXYZV[Q\]VŴX
_̂Ẁ \̀a[WQ\]V

bR]c]̀SdX_efgbXhicS
j\TkS̀QX
lm�mXenh

fopX
p\dQk

YZQZRSX
qWVS̀

���w�z�wvuuw ��y�x�uvz{x|szwxz§|�uv��z{x|s �|�xvz{�v|�z�x��u�wxv ���uz}} ��ª�� ���� �

�ª�vsz�wvuuw ��y�x�uvz{x|szwxz����z�� �x�|� �x�|� ��� ���� �

�ª�vsz�wvuuwz §|�uv��z{x|szwxz�£�z¦¡�uzu|�w �x�|� �x�|� ������z ���� �

����wz�wvuuw ��y�x�uvz{x|szwxz����z�� �x�|� �x�|� ��� ���� �

����wz�wvuuw §|�uv��z{x|szwxz¢|vsyuvz{x|s �x�|� �x�|� ����� ���� �

����z��z¥¡t��|� ��y�x�uvz{x|szwxz§|�uv��z{x|s �¡yxvz¤vwuv¡|� �£¤ ����� ���� �

���w�z�wvuuw ����z��zwxz¥x¦u�wu|sz�|yu {�v|�z�|�xvz�x��u�wxv ���uz}} ������ ����~���� �zxvz�

���w�z�wvuuw
¥x¦u�wu|sz�|yuzwxz�£�z¦¡�uzu|�wzwxz

¢|vsyuvz{x|s
{�v|�z�|�xvz�x��u�wxv ���uz}}} ������ ����~���� �

�u��xyz�wvuuw «���zwxz��y�x�uvz{x|s �v�|yz�x��u�wxv �£¤ ����� ���� �

���w�z�wvuuw rstuvwxyz{x|szwxz��y�x�uvz{x|s �x�|� ���uz}} ��� ���� �

���w�z�wvuuw
¥x¦u�wu|sz�|yuzwxz�£�z¦¡�uzu|�wzwxz

¢|vsyuvz{x|s
�x�|� �x�|� ��� ���� �

���w�z�wvuuw
�£�z¦¡�uz�u�wzx z��y�x�uvz{x|szwxz
�£�z¦¡�uzu|�wzx z¢|vsyuvz{x|s

�x�|� �x�|� ��� ���� �

¬®̄°±²³¬®́µ¶±·́³̧µ¹·¹³º®¹́»³¼̄±½³¾¿½¹À³ÁÂÃÄ

¬®̄°±²³¬®́µ¶±·́³̧µ¹·¹³º®¹́»³¼̄±½³¾¿½¹À³ÁÂÃÄ



��� ��������	�
��������������������������� �

!"#$%	&'()'*(*+

,-./01023-456787-.598-..8:5,/32
;<=>?>@ABC<DE>CF>G<@BHFEDI<@BBCJ<=EHK<>DHBDL>?<>@C<AE??BAHED<DE>CF>GJ<HE<JBDMB<HKBLD<NDENBD<OP@AHLE@JQ<RKB<SLHG<EO<TCUBDHE@<JKEP?C<NDLEDLHLVB<N>D>??B?<AE??BAHED<AEDDLCEDJ<
OED<HKBJB<>DHBDL>?<JHDBBHJ<HE<NDEMLCB<DB?LBO<L@<NBDLECJ<EO<KLUK<CBW>@CX<>@C<HE<NDEMLCB<>AABJJ<HE<HKB<YEA>?<ZHDBBHJQ<SE??BAHED<JHDBBHJ<JKEP?C<=B<N?>@@BC<>H<><[<WL?B<HE<\<WL?B<
JN>AL@U<HE<NDEMLCB<?EA>?<JHDBBH<AE@@BAHLMLHG<>@C<L@HBDJBAHLE@J<JKEP?C<=B<>CB]P>HB?G<JN>ABC<FKBDB<HKB<AE??BAHED<JHDBBHJ<AE@@BAH<HE<HKB<WL@ED<>DHBDL>?<AEDDLCEDJQ<̂ KBDB<
OB>JL=?BX<B_LJHL@U<?EA>?<JHDBBH<AE@@BAHLE@J<HE<HKB<HFE<>DHBDL>?<JHDBBHJ<JKEP?C<=B<DBWEMBC<>@C<DB?EA>HBC<HE<><OP@AHLE@>?<AE??BAHED<JHDBBHQ<;J<DBCBMB?ENWB@H<EAAPDJ<>?E@U<HKB<
LCB@HL̀BC<>DHBDL>?<>@C<AE??BAHED<AEDDLCEDJ<CDLMBF>GJ<JKEP?C<=B<DBWEMBC<ODEW<HKB<AEDDLCEDJ<>J<WPAK<>J<NEJJL=?BQ<RKLJ<FL??<>??EF<OED<?BJJ<ODLAHLE@<FLHKL@<HKB<JGJHBW<FKLAK<FL??<
NDEMLCB<J>OBD<DE>CF>GJ<FLHK<?BJJ<CB?>GQ

aLUPDB<bQcd<eE@<HKB<@B_H<N>UBf<JKEFJ<HKB<NDB?LWL@>DG<aPHPDB<ZHDBBHJ<g?>@<OED<TCUBDHE@Q<RKB<aPHPDB<ZHDBBHJ<g?>@<F>J<ADB>HBC<PJL@U<HKB<B_LJHL@U<DE>CF>G<@BHFEDI<>@C<
aPHPDB<Y>@C<hJB<g?>@<>J<LHJ<=>JBQ<<iH<LJ<AEWNEJBC<EO<><JBDLBJ<EO<NDENEJBC<@BF<AE??BAHED<>@C<>DHBDL>?<DE>CF>GJ<FLHK<>@<EMBD>??<UE>?<EO<NDEMLCL@U<WP?HLN?B<@EDHKjJEPHK<
>@C<B>JHjFBJH<AE@@BAHLE@J<OED<KLUK<A>N>ALHG<DE>CF>GJ<HKDEPUKEPH<HKB<N?>@@L@U<=EP@C>DGQ<

aLUPDB<bQcd<E@<HKB<OE??EFL@U<N>UB<JKEFJ<><NEHB@HL>?<>CCLHLE@>?<KLUK<A>N>ALHG<DE>C<AEDDLCED<HK>H<FEP?C<=B<><W>kED<AE@@BAHED<OED<DBULE@>?<BAE@EWLA<JBDMLABJQ<RKLJ<
AEDDLCED<LJ<APDDB@H?G<LCB@HL̀BC<>?E@U<HKB<lEK@JE@jmEPU?>J<AEP@HG<?L@B<HE<HKB<FBJH<EO<TCUBDHE@<>@C<>?E@U<HKB<lEK@JE@jnL>WL<AEP@HG<?L@B<HE<HKB<JEPHKoB>JH<EO<HKB<
ALHGQ<<RKLJ<AEDDLCED<UB@BD>??G<AEDDBJNE@CJ<HE<><DE>C<AEDDLCED<LCB@HL̀BC<=G<HKB<pjSEP@HG<qBULE@>?<RD>@JNEDH>HLE@<ZHPCG<AEWN?BHBC<=G<HKB<r>@J>J<mBN>DHWB@H<EO<
RD>@JNEDH>HLE@<ermsRf<L@<dtccQ<<

RKB<aPHPDB<ZHDBBHJ<g?>@<>?JE<LCB@HL̀BJ<NEHB@HL>?<OED<>@<L@HBDAK>@UB<FLHK<i@HBDJH>HBjupX<?EA>HBC<>NNDE_LW>HB?G<K>?OF>G<=BHFBB@<HKB<B_LJHL@U<ZP@vEFBD<qE>C<
L@HBDAK>@UB<>@C<HKB<rjuu<wLUKF>G<L@HBDAK>@UB<L@<@B>D=G<̂ B??JML??BQ<<;??<NEHB@HL>?<HD>@JNEDH>HLE@<NDEkBAHJ<FEP?C<=B<B@EDWEPJ<BAE@EWLA<CBMB?ENWB@H<A>H>?GJHJ<OED<
TCUBDHE@<=PH<FL??<DB]PLDB<JP=JH>@HL>?<N?>@@L@UX<NP=?LA<L@NPHX<>@C<N>DH@BDJKLNJ<>H<HKB<ZH>HBX<SEP@HGX<>@C<?EA>?<?BMB?JQ<

xyz{|}~}�z{�~�zz~�{����{��{��z��������{���{�}��z�~{~�{�y���z{�z�����{�z�{�z�z����z�~�{��z���z�~�{~�{|}~}�z{����{
��z{�����{���{�����}�{�~yz�{���~����{

������������ ¡�¢£¤��¥ ¦§��  ̈�¦¤�¦ �¥©��ª¥�¥ ���£ª�¥©��«¬®�̄¦¥��° £���®�±���¥²



���������	�
�������
����������
�
�������������� ���

 !"#$%&'()'*(*+

,-.//0/12345/6.78

961:7;4/2<0;82=0>0;?

@0/472<4--:A;472B4.6

@.C472<4--:A;472B4.6

D7;:70.-2B4.6

E01FG.8HI/;:7?;.;:

,4;:/;0.-2E01F2<.J.A0;82

B4.62<4770647

KLMLNO

PPQRSTUVPWXYZP[PQT\TUVP]\UVV\̂P_̀ab

cdeefghihjkfjlmnompqfnkrstiknfluf
ivsqfwmrfmjkfkxmwrekqflgfovkjkf
tluuktisluqftmufykfmunfmjkfulif
sunstmiszkflgf{umefmes|uwkuiq}
~ltmefqijkkiqfulifqvloufmifivsqf
qtmek}f



��� ��������	�
��������������������������� �

!"#$%	&'()'*(*+

,-../0-.1234/56178.9835/34
:;<=>?@ABCDC=E>FGG<HH>IA@>FJJ>KAD<H>AI>
L@F=H?A@LFLCA=>MCL;C=>L;<>GA@@CDA@N>HFI<LO>=<<DH>
LA>P<>;<JD>FH>F>LA?>?@CA@CLOQ>R?<<DH>F=D>J<B<J>AI>
GAKIA@L>BF@C<H>FG@AHH>L;<>DCII<@<=L>K<F=H>AI>L@FB<JN>
HA>CL>CH>CK?A@LF=L>LA>GA=HCD<@>L;<>EAFJH>AI><FG;>SH<@>
C=>D<HCE=>GA@@CDA@>G@AHH>H<GLCA=HQ>T@L<@CFJ>HL@<<LH>
?@ABCD<>IA@>F>;CE;<@>H?<<D>AI>L@FB<J>IA@>KALA@CHLHN>
F=D>L;<@<IA@<>?AH<>@CHU>F=D>DCHGAKIA@L>IA@>GOGJCHLH>
F=D>?<D<HL@CF=HQ>T@L<@CFJ>HL@<<L>GA@@CDA@H>H;ASJD>
GA=HCD<@>AIIVHL@<<L>L@FCJH>F=D>HCD<MFJUHQ>R<?F@FLCA=>
AI>?<D<HL@CF=H>F=D>GOGJCHLH>H;ASJD>P<>LFU<=>C=LA>
GA=HCD<@FLCA=>FJHA>PFH<D>A=>L;<>AB<@FJJ>L@FCJ>HOHL<K>
F=D>GOGJC=E>@ASL<HQ>WAJJ<GLA@>GA@@CDA@H>?@AKAL<>
HJCE;LJO>JAM<@>H?<<DH>IA@>KALA@CHLHN>HA>A=VHL@<<L>
PCU<>JF=<H>KFO>P<>GA=HCD<@<D>MCL;C=>L;<H<>@ASL<H>
F=D>H<@B<>FH>F>MFO>LA>PSII<@>L;<>DCII<@C=E>KAD<H>AI>
L@F=H?A@LFLCA=Q

XYZ[\]̂_̀a]b]c[Yddedfbg\h\[]gYd\]
ijdkflmYnejd]Zo]ppqX

rs966/65tu3v3s1u9631,-6w5x.98/-61yzz1{v3.9531

{66x9s129/sz1|.9}w~1�{{2|��

����������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������������������
�����

u9631|z�3 {{2|

������� ������ ¡¢£¢¢¢�¡¤£¢¢¢

¥������ ������ ¡¤£¢¢¢�¦§£¢¢¢

�̈����� ������ ¦§£¢¢¢��©£¢¢¢

ª«¬®®̄®°±¬²³²¬́³µ¬¶·²̧ µ́®¬¹́º̧²»́µ®́¼̄°½¾¹́¿ÀÁ̄Â¹́
Ã®¶¬́ÄµǺÆ²³²¬́µÄ́Ç²Å³̄Á²́ÈÉ́ÊÁÂ¶¬́ÁÀÁ̄Â¹́¾¬̄¬́»²À²®»́
µ®́ÁÁ²̧¸́Àµ̄®Â̧Ë́»²̧ Å̄²̧ ¬́²³²¬́µÄ̧́²Å³̄Á²Ȩ̈́À²²»Ë́²ÂÁÉ́

:;<=>GA=HCD<@C=E>L;<>D<HCE=>AI>F@L<@CFJ>F=D>
GAJJ<GLA@>HL@<<LHN>L;<>WCLO>AI>ÌDE<@LA=>H;ASJD>
GA=HCD<@>CK?J<K<=LC=E>D<HCE=>I<FLS@<H>AI>
WAK?J<L<>RL@<<LHQ>WAK?J<L<>RL@<<LH>CH>F>?;CJAHA?;O>
L;FL>H<<UH>LA>D<HCE=>?SPJCG>HL@<<L>GA@@CDA@H>LA>
FGGAKKADFL<>FJJ>KAPCJCLO>SH<@H><IÍGC<=LJO>F=D>
GAKIA@LFPJOQ>Î;<>WCLO>H;ASJD>GAKKCHHCA=>F>HLSDO>
LA>D<L<@KC=<>M;CG;>H?<GCÍG>GA@@CDA@H>GASJD>
P<>D<HCE=<D>MCL;>F>WAK?J<L<>RL@<<LH>D<HCE=>
F??@AFG;>F=D>M;FL>L;FL>F??@AFG;>KCE;L>JAAU>JCU<>
IA@>ÌDE<@LA=>F=D>CLH>S=CÏS<>GC@GSKHLF=G<HQ>

ÐÑ9Ò�s341-}1,-Ò�s383178.3384



���������	�
�������
����������
�
�������������� ���

� !"#$%&'(&)')*

+,-./01,2,34-5
6789:8;<=>?:@A=9@AB8C@=>8:D8;=:D@=C8:E=89=CFAA@;:GE=
HAIB8J@J=KE=:D@=L8:E=>@9:=IM=N8<=NFGG=LA@@O=?;J=
P?:@A=Q89:A8C:=R=@?9:=IM=N8<=NFGG=LA@@OS=TJJ8:8I;?GGEU=
6J<@A:I;=HFACD?9@9=9IV@=>?:@A=C?H?C8:E=MAIV=
N?GJ>8;=L8:ES=T9=:D@=CIVVF;8:E=CI;:8;F@9=:I=<AI>U=
?JJ8:8I;?G=8;MA?9:AFC:FA@=>8GG=K@=A@WF8A@J=:I=9@AB@=
:D@=C8:E=>8:D=JIV@9:8C=>?:@A=?;J=XA@=HAI:@C:8I;=
9@AB8C@S=Y;=?JJ8:8I;U=IGJ@A=H8H@9=>8GG=A@WF8A@=
V?8;:@;?;C@=:I=O@@H=9@AB8;<=@789:8;<=A@98J@;:9S=
ZD@=L8:E=9DIFGJ=CI;:8;F@=:I=VI;8:IA=V?8;:@;?;C@=
@MMIA:9=?;J=@B?GF?:@=C?H?C8:E=?9=:D@=CIVVF;8:E=
CI;:8;F@9=:I=<AI>S=

[\]̂ _̀abcdeafaghì_ajh\kajhl

mnoppqprstuvpwoxy

zwr{x|ups}q|ys~q�q|�

mox�{n�

}q|ysu�szwr{x|ups�o|{xs�oqp�

�u�p�ups}uvp|ys�o|{xs�q�|xq�|s�ss

�o|{xs�oqp�

�x{os�pw{xs}up�|xv�|qup

������



��� ��������	�
��������������������������� �

!"#$%	&'()'*(*+

,-./0-123,4541
6789:;<=9>?@A;B8C9DEE9@F9<789CDG;<D?=9C8H8?9
;G9<789:;<=9E;I;<C9H;<79D9J;<=K@HG8B9HD<8?9
<?8D<I8G<9FDJ;E;<=9E@JD<8B9LMC<9C@M<79@F9NKOPQ9
H8C<9@F9R@I8C<8DB9SDG8T967898U;C<;GV9C8H8?9
C=C<8I9H;EE9?8WM;?89X@<798U<8GC;@GC9DGB9JD>DJ;<=9
;I>?@A8I8G<C9<@9C8?A89<789V?@H<79DG<;J;>D<8B9
H;<79<7;C9>EDGT96789:;<=9ID=9>@<8G<;DEE=9G88B9
DG@<78?9<?8D<I8G<9FDJ;E;<=9DC9<789:;<=9V?@HC9
>@CC;XE=9C@M<79@F9NKOPT9

6789:;<=97DC9?8J8G<E=9J@I>E8<8B9D9YDC<8HD<8?9
ZDC<8?9[EDGQ9H7;J79;GJEMB8C9JD>DJ;<;8CQ9
?8J@II8GB8B9;I>?@A8I8G<C9F@?9<7898U;C<;GV9
C=C<8IQ9DGB9;I>?@A8I8G<C9<@9C8?A89B8A8E@>I8G<9
DC9V?@H<79@JJM?C9;G9<789:;<=T967;C9>EDG9H;EE9X89
DG98UJ8EE8G<9<@@E9<@9;GF@?I9<789HDC<8HD<8?9
;GF?DC<?MJ<M?89?8WM;?8B9<@9C8?A89V?@H<7T

\]̂_̀abcdefbgbhij]kìlbhamàbnio

pqrsstsuvwxyszr{|

}zu~{�xsv�t�|v�t�t��

pr{�~q�

�t�|vx�v}zu~{�xsv�rst�r{|v�~�~{v�ts~�

�r��~�r�~{v�{~r��~s�vpqrs�

������

�-�045-0413
�14-0�4.03��-.0



���������	�
�������
����������
�
�������������� ���

 !"#$%&'()'*(*+

,-./012-3/4567/28-/9:-9/3
;<=>?@AB>CD>EFG=HACI>JKHH=IALB>MF<=H=N>AC>
OP=H@JMI>QKRL@J>SCHTN>ONNCJ@MA@CI>UOQSOV>
H=WK@H=P=IAN>DCH>NACHPXMA=H>F=A=IA@CIY>
X<@J<><=LZN>AC>L@P@A>FCXINAH=MP>@PZMJAN>CD>
F=[=LCZP=IA\>

]A>@N>H=JCPP=IF=F>A<MA>A<=>?@AB>JCIA@IK=>AC>
=IDCHJ=>OQSO>NACHPXMA=H>JCI[=BMIJ=>MIF>
F=A=IA@CI>H=WK@H=P=IAN>DCH>F=[=LCZP=IAY>MIF>AC>
JCIN@F=H>MFCZA@IG>M>NACHPXMA=H>WKML@AB>ZCL@JB\

ON>N<CXI>@I>̂@GKH=>_\̀_Y>M>JCIN@F=HMRL=>MPCKIA>
CD>LMIF>X@A<@I>A<=>J@AB>MIF>NKHHCKIF@IG>MH=M>
L@=N>@I>̂EaO>H=GKLMA=F>bCCFZLM@I\>;<=>?@AB>
N<CKLF>G=I=HMLLB>M[C@F>F=[=LCZP=IA>X@A<@I>A<=>
bCCFZLM@INY>MIF>@INA=MF>ZH=N=H[=>A<=N=>MH=MN>MN>
IMAKHML>GH==IR=LAN>A<HCKG<CKA>EFG=HACI\>c<CKLF>
F=[=LCZP=IA>CH>@IDHMNAHKJAKH=>ZHCd=JAN>H=WK@H=>
A<=>=IJHCMJ<P=IA>@IAC>A<=N=>bCCFZLM@INY>NAH@JA>
MF<=H=IJ=>AC>̂EaO>GK@F=L@I=N>N<CKLF>R=>=IDCHJ=F\

;<=>?@AB>@N>@I>A<=>eIML>NAMG=N>CD>F=[=LCZ@IG>M>
NACHPXMA=H>PMNA=H>ZLMI>A<MA>ZH@PMH@LB>DCJKN=N>CI>
A<=>FCXIACXI>X@A<>A<=>GCML>CD>MNN@NA@IG>A<=>?@AB>
X@A<>ZLMII@IGY>RKFG=A@IGY>MIF>PM@IAM@I@IG>@AN>
NACHPXMA=H>NBNA=P\

fghijklmnomlplfqrrstqugvlwut

xyz{{|{}~���{�z��

��}����{~�|��~�|�|��

������z�~�y����yz|{

������z�~�y����yz|{

������



��� ��������	�
��������������������������� �

!"#$%	&'()'*(*+ ,-./0123,-.4561741/8391887:;<=8>=3?-@@>77>-83A=41/3B17-./013?1841/C3DEDE

FGHHIJKILGMNOGPQOPGH RPISLLJTMUOPGHJMIVJ
RHPNH

WHGXYSPNJWMXHZHIO [MIVNQMUHJRHNOSGMOYSI

\]̂ _ ]̀_ âbc\]d êfa]ĝ cheî djgegk]\

RYUMGYMIJlPLLHGN RHmXHnHOMOYSIJoJ
RHLSGHNOMOYSI

pZMGOJFGSqOr sMOPGMtJWMOrqMuN

kdkv\]̂ _ ]̀_ âbc\]d êfa]ĝ cheî djgegk]\

wxyz{|}x~z��{�zy�~{~�x����~�
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ������������������������������������¡�¢���������������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������¡�£������������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������¤���������� �¡�¢�����¥��������������������������¦����§�¦����������������������������
�������������������������������������������̈ �������������������������������������������¡�



���������	�
�������
����������
�
�������������� ���

� !"#$%&'(&)')*

+,-./0,123,4-.-5-672-82
91:6/5082
;<=>?@ABCDEFGHB=<IAFJJ<K<EFLA<ALMB<G?EEBMDAN<E?MJ<
DOE>?PO<DOB<GLDN<ALQLDJ<>R<S=PBED>MT<UA?J<F<JLMPABC
EFLA<JL=LMP<RFGLALDN<DOFD<LJ<?DLALVB=<@N<DOB<S=PBED>M<
I>C>U<R>E<LDJ<BWLJDLMP<PEFLM<A>F=LMPX?MA>F=LMP<
>UBEFDL>MJY<<ZOLJ<BWLJDLMP<IAFJJ<K<EFLA<ALMB<LJ<>[MB=<
@N<DOB<\?EALMPD>M<]>EDOBEM<̂FMDF<_B<̀FLAE>F=<
a\]̂ _bY<c>[BdBET<DEFGHFPB<ELPODJ<R>E<DOB<?JB<>R<
DOLJ<EFLA<ALMB<FEB<FAJ><PEFMDB=<@N<\]̂ _<D><DOB<eML>M<
fFGLgG<̀FLAE>F=<aef̀ b̀Y

;<MB[<EFLAE>F=<>dBEUFJJ<@EL=PB<FM=<JLMPABC
h?F=EFMD<LMDBEGOFMPB<[FJ<EBGBMDAN<G>MJDE?GDB=<LM<
S=PBED>M<FD<DOB<LMDBEJBGDL>M<>R<ijkDO<̂DEBBD<[LDO<
I>C>U<̀>F=T<[OLGO<OFJ<=EFQFDLGFAAN<=BGEBFJB=<
DOB<MBB=<R>E<dBOLGABJ<D><[FLD<R>E<DEFLMJ<D><GABFE<DOB<
E>F=[FN<GE>JJLMPJ<LM<DOFD<dLGLMLDNY<<ZOLJ<>dBEUFJJX
LMDBEGOFMPB<LQUE>dBQBMD<UE>lBGD<OFJ<@BBM<
>UBMB=<JLMGB<mBGBQ@BE<ijiKY

nDOBE<EFLAE>F=<GE>JJLMPJ<>R<DOB<E>F=[FNJ<LM<DOB<
dLGLMLDN<>R<DOB<GLDN<>R<S=PBED>M<FEB<FAA<FDCPEF=B<
RFGLALDLBJT<LMGA?=LMP<DO>JB<FDo

p<S=PBED>M<̀>F=q

p<]BAJ>M<̂DEBBDX̂?Mr>[BE<̀>F=q

p<KssDO<̂DEBBDq<FM=

p<tFdBEAN<̀>F=Y

ZOBEB<OFdB<FAJ><@BBM<UEBdL>?J<=LJG?JJL>MJ<[LDO<
umnZ<>R<FM>DOBE<U>DBMDLFA<PEF=BCJBUFEFDB=<
LMDBEJBGDL>M<FD<ê Cvw<cLPO[FN<[LDO<KssDO<̂DEBBDT<
A>GFDB=<>M<DOB<M>EDO<JL=B<>R<DOB<GLDNxJ<m>[MD>[M<
G>EBT<@?D<M>DOLMP<OFJ<@BBM<=BJLPMB=<FD<DOLJ<DLQBY<
;J<DOB<ILDN<G>MDLM?BJ<D><PE>[T<G>MJL=BEFDL>MJ<R>E<
LMDBEJBGDL>M<LQUE>dBQBMDJ<JO>?A=<@B<QF=B<FD<
DOFD<A>GFDL>MY

yz{|}~����������z���z�~���~}��z��������z����{~}����



��� ��������	�
��������������������������� �

!"#$%	&'()'*(*+

,-./0/12
34567589:64:7;<=4>9:?5@:;?756?75:9A7B675C:
<?=D:?5@:=9E=9?6745:F?E7G7679BH:

34567589:64:F4GG4I:6J9:=9E4;;95@?6745B:
486G759@:75:6J9:KLMN:O?=DB:P?B69=:OG?5H:

345B7@9=:?G69=5?67>9:F85@75C:4<<4=6857679B:
64:<=9B9=>9:?5@:9A<?5@:6J9:<?=DB:BQB69;:?B:
5469@:75:6J9:KLMN:O?=DB:P?B69=:OG?5H:

R0S/-TUVS1W2
X>?G8?69:376QY4I59@:<?=DB:?558?GGQ:?5@:
;?D9:6J9:?<<=4<=7?69:7;<=4>9;956B:?5@:
8<C=?@9BH:

345B7@9=:8<@?675C:6J9:O?=DB:P?B69=:OG?5:
<9=74@7E?GGQ:64:95B8=9:6J9:G?69B6:=9B7@9567?G:
@9>9G4<;956B:?=9:?@9Z8?69GQ:B9=>7E9@:[Q:
<?=DB:?5@:6=?7GBH:

345B7@9=:?@4<675C:?:<4G7EQ:64:=9Z87=9:
@9>9G4<9=B:64:75EG8@9:<?=D:B<?E9:I76J75:59I:
@9>9G4<;956BH

�\�\�

�\�\]

�\�\̂

�\�\�

�\�\]

�\�\̂

_ /̀TS̀/TUSa1Ub̀ cd2U2e2S1WÙ2ÙUW f̀-cU0-WWgT/SeÙ221S

���



���������	�
�������
����������
�
�������������� ���

 !"#$%&'()'*(*+

,-./0/12
34456789:;<;==45:><?7:@<:@;<A4@8>48<34B8:C<
D95E><F;G95:H;8:<:4<;IG986J<K488;K:J<986<
H978:978<:597L>M<

348:78B;<:4<H978:978<9<@7N@<L;O;L<4=<>;5O7K;<
=45<G95E><986<:597L><>;5O78N<:@;<K4HHB87:C<
986<5;N748M<

348>76;5<95;9><986<4GG45:B87:7;><:4<
K48>:5BK:<98<78KLB>7O;<GL9CN54B86<78<:@;<
K4HHB87:CM<

PQRQ�

PQRQR

PQRQS

T0U/-VWXU1Y2
Z88B9LLC<5;O7;?<G95E><986<5;K5;9:748<8;;6><
:4<;>:9[L7>@<>@45:\:;5H<N49L>M<

]78E<8;7N@[45@446<G95E><?7:@<>@95;6<B>;<
G9:@><45<:597L><:4<K5;9:;<9<L4K9L7̂;6J<?;LL\
K488;K:;6<>C>:;HM<<

3;L;[59:;<>BKK;>>=BL<G54_;K:>J<>BK@<9><
@̀;<a5;;8>G9K;J<9><98<9K@7;O;H;8:<4=<
K4HHB87:C<78GB:<986<7HGL;H;8:9:748M<

348>76;5<964G:78N<9<G95EL986<6;67K9:748<
4567898K;<45<7HG54O;H;8:<5;bB75;H;8:<=45<
8;?<5;>76;8:79L<6;O;L4GH;8:>M<

PQRQ�

PQRQR

PQRQS

PQRQc

d-V/VUe1WU-Wf.gVWh-iWUj1WheUei1W-hWklm1iU-Vn2Wfgio2WgVlW
i10i1gU/-VW2p2U1Y

���



��� ��������	�
��������������������������� �

!"#$%	&'()'*(*+

,-.-�

,-.-/

,-.-.

,-.-0

12345467
89:;<:=>?;9?@>>;?9A?>BC>>D?EFF?G>D>AEF?E:D?
H;E;>?DA<:I<:J?KE;>A?L;E:DEADLM?

89:;<:=>?;9?9N>AE;>?E:D?@E<:;E<:?;O>?KE;>A?
LPL;>@?;9?>:L=A>?<;L?F9:JQ;>A@?R=:C;<9:M?

89:L<D>A?L;9A@KE;>A?<:RAEL;A=C;=A>?
<@NA9S>@>:;L?EL?E?@>;O9D?9R?@<;<JE;<:J?
D>S>F9N@>:;?<@NEC;M?

89:;<:=>?;9?R9FF9K?;O>?TUVT?A>W=<A>@>:;L?
R9A?L;9A@KE;>A?D>;>:;<9:?E:D?D>S>F9N@>:;M?

XBNF9A>?9NN9A;=:<;<>L?R9A?L;A=C;=AEF?E:D?:9:Q
L;A=C;=AEF?L;9A@KE;>A?<@NA9S>@>:;LM?

89:;<:=>?;9?>:C9=AEJ>?Y>L;?@E:EJ>@>:;?
NAEC;<C>L?9:?EJA<C=F;=AEF?FE:D?KO>:>S>A?
N9LL<YF>M?

Z<@<;?D>S>F9N@>:;?<:?;O>?[99DNFE<:?E:D?
<:L;>ED?=L>?;O>L>?EA>EL?EL?:E;=AEF?JA>>:Y>F;L?
;OA9=JO9=;?XDJ>A;9:M?

\:S>L;<JE;>?9NN9A;=:<;<>L?E:D?R=:D<:J?;9?
<@NA9S>?;O>?<:;>A:>;?ESE<FEY<F<;P?E:D?LN>>D?
<:?XDJ>A;9:M?

\@NA9S>?A9EDKEP?:>;K9AI?;9?EFF9K?LER>?
;AES>F?9:?EFF?;PN>L?9R?A9EDKEPLM

]5̂42_̀â6b7
c>L<J:?E:D?C9:L;A=C;?KE;>A?LPL;>@?
<@NA9S>@>:;L?;OE;?@>>;?D>@E:D?R9A?dA>?
NA9;>C;<9:?E:D?ED>W=E;>?NA>LL=A>L?R9A?
C=AA>:;?E:D?R=;=A>?JA9K;O?EA>ELM?

XL;EYF<LO?E?;<@>F<:>?R9A?@E<:;>:E:C>?E:D?
KE;>A?N<N>?=NJAED>L?K<;O<:?;O>?>B<L;<:J?
L>AS<C>?EA>E?;9?Y>?EYF>?;9?L>AS>?R=;=A>?
JA9K;O?EA>ELM?

89:D=C;?E?L;=DP?<:?C9FFEY9AE;<9:?K<;O?VE;>A?
c<L;A<C;?e9M?f?;9?>SEF=E;>?CENEC<;P?9R?;O>?
>B<L;<:J?L>AS<C>?EA>E?E:D?<@NA9S>@>:;?
:>>DL?R9A?R=;=A>?D>S>F9N@>:;LM?

89:L<D>A?ED9N;<:J?;O>?g<DQT@>A<CE?
h>J<9:EF?89=:C<FiL?Y>L;?@E:EJ>@>:;?
NAEC;<C>L?@E:=EF?R9A?:>K?D>S>F9N@>:;?;9?
O>FN?<@NA9S>?L;9A@KE;>A?W=EF<;PM?

,-.-�

,-.-/

,-.-.

,-.-0

,-.-�

,-.-,

,-.-j

,-.-�

,-.-k

ablm2n6̀4_omp7̂mq5̂qm6̀52__65̂42_7̀2òp33̀r4_s7̀4_̀tsu6m̂2_

���



���������	�
�������
����������
�
�������������� ���

 !"#$%&'()'*(*+

,-./0/12
345674789:;<=7>?6@:?8=:9A?<6:<45ABC74789;:
9B:78DBEA?F7:?697A8?9<C7:4B=7;:BG:9A?C76:9H?9:
?A7:;?G7:?8=:DB4GBA9?I67:GBA:?66:E;7A;J:

KB66B>:LEI6<DMN<FH9MBGMO?P:QDD7;;<I<6<9P:
RE<=76<87;:SLNTOQRU:9B:78;EA7:9H7:7V<;9<8F:
?8=:GE9EA7:;<=7>?6@:;P;974:DB456<7;J:

WXYX�

WXYXZ

[0\/-]̂_\1̀ 2
aB89<8E7:9B:;E55BA9:;<=7>?6@:<45ABC74789;:
<8:b=F7A9B8:9B:H765:<45ABC7:4BI<6<9P:?8=:
;E55BA9:7DB8B4<D:=7C76B54789:BG:9H7:
cB>89B>8:=<;9A<D9J

Q=B59:?:dA?<6;:e?;97A:L6?8:9B:?;;7;;:
DB887D9<C<9P:B55BA9E8<9<7;:9B:a<9P:9A?<6;:?;:
>766:?;:9A?<6;:B>87=:IP:87?AIP:DBE89<7;J

f?;7=:B8:9H7:A7;E69;:BG:9H7:B8FB<8F:
6<FH9<8F:;9E=Pg:<45674789:?8P:87D7;;?AP:
<45ABC74789;:9B:;9A779:6<FH9<8F:9B:<45ABC7:
;?G79P:?8=:DB4GBA9:GBA:57=7;9A<?8;J:

aB8;<=7A:<45674789<8F:=7;<F8:5A<8<567;:BG:
aB456797:h9A779;:<8:;57D<iD:DBAA<=BA;J:

WXYX�

WXYXZ

WXYXj

WXYXY

_̀ kl-m1̂k1n12\l/o]̂o]n̂p/0q0./2\̂̀ -p/./\q̂
\rl-str-s\̂unt1l\-]

���



��� ��������	�
��������������������������� �

!"#$%	&'()'*(*+

�,-,�

�,-,.

�,-,/

�,-,0

12345467
89:;<=:;>?<?@:;A<@::<9;BCDE;DEF;>?<?@:;GDEF;
89:;BCDE;D9;D;H?IF:;JK@;F:<:@LIEIEH;9<@::<;
MDNDMI<O;DEF;<ON:P;

QI9MK?@DH:;FI@:M<;F@IR:SDO;DMM:99;KE;
MKCC:M<K@;DEF;D@<:@IDC;@KDF9P;

QI9MK?@DH:;M?C9TF:T9DM;IE;F:R:CKNL:E<P

UKE<IE?:;<K;@:V?I@:;F:R:CKN:@9;<K;F:FIMD<:;
<=:;E:M:99D@O;@IH=<TKJTSDO;JK@;<=:;IF:E<IW:F;
?C<ILD<:;M@K99;9:M<IKE;KJ;DCC;MKCC:M<K@;DEF;
D@<:@IDC;MK@@IFK@9P;

X5Y42Z[\Y6]7
R̂DC?D<:;M@K99IEH9;KJ;LD_K@;@KDF9̀;9?M=;D9;
a:C9KE;A<@::<̀;bc;dIH=SDÒ;DEF;eE<:@9<D<:Tfb̀;
DEF;F:<:@LIE:;E:M:99D@O;ILN@KR:L:E<9;JK@;
9DJ:;ND99DH:P;

UKLgIE:;:JJK@<9;SI<=;CKMDC̀;MK?E<Ò;DEF;A<D<:;
K@HDEIhD<IKE9;<K;NCDE;JK@;DEF;ILNC:L:E<;<=:;
B@KNKR9:F;iKDFSDO;UK@@IFK@̀;D9;S:CC;D9;DEO;
K<=:@;J?<?@:;@:HIKEDC;DMM:99;ILN@KR:L:E<9;
DCKEH;<=:;eTfb;DEF;8ATbc;dIH=SDO;MK@@IFK@9P;

UKK@FIED<:;SI<=;jK=E9KE;UK?E<O;B?gCIM;
kK@l9;<K;ILNC:L:E<;<=:;N@:RIK?9CO;
IF:E<IW:F;LKFIWMD<IKE9;<K;<=:;UK?E<O;
m@<:@IDC;iKDFSDO;a:<SK@l;BCDE;nUmiaBo;<K;
ILN@KR:;@KDFSDO;MKEE:M<IRI<O;DEF;IEM@:D9:;
E:<SK@l;MDNDMI<O;D9;F:R:CKNL:E<;KMM?@9;
SI<=IE;<=:;UI<O;DEF;NCDEEIEH;gK?EFD@OP;

UKEF?M<;D;9<?FO;<K;IF:E<IJO;@KDF;DCIHEL:E<;
DEF;MCD99IWMD<IKE9;IE;D;UKLN@:=:E9IR:;
>?<?@:;A<@::<9;BCDE

�,-,�

�,-,.

�,-,/

�,-,0

1p2q4r6[s[p2tu7Y[YpsZ7v2pYsY42Z[Z6Yw2px[ts76r[2Z[Yy6[zuYup6[
{Yp66Y7[13sZ[

���



���������	�
�������
����������
�
�������������� ���

� !"#$%&'(&)')* ���

+,-./0123/-45345-641778/7395/:714;<



���

������	
��
��

�
���������������������������������� ��� !����"��#�����
�������������� �������$���#���%�&�������������������! �������� '�
������������������ ������(�������������������������������
�����)*�+���������!�� �����&��� *�������� *���������������� '�,������ �����
����������� �����������(�����  �&�������������"����-��&*������������
���� �����������������#����'�

�����������"��#�����������"����������������+� ������������(� ���!����
�������+��#��������������!(�������!�������)� ���&���������� �����" � �
���������&��!���&���������'������#���� �#��������������������+����
������$���("�.��"� ��##�(� ���!���������(�� � !���� �(!�&��*���������
���/��� ��������������� *����� ��#$�&�������(����"'�

������������������������)�� �����������(��! ��������#�����������
-��������-��#��������&��  ��������������&���'���� � ������� ��!���
(�������+������!���"����-��������-��#��������� ����� �����������#"�
��  �(���!����� ��������������������)�����������������'

0!�!���1����2 �

3�+���+��%�&������

4�! ��&�3���� ��"�

5! ���  �6��+���

.���!���"�0�������� �7�8�#�� ��!��!��

9:;

9:<

=>?@>A?B

9<C

9<;

9<:

8�������������



���������	�

������������� ���

�������� !�" "#



��� ��������	�
��������������������������� �

!"#$%	&'()'*(*+

,-./0123-/4546012.78295:4-72;:6<0

=>?@ABC?DECBAEAFG?G@A?HIGIJA?KLFM?NOA?PBLF?LFM?QIJG@AJ?CJ>E>GA?G@A?RIDMDFR?CJDFSDCBAOT?L?OAJDAO?>Q?R>LBOT?
C>BDSDAOT?LFM?LSGD>F?DGAEO?@LUA?VAAF?SJALGAMW?

,-./2
X>LBO?LJA?>VYASGDUAO?>J?LDEO?Z@DS@?EL[?VA?VJ>LM?>J?OCASD\SW??
?
]̂LECBA_?̀abcdefghijkkhleedlmehnjbnopqlkjerhacsckftucgehvfdhnfqwjgbxhmfuucdmjlkxhlgahyqwjgcwwhtldzhqwcw{hh

3-/454602
P>BDSDAO?JACJAOAFG?>F|R>DFR?CJDFSDCBAO?V[?Z@DS@?G@A?}DG[?O@>IBM?LM@AJA?G>?Z@AF?LCCJ>UDFR?FAZ?MAUAB>CEAFG?>J?
CBLFFDFR?QIGIJA?DFUAOGEAFGOW??
?
]̂LECBA_?~cihacsckftucgehjgh̀abcdefghwnfqkahlancdchefhenchklgahqwchklrfqehjacgej�cahjghench�qeqdch�lgah�wch�klg{h?

95:4-72;:6<02
�SGD>F?DGAEO?LJA?OCASD\S?OGACO?LFM?LSGDUDGDAO?G@A?SDG[?O@>IBM?GL�AW??
?
]̂LECBA_?�talechench�fgjgbhdcbqklejfgwhefhlkkfihvfdhwulkkcdhujgjuquhkfehwj�c{hh



���������	�

������������� ���

�������� !�" "#

$%&' (%)*+,%*-./+0.1-%2'3145 ,6-%6-1/

789:9 ;<=>?@A?;<=>B?=CD?<EFDGHIJDB?<C?=IKB?LMIGM?K=N?ED?EC<=O?<C?BPDGIQG

R89:9:9
RSTUVUWX8XYSZT[8\W8ZXW[8]YŴ 8_̀ àSbÛc8̂W]8[WbWTS̀ dŴ e8Sa8̀T_̂ Û̂c8fZeZaW8[WbWTS̀ dŴ eX8eY_e8aẀ aWXŴ e8
Ŝ cSÛc8̀aÛVÙTWX8\g8]YUVY8eYW8hUeg8XYSZT[8aWfWaŴ VW:

i89:9:9 iVeUŜ 8UeWdX8_aW8X̀WVUjV8XeẀ X8eYW8hUeg8XYSZT[8e_kW:

lS]8

mW[UZd

nUcY

o-pq64'r&�'s8tu_d T̀W8vd T̀WdŴ e_eUŜ 8w_\TW



��������������	
	�����	����	���	����

���� ��������� !�� "��#��"$% �&��&�"!

'()*+ ,-./.01(2(32425617(/89(.:(4257(;<1<(0=20(<;>>.-0<(?-.@0=(257(71A14.>/150

BCDEFEF
BGHIHGJHCIHKILMLJHCHKJLGNKOHKMPQCPGHPICIRSTCPICUNNVWQPLKXCYHMQPKVIXCPGHPICPVZPSHKMCMNCIMGHPOIXCPKVCPGHPICYLMTC
IL[KL\SPKMCMGHHCSNJHGEC

BCDEFED
]RWWNGMCMTHCVHJHQNWOHKMCN̂CPCOL_CN̂CPQQCTNRILK[CM̀WNQN[LHICYLMTCNWWNGMRKLMLHIĈNGCH_WPKVHVCOHVLROCPKVC
TL[THGaVHKILM̀CGHILVHKMLPQCRIHICYTHGHCPWWGNWGLPMHE

BCDEFEb
cMMGPSMCKHYCPKVCH_WPKVHVCSNOOHGSLPQCPKVCGHMPLQCRIHGICPQNK[CdH̀CSNGGLVNGICPKVCLKMHGIHSMLNKICèCRWVPMLK[CMTHC
fNKLK[CYTHGHCGHgRLGHVEC

BCDEFEh
iNKMLKRHCMNCPMMGPSMCeRILKHIICWPGdICPKVCLKVRIMGLPQC[GNYMTCMTGNR[TCfNKLK[CPKVCLK̂GPIMGRSMRGHCH_WPKILNKCLKC
PSSNGVPKSHCYLMTCMTHCjRMRGHCkPKVClIHCBQPKEm

BCDEFEn oKSNRGP[HCOL_HVCRIHCVHJHQNWOHKMCLKCPSSNGVPKSHCYLMTCMTHCjRMRGHCkPKVClIHCBQPKE

cCDEFEF
lWVPMHCMTHCfNKLK[CPKVCIReVLJLILNKCGH[RQPMLNKICMNCIRWWNGMCMTHCjRMRGHCkPKVClIHCBQPKCPKVCPK̀C[NPQIXCWNQLSLHIXCNGC
PSMLNKCLMHOICLKSQRVHVCLKCMTHCWQPKE

cCDEFED
iNKILVHGCPVNWMLK[CPCKHYCOL_HVaRIHCfNKLK[CVLIMGLSMCMTPMCTHQWICMNCIMGHPOQLKHCMTHCVHJHQNWOHKMCN̂CMTLICUH_LeQHC
QPKVCRIHCSPMH[NG̀E

cCDEFEb
lMLQLfHCWGHJLNRICWQPKKLK[CĤ N̂GMICLKCSNKZRKSMLNKCYLMTCMTHCjRMRGHCkPKVClIHCBQPKCMNCLVHKML̂̀CQNK[aGPK[HC
MGPKIWNGMPMLNKCPKVCLK̂GPIMGRSMRGHCLKJHIMOHKMIE

cCDEFEh BGNONMHCUH_LeLQLM̀CLKCfNKLK[CMNCHKSNRGP[HCPCOL_CN̂CGHILVHKMLPQCVHJHQNWOHKME

cCDEFEn
kHJHGP[HCMTHCjRMRGHCkPKVClIHCBQPKCMNCLVHKML̂̀CdH̀CKNVHICMNCHKSNRGP[HCMTHC[GNYMTCN̂CSNOOHGSLPQCPKVCGHMPLQC
RIHICYLMTLKCMTHCWQPKKLK[CeNRKVPG̀EC

cCDEFEp
lWVPMHCMTHCSNOWGHTHKILJHCWQPKCWHGLNVLSPQQ̀CPKVCWHĜNGOCPKCPKKRPQCGHJLHYCMNCWGHIHKMCMNCMTHCBQPKKLK[C
iNOOLIILNKCPKVCiLM̀CiNRKSLQEC



��������������	
	�����	����	���	����

���� ��������� !�� "��#��"$% �&��&�"!

'()*) '+,-(./(0/(1234.1/5(0/6(78750./09:1(;0//1+(5<05(4,/7.61+7(5<1(/1167(0/6(.;=0457(,2(1>=0/6./?(71+@.417

ABCDCDE
FGHIJKLMNOBGHPMQRBMQQOSMTGJQBMQRBROUOPJVWOQTXBMQRBVLGJLGTGYOBNLJZT[BGQBMLOMHBMR\MIOQTBTJBOSGHTGQNBIGT]BPGWGTHB
Z[OQOUOLBVJHHĜPOBTJBVLJWJTOBT[OBO_̀IGOQTBOSVMQHGJQBJ_BGQ_LMHTLKITKLOBMQRBHOLUGIOHDB

ABCDCDC
aObKGLOBMPPBQOZBROUOPJVWOQTHBTJBGROQTG_]BMQRBRORGIMTOBT[OBQOIOHHML]BHTLOOTBLGN[TcJ_cZM]BMQRBKTGPGT]BOMHOWOQTHB
HOLUGQNBT[OBVLJVOLT]D

ABCDCDd eQHKLOBQOZBROUOPJVWOQTBGQBeRNOLTJQBGHBHOLUORB̂]BMRObKMTOBVK̂ PGIBGQ_LMHTLKITKLOD

ABCDCDf aObKGLOBMQ]BVLJVJHORBROUOPJVWOQTBTJBIJQQOITBTJBHOZOLBMQRgJLBZMTOLDB

ABCDCDh aObKGLOB̂K__OLHB̂OTZOOQBGQIJWVMTĜPOBPMQRBKHOHBHKI[BMHB̂KHGQOHHBVMLiBMQRBLOHGROQTGMPBPMQRD

ABCDCDj
eQIJKLMNOBTLMQHGTGJQMPBPMQRBKHOHB̂OTZOOQBROUOPJVWOQTHBJ_BRG__OLOQTBROQHGTGOHBHKI[BMHBWORGKWcROQHGT]B
LOHGROQTGMPB̂OTZOOQBIJWWOLIGMPBMQRBPJZOLBROQHGT]BLOHGROQTGMPBKHOHD

kBCDCDE ALGJLGTGYOB[GN[OLBROQHGTGOHBJ_BLOHGROQTGMPBROUOPJVWOQTHBTJBWGQGWGYOBGWVMITBJQBlGT]BGQ_LMHTLKITKLOD

kBCDCDC kITGUOP]BVKLHKOBGQ̀ PPBROUOPJVWOQTBJVVJLTKQGTGOHBTJBGQILOMHOBO_̀IGOQI]BJ_BPMQRBROUOPJVWOQTDB

kBCDCDd
lJQTGQKOBTJBIJJLRGQMTOBZGT[BJT[OLBNJUOLQWOQTMPBVPMQQGQNBJLNMQGYMTGJQHBTJBMUJGRBRKVPGIMTGJQBJ_BGQ_LMHTLKITKLOB
OSVMQHGJQBMQRBGWVLJUOWOQTHD



��� ��������	�
��������������������������� �

!"#$%	&'()'*(*+

,-./ 0-1234-256738695-:/;9<= 4>5->597

?@ABC DEFGFHI@JKLMNHO@PIQ@RISIMFTGIPH@LPR@NPUMM@EIRISIMFTGIPH@HF@IPVKEI@LMM@LEILV@FW@XRYIEHFP@ZFPHNPKI@HF@
H[ENSI

\]̂_̀_a bcdefghij]kclmm]njojmepqjcr]hcn]decrkifefs]igetru]re]ujmp]pgjsjgoj]bnijgrecvs]sjcsj]ew]pmhdj_

\]̂_̀_̂
xkrukc]pgepesjn]deqqjgdkhm]hcn]qkyjnzfsj]nksrgkdrs{]jcsfgj]ruhr]|eckci]njskichrkecs]sfppegr{]qhkcrhkc{]hcn]
jcdefghij]thm}h~mj{]qkyjnzfsj]kclmm]njojmepqjcr_

\]̂_̀_̀
�s]ruj]deqqfckr�]hrrghdrs]qegj]njcskr�]kc]gjsknjcrkhm]eg]qkyjnzfsj]njojmepqjcrs{]jcsfgj]igjjc]sphdj]ks]
kcdegpeghrjn]re]pgeoknj]deqqfckr�]epjc]sphdj]hcn]ihrujgkci]pmhdjs_]

\]̂_̀_� \geqerj]kclmm]hcn]uefskci]gjuh~kmkrhrkec]ew]jyksrkci]pgepjgrkjs]hcn]ohdhcr]mers_]

\]̂_̀_� �jojghij]jyksrkci]kcwghsrgfdrfgj]re]kcdgjhsj]njcskr�]hcn]igetru]hgefcn]�\��_]

�]̂_̀_a
\gjsjgoj]srgjjr]whdkci]phgdjms]hmeci]qh�eg]srgjjrs]weg]deqqjgdkhm]hcn]qkyjnzfsj]njojmepqjcr]re]sfppegr]ruj]
okh~kmkr�]ew]kczretc]gjrhkm_]

�]̂_̀_̂
�jojmep]h]pgeredem]weg]dgjhrkci]sqhmm]hgjh]pmhcs]re]sfppegr]�fhmkr�]igetru]hcn]njcskr�]hgefcn]}j�]deqqjgdkhm]
deggknegs]hcn]hgjhs]knjcrkljn]weg]qkyjnzfsj]ec]ruj]�frfgj]�hcn]�sj]\mhc_]

�]̂_̀_̀
�ecsknjg]dgjhrkci]h]�jyk~mj]phd}hij]ew]lchcdkhm]kcdjcrkojs]re]hssksr]kc]hrrghdrkci]kclmm]njojmepqjcr]hgefcn]}j�]
deqqjgdkhm]deggknegs]hcn]qkyjnzfsj]njojmepqjcr]skrjs]hs]knjcrkljn]ec]ruj]�frfgj]�hcn]fsj]\mhc_]

�]̂_̀_�
�jokjt]bnijgrecvs]|eckci]denj]weg]gj�fkgjqjcrs]ruhr]qh�]~j]nksdefghikci]cjt]njojmepqjcr]hcn]
gjnjojmepqjcr]weg]kclmm]pge�jdrs_]

;�4����,�8�;�,�������������������� ��



���������	�

������������� ���

�������� !�" "#

$%&' (%)*+,%*-./+0.1-%2'3145 ,6-%6-1/

789:; <==>?@ABCD8EBA?8FGD8HEBAA@AI8J@CK8C>BAGH=>CBC@=A8BA?8=CKD>8HFLE@M8@ANDGCODACG

PQRSTSU VWXWYQYZ[Q\][Q̂_Q̀\abc[b]d̀]QdecQc[dcb[ecQ]Yf[[Y]QŶQgf̂X Ŷ[Q̀̂ ee[̀YWhWYiQjZ[eQdggf̂hWekQe[jQc[h[âgX[eYSQ

PQRSTSR Pf̂X Ŷ[Qe[jQc[h[âgX[eYQŶQWèa\c[Q̀̂ aa[̀ŶfQ]Yf[[Y]QŶQZ[agQjWYZQ̀Wf̀\adYŴeQjWYZWeQdecQWeŶQYZ[Q]WY[S

PQRSTSl
Pf[][fh[QfWkZYb̂_bjdiQdecQ[d][X[eYQ̀̂ ffWĉ f]Q_̂fQ_\Y\f[QXdm̂fQ]Yf[[Y]QdecQ\YWaWYW[]nQWèa\cWekQYZ[Qgf̂ĝ ][cQ
Xdm̂fQfWekQf̂dcQWc[eYWo[cQ̂eQYZ[Qp\Y\f[QqYf[[Y]QPadeS

PQRSTST
Pf̂X Ŷ[Q]Wc[jdar]Q̂fQYfdWa]Q̂eQdaaQe[jQc[h[âgX[eY]QŶQaWXWYQYZ[Qe[[cQ_̂fQ_\Y\f[Q]Wc[jdarQWeoaaQgf̂m[̀Y]QdecQŶQ
gf̂X Ŷ[QdQ̀̂ Z[]Wh[Q̀̂ XX\eWYiQ̀Zdfd̀Y[fS

sQRSTSU
t̂ e]Wc[fQYZ[QaWr[aiQYfd_òQk[e[fdYŴeQd]]̂ ẀdY[cQjWYZQgf̂ĝ ][cQadecQ\][]QdecQc[h[âgX[eYQŶQdĥWcQ[ù[[cWekQ
YZ[Q̀dgd̀WYiQ̂_Qe[dfviQf̂dcjdi]S

sQRSTSR t̂ e]Wc[fQYZ[QWXgd̀Y]QŶQe[dfviQe[WkZv̂ fẐ ĉ]QjZ[eQgadeeWekQe[jQ̂fQ\gkfdcWekQ[uW]YWekQf̂dcjdi]S

sQRSTSl wugdecQ]Wc[jdarQ̂fQYfdWaQ̀̂ ee[̀YŴe]QWeQr[iQdf[d]QjZ[f[QXW]]WekQ][kX[eY]Q[uW]YQWeQYZ[Q]i]Y[XS

sQRSTST t̂ e]Wc[fQYZ[Qf[kŴedaQWXgd̀YQ̂_Qe[jQf̂dcjdi]QWeQYZ[Qkf̂jYZQdf[dQŶQ̀̂ f̂cWedY[Q[__̂fY]SQQ

3x,yzxz${0{3|$}~}������}����}���}����



��� ��������	�
��������������������������� �

!"#$%	&'()'*(*+

,-./0-01232,41565789:;89:5<=>?@;8:
A31BC4DCB14E/0FG0A31BC4DCB14E/0FG0

1HIC GHJKL.HKMNOL3NPMHQC,PRS .TMHTMPO

UVWXY Z[\]̂\_̀ V][V̂abc[d̀Ve\fV̀gbe\fVh[i\][i\Vjfk̀ c][\Ve\fVael̀ V̂]VeVf̀ m]̂\e]̂[\Vn[cVc̀m̂f̀ \]mVe\fVd̂m̂][cm

opqrsrs tuvwxvyzpwupx{|}z{zvwpw~zp�z�u{{zv��wxuv�puyw}xvz�pxvpw~zp�u�vwu�vp���z�wuvpo}�vrp

opqrsr�
�uywxvz}�p�z�xz�pw~zp�u�vwu�vp���z�wuvpo}�vpwupz��}y�wzpw~zp�w�wy�pu�px{|}z{zvw�wxuvp�v�pwup�zwz�{xvzpx�p
y|��wz�p��zpvzz�z�rp

opqrsrq
��wx�z}�pywx}x�zp��w~z�xv�p�v�pz�zvwp�|��z�p��z�wz�pw~�uy�~p�~zp��zzv�|��zp�z�z}u|{zvwpwupz�|�v�p
�u�vwu�v����z�p�u{{yvxw�pz�zvw��w~xv��pwup�urp

opqrsr� �v�uy���zpw~zp�uv�z��xuvpu�p�z�z�z}u|{zvwpu�pxv�u{|�wx�}zp}�v�py�z�p�xw~xvpw~zp�u�vwu�vp�u�zrp

opqrsr� ��|�v�p�z�z}u|{zvwpxvp�u�vwu�vp�}uv�pw~zp�w~p�w�zzwptu��x�u�rp

opqrsr� �v�uy���zpvzx�~�u�~uu�p�u{{z��x�}pz�|�v�xuvp�}uv�pw~zp��uvw��zpu�p�r�rp�x�~���p��rp

opqrsr� ��|}u�zpu||u�wyvxwxz�p�u�p�p�{�}}p�y�xvz��pxv�y��wu�p�|��zr

�pqrsrs ��|�v�p�u�vwu�vptu{{z��x�}p�x�w�x�wp�t���p�uvxv�pwupw~zpx�zvwx�z�p�u�vwu�vp�u�zr

�pqrsr� t�z�wzp�p�u�vwu�vp���v�xwxuv�}p�x�z����zp�uvxv�p�}���x���wxuvpxvp�}x�v{zvwp�xw~pw~zp ywy�zp¡�v�p��zpo}�vrp

�pqrsrq t�z�wzp�ptxw��u���vx�z�p}�v�p��v¢p�u�p��xwx��}p|�u|z�w�p��£yx�xwxuvrp

�pqrsr� �z�|y�|u�zptxw��u�vz�p|�u|z�wxz�p�u�p�u{{z��x�}p�z�z}u|{zvwp�}uv�p�p¤z}�uvp�w�zzwp�~z�zp�||�u|�x�wzrp

�pqrsr�
��xvw�xvp�vp��wx�zp�u}zpxvpu���vx�xv�p�u{{yvxw�pz�zvw�p�u�vwu�vp�v�pz�|}u�zp|��wvz��~x|�pwup�y||u�wpuw~z�p
}u��}pz�zvw�p�v�pxvxwx�wx�z�

�pqrsr� ¥u�¢pwup�ww���wp�p�x�v�wy�zp�z�w�y��vwpwup�zp�vp�v�~u�pwzv�vwp�u�vwu�vrp



���������	�

������������� ���

��������� �!�!"

#$%&'$'()*)#+(,-,./012/01,345672/1
8*(9:+;:9(+<&'=>'8*(9:+;:9(+<&'=>'

(?@: >?ABC%?BDEFC*EGD?H:#GIJ %KD?KDGF

LMNOP QRSTUSVWMTRMXYZWM[R\STR\SM]̂ _ẀTRSMYMaWYVTUbVcdMWS_Y_US_dMYŜ MbVSMecYfWMTRMgUhUTdM\R̀ZdMYŜ McUgW

ijklmln
opqrspstujvuwxpyzusxjpztz{spstuj|svujpztz{spstujqxz}u~}svjv�}�jzvjxz~tj{zx�stvju�xw�{�w�uju�sj
�wytuwytjuwjvsx�sjzvjzj|sz�u~�}zu~wtjq~s}s�js��}zu~wtzrjuwwr�jzt�jvuwxpyzusxjpztz{spstujpsu�w�l

ijklmlm �wtu~t�sjuwjwx{zt~�sj}wpp�t~u�js�stuvj�wytuwytl

ijklmlk �wwx�~tzusj�ww�jux�}�vjzt�jr~�sjs�stuj�zusvjuwjpz�~p~�sjs�stujwqqwxu�t~u~svj�wytuwytlj

ijklml�
�uxst{u�stjzt�j�q�zusju�sj�sv~{tj{�~�sr~tsvj�wxj�wytuwytjuwjpz�sjz�wqu~wtjzt�jz��sxst}sjw�j�sv~{tj
{�~�sr~tsvjpwxsjst�wx}sz|rslj

ijklml� �wx�juwjzuuxz}ujpwxsj�~�sxvsj�w�v~t{jwqu~wtvj~tjzt�jzxw�t�j�wytuwytlj

ijklml�
�wtv~�sxjw��sx~t{j�~u��wqsxzus�j�tzt}~zrj~t}stu~�svjuwjst}w�xz{sjqxsvsx�zu~wt�jrwt{�usxpjpz~tustzt}sjw�j
s�~vu~t{j|�~r�~t{vj�wytuwyt�jzt�jtsyj�s�srwqpstuju�zuj�uvj�sv~xs�j}�zxz}usxjw�j�wytuwytlj

�jklmln �srw}zusjw�sx�sz�j�u~r~u~svj~tju�sj�wytuwytj}wxsl

�jklmlm
�z~tuz~tjs��wxuvjuwj~pqxw�sjr~{�u~t{�jvuxssujuxssv�jqrztusxv�jzt�jwu�sxjvuxssuv}zq~t{jsrspstuvj~tj�wytuwytj
��{sxuwtlj

�jklmlk o�stu~��jzjrw}zu~wtj�wxjxs{�rzxj�ww�jux�}�jqzx�~t{jy~u�~tj�wytuwytlj

�jklml�
�rrwyj�wxjp�ru~��zp~r�jxsv~�stu~zrj~tjzt�jzxw�t�j�wytuwytju�xw�{�j}w�sj�q�zusvju�zujst}w�xz{sj�~{�sxj
�stv~u�jxsv~�stu~zrl

�jklml�
�xszusjzj�t~��sj�wytuwytj|xzt�ju�zuj~t}wxqwxzusvj|wu�ju�sj�~u�jw�j��{sxuwt�vj|xzt�~t{�jzvjysrrjzvj��sj
�xsstvqz}sj�s�srwqpstulj

�jklml� �xszusjzt�j�sqrw�jzjyz��t�~t{jzt�jqrz}spz�~t{jpzvusxjqrztju�xw�{�w�uj�wytuwytlj

�jklml�
�zx�sujz�z~rz|rsj��t�~t{jps}�zt~vpv�jv�}�jzvj{xztuvjw��sxs�ju�xw�{�j�rs�zus��{sxuwt��juwjrw}zrjqxwqsxu�j
wytsxvjzt�j|�v~tsvvwytsxvl

�jklml� o�stu~��jzjrw}zu~wtj�wxj��u�xsjvux�}u�xs�jqzx�~t{juwjz}}wppw�zusjtss�vj�wxj��u�xsj�wytuwytj{xwyu�l



��� ��������	�
��������������������������� �

!"#$%	&'()'*(*+

,-./ 0-1234-256738695-:/;9<= 4>5->597

?@ABA CDEFDGH@IJKLMLNO@FDP@GJDDHGNLQLNO@NJ@FDP@RLNELD@SJRDNJRD@CPTHUNJD

VWXYXYZ [\]̂_]̀ aŴ\Wbc_\c_̂_daWcaè f_]gŴc̀fhŴcijkfW_]Wl\m]̂\m]Wnegaĉ\]YW

VWXYXYo
[\]p_eacWeaqar\b_]gWiWmirhis_r_̂tWi]eWs_hais_r_̂tWuip̂acWbri]Wj\cWl\m]̂\m]Ŵ\Wap̂isr_pvWiWq_p_\]Wi]eŴ_uar_]aW
j\cW_ubc\qaua]̂pYW

VWXYXYX [\]̂_]̀ aŴ\Wf\]è f̂Wcag̀ ricWcaq_ampW\jWp_eamirhWf̀csWf̀ p̂Wi]eWfc\ppmirhpŴ\Wui_]̂i_]Wf\]e_̂_\]pY

VWXYXYw
Vc_\c_̂_daWbaeap̂c_i]Wa]vi]faua]̂pWir\]gWnWxarp\]WŷcaâWi]eWŵvWŷcaâŴ\Wbc\q_eaŴci_rWi]eWu r̀̂_z̀paWbîvW
f\]]af̂_\]pŴ\W]aicstWa{_p̂_]gWi]eWbc\b\paeWiua]_̂_apWi]eWui|\cWu_{aez̀paWeaqar\bua]̂pYW

VWXYXY}
n]p̀caW_ubc\qaua]̂pŴ\Wf_cf̀rî_\]Wi]eWu\s_r_̂tW_ubc\qaua]̂pWicaWuieaŴ\Wf\]]af̂Wl\m]̂\m]Ŵ\Wi]tW]amW
\cWbri]]aeWu_{aez̀paW\cWf\uuacf_irWif̂_q_̂tWfa]̂acpYW

VWXYXY~
�]f\cb\cîaWfcaî_qaWbrifauih_]gWaraua]̂pWm_̂v_]WirrWmirhis_r_̂tWi]eWs_hais_r_̂tWp̂cîag_apW�a{�Wiĉ_p̂_fW
fc\ppmirhpW\cWpf̀rb̂ c̀irWs_haWcifhp�YW

VWXYXY� [\\ce_]îaWajj\ĉpWm_̂vWbc\baĉtW\m]acpŴ\Weaqar\bWp\r̀ _̂\]pWj\cWiffapp_s_r_̂tW_pp̀apYW

�WXYXYZ �ubc\qaŴvaWbaeap̂c_i]Wa{bac_a]faWîŴvaWci_rc\ieWfc\pp_]gWi]eŴ\ŴvaW[_̂tW�ihaY

�WXYXYo �\rr\mŴvaWbc\b\paeWcair_g]ua]̂W\jŴvaW�WXceWŷcaâWa{̂a]p_\]Ŵ\Wf\]]af̂WnW�̀ râ ŴŷcaâWîWZp̂WŷcaâYW

�WXYXYX �eeŴci_rpŴ\ŴvaW]î c̀ir�Ẁ]eaqar\baeWicaipW]aicW�iĉ_]Wi]eW�fl\]ireWŷcaâpYW

;�4����,�8�;�,��������������������
�8,�/��/�,���� 0��8,�/��/�,���� 0�



���������	�

������������� ���

�������� !�" "#

$%&' (%)*+,%*-./+0.1-%2'3145 ,6-%6-1/

789:9 ;<=><?@8ABCDEDFG8><H8?B<<@?FDIDFG8FB8><H8JDF=D<8KBJ<FBJ<8;HL@MFB<

NOPQPQR
STUVWXOYZXWXO[WXO\]TTX\Ŷ]TUO_W]̀ Oa]bTY]bTOY]O[TcOTXbO]WOde[TTXfÒ ĝXfhVUXO]WO\]̀ `XW\̂[eO[\ŶîYcO
\XTYXWUQ

NOPQPQj Sgde]WXO]dd]WYVT̂ŶXUO_]WOYZXOk]]fde[̂TO[W]VTfOl[WŶTOmWXXnOY]OoX\]̀ XO[TO[\Ŷi[YXfOdVoê\OUd[\XQ

NOPQPQp Nf]dYO[Om]̀ deXYXOqYWXXYUOr]ê\cO_]WOUYW[YXŝ\O\]WŴf]WUtOXUdX\̂[eecOSOuXeU]TOqYWXXYO[TfORYZOqYWXXYQ

NOPQPQv
mWX[YXOYW[_w\O\[è T̂sÒ X[UVWXUO[YOYZXÔTYXWUX\Ŷ]TO]_OuXeU]TO[TfORYZOqYWXXYOY]Of̂UUV[fXOYWV\nOYW[_w\O_W]̀ O
VÛTsOYẐUOW]VYXQ

NOPQPQx yTUY[eeOYWV\nOW]VYXOÛsTUOXT\]VW[ŝTsOYZXOVUXO]_Oz{vYZOqYWXXYOY]OzTfOqYWXXYOVÛTsOsW[fXOUXd[W[Ŷ]TQ

789:| ;}~><H8?BAA@M?D>E8><H8AD}@H���@8>?FDIDFG8B�F�DH@8B�8KBJ<FBJ<8;HL@MFB<

rOPQRQ�
l[̂TY[̂TOf̂UŶT\YO\Z[W[\YXWÔTOX[\ZO[\ŶîYcO\XTYXWOY]OWXfV\XO[TcOTXs[ŶiXỒ d[\YUOY]O]YZXWO\]̀ `XW\̂[eO]WO
` ĝXfhVUXO[WX[UQO

rOPQRQz qVdd]WYOf̂UŶT\YO[TfOVT̂�VXOUXWî\XUÔTOX[\ZO[\ŶîYcO\XTYXWQ

NOPQRQ� mWX[YXÒ [UYXWOde[TUO_]WOYZXOYb]Ò ĝXfhVUXO[WX[UO[TfOsWXXToXeYO[WX[UOY]OYZXOT]WYZO[TfOU]VYZO]_Oa]bTY]bTQO

NOPQRQz m]̀ deXYXO[O\]WŴf]WOde[TO_]WORYZOqYWXXYQ

NOPQRQP
m]TTX\YOX[\ZOTXbO\]̀ `XW\̂[eO]WÒ ĝXfhVUXO[\ŶîYcO\XTYXWOî[OUYWXXYUO[TfOYW[̂eUOY]OYZXOa]bTY]bTOVŶê�̂TsOYZXO
sWXXToXeYO]iXWe[cO[WX[ObZXTXiXWOd]UÛoeXQ

3�,����$�0�3�$��������������������
�0$�'��'�$�����(��0$�'��'�$�����(�



��� ��������	�
��������������������������� �

!"#$%	&'()'*(*+

,-./0-01232,41565789:;<=5>;?@A:;BC

1DE FDGHI.DHJKLI3KMJDNO,MPQ .RJDRJML

STUVW XYZ[\]̂\T_̀ âbYcTdbe\[̂bfgTbYThdc\[f̀Y

ijklmlm nopqprsjotsjuvovwsjxyz{jn|sjiqyzj}~wjyz�j�w~�~|s{jws|p{szopyqj{s�sq~��szoj{p|�v||p~z|lj

ijklml�
�qq~�j}~wjy��s||~w�j{�sqqpz�jvzpo|j���n|�jyz{j~otswjyqoswzyop�sjws|p{szopyqj{s�sq~��szo|�j|v�tjy|j�qv|oswj
t~�s|�jo~jpz�wsy|sjt~v|pz�j~��~wovzpops|jpzj�{�swo~zlj

ijklml� iw~�p{sj�~w�}~w�sjt~v|pz�jo~j|v��~wojq~�yqjyz{jws�p~zyqjs�~z~�p�j�w~�otlj

ijklmlk ���q~wsj�ywozsw|tp�|jo~jpz�szop�prsj�w~|�s�op�sjws|p{szo|jo~j�~�sjo~j�{�swo~zlj

ijklml�
x~�yosj{sz|sjws|p{szopyqj{s�sq~��szo|�j|v�tjy|jo~�zt~�s|j~wjy�ywo�szo|�jzsywjxi��jo~js|oy�qp|tj�wsyoswj
~��~wovzpops|j}~wj�~w�}~w�sjt~v|pz�lj

ijklml� �v��~wojtp�t�{sz|po�j{s�sq~��szo|jpzjotsj�~��vzpo�jo~jtsq�j�w~�p{sj�wsyoswj�ywpso�jpzjt~v|pz�j�t~p�slj

�jklmlm n�{yosjr~zpz�jws�vqyop~z|jo~j�w~�~osj�s�p�pqpo�jpzjws|p{szopyqj{s�sq~��szojo��s|l

�jklml�
�wsyosjr~zpz�jws�vqyop~z|jo~jyqq~�j}~wjyz{j�w~�~osjy��s||~w�j{�sqqpz�jvzpo|j���n|�jy|jyj�sot~{j}~wjy�pz�jpzj
�qy�sl

�jklml�
���q~wsjws|p{szopyqjt~v|pz�jws�vqyop~z|�j|v�tjy|jyj�szoyqj�~v|pz�j�z|�s�op~zjiw~�wy��j~z�sj�{�swo~zj
�s�~�s|jyj�qy||j�j�po�l

�jklmlk ��op�sq�j�~w�j�potj{s�sq~�sw|jo~j�wpz�j{s|pws{jt~v|pz�jo��s|�jy|jp{szop�s{jpzjotp|j�ty�osw�jo~jotsj�~��vzpo�l

�jklml� �|oy�qp|tjr~zpz�j{p|owp�o|j�sw�poopz�jtp�t�{sz|po�jyz{j�p�s{�v|sj{s�sq~��szoj�pot~vojty�pz�jo~j�wsyosjyjin�lj

�jklml� �wsyosjyj�w~�wy�jo~j|v��~wojtp�tswj{sz|po�j{s�sq~��szo�j|v�tjy|jyj{sz|po�j�~zv|lj

STUV� �[̀� f̀\T \̂fT¡[]ZfbZ\̂T¢̀[T]££T¡[̀¡̀ \̂dT[\̂bd\Yfb]£Td\e\£̀¡�\Yf

ijkl�lm iw~�~osj~w�yzp�j�w~�otjyz{jqp�pojqsy�}w~�j{s�sq~��szol

ijkl�l� xp�poj�vq|�{s�|y�jo~jyqq~�j}~wj�wsyoswjotwvj�~zzs�op~zjpzjotsjw~y{�y�jzso�~w�l

ijkl�l� iqyzj}~wjy��w~�wpyosjpz}wy|owv�ovwsjo~j|v��~woj{s�sq~��szolj



���������	�

������������� ���

�������� !�" "#

$%&'(%()*+*$,)-.-/012345-6378923:;

)<= ><?@A&<@BCDA+CEB<FG$EHI &JB<JBED

KLMNO PQRSRTULVUWTLXQYZT[ZUWL\RQLY]]LXQRXRWÛ LQUW[̂U_T[Y]L̂ÙU]RXSU_T

abcdedc
afghgijbkjljmifnopqrgstmjlbljmnupbnpbfjmnljpinovbwvgsxmbynobokkfgkfnoijbmifjjibznli{m|bm{gfibwvgsxbvjpui{m|boplb
kvopinpubmifnkmbvofujbjpgtu{bigbossghhgloijbmifjjibifjjmdb

}bcded~
�pijufoijbobkofxvoplbljlnsoingpbgflnpopsjbnpigbi{jb�gpnpubsgljbigbjpmtfjbovvbfjmnljpimb{oyjbossjmmbigb
ufjjpmkosjdb

}bcdede
}lgkibfjmnljpinovbljmnupbutnljvnpjmbrgfbhtvinqrohnv�bljyjvgkhjpimbi{oibsgpmnljfbmjiwosxm|bmsovj|bkjljmifnopq
gfnjpioingp|bkofxnpu|boplbojmi{jinsbyovtjdb

}bcded� �gpinptjbigbmtkkgfibi{jb����b�fopiboplbsgpmnljfbgkkgfitpninjmbigbj�koplbi{jbkfgufohdb

}bcdedc
�jqmtfyj�b{ghjmbnpbi{jbsghhtpni�bjyjf�b�yjb�jofmbrgvvgznpubi{jbe�eeb�nplm{njvlb�tfyj�bigbhgpnigfb{gtmnpub
sgplningpbi{fgtu{gtib�lujfigpdb

KLMN� �R_W[̂UQL̂ÙU]RXSU_TL[SXYZTWLTRLŶ �YZU_TL]Y_̂ WLY_̂ LS[T[�YTUL_U�YT[̀ULU\\UZTWLTRLT�ULU_̀[QR_SU_T

abcd�d~ ������������������� ����¡�������¢����������£

abcd�de
��kvgfjbgkkgfitpninjmbigbnpijufoijbmigfhzoijfbfjijpingpboplbljijpingpbm�mijhmbombfjsfjoingpovbohjpninjmbrgfb
pjnu{wgf{gglmd

abcd�d� ¤jyjfoujbi{jbvgsoingpbgrbi{jbufjjpwjvibgyjfvo�bnpbkfgkgmjlbfjmnljpinovbljyjvgkhjpimbombobpoitfovbommjid

abcd�dc �psgtfoujbfjmnljpinovbljyjvgkhjpimbigbfjionpboplbnpijufoijbjpynfgphjpiovbrjoitfjmbnpigbi{jnfbtvinhoijbljmnupdb�

abcd�d¥ ¦onpionpbwjmibhopoujhjpibkfosinsjmbnpbfjmnljpinovbofjombombnibfjvoijlbigbi{jb§gglkvonpd

abcd�d̈ afjmjfyjbi{jbofjombtpljfbi{jbufjjpwjvibgyjfvo�bz{jpjyjfbkgmmnwvjd

}bcd�d~ }lgkibfj©tnfjhjpimbrgfbkvopinpumboplbufjjpmsokjmbnpbi{jbfjmnljpinovbljmnupbutnljvnpjmd

}bcd�de ªkloijb�ni�bfjutvoingpmbigbfj©tnfjbi{jbfjkvosjhjpibgrbj�nminpubifjjmbfjhgyjlbrgfbljyjvgkhjpid

}bcd�d� �fjoijbobifjjbkfjmjfyoingpbgflnpopsjd



��� ��������	�
��������������������������� �

!"#$%	&'()'*(*+

,-./0-01232,41565789:;<995=>?@AB

1CDE FCGHI.CHJKLI3KMJCNE,MOP .QJCQJML

RSTUV WXYZ[Y\]SZXŜ\__X̀ZSabc]̀ZXYd̂Ŝ_]e[fg[hfZ[XYS[YSZ̀fŶ_X̀ZfZ[XYSfYbSif̀]jX\̂[YcSij[g]SfĝXSb[k]̀ [̂lm[YcS[ẐS
]eXYXn[eSof̂]

pqrstst
uvwxywz{qxvq|}yv}yxy~{q{�vwv�y�q�}v�x�qywq���{}xvwqx�}vz��q�x}�x{�y�qyw�{�x�{wx�qywqyw�}��x}z�xz}{�qz�{qv�q
yw�{wxy�{��q�w�q�x}�x{�y�q�ww{��xyvwqxvq{w�z}{qx�{q�}{�q��ywx�yw�q�wq��{�z�x{q�z||��qv�q�{�{�v|���{q��w�s

pqrsts�
uvwxywz{qxvq�xx}��xq��}�{q�v�y�xy���q��}{�vz�yw�q�w�q��v�{���{qx}��{q�z�yw{��{�qxvq}{��ywyw�q�v��xyvw�q�yx�ywq
v}qw{�}qx�{q�v�y�xy��qp�}�q�us

pqrsts� uvwxywz{qxvq�z||v}xqx�{q�xx���qu��pq�w�q���{}xvwq�z�}}�q��q{�vwv�y�q�}y�{}�qywqx�{q�v��zwyx�s

pqrsts�
��|�{�{wxq�{�qx}�w�|v}x�xyvwqy�|}v�{�{wx�qw{{�{�qxvq�z||v}xqw{�qv}q�{�{�v|yw�q{�|�v��{wxq�}{��qx��xq
|}v�vx{q����yw�q�w�q��x{}w�xy�{qx}�w�|v}x�xyvwq�v�{�q��y�{q�xy��q�z||v}xyw�q�{�y�z��}q�w�qx}z��qx}����s

�qrstst
�{�y{�q{�y�xyw�q~vwyw�q�v�{qxvq{w�z}{qyw�z�x}y��q~vwyw�q�v�{�q}{��ywq�{�y��{qxvq���|xqxvqw{�qz�{�q�w�q
x{��wv�v�y{�s

�qrsts�
��ywx�ywq�w�q{�|�w�qyw�}��x}z�xz}{q�w�q}v������qw{�}qx�{q�p�uqxvq�z||v}xq{�y�xyw�q�w�q�zxz}{q{�|�w�yvwq�w�q
�}v�x�sq

�qrsts�
��{wxy��q�{�q|�}�{��qxvq�{q�x}�x{�y�q��v�{��}{���q�yx{�qxvq|}v|{�q�v�y�xy��q|�}�q�{�{�v|�{wxq�����{wxqxvq�p�uq
�w�q�zxz}{q�wxy�y|�x{�q�v�y�xy��q�}v�x�q�vzx�qv�qt  x�q¡x}{{xs

�qrsts�
��{wxy��qx�}�{xqyw�z�x}y{�q�{�vw�qx}�w�|v}x�xyvwq�w�q�v�y�xy��qxvq�}yw�qxvq���{}xvwqxvq�z||v}xq�q�v}{q
�y�{}�y�{�q�v���q{�vwv��qx��xqy�q�v}{q}{�y�y{wxqxvqx�{q{���q�w�q�v��qv�q�w�qvw{qyw�z�x}�sq



���������	�

������������� ���

��������� �!�!"

#$%&'$'()*)#+(,-,./012300,456789,

(:; <:=>?%:>@AB?*AC@:DE#CFG %H@:H@CB

IJKLM NOPQRSJPQSOTUJVWSQTRSPXYVPJQOJVSOZOQRJR[OTOZY[JUSO\QXJ]OSĴ_URSQOTJWT_JQXRJP̀SSÒ T_YTUJWSRW

abcdedf
ghijkilmbjhbnhopbnkjqbrsmtujmrvwmojhixbjhbyohzhjmbm{hihzk{bvmtmshyzmijbkijmom|j|bkibjqmb{hzzlikj}b
ki{slvkiwbzukijukikiwbjqmbjhhs|b|l{qbu|bjqmbutuksu~smbshjbkijmou{jktmbzuybuivbjqmbvujubvu|q~huovbjhbqkwqskwqjb
ussbh�brvwmojhi�|byhjmijkusd

abcdede
�ukijukib|johiwbyuojimo|qky|bnkjqbhowuik�ujkhi|bskpmb�hop�ho{mbauojimo|qkybuivb�hqi|hibghlij}bghzzlikj}b
ghssmwmbjhb|lyyhojbm{hihzk{bvmtmshyzmijbuivb�h~bjoukikiwb�hob�hwk|jk{|bauopb�gbuivb~m}hivd

abcded� ghijkilmbjhbyohzhjmbrvwmojhi�|b|joujmwk{bsh{ujkhib�hob~l|kim||buivbqkwqb�luskj}bh�bsk�mb�hobom|kvmij|d

abcded�
asuib�hobuivbyohzhjmbub|m{hivbkijmo{quiwmbhib���cb|hljqbh�brvwmojhibimuob�mss|tkssmbjhbyohzhjmbwohnjqbuivb
vmtmshyzmijb�hob~hjqb{hzzlikjkm|bjqujbus|hb{hoom|yhiv|bnkjqbubyh||k~smb{hiim{jkhibnkjqbjqmbyohyh|mvb
omwkhiusbohuvnu}b

�bcdedf
�mmpb|lyyhoj�b�livkiw�buivb{hijkilmvbysuiikiwbujbjqmbzmjohbuivb|jujm�smtmsb�hobjqmbomwkhiusbohuvnu}bjhbqmsyb
|lyyhojbwohnjqbuivb{hiim{jktkj}bkib|hljqmoib�hqi|hibghlij}db

�bcdede
auojimobnkjqb�uovimo�b�yokiwb�kss�b�mb�hjhbuivbhjqmobimuo~}b�hqi|hibghlij}b{hzzlikjkm|bjhbth{usk�mb|lyyhojb
�hobjqmbomwkhiusbohuvnu}

�bcded�
rvl{ujmbom|kvmij|buivbzuopmjbussbh�bjqmbuzmikj}bm�yui|khibuivb{hzzlikj}bkzyohtmzmij|b|jmzzkiwb�ohzbjqmb
m{hihzk{bvmtmshyzmijbh{{lookiwbnkjqkibrvwmojhibjhbqmsyb�h|jmob|lyyhojb�hob{hijkilmvbwohnjqdb

�bcded� gomujmbub{hookvhobysuibhi{mbubohuvnu}buskwizmijbk|bvmjmozkimvb~}bjqmb�ui|u|b�myuojzmijbh�b�oui|yhojujkhidb



��� ��������	�
��������������������������� �

!"#$%	&'()'*(*+

,-. /-0123-145627584-9:;8<= 3>4->486

?@ABC DEFGHE@I@JKLLMNEOPQFE@FGHHKRQST@UQSV@I@UQWE@PIOQEST@GJ@IHERQSQENX@YGZNX@IRW@VGKNQR[@ST\EN

]̂_̀àb
cdefghijk̂idl̂immfnôfĥpfhk̂hkqrlkdsrim̂jhfnst̂rd̂cljkhsfd̂sf̂tkmûqguufhŝufugmisrfd̂jhfnst̂sf̂issird̂stk̂
dgpvkĥfôhffosfuq̂dkekqqihŵsf̂qguufhŝkxuidlkl̂hksirm̂fuufhsgdrsrkq̂efdqrqskdŝnrst̂stk̂ygsghk̂zidl̂{qk̂
]mid̀

]̂_̀à|
]mid̂ofĥidl̂kdefghijk̂dknêfppkherim̂jhfnst̂rd̂cljkhsfd̂iq̂rlkdsr}kl̂fd̂stk̂ygsghk̂zidl̂{qk̂]mid̂vŵ
uhkqkh~rdĵmidl̂rd̂�kŵefhhrlfhq̂idl̂ihkîohfp ĝqkq̂rdefdqrqskdŝnrst̂stk̂ygsghk̂zidl̂{qk̂]mid̂stiŝihk̂dfŝstk̂
trjtkqŝidl̂vkqŝgqk̂fôstk̂qrsk̂mfdj�skhp`̂

]̂_̀àa
cdefghijk̂î~ihrksŵfôtfgqrdĵswukq̂sf̂vk̂efdqshgeskl̂rd̂cljkhsfd̂sf̂uhf~rlk̂lr~khqk̂tfgqrdĵetfrek̂sf̂qkh~k̂
eghhkdŝidl̂ogsghk̂hkqrlkdsq̀̂

]̂_̀à�
cdefghijk̂stk̂lk~kmfupkdŝfônim�ivmk̂idl̂~rvhidŝprxkl�gqk̂lrqshresq̂sthfgjtfgŝcljkhsfd̂iq̂rlkdsr}kl̂fd̂
stk̂ygsghk̂zidl̂{qk̂]mid̀

]̂_̀à_
�fdsrdgk̂sf̂rpuhf~k̂idl̂kxuidl̂�fndsfnd̂cljkhsfd̂sf̂pirdsird̂strq̂rpufhsidŝtrqsfhrêlrqshreŝsf̂qkh~k̂iq̂
stk̂er~rêefhk̂fôcljkhsfd̀

]̂_̀à�
cxuidl̂dkrjtvfhtffl�qkh~rdĵhksirm̂iq̂stk̂efppgdrsŵjhfnq̂sf̂vksskĥpkkŝstk̂lirmŵdkklq̂fôhkqrlkdsq̂idl̂
nfh�khq̀

]̂_̀à�
cxuidl̂mihjkĥqeimk̂efppkherim̂gqkq̂rd̂cljkhsfd̂ntrmk̂imqf̂qguufhsrdĵqpimm̂vgqrdkqqkq̂mfeiskl̂nrst̂
�fndsfnd̂sthfgjt̂rd~kqspkdsq̂rd̂ehkisrdĵîqkdqk̂fôumiek̂idl̂gdr�gk�̂nim�ivmk̂kxukhrkdek̂nrstrd̂stk̂
�fndsfnd̀^

�̂_̀àb �fh�̂sf̂isshieŝîogmm�qkh~rek̂jhfekhŵqsfhk̂sf̂cljkhsfd̀

�̂_̀à|
�fdsrdgk̂sf̂gqk̂six̂hk~kdgk̂ohfp ŝtk̂�fv̂jhfnst̂rd̂cljkhsfd̂sf̂ogdl̂rpuhf~kpkdsq̂sf̂rdohiqshgesghk̂idl̂
ipkdrsŵkxuidqrfd̀^

�̂_̀àa
�fh�̂sf̂isshieŝnfh�ofhek̂tfgqrdĵsf̂qkh~k̂stk̂mfeim̂nfh�ofhek̂iqqferiskl̂nrst̂stk̂zfjrqsreq̂]ih�̂��̂iq̂nkmm̂iq̂
sf̂eiusghk̂hkqrlkdsrim̂jhfnst̂kxukeskl̂ohfp ŝtk̂dkn]̂idiqfdrêoiermrsŵrd̂�k̂�fsf̀̂

�̂_̀à�
�guufhŝstk̂ehkisrfd̂fôlksirmkl̂piqskĥumidq̂ofĥ�kŵuhfufqkl̂prxkl�gqk̂ihkiq̂rlkdsr}kl̂fd̂stk̂ygsghk̂zidl̂
{qk̂]mid̀^

�̂_̀à_
�hkisk̂îmfdj�skhp ĥkgqk̂umid̂ofĥstk̂cljkhsfd̂�gihhŵqrsk̂sf̂si�k̂ogmm̂il~idsijk̂fôstk̂qrsk�q̂il~idsijkfgq̂
mfeisrfd̂dkiĥ�fndsfnd̂cljkhsfd̀^

�̂_̀à�
�grml̂trjt̂�gimrsŵvrewemk̂idl̂uklkqshrid̂efddkesrfdq̂ohfp d̂krjtvfhtfflq̂sf̂hksirm̂ekdskhq̂sf̂kdefghijk̂mfeim̂
qtfuurdĵidl̂sf̂hklgek̂~ktregmiĥlkukdlkdek̀

;�3����,�7�;�,��������������� ¡¢



���������	�

������������� ���

�������� !�" "#

$%&' (%)*+,%*-./+0.1-%2'3145 ,6-%6-1/

789:; <=>?@=>?8@AB8C=DEF8FGF@BH8=F8=8H=IJD8KJHHL?>@G8=FFB@

MNOPQPQ RSTUVTWXNUSNVYZ[S\XN]T̂ NY]VTU]VTNX_V̀UVTaNZ][bN]T̂ N[Xc[X]UVSTNd]cVeVUVX̀PN

MNOPQPf RSTUVTWXNUSNdSeeSgNUhXN[XcSYYXT̂ ]UVST̀NSWUeVTX̂ NVTNUhXNfiQjNM][b̀Nk]̀UX[NMe]TP

MNOPQPl
RST̀V̂X[N]eUX[T]UV\XNdWT̂ VTaNSZZS[UWTVUVX̀NUSNZ[X̀X[\XN]T̂ NX_Z]T̂ NUhXNZ][b̀Ǹm̀UXYN]̀NTSUX̂ NVTNUhXNfiQjNM][b̀N
k]̀UX[NMe]TP

nNOPQPQ o\]eW]UXNRVUmpSgTX̂ NZ][b̀N]TTW]eemN]T̂ NY]bXNUhXNTXcX̀ ]̀[mNVYZ[S\XYXTÙN]T̂ NWZa[]̂ X̀P

nNOPQPf
RST̀V̂X[NWẐ ]UVTaNUhXNM][b̀Nk]̀UX[NMe]TNZX[VŜ Vc]eemNUSNXT̀W[XNUhXNe]UX̀UN[X̀V̂XTUV]eN̂X\XeSZYXTÙN][XN
]̂ XqW]UXemǸX[\VcX̂ NrmNZ][b̀N]T̂ NU[]VèPN

nNOPQPl RST̀V̂X[N]̂ SZUVTaN]NZSeVcmNUSN[XqWV[XN̂X\XeSZX[̀NUSNVTceŴ XNZ][bǸZ]cXNgVUhVTNTXgN̂X\XeSZYXTÙP

789:s tJ?>?@LB8@J8Cu=?8vJD8@AB8vL@LDB8Jv8wxyBD@J?zF8C=DEF8=?x8DBKDB=@>J?8FGF@BH

MNOPfPQ RSS[̂VT]UXNXddS[ÙNgVUhNUhXN{ShT̀STNRSWTUmNM][b̀N|XZ][UYXTUNUSNX_Z]T̂ }NcSTTXcU}N]T̂ NY]VTU]VTNU[]VèPN

MNOPfPf RSTUVTWXNUSNY]VTU]VTN]NhVahNeX\XeNSdǸX[\VcXNdS[NZ][b̀N]T̂ NU[]VèǸX[\VTaNUhXNcSYYWTVUmN]T̂ N[XaVSTP

MNOPfPl RST̀V̂X[N][X]̀N]T̂ NSZZS[UWTVUVX̀NUSNcST̀U[WcUN]TNVTceẀV\XNZe]ma[SWT̂ NVTNUhXNcSYYWTVUmP

nNOPfPQ nTTW]eemN[X\VXgNZ][b̀N]T̂ N[Xc[X]UVSTNTXX̂ ǸUSNX̀U]reV̀hǸhS[UpUX[YNaS]èP

nNOPfPf ~VTbNTXVahrS[hSŜ NZ][b̀NgVUhǸh][X̂ NẀXNZ]Uh̀NS[NU[]VèNUSNc[X]UXN]NeSc]eV�X̂ }NgXeepcSTTXcUX̂ Ǹm̀UXYPN

nNOPfPl
RXeXr[]UXǸWccX̀ d̀WeNZ[S�XcÙ}ǸWchN]̀N�hXN�[XXT̀Z]cX}N]̀N]TN]chVX\XYXTUNSdNcSYYWTVUmNVTZWUN]T̂ N
VYZeXYXTU]UVSTPN

nNOPfP�
RST̀V̂X[N]̂ SZUVTaN]NZ][be]T̂ N̂X̂ Vc]UVSTNS[̂VT]TcXNS[NVYZ[S\XYXTUN[XqWV[XYXTUNdS[NTXgN[X̀V̂XTUV]eN
X̂\XeSZYXTÙP

3�,����$�0�3�$����������������������������������������



��� ��������	�
��������������������������� �

!"#$%	&'()'*(*+

,-./0-01232,415657899:;<=>5?@A<B<=<CD5E5F;GH@D=H:A=:HC

1IJ KILMN.IMOPQN3PROIST,RUV .WOIWORQ

XYZ[\ ]̂ _̀abcYdef̀ghìjkij̀cYkaeeckidaehYafYgllYmdenhYdeYonpc̀iae

qrstutv wxyz{y|}rzxr~}}zrx�r}��}}�r���r�}�}���r�y�r�z�z}r��z}�r��{y�{y�r�z�y�����tr

qrstut� wxyz{y|}rzxrx�}��z}r�y�r~�{yz�{yrz�}r��z}�r���z}~rzxr}y�|�}r{z�r�xy��z}�~r�|y�z{xytr

qrstutu wxy�{�}�r�zx�~��z}�r{y����z�|�z|�}r{~��x�}~}yz�r��r�r~}z�x�rx�r~{z{��z{y�r�}�}�x�~}yzr{~���ztr

qrstut� wxyz{y|}rzxr�x��x�rz�}r�q��r�}�|{�}~}yz�r�x�r�zx�~��z}�r�}z}yz{xyr�y�r�}�}�x�~}yztr

qrstut� ����x�}rx��x�z|y{z{}�r�x�r�z�|�z|���r�y�ryxy��z�|�z|���r�zx�~��z}�r{~��x�}~}yz�tr

qrstuts wxyz{y|}rzxr}y�x|���}r�}�zr~�y��}~}yzr����z{�}�rxyr���{�|�z|���r��y�r��}y}�}�r�x��{��}tr

qrstut� �{~{zr�}�}�x�~}yzr{yrz�}r�xx����{yr�y�r{y�z}��r|�}rz�}�}r��}��r��ry�z|���r��}}y�}�z�rz��x|��x|zr���}�zxytr

qrstut� �y�}�z{��z}rx��x�z|y{z{}�r�y�r�|y�{y�rzxr{~��x�}rz�}r{yz}�y}zr���{���{�{z�r�y�r��}}�r{yr���}�zxytr

qrstut� �~��x�}r�x�����ry}z�x��rzxr���x�r���}rz���}�rxyr���rz��}�rx�r�x������t

�rstutv
�}�{�yr�y�r�xy�z�|�zr��z}�r���z}~r{~��x�}~}yz�rz��zr~}}zr�}~�y�r�x�r �}r��xz}�z{xyr�y�r��}�|�z}r
��}��|�}�r�x�r�|��}yzr�y�r�|z|�}r��x�z�r��}��tr

�rstut�
��z���{��r�rz{~}�{y}r�x�r~�{yz}y�y�}r�y�r��z}�r�{�}r|�����}�r�{z�{yrz�}r}�{�z{y�r�}��{�}r��}�rzxr�}r���}rzxr
�}��}r�|z|�}r��x�z�r��}��tr

�rstutu
wxy�|�zr�r�z|��r{yr�x����x��z{xyr�{z�r��z}�r�{�z�{�zr¡xtr�rzxr}���|�z}r�����{z�rx�rz�}r}�{�z{y�r�}��{�}r��}�r�y�r
{~��x�}~}yzry}}��r�x�r�|z|�}r�}�}�x�~}yz�tr

�rstut�
wxy�{�}�r��x�z{y�rz�}r¢{���~}�{��r£}�{xy��rwx|y�{�¤�r�}�zr~�y��}~}yzr����z{�}�r~�y|��r�x�ry}�r
�}�}�x�~}yzrzxr�}��r{~��x�}r�zx�~��z}�r�|��{z�tr



���������	�

������������� ���

��������� �!�!"

#$%& '$()*+$),-.*/-0,$1&2034 +5,$5,0.

6789: ;<=>?@A7=ABACD>EFG7FGB7HEIJIKECD7<?HEKEDJ7DL>?MNL?MD7OBNA>D?G

PQRSTSU
VWXYZWZ[\Q]̂_Z̀ aYbQa[_Q\câYQ̂WXcdeZWZ[\]Q\dQZ[fdgcahZQaY\Zc[a\̂eZQWd_Z]QdiQ\caeZYQ\ja\QacZQ]aiZQa[_Q
fdWidc\akYZQidcQaYYQg]Zc]SQ

PQRSTSl
mdYYd̀ QPgkŶfnôhj\ndinpaqQrffZ]]̂k̂Ŷ\qQsĝ_ZŶ[Z]QtPouprsvQ\dQZ[]gcZQ\jZQZŵ]\̂[hQa[_Qig\gcZQ]̂_Z̀ aYbQ
]q]\ZWQfdWXŶZ]SQ

rQRSTSU
xd[\̂[gZQ\dQ]gXXdc\Q]̂_Z̀ aYbQ̂WXcdeZWZ[\]Q̂[Qy_hZc\d[Q\dQjZYXQ̂WXcdeZQWdk̂Ŷ\qQa[_Q]gXXdc\QZfd[dW f̂Q
_ZeZYdXWZ[\QdiQ\jZQzd̀ [\d̀ [Q_̂]\ĉf\SQ

rQRSTSl r_dX\QaQ{câY]Q|a]\ZcQPYa[Q\dQa]]Z]]Qfd[[Zf\̂ê\qQdXXdc\g[̂\̂Z]Q\dQx̂\qQ\câY]Qa]Q̀ZYYQa]Q\câY]Qd̀ [Z_QkqQ[ZackqQfdg[\̂Z]SQ

rQRSTS}
~a]Z_Qd[Q\jZQcZ]gY\]QdiQ\jZQd[hd̂[hQŶhj\̂[hQ]\g_q�Q̂WXYZWZ[\Qa[qQ[ZfZ]]acqQ̂WXcdeZWZ[\]Q\dQ]\cZZ\QŶhj\̂[hQ
\dQ̂WXcdeZQ]aiZ\qQa[_QfdWidc\QidcQXZ_Z]\ĉa[]SQ

rQRSTST xd[]̂_ZcQ̂WXYZWZ[\̂[hQ_Z]̂h[QXĉ[f̂XYZ]QdiQxdWXYZ\ZQ�\cZZ\]Q̂[Q]XZf̂�fQfdcĉ_dc]SQ

6789� �>?@EBA7F7>?HMCD7D>FGC=?>DFDE?G7GAD�?>�7HFCAB7?G7DLA7�MDM>A7�D>AADC7�KFG

PQRS�SU �]ZQ\jZQmg\gcZQ�\cZZ\]QPYa[Qa[_Qmg\gcZQ�a[_Q�]ZQPYa[Qa]QaQhĝ_ZQidcQ_Z\ZcW [̂̂[hQ]\cZZ\QfaXaf̂\qQa[_Q\qXZSQ

PQRS�Sl ẑ]fdgcahZQ_̂cZf\Q_ĉeZ̀ aqQaffZ]]Qd[QfdYYZf\dcQa[_Qac\ZĉaYQcda_]SQ

PQRS�S} ẑ]fdgcahZQfgY]n_Zn]afQ̂[Q_ZeZYdXWZ[\S

PQRS�ST
xd[\̂[gZQ\dQcZ�ĝcZQ_ZeZYdXZc]Q\dQ_Z_̂fa\ZQ\jZQ[ZfZ]]acqQĉhj\ndiǹaqQidcQ\jZQ̂_Z[\̂�Z_QgY\̂Wa\ZQfcd]]Q]Zf\̂d[Q
diQaYYQfdYYZf\dcQa[_Qac\ZĉaYQfdcĉ_dc]SQ

rQRS�SU
yeaYga\ZQfcd]]̂[h]QdiQWa�dcQcda_]�Q]gfjQa]Q�ZY]d[Q�\cZZ\�Q�RQ�̂hj̀ aq�Qa[_QV[\Zc]\a\Zn}��Qa[_Q_Z\ZcW [̂ZQ
[ZfZ]]acqQ̂WXcdeZWZ[\]QidcQ]aiZQXa]]ahZSQ

rQRS�Sl
xdWk̂[ZQZiidc\]Q̀ \̂jQYdfaY�Qfdg[\q�Qa[_Q�\a\ZQdcha[̂�a\̂d[]Q\dQXYa[QidcQa[_Q̂WXYZWZ[\Q\jZQPcdXd]Z_Qoda_̀ aqQ
xdcĉ_dc�Qa]Q̀ZYYQa]Qa[qQd\jZcQig\gcZQcZĥd[aYQaffZ]]Q̂WXcdeZWZ[\]QaYd[hQ\jZQVn}�Qa[_Q��n�RQ�̂hj̀ aqQfdcĉ_dc]SQ

rQRS�S}
xddc_̂[a\ZQ̀ \̂jQ�dj[]d[Qxdg[\qQPgkŶfQpdcb]Q\dQ̂WXYZWZ[\Q\jZQXcZêdg]YqQ̂_Z[\̂�Z_QWd_̂�fa\̂d[]Q\dQ\jZQ
xdg[\qQrc\ZĉaYQoda_̀ aqQ�Z\̀dcbQPYa[Qtxro�PvQ\dQ̂WXcdeZQcda_̀ aqQfd[[Zf\̂ê\qQa[_Q̂[fcZa]ZQ[Z\̀dcbQ
faXaf̂\qQa]Q_ZeZYdXWZ[\Qdffgc]Q̀ \̂ĵ[Q\jZQx̂\qQa[_QXYa[[̂[hQkdg[_acqSQ

rQRS�ST xd[_gf\QaQ]\g_qQ\dQ̂_Z[\̂iqQcda_QaŶh[WZ[\Qa[_QfYa]]̂�fa\̂d[]Q̂[QaQxdWXcZjZ[]̂eZQmg\gcZQ�\cZZ\]QPYa[SQ

2�+����#�/�2�#������������� ¡¢�£���¤¥�¦�§�̈©¡¥�©�¢��©¤



���

������	
��
��

�����������������������

 !"#$�%&��&���'



7. ELECTION OF PLANNING COMMISSION OFFICERS

Chairperson Daley stated that due to the vacancy of the Secretary position of the Planning 
Commission, an election must be held. He stated that the position of Chair and Vice Chair will 
remain until the annual election of Officers in June.

Chairperson Daley nominated Commissioner Mathos to serve as Secretary. The nomination 
was seconded by Commissioner Mueller. Commissioner Mathos will serve as the Planning 
Commission Secretary, 3-0.

8. ENVISION EDGERTON 2050 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

Mr. Zachary Moore, Development Services Director, stated a public hearing is required prior 
to adoption of a comprehensive plan. The City has been in the process of updating the 
comprehensive plan since May 2022. City staff hired a consultant, Confluence, to aid in the 
drafting of the plan. A work session was with the Governing Body February 29, 2024, where 
Confluence went over each chapter. Mr. Moore stated the comprehensive plan is to be a 
guiding document of how the City envisions development moving forward. He explained Ms. 
Abbey Eckberg with Confluence will do another overview of the chapters and answer any 
questions regarding the proposed comprehensive plan. 

Ms. Eckberg addressed the Commission. She explained she will give a high-level overview 
since it was gone over in more detail a few weeks ago. She will go over the project scope and 
schedule, an overview and summary of how the public was engaged, the new plan and the 
next steps for the proposed plan.

She stated Phase I out of IV started on May 26, 2022 when Confluence presented to the City 
Council and Planning Commission. A steering committee was created to help usher the plan 
through development and their first meeting was on June 7, 2022. A public outreach plan was 
drafted, the name of the project, Envision Edgerton, and a plan logo was created during that 
time as well. A windshield survey of existing housing conditions was done on June 7, 2022. 
This looked at the condition of roofing, siding and other items on the houses in Edgerton to 
gage the overall condition of the housing stock. The results of that survey were reviewed and 
analyzed. A meeting with the steering committee was held where the survey results were 
presented to the committee.

Ms. Eckberg explained Phase II started later in 2022. A website went live and used tools to 
engage members of the community. This allowed people to provide feedback and input 
whenever was convenient for them. Interviews with stakeholders were completed. Those 
interviews helped Confluence learn about the general happenings in and around Edgerton. 
This also helped Confluence create some ideas for long term fixes of development issues. Ms. 
Eckberg stated there were community events that Confluence attended to help reach more 
people. The results of those stakeholder interviews and other community engagement events 
were shared with the steering committee.

She said Phase III was drafting the plan and meeting with the steering committee to go over 
the proposed chapters. Discussions were had over the chapters with the steering committee 
over two meetings. The draft plan was presented during an Open House held on August 7, 



2023. The draft plan was then presented to the Planning Commission and City Council at the 
joint workshop. The final step is adoption which includes this public hearing and then a 
presentation to the City Council on April 11, 2024.

Ms. Eckberg explained public engagement is key in comprehensive plan drafting. It started 
early and happened often in Edgerton. Public engagement started with the Kickoff 
Presentation on May 26, 2022. It continued to the first steering committee meeting on June 
7, 2022. Confluence spent time with City staff and members of the community during different 
events and received comments during the time the social website was live. The key takeaways 
from the public workshop held on September 12, 2022 was that the community wants more 
diverse housing as there is a lot of single-family residential, beautification efforts throughout 
Edgerton are needed, the job growth and development needs to continue, the park 
investments need to be supported, more commercial business are needed, and residents love 
the small-town feel. She said Confluence was tasked with figuring out what components help 
keep the small town feel while helping the City grow. They tried to find that balance of growing 
but keeping the small-town feel in the plan. The website included a mapping function that 
allowed people to post their favorite place, ideas, and other items in and around Edgerton. 
Residents were able to pinpoint key areas of functions for the community and what they love 
most about Edgerton. The mapping system showed where trails could be expanded. All the 
public engagement identified four (4) guiding principles of the plan. Those principles are 
Downtown Edgerton, Housing Diversity, Business Growth, and Community Amenities.

She said that not everyone speaks in planning terms, so a strong introduction helps people 
understand the plan and how to implement it. The first chapter is an introduction to the plan. 
The second chapter is all about land use and how it might look in the future. The guiding 
principles make up the next four (4) chapters; Downtown Edgerton, how to keep Downtown 
a focal point of Edgerton; Housing Diversity, what does the existing stock look like, where are 
there gaps, and what is the target for the future of housing; Business Growth, what type of 
development can help community; and Community Facilities, park level of service (LOS), 
existing and possible infrastructure and street. The final chapter lists out how to implement 
the plan and lists all of the goals, action items and policies. 

Ms. Eckberg stated the intent of the plan is it’s a way to regulate the development as items 
come before the Commission. Commissioners can and should use the plan to guide 
discussions and actions. The document should be referenced and align with capital projects. 
She recommended that the plan be reviewed annually. 

Ms. Eckberg stated the first chapter outlines the purpose of the plan and how to use it. 
Previous plans and the Guiding Principals are stated in this chapter. 

She explained Chapter 2 goes over future land use. This is a key point that hinges the plan. 
There is a lot of detail in this chapter. It establishes the basis of zoning and outlines the 
existing land use in the City. Population patterns are used to estimate population growth 
within the City. Those estimates are used to set a target housing mix. The planning boundary 
is established and defines the different types of land use. The Future Land Use Plan is found 
in this chapter as well. The chapter ends by listing the goals, policies and action items. 

She explained each land use. Agriculture and Open Space is most of the surrounding 



properties as Edgerton is rural. The City wants to grow, but not develop all of the land. The 
Greenbelt uses the existing floodplain to keep areas free of development. Parks and 
Recreation is land reserved for parkland and community spaces. Rural-to-Low Density 
Residential will be large lot parcels, typically over one acre. Low-to-Medium Density 
Residential will have single-family residences with some duplexes or triplexes. Medium-to-
High Density Residential is reserved for townhomes, condos, and apartment complexes. The 
densities are met to overlap to increase the diversity of housing. Downtown Transitional 
Mixed-Use is a low scale commercial land use with retail on the first floor and residential above 
the retail area. Mixed-Use will have a higher density with commercial use on the first floor 
and multi-family residences above that.  Neighborhood Commercial is for small scale 
commercial that has a combination of commercial uses. Gateway Commercial are the big-
name box stores. Public or semipublic is for the City, County, or School. Business/Logistics 
Park is the land use for the warehouses. Industrial is where heavy manufacturing would take 
place and could have outdoor storage. 

Ms. Eckberg explained for the population projection, algorithms are used with current 
population trends. It is estimated that in 2050, Edgerton could have a population close to 
14,205. This means that lots of housing will be needed to support that type of growth. The 
community desires more choices and more housing diversity. Currently, Edgerton’s housing 
is 96.4% single-family homes and only 3.6% multifamily housing. By increasing the diversity 
to close to 55% single-family housing, 30% duplexes or triplexes, and 15% multifamily, less 
land will be needed. The number of acres needed is compared to the Future Land Use Plan 
to ensure that there is room for all of the housing. Just because a parcel is included in the 
Land Use Plan does not mean it land is going to be developed. She showed the Future Land 
Use Plan and explained that along the outer fringes of the planning area, there is Agriculture 
and Open Space with Greenbelt areas. Rural-to-Low Density Residential tapering towards the 
City with areas designated for commercial development. The Future Land Use Plan recognizes 
that neighboring jurisdictions can grow and provides land uses for how Edgerton can grow 
congruently with its neighbors. She stated each chapter ends on high arching goals and each 
goal has separate policies and actions items to help obtain those goals. She said the goals of 
the Land Use Chapter are to promote a balanced mix of land uses that supports growth and 
development, grow in an efficient and sustainable manner that considers the needs and 
impacts expanding services, promote quality new development and infill redevelopment to 
ensure all areas of Edgerton continue to thrive, and coordinate land use planning with 
transportation and other public investments.

She stated Chapter 3 starts out with an overview of Downtown Edgerton. It then provides a 
summary of what the public had to say about Downtown and explains the current plans that 
are in use. The plan looks at what is in Downtown Edgerton today and some recommendations 
for the future. The chapter closes with the following goals, continue to improve and expand 
Downtown Edgerton and make it a destination for residents and visitors; continue to make 
Downtown Edgerton a beautiful, engaging, and fun place to visit, work, and live; enhance 
mobility and connectivity to and within Downtown Edgerton; and expand commercial and 
mixed-use activity outside of Downtown Edgerton.

Ms. Eckberg said Chapter 4 addresses housing diversity in Edgerton. The existing housing 
stock and affordability are looked at first, then a summary of a housing study done by Johnson 
County around 2020 is summarized. The findings of the windshield survey are presented along 



with the summary of the public engagement results. A target mix of housing is provided for 
the future and proposes what and where residential development should take place. The 
Dwyer Farms development was initiated during the drafting of the comprehensive plan and is 
included in the future planning of residences. The goals outlined in Chapter 4 are to increase 
housing diversity in Edgerton; promote best practices for all proposed residential development; 
and consider development impacts to adjacent lands and mitigate negative effects to the 
environment.

She explained Chapter 5 is dedicated to business growth in Edgerton. It startis by examining 
Edgerton based jobs, jobs available in Edgerton, and compares that to where Edgerton 
residents work. This ties into commuting patterns of people coming in and leaving Edgerton. 
With the related public input, the focus is how to create jobs for Edgerton residents so 
commuting isn’t as prevalent. What drives growth and areas for new growth are explored as 
well. The plan also provides strategic opportunities the City can use to help drive business 
growth. The goals for Chapter 5 are to continue to support Edgerton’s specialization in 
transportation and warehousing while also diversifying its economic base; foster strong 
partnerships to promote economic growth for Edgerton and the surrounding area; and to 
become a full-service community with a wide variety of amenities, jobs, and housing types. 

Ms. Eckberg stated Chapter 6 dives into the community facilities and infrastructure. The 
existing park system is examined, and a LOS analysis is provided. She said the standard LOS 
is 10.5 acres of park land per 1,000 residents. Along with the parks, the existing trails are 
outlined as well. As the population grows, the LOS will change so the City will need to plan 
for park space as the City expands. Chapter 6 also looks at current infrastructure conditions 
and a preliminary plan for where future streets could be installed. This helps ensure the City 
is set up for success for future development. The railroad is a strong focus here in Edgerton, 
and those facilities are evaluated as well. The goals for the community facilities and 
infrastructure are to maintain the parks system as a major community asset; continue to plan 
for the future of Edgerton’s parks and recreation system; improve infrastructure connections 
of all kinds in Edgerton; improve pedestrian and bicyclist mobility throughout Edgerton; and 
provide a robust transportation network based on the future streets plan.

The final chapter focuses on implementation of the plan. All of the goals are listed. Each goal 
has policies and action items associated with it. Policies are broader and action items are 
strategic steps for the City to take to achieve the goals. Each policy and action item are 
assigned a priority and time frame. 

Ms. Eckberg said the next step is for formal adoption of the plan by the Governing Body.

Chairperson Daley opened the public hearing.

There were no public comments made. 

Commissioner Mathos moved to close to the public hearing. Commissioner Mueller seconded 
the motion. The public hearing was closed, 3-0.

Chairperson Daley stated the Commissioners all received a copy of the comprehensive plan 
on February 29, 2024, and have had time to review it. Mr. Moore asked for any ideas or 



questions from the Commissioners’ reviews. Commissioner Mathos stated it was exciting to 
see what Edgerton could be in the future. 

Commissioner Mathos moved to recommend adoption of the Envision Edgerton 2050 
Comprehensive Plan to the Governing Body. Commissioner Mueller seconded to recommend 
adoption. The Envision Edgerton 2050 Comprehensive Plan was recommended for adoption, 
3-0.

Mr. Moore stated it will be presented to the Governing Body on April 11, 2024.

9. FUTURE MEETING REMINDERS

Chairperson Daley stated that the next regular sessions are scheduled for April 9, 2024; May 
14, 2024; and June 11, 2024.

10. ANNOUNCEMENTS

Mr. Moore stated there are no announcements.

11. ADJOURN 

Commissioner Mueller moved to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Mathos seconded the 
motion. The meeting was adjourned at 7:34 PM, 3-0.



ORDINANCE 2158 
 
AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE OFFICIAL COMPREHENSIVE PLAN FOR THE 
CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to K.S.A. 12-747, a comprehensive plan or part thereof shall 
constitute the basis or guide for public action to ensure a coordinate and harmonious 
development or redevelopment which will best promote the health, safety, morals, order, 
convenience, prosperity, and general welfare as well as wise and efficient expenditure of 
public funds, and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Edgerton, Kansas has previously adopted a comprehensive plan 
and seeks to update and replace that plan pursuant to the authority granted by Kansas 
Statutes, and 
 
WHEREAS, the comprehensive plan may be amended, updated, and replaced as needed 
to ensure it reflects timely and relevant information and the needs of the community, and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Edgerton, Kansas has determined a need to update and replace 
the comprehensive plan of the City, and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Edgerton embarked on its most recent update in April 2022 with 
assistance from Confluence, a regionally recognized planning consulting firm; and 
 
WHEREAS, the process for updating the plan utilized extensive community engagement 
including a steering committee composed of community stakeholders, an interactive 
website with a pin map and various survey tools, and a community open house; and 
 
WHEREAS, the “Envision Edgerton 2050 Comprehensive Plan” includes data in text and 
charts regarding existing community conditions and projections and forecasts regarding 
future community conditions; and 
 
WHEREAS, notice of the public hearing was duly given by publication in the official 
newspaper of the City as required by law; and 
 
WHEREAS, these efforts resulted in the “Envision Edgerton 2050 Comprehensive Plan” 
that was presented to the Planning Commission at a public hearing on March 12, 2024, 
at which public comments were encouraged; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission voted 3-0 to recommend to the City Council 
adoption of the “Envision Edgerton 2050 Comprehensive Plan”; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to K.S.A. 12-747(b), upon receipt of the Planning Commission’s 
recommendation to adopt a comprehensive plan, the Governing Body of the City has 



considered the Planning Commission’s recommendation and does hereby take the 
following action upon such recommendation; 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF EDGERTON, 
KANSAS: 
 

Section 1. The Envision Edgerton 2050 Comprehensive Plan, dated March 5, 2024 
and incorporated herein by reference is approved and adopted as the comprehensive 
plan for the City of Edgerton. 

 
Section 2. The Envision Edgerton 2050 Comprehensive Plan replaces in its 

entirety the Edgerton, Kansas Comprehensive Land Use Plan adopted by the Governing 
Body on January 27, 2011. 

 
Section 3. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its 

adoption and publication according to law. 
 
 PASSED by the City Council on this 11th day of April, 2024. 
 
 APPROVED BY the Mayor on this 11th day of April, 2024. 
  
 

___________________________ 
DONALD ROBERTS, MAYOR 

 
ATTEST:       
 
 
________________________________    
CHRIS CLINTON, DEPUTY CITY CLERK    
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:       
 
 
________________________________    
LEE W. HENDRICKS, CITY ATTORNEY 
 


	Agenda 4.11.2024
	Minutes 03.28.2024
	Proclamation Fair Housing Month 2024
	A PROCLAMTION DESIGNATING APRIL AS FAIR HOUSING MONTH IN THE CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS
	CITY OF EDGERTON, KANSAS
	ATTEST:

	COMPILED.COMP.PLAN
	0_CAI - Envision Edgerton Comprehensive Plan 04.11.2024
	City Council Action Item

	1_Draft Comp Plan 03.05.2024
	2_Draft Excerpt of 3.12.2024 PC Minutes
	3_Ordinance 2158 04-11-2024XX
	DONALD ROBERTS, MAYOR
	ATTEST:
	LEE W. HENDRICKS, CITY ATTORNEY





